R&S®NRX Power Meter Open Source Acknowledgment Software Version: 02.60



1424703400 Version 10.00



This document is valid for the following Rohde & Schwarz instruments:

R&S®NRX (1424.7005.02)

© 2024 Rohde & Schwarz GmbH & Co. KG Mühldorfstr. 15, 81671 München, Germany

Phone: +49 89 41 29 - 0
Fax: +49 89 41 29 12 164
Email: info@rohde-schwarz.com
Internet: www.rohde-schwarz.com

Subject to change – Data without tolerance limits is not binding. $R\&S^{\otimes}$ is a registered trademark of Rohde & Schwarz GmbH & Co. KG.

Trade names are trademarks of their owners.

Contents

1	Introduction	5
2	Software packages	6
3	Verbatim license texts	8
4	Copyrights209	9
	Annex29	1
Α	LucasFonts EULA	1
В	krb5-1.15.1-lic	2
С	e-wm-16-1.0.13-lic	9
D	e2fsprogs-1.43.4-lic32	0
E	encodings-1.0.4-lic34	0
F	Imlib234	1
G	MIT-Modern-Variant342	2
Н	HPND-sell-variant345	3
I	wintab-3.16.2-lic	4
J	xkbcommon-0.7.1-lic34	5
K	sha3_endian34	9
L	xcb-lic356	0
M	Rich-Hickey-lic35	1
N	Garry-Brown-lic352	2
0	blessing	3

R&S®NRX Contents

R&S®NRX Introduction

How to obtain the source code

1 Introduction

This product uses a number of open source software packages which are listed in the section "Software packages" on page 6.

The open source software is provided free of charge. You are entitled to use the open source software in accordance with the respective license conditions as provided in the following chapters.

Rohde & Schwarz would like to thank the open source community for their valuable contribution to our products.

1.1 Disclaimer

The open source software is distributed WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. The respective licenses may contain more details.

1.2 How to obtain the source code

The software included in this product may contain copyrighted software that is licensed under a license requiring us to provide the source code of that software, such as the GPL or LGPL. You may obtain the complete corresponding source code for such copyrighted software from us for an unlimited period of time and at no charge. In this case, please contact:

Rohde & Schwarz GmbH & Co. KG

Muehldorfstr. 15, 81671 Muenchen, Germany

Phone: +49 89 41 29 - 12345

Internet: www.rohde-schwarz.com/support

This offer is valid to anyone in receipt of this information.

2 Software packages

➤ The software contained in this product makes use of the following open source software packages.

Package	Version	License
android-gradle- wrapper	3.4.1	Apache License 2.0
android-native- style	-	Apache License 2.0
angle	-	BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License
angle-array- boundsclamper	-	BSD 2-clause "Simplified" License
angle-murmur- hash	-	public domain
angle-systeminfo	-	BSD 2-clause "Simplified" License
angle- trace_event	-	BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License
Atmel Software Framework (ASF)	3.30.1	BSD Source Code Attribution AND BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License
avahi	0.6.32	FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or later AND GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH GNU Libtool Exception AND GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 AND GNU Library General Public License v2 or later AND GNU General Public License v1.0 or later AND GNU General Public License v3.0 or later AND FSF Unlimited License AND X11 License AND GNU General Public License v3.0 or later AND GNU General Public License v3.0 or later AND GNU General Public License v3.0 or later AND GNU Libtool Exception AND
base-files	3.0.14	GNU General Public License v2.0 only
base-passwd	3.5.29	GNU Library General Public License v2 AND GNU General Public License v2.0 or later AND NTP License AND FSF Unlimited License
boost	1.66.0	Boost Software License 1.0

Package	Version	License
busybox	1.24.1	GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or later AND
		bzip2 and libbzip2 License AND
		MIT License AND
		RSA Message-Digest License AND
		Creative Commons Zero v1.0 Universal AND
		BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License AND
		GNU General Public License v1.0 or later AND
		DOC License AND
		Mozilla Public License 2.0 OR
		GNU General Public License v2.0 AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later AND
		BSD 4 Clause Shortened AND
		BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License AND
		zlib License AND
		NTP License AND
		Beerware License AND
		ISC License AND
		GNU Library General Public License v2 or later AND
		BSD 4-clause "Original" or "Old" License AND
		Artistic License 1.0 (Perl) OR
		GNU General Public License v1.0 or later AND
bzip2	1.0.6	bzip2 and libbzip2 License AND
		BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License
CMSIS	16.09.21.01	BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License
cocoa-platform- plugin	Revision 27673	BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License
cpprest	2.10.2	MIT License
crc	-	Garry-Brown-lic
cycle	Revision 27673	MIT License
Cyrus SASL	2.1.27	BSD-4-Clause Carnegie Mellon University Variant

Package	Version	License
dbus	1.10.14	Academic Free License v2.1 AND
		MIT License AND
		TCL-TK License AND
		BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License AND
		FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
		GNU General Public License v1.0 or later AND
		GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or later AND
		Academic Free License v2.1 AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later AND
		FSF All Permissive License AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later AND
		GNU Libtool Exception AND
		GNU Library General Public License v2 or later AND
		X11 License AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later AND
		GNU Libtool Exception AND
		FSF Unlimited License
dialog	1.3-20160828	GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 only
directfb	1.7.7	GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 only
directfb-exam- ples	1.7.0	MIT License
DNSSD.DLL	320.5	BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License
DOJO	1.8.1	BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License
doubleconver- sion	2.0.1	BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License
dropbear	2016.74	BSD 2-clause "Simplified" License AND
		SSH short notice AND
		MIT License AND
		GNU General Public License v1.0 or later AND
		BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License AND
		zlib License AND
		NTP License AND
		FSF Unlimited License
e-wm-16	1.0.13	e-wm-16-1.0.13-lic
e2fsprogs	1.43.4	GNU General Public License v2.0 only AND
. •		GNU Library General Public License v2 only AND
		e2fsprogs-1.43.4-lic
easing	2.0.1	BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License
encodings	1.0.4	encodings-1.0.4-lic
	-	

Package	Version	License
eudev	3.2.1	FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or later AND GNU General Public License v2.0 or later AND GNU General Public License v1.0 or later AND MIT License AND GNU Library General Public License v2 or later AND Creative Commons Zero v1.0 Universal
expat	2.2.0	FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH GNU Libtool Exception AND GNU General Public License v3.0 or later AND MIT License AND X11 License AND FSF Unlimited License AND GNU Free Documentation License v1.1 AND BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License AND Apache License 2.0 AND GNU General Public License v3.0 or later AND GNU Libtool Exception AND GNU General Public License v1.0 or later
extrace	0.6	BSD 2-clause "Simplified" License AND GNU General Public License v2.0 or later
fbset	2.1	GNU General Public License v2.0 only
font-alias	1.0.3	Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH Autoconf exception 2.0 AND MIT License AND FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND MIT License AND GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH Autoconf exception 2.0 AND Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH Autoconf exception 2.0 AND FSF Unlimited License AND X11 License

Package	Version	License
font-util	1.3.1	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		MIT License AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf macro exception AND
		MIT License AND
		FSF All Permissive License AND
		BSD Source Code Attribution AND
		FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
		BSD 2-clause "Simplified" License AND
		BSD Source Code Attribution AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		BSD 2-clause "Simplified" License AND
		MIT License AND
		MIT License AND
		X11 License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		MIT License AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		MIT License AND

Package	Version	License
fontconfig	2.12.1	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		GNU Libtool Exception AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later AND
		Autoconf macro exception AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		MIT License AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		Adobe Glyph List License AND
		X11 License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		GNU Libtool Exception AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		MIT-Modern Variant AND
		MIT License AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later AND
		GNU Libtool Exception AND
		FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
		FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
forkfd	2.0.1	MIT License
freebsd	2.0.1	BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License
freetype	2.7.1	Freetype Project License OR
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later
freetype	2.0.1	Freetype Project License OR
		GNU General Public License v2.0 only
freetype-bdf	2.0.1	MIT License
freetype-pcf	2.0.1	MIT License
freetype-zlib	2.0.1	zlib License

Package	Version	License
fuse	2.9.4	FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
		BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License AND
		GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 AND
		BSD 2-clause "Simplified" License AND
		GNU Library General Public License v2 AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 AND
		FSF All Permissive License AND
		X11 License AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		GNU General Public License v1.0 or later
gcc-runtime	6.4.0	GNU General Public License v3.0 only WITH
		GCC Runtime Library exception 3.1
glib	2.50.3	GNU Library General Public License v2 AND
		MIT License AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 AND
		FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
		GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or later AND
		Academic Free License v2.1 AND
		BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License AND
		bzip2 and libbzip2 License AND
		GNU General Public License v1.0 or later AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		Academic Free License v2.0 OR
		GNU Library General Public License v2 or later AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later AND
		Creative Commons Zero v1.0 Universal AND
		GNU Lesser General Public License v3.0 or later AND
		GNU Library General Public License v2 or later AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later AND
		GNU Libtool Exception AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 AND
		X11 License AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later AND
		GNU Libtool Exception AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later AND
		Autoconf exception 2.0

Package	Version	License
glibc	2.25	GNU Library General Public License v2 or later AND
		GNU Lesser General Public License v3.0 or later AND
		GNU Free Documentation License v1.3 AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later AND
		GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or later AND
		GNU General Public License v1.0 or later AND
		GNU Free Documentation License v1.1 AND
		MIT Mach-CMU License AND
		GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later AND
		Spencer License 94 AND
		Academic Free License v2.0 OR
		GNU Library General Public License v2 or later AND
		SunPro Attribution License AND
		ISC License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		CMU License AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later AND
		GCC Runtime Library exception 2.0 AND
		BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later AND
		Bison exception 2.2 AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 AND
		Boost Software License 1.0 AND
		X11 License AND
		GNU Free Documentation License v1.1 or later AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later AND
glog	0.3.5	BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License
grayraster	Revision 27673	Freetype Project License OR
		GNU General Public License v2.0 only
harfbuzz	3.4.1	MIT-Modern-Variant
harfbuzz-ng	1.4.1	MIT-Modern-Variant

Package	Version	License
htop	1.0.3	FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND GNU General Public License v2.0 AND GNU General Public License v1.0 or later AND X11 License AND FSF Unlimited License
i2c-tools	3.1.2	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later
iaccessible2	1.4.1	BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License
ifplugd	0.28	FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND GNU General Public License v2.0 or later AND GNU General Public License v1.0 or later AND GNU Library General Public License v2 or later AND GNU General Public License v2.0 AND X11 License AND DOC License AND GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or later AND FSF Unlimited License
imlib2	1.4.6	Imlib2
iptables	1.6.1	GNU General Public License v2.0 AND GNU General Public License v3.0 AND Artistic License 2.0 AND FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND GNU General Public License v1.0 or later AND GNU Free Documentation License v1.1 AND FSF Unlimited License AND GNU General Public License v2.0 or later AND GNU General Public License v2.0 AND X11 License AND GNU Library General Public License v2 or later AND ISC License
jasper	1.900.1	JasPer License
kmod	23+git	GNU Library General Public License v2 or later
krb5	1.15.1	BSD 2-clause "Simplified" License AND Creative Commons Attribution Share Alike 3.0 Unported AND krb5-1.15.1-lic AND Open LDAP Public License v2.8

Package	Version	License
libarchive	3.2.2	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		GNU Libtool Exception AND
		BSD 4-clause "Original" or "Old" License AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf macro exception AND
		FSF All Permissive License AND
		Apache License 2.0 AND
		FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
		BSD 2-clause "Simplified" License AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License AND
		BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License AND
		BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		BSD 2-clause "Simplified" License AND
		X11 License AND
		BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License AND
		ISC License AND
		PostgreSQL License AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		ISC License AND
		FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
libcap	2.25	BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License OR
		GNU Library General Public License v2 or later AND
		BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License OR
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later AND
		Apache License 2.0 AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0
libdaemon	0.14	BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License AND
		GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or later AND
		FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
		GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 AND
		X11 License AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		GNU Libtool Exception AND
		GNU Library General Public License v2 or later AND
i e	į.	I.

Package	Version	License
libdrm	2.4.75	MIT License
libepoxy	1.4.0	MIT License
libev	4.24	BSD 2-clause "Simplified" License OR GNU General Public License v2.0 or later

Package	Version	License
libevdev	1.5.6	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later AND
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		MIT License AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later AND
		GNU Libtool Exception AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		X11 License AND
		MIT License AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 AND
		FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
		MIT License AND
		BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License OR
		GNU General Public License v2.0 AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later AND
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later AND
		GNU Libtool Exception AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 AND
		X11 License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later AND
		GNU Libtool Exception AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later AND
		MIT License AND
		BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License OR
		GNU General Public License v1.0 or later AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		X11 License AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later AND
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		MIT License AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later AND
		GNU Libtool Exception AND
		FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
		FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 AND
		MIT License AND
libffi	3.2.1	MIT License
libfontenc	1.1.3	MIT License

Package	Version	License
libgcc	6.4.0	GNU General Public License v3.0 only WITH
		GCC Runtime Library exception 3.1
libice	1.0.9	X11 License
libjpeg	1.4.1	Independent JPEG Group License
libjpeg-turbo	1.5.1	Independent JPEG Group License AND
		BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License AND
		zlib License
libmng	1.0.10	zlib License
libnss-mdns	0.10	GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or later
libpciaccess	0.13.4	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf macro exception AND
		MIT License AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		MIT License AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		MIT License AND
		ISC License AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		ISC License AND
		MIT License AND
		FSF All Permissive License AND
		X11 License AND
		MIT License AND
libpcre	8.40	BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License
libpng	1.6.28	libpng License
libpng	1.6.34	libpng License

Package	Version	License
libSM	1.2.2	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		MIT License AND
		FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf macro exception AND
		MIT License AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		MIT License AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		MIT License AND
		MIT License AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		X11 License AND
		X11 License AND
libtiff	4.0.9	libtiff License
libunwind	1.2.1	MIT License
libusb1	1.0.21	GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or later
libvncserver	0.9.10	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later
libwebp	0.6.0	BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License

Package	Version	License
libX11	1.6.4	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		MIT License AND
		BSD 1-Clause License AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf macro exception AND
		MIT License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		ICU License AND
		CMU License AND
		NTP License AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		FSF All Permissive License AND
		X11 License AND
		FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		NTP License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		MIT License AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		MIT License AND
		MIT License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		GNU Library General Public License v2 or later AND
		X11 License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		GNU Libtool Exception AND
		MIT License AND
		X11 License AND
		BSD 1-Clause License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		X11 License AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		MIT License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		MIT License AND
		FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
		FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND

Package	Version	License
libXau	1.0.8	Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		MIT License AND
		FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
		MIT License AND
		MIT License AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		MIT License AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		MIT License AND
		MIT License AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf macro exception AND
		X11 License AND
		X11 License AND

Package	Version	License
libXaw	1.0.13	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		MIT License AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf macro exception AND
		MIT License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		CMU License AND
		NTP License AND
		FSF All Permissive License AND
		FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
		MIT License AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		CMU License AND
		MIT License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		X11 License AND
		MIT License AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		X11 License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		X11 License AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		MIT License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		MIT License AND
libxcb	1.12	X11 License

Package	Version	License
Package	Version 0.4.4	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH Autoconf exception 2.0 AND GNU General Public License v3.0 or later WITH Autoconf macro exception AND MIT License AND Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH Autoconf exception 2.0 AND Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND MIT License AND FSF Unlimited License AND MIT License AND Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND MIT License AND FSF Unlimited License AND Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND MIT License AND FSF Unlimited License AND Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH Autoconf exception 2.0 AND FSF Unlimited License AND MIT License AND
libXdamage	1.1.4	Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH Autoconf exception 2.0 AND FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND GNU General Public License v3.0 or later WITH Autoconf macro exception AND MIT License AND FSF Unlimited License AND FSF Unlimited License AND Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH Autoconf exception 2.0 AND MIT License AND Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH Autoconf exception 2.0 AND FSF Unlimited License v2.0 or later WITH Autoconf exception 2.0 AND FSF Unlimited License AND X11 License

Package	Version	License
libXdmcp	1.1.2	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		MIT License AND
		FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
		MIT License AND
		MIT License AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		NTP License AND
		MIT License AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		FSF All Permissive License AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf macro exception AND
		X11 License AND
		MIT License AND
		X11 License AND

Package	Version	License
libXext	1.3.3	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		MIT License AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf macro exception AND
		MIT License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		FSF All Permissive License AND
		X11 License AND
		FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		MIT License AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		MIT License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		X11 License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		MIT License AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		X11 License AND
		X11 License AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		MIT License AND
		MIT License AND

Package	Version	License
libXfixes	5.0.3	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf macro exception AND
		MIT License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		MIT License AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		MIT License AND
		X11 License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		MIT License AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		MIT License AND

Package	Version	License
libXfont2	2.0.1	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		MIT License AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf macro exception AND
		MIT License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		FSF All Permissive License AND
		FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
		BSD 2-clause "Simplified" License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		BSD 2-clause "Simplified" License AND
		BSD 2-clause "Simplified" License AND
		BSD 4-clause "Original" or "Old" License AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		MIT License AND
		MIT License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		X11 License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		MIT License AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		X11 License AND
		MIT License AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		MIT License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND

Package	Version	License
libXft	2.3.2	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf macro exception AND
		MIT License AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		MIT License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		FSF All Permissive License AND
		X11 License

Package	Version	License
libXi	1.7.9	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		MIT License AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later AND
		Autoconf macro exception AND
		MIT License AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		GNU Libtool Exception AND
		FSF All Permissive License AND
		FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
		CMU License AND
		MIT License AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		MIT License AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		GNU Libtool Exception AND
		X11 License AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		GNU Libtool Exception AND
		MIT License AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		X11 License AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		MIT License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		MIT License AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later AND
		GNU Libtool Exception AND

Package	Version	License
libXinerama	1.1.3	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		MIT License AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf macro exception AND
		MIT License AND
		X11 License AND
		FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		MIT License AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		MIT License AND
		X11 License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		MIT License AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		X11 License AND
		X11 License AND
		MIT License AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		MIT License AND

Package	Version	License
libxkbcommon	0.7.1	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		MIT License AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later AND
		Bison exception 2.2 AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later AND
		Autoconf macro exception AND
		MIT License AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		GNU Libtool Exception AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		FSF All Permissive License AND
		FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		MIT License AND
		BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		MIT License AND
		MIT License AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		GNU Libtool Exception AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		X11 License AND
		BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		GNU Libtool Exception AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		MIT License AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later AND
		GNU Libtool Exception AND
		FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
		FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		Theterio I offinosion House and Dissidiffer AND

Package	Version	License
libxkbfile	1.0.9	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		MIT License AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf macro exception AND
		MIT License AND
		FSF All Permissive License AND
		FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		MIT License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		X11 License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		MIT License AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND

Package	Version	License
libxml2	2.9.4	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later AND
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later AND
		GNU Libtool Exception AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		FSF All Permissive License AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later AND
		FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
		Latex2e License AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later AND
		GNU Libtool Exception AND
		X11 License AND
		Creative Commons Attribution Share Alike 2.0 Generic AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later AND
		GNU Libtool Exception AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later AND
		GNU General Public License v1.0 or later AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later AND
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		MIT License AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later AND
		GNU Libtool Exception AND
		FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
		GNU Free Documentation License v1.1 or later

Package	Version	License
libXmu	1.1.2	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		MIT License AND
		FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf macro exception AND
		MIT License AND
		MIT License AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		MIT License AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		MIT License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		X11 License AND
		X11 License AND
libxpm	3.5.12	X11 License
libXrandr	1.5.1	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf macro exception AND
		MIT License AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		MIT License AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
	1	MIT License AND
		WIT Electise AND
		MIT License AND

Package	Version	License
libXrender	0.9.10	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf macro exception AND
		MIT License AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		MIT License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		X11 License
libxshmfence	1.2	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf macro exception AND
		MIT License AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		MIT License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		X11 License

Package	Version	License
libXt	1.1.5	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		MIT License AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf macro exception AND
		MIT License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		NTP License AND
		FSF All Permissive License AND
		X11 License AND
		FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		MIT License AND
		MIT License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		X11 License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		MIT License AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		X11 License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		X11 License AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		MIT License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		MIT License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND

Package	Version	License
Package libXtst	1.2.3	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH Autoconf exception 2.0 AND MIT License AND GNU General Public License v3.0 or later WITH Autoconf macro exception AND MIT License AND Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND MIT License AND FSF Unlimited License AND MIT License AND Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND X11 License AND Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND MIT License AND FSF Unlimited License AND X11 License AND SSF Unlimited License AND X11 License AND GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH Autoconf exception 2.0 AND MIT License AND FSF Unlimited License AND
libxxf86misc	1.0.3	MIT License AND X11 License
libxxf86vm	1.1.4	X11 License
linux	4.9.74	GNU General Public License v2.0 only
	Revision 27673	
linuxperf		GNU General Public License v2.0 only
llmnrd	0.6	GNU General Public License v2.0 only
Imsensors	3.4.0	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later AND GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or later
Isof	4.89	BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License AND Sendmail License AND BSD 4-clause "Original" or "Old" License AND GNU Library General Public License v2 or later AND GNU General Public License v2.0 or later AND zlib License AND GNU General Public License v1.0 or later
md4	1.6.34	public domain
md5	1.6.34	public domain
md5	1.6	zlib License

Package	Version	License
mDNS Responder	320.5	Artistic License 2.0

Package	Version	License
mesa	17.0.2	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later AND
		Bison exception 2.2 AND
		Boost Software License 1.0 AND
		SGI Free Software License B v2.0 AND
		ICU License AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		GNU Libtool Exception AND
		BSD 2-clause "Simplified" License AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later AND
		Autoconf macro exception AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		FSF All Permissive License AND
		Apache License 2.0 AND
		X11 License AND
		Python License 2.0 AND
		FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
		BSD 2-clause "Simplified" License AND
		BSD 2-clause "Simplified" License AND
		MIT License AND
		BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License AND
		BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later AND
		Bison exception 2.2 AND
		MIT License AND
		ICU License AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf macro exception AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		GNU Libtool Exception AND
		X11 License AND
		ISC License AND
		BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License AND
		SGI Free Software License B v2.0 AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		GNU Libtool Exception AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		MIT License AND

Package	Version	License
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later AND
		GNU Libtool Exception AND
		FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
		FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
mhddfs	0.1.39+git	GNU General Public License v3.0 or later
mkfontdir	1.0.7	Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf macro exception AND
		MIT License AND
		MIT License AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		MIT License AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		MIT License AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		X11 License
mkfontscale	1.1.2	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf macro exception AND
		MIT License AND
		MIT License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		FSF All Permissive License AND
		X11 License AND
		MIT License AND
mtdev	1.1.5	MIT License

Package	Version	License
musl-libc	1.1.16	BSD 2-clause "Simplified" License AND BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License AND MIT License AND BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License AND ISC License
ncurses	6.0+20161126	MIT License
Net-SNMP	5.7.2	Net-SNMP License
netbase	5.4	GNU General Public License v2.0 AND Noweb License
nginx	1.19.1	BSD 2-clause "Simplified" License
novnc	0.5+git	Mozilla Public License 2.0 AND GNU Lesser General Public License v3.0 only AND SIL Open Font License 1.1 AND BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License AND BSD 2-clause "Simplified" License AND MIT License AND zlib License AND Apache License 2.0 AND Creative Commons Attribution Share Alike 3.0 Unported
noVNC	0.4	BSD 2-clause "Simplified" License
OncRpc	1.14	Sun RPC License
opengl-es2- headers	Revision 27673	MIT License
opengl-headers	Revision 27684	MIT License

Package	Version	License
openssl	1.0.2n	MIT License AND
		BSD Source Code Attribution AND
		OpenSSL License AND
		OpenSSL License AND
		BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License AND
		GNU General Public License v1.0 or later AND
		BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License AND
		GNU General Public License v1.0 or later AND
		BSD 2-clause "Simplified" License AND
		Apache License 2.0 AND
		Creative Commons Attribution 4.0 AND
		ISC License AND
		OpenSSL License AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later OR
		GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or later OR
		Mozilla Public License Version 1.1 OR
		BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License AND
		BSD Source Code Attribution AND
		Artistic License 1.0 (Perl) OR
		GNU General Public License v1.0 or later AND
OpenSSL	1.1.1c	OpenSSL License
pciutils	3.5.2	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later
pcre2	10.22	BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License
PHP	7.2.11	PHP License v3.01
pixman	10.22	MIT License

Package	Version	License
pixman	0.34.0	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		GNU Libtool Exception AND
		FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		Creative Commons Attribution 4.0 OR
		Creative Commons Attribution 3.0 AND
		MIT License AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		MIT License AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		GNU Libtool Exception AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		X11 License AND
		BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		GNU Libtool Exception AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		MIT License AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later AND
		GNU Libtool Exception AND
portmap	6.0	BSD 4-clause "Original" or "Old" License
psl	Generated on 2018-01-04	Mozilla Public License 2.0
pugixml	1.7	MIT License AND
		GNU General Public License v1.0 or later AND
		GNU Library General Public License v2 or later AND
		MIT License AND

Package	Version	License
pure-ftpd	1.0.47	FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License AND ISC License AND FSF All Permissive License AND BSD 2-clause "Simplified" License AND X11 License AND
		BSD 4-clause "Original" or "Old" License AND RSA Message-Digest License AND FSF Unlimited License AND BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License AND GNU General Public License v1.0 or later
qbig5codecs	1.2.11	BSD 2-clause "Simplified" License
qbkcodec	1.2.11	BSD 2-clause "Simplified" License
qeucjpcodec	1.2.11	BSD 2-clause "Simplified" License
qeuckrcodec	1.2.11	BSD 2-clause "Simplified" License
qeventdis- patcher_cf	Generated on 2018-01-04	BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License
qjiscodec	1.2.11	BSD 2-clause "Simplified" License
qsjiscodec	1.2.11	BSD 2-clause "Simplified" License
qtemporaryfile	1.2.11	BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License
qtsciicodec	1.2.11	BSD 2-clause "Simplified" License
ResizableLib	1.1	Artistic License 1.0
rfc6234	10.22	BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License
rgb	1.0.6	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH Autoconf exception 2.0 AND FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND GNU General Public License v3.0 or later WITH Autoconf macro exception AND MIT License AND MIT License AND FSF Unlimited License AND MIT License AND GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH Autoconf exception 2.0 AND MIT License AND MIT License AND FSF All Permissive License AND X11 License AND MIT License AND MIT License AND MIT License AND MIT License AND

Package	Version	License
Rich Hickey's Callback Library	3rd-Major-Revision	Rich-Hickey-lic
roboto-fonts	2.137+git	Apache License 2.0
rssh	2.3.4	FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License AND BSD 2-clause "Simplified" License AND NTP License AND FSF Unlimited License
setxkbmap	1.3.1	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH Autoconf exception 2.0 AND Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND GNU General Public License v3.0 or later WITH Autoconf macro exception AND MIT License AND MIT License AND Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH Autoconf exception 2.0 AND Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND FSF Unlimited License AND FSF All Permissive License AND X11 License
sha1	10.22	public domain
sha3_endian	10.22	sha3_endian
sha3_keccak	10.22	Creative Commons Zero v1.0 Universal

Package	Version	License
shadow	4.2.1	Artistic License 1.0 AND
		DOC License AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later WITH
		Bison exception 2.2 AND
		Latex2e License AND
		BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License AND
		FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
		BSD 2-clause "Simplified" License AND
		TCP Wrappers License AND
		BSD 4-clause "Original" or "Old" License AND
		GNU General Public License v1.0 or later AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later AND
		GNU Library General Public License v2 or later AND
		BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License AND
		GNU General Public License v1.0 or later AND
		GNU Library General Public License v2 or later AND
		X11 License
shadow- securetty	4.2.1	MIT License
smooth-scaling-	Revision 27673	BSD 2-clause "Simplified" License AND
algorithm		lmlib2
spdlog	1.0.0	MIT License AND
		BSD 2-clause "Simplified" License AND
		Boost Software License 1.0
sqlite	3.16.2	blessing
SQLite	3.9.2	SQLITE Copyright Notice
sqlite3	3.17.0	FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		GNU Libtool Exception AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later AND
		Creative Commons Attribution 4.0 AND
		X11 License AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later AND
		GNU Libtool Exception AND
		FSF All Permissive License

Package	Version	License
strace	4.16	FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later AND
		Creative Commons Zero v1.0 Universal AND
		GNU General Public License v1.0 or later AND
		BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License AND
		Academic Free License v2.0 OR
		GNU Library General Public License v2 or later AND
		X11 License AND
		GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or later AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		FSF All Permissive License
tcp-wrappers	7.6	TCP Wrappers License
TightVNC	2.7.10	GNU General Public License v2.0
tzdata	2018c	BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License AND
		BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License AND
u-boot	v2016.03+git	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later
unclutter-xfixes	1.5+git	MIT License
unicode-charac- ter-database	8.0.0	Unicode License Agreement - Data Files and Software (2016)
unicode-cldr	v29	Unicode License Agreement - Data Files and Software (2016)
usbutils	008	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later

Package	Version	License
Package util-linux	Version 2.29.1	GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 AND MIT License AND GNU General Public License v2.0 AND FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1 or later AND GNU General Public License v1.0 or later AND BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License AND FSF Unlimited License AND FSF Unlimited License AND GNU General Public License v2.0 or later AND GNU General Public License v3.0 or later AND GNU General Public License v1.0 or later AND GNU General Public License v1.0 or later AND MIT Verbatim License Variant AND BSD 4-clause "Original" or "Old" License AND GNU Library General Public License v2 or later AND BSD Zero Clause License AND Latex2e License AND GNU General Public License v2.0 or later AND GNU General Public License v2.0 or later AND BSD Zero Clause License AND Latex2e License AND Apache License 2.0 OR GNU General Public License v2.0 AND X11 License AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later AND GNU Libtool Exception AND
valgrind	Revision 27673	bzip2 and libbzip2 License
wintab	3.16.2	wintab-3.16.2-lic
x11vnc	0.9.14	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later
xauth	1.0.10	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH Autoconf exception 2.0 AND Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND MIT License AND GNU General Public License v3.0 or later WITH Autoconf macro exception AND MIT License AND FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH Autoconf exception 2.0 AND MIT License AND FSF Unlimited License AND FSF Unlimited License AND FSF All Permissive License AND X11 License

Package	Version	License
xcb	3.16.2	xcb-lic
xcb-util	0.4.0	X11 License
xcb-util-image	0.4.0	X11 License
xcb-util-keysyms	0.4.0	X11 License
xcb-util-renderutil	0.3.9	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH Autoconf exception 2.0 AND Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND MIT License AND GNU General Public License v3.0 or later WITH Autoconf macro exception AND GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH GNU Libtool Exception AND MIT License AND FSF Unlimited License AND Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND X11 License AND GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH Autoconf exception 2.0 AND FSF Unlimited License AND FSF Unlimited License AND FSF Unlimited License AND FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
xcb-util-wm	0.4.1	FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND X11 License

Version	License
2.10.5	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
	Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
	GNU General Public License v3.0 or later AND
	Autoconf macro exception AND
	MIT License AND
	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
	GNU Libtool Exception AND
	FSF All Permissive License AND
	FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
	MIT License AND
	FSF Unlimited License AND
	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
	GNU Libtool Exception AND
	X11 License AND
	Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
	GNU Libtool Exception AND
	MIT License AND
	GNU General Public License v3.0 or later AND
	FSF Unlimited License AND
	Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
	Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
	MIT License AND
	GNU General Public License v3.0 or later AND
	GNU Libtool Exception AND

Package	Version	License
xf86-input-key- board	1.9.0	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later AND
		Autoconf macro exception AND
		MIT License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		GNU Libtool Exception AND
		FSF All Permissive License AND
		FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
		GNU General Public License v1.0 or later AND
		MIT License AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		GNU Libtool Exception AND
		X11 License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		GNU General Public License v1.0 or later AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		GNU Libtool Exception AND
		MIT License AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		MIT License AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later AND
		GNU Libtool Exception AND

Package	Version	License
xf86-input-	1.9.2	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
mouse		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later AND
		Autoconf macro exception AND
		MIT License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		GNU Libtool Exception AND
		FSF All Permissive License AND
		FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		MIT License AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		MIT License AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		GNU Libtool Exception AND
		X11 License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		GNU Libtool Exception AND
		MIT License AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		MIT License AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later AND
		GNU Libtool Exception AND
xf86-video-fbdev	0.4.4	X11 License
xinit	1.3.4	X11 License

Package	Version	License
xinput	1.6.2	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf macro exception AND
		MIT License AND
		MIT License AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		MIT License AND
		FSF All Permissive License AND
		X11 License AND
		MIT License AND
xkbcommon	0.7.1	xkbcommon-0.7.1-lic
xkbcomp	1.3.1	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		MIT License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later WITH
		Bison exception 2.2 AND
		FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf macro exception AND
		MIT License AND
		MIT License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		FSF All Permissive License AND
		X11 License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND

Package	Version	License
xkeyboard-config	2.20	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		MIT License AND
		ICU License AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf macro exception AND
		MIT License AND
		ICU License AND
		X11 License AND
		GNU Library General Public License v2 or later AND
		GNU General Public License v1.0 or later AND
		FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		MIT License AND
		BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License AND
		MIT License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		X11 License AND
		BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		curl License AND
		X11 License AND
		GNU General Public License v1.0 or later AND
		X11 License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		MIT License AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		MIT License AND
		FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND

Package	Version	License
xorg-server	1.19.1	GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		MIT License AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later AND
		Bison exception 2.2 AND
		ICU License AND
		SGI Free Software License B v2.0 AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later AND
		Autoconf macro exception AND
		MIT License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		SGI Free Software License B v2.0 AND
		CMU License AND
		The University of Illinois - NCSA Open Source License AND
		ICU License AND
		ICU License AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		GNU Libtool Exception AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later AND
		Autoconf macro exception AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		FSF All Permissive License AND
		X11 License AND
		NTP License AND
		FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		BSD 2-clause "Simplified" License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		CMU License AND
		MIT License AND
		BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License AND
		BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License AND
		FSF Unlimited License AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later AND
		Bison exception 2.2 AND
		MIT License AND
		ICU License AND
		MIT License AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		GNU Libtool Exception AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		X11 License AND
		BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License AND

Package	Version	License
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		GNU Libtool Exception AND
		MIT License AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later AND
		X11 License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		X11 License AND
		GNU General Public License v2.0 or later WITH
		Autoconf exception 2.0 AND
		MIT License AND
		ISC License AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		ISC License AND
		MIT License AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 or later AND
		GNU Libtool Exception AND
		FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
		FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
		Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer AND
xserver-xf86- config	0.1	MIT License
xset	1.2.3	X11 License
xsvg	-	HPND-sell-variant
xterm	325	X11 License
XZIP and XUN- ZIP	1.3	Info-ZIP License
zlib	1.2.11	Boost Software License 1.0 AND
		zlib License AND
		BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License AND
		GNU General Public License v1.0 or later
zlib	1.2.11	zlib License
zlib	1.1.3	zlib License AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 only
zlib	1.1.4	zlib License AND
		GNU General Public License v3.0 only
		<u>, </u>

This product includes software developed by the University of California, Berkeley and its contributors.

This product includes software developed by Computing Services at Carnegie Mellon University (http://www.cmu.edu/computing/).

This product includes software developed by the OpenSSL Project for use in the OpenSSL Toolkit (http://www.openssl.org/). This product includes cryptographic software written by Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com) and software written by Tim Hudson(tjh@cryptsoft.com).

This product includes software developed by the University of California, Berkeley and its contributors.

Academic Free License v2.0

3 Verbatim license texts

3.1 BSD Zero Clause License

Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

3.2 Academic Free License v2.0

The Academic Free License

v. 2.0

This Academic Free License (the "License") applies to any original work of authorship (the "Original Work") whose owner (the "Licensor") has placed the following notice immediately following the copyright notice for the Original Work:

Licensed under the Academic Free License version 2.0

- 1) Grant of Copyright License. Licensor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive, perpetual, sublicenseable license to do the following:
- a) to reproduce the Original Work in copies;
- b) to prepare derivative works ("Derivative Works") based upon the Original Work;
- c) to distribute copies of the Original Work and Derivative Works to the public;
- d) to perform the Original Work publicly; and
- e) to display the Original Work publicly.
- 2) Grant of Patent License. Licensor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive, perpetual, sublicenseable license, under patent claims owned or controlled by the Licensor that are embodied in the Original Work as furnished by the Licensor, to make, use, sell and offer for sale the Original Work and Derivative Works.
- 3) Grant of Source Code License. The term "Source Code" means the preferred form of the Original Work for making modifications to it and all available documentation describing how to modify the Original Work. Licensor hereby agrees to provide a machine-readable copy of the Source Code of the Original Work along with each copy of the Original Work that Licensor distributes. Licensor reserves the right to satisfy this

Academic Free License v2.0

obligation by placing a machine-readable copy of the Source Code in an information repository reasonably calculated to permit inexpensive and convenient access by You for as long as Licensor continues to distribute the Original Work, and by publishing the address of that information repository in a notice immediately following the copyright notice that applies to the Original Work.

- 4) Exclusions From License Grant. Neither the names of Licensor, nor the names of any contributors to the Original Work, nor any of their trademarks or service marks, may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this Original Work without express prior written permission of the Licensor. Nothing in this License shall be deemed to grant any rights to trademarks, copyrights, patents, trade secrets or any other intellectual property of Licensor except as expressly stated herein. No patent license is granted to make, use, sell or offer to sell embodiments of any patent claims other than the licensed claims defined in Section 2. No right is granted to the trademarks of Licensor even if such marks are included in the Original Work. Nothing in this License shall be interpreted to prohibit Licensor from licensing under different terms from this License any Original Work that Licensor otherwise would have a right to license.
- 5) This section intentionally omitted.
- 6) Attribution Rights. You must retain, in the Source Code of any Derivative Works that You create, all copyright, patent or trademark notices from the Source Code of the Original Work, as well as any notices of licensing and any descriptive text identified therein as an "Attribution Notice." You must cause the Source Code for any Derivative Works that You create to carry a prominent Attribution Notice reasonably calculated to inform recipients that You have modified the Original Work.
- 7) Warranty of Provenance and Disclaimer of Warranty. Licensor warrants that the copyright in and to the Original Work and the patent rights granted herein by Licensor are owned by the Licensor or are sublicensed to You under the terms of this License with the permission of the contributor(s) of those copyrights and patent rights. Except as expressly stated in the immediately proceeding sentence, the Original Work is provided under this License on an "AS IS" BASIS and WITHOUT WARRANTY, either express or implied, including, without limitation, the warranties of NON-INFRINGE-MENT, MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY OF THE ORIGINAL WORK IS WITH YOU. This DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY constitutes an essential part of this License. No license to Original Work is granted hereunder except under this disclaimer.
- 8) Limitation of Liability. Under no circumstances and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, shall the Licensor be liable to any person for any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or the use of the Original Work including, without limitation, damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses. This limitation of liability shall not apply to liability for death or personal injury resulting from Licensor's negligence to the extent applicable law prohibits such limitation. Some jurisdictions do not allow the exclusion or limitation of incidental or consequential damages, so this exclusion and limitation may not apply to You.
- 9) Acceptance and Termination. If You distribute copies of the Original Work or a Derivative Work, You must make a reasonable effort under the circumstances to obtain the

Academic Free License v2.0

express assent of recipients to the terms of this License. Nothing else but this License (or another written agreement between Licensor and You) grants You permission to create Derivative Works based upon the Original Work or to exercise any of the rights granted in Section 1 herein, and any attempt to do so except under the terms of this License (or another written agreement between Licensor and You) is expressly prohibited by U.S. copyright law, the equivalent laws of other countries, and by international treaty. Therefore, by exercising any of the rights granted to You in Section 1 herein, You indicate Your acceptance of this License and all of its terms and conditions.

- 10) Termination for Patent Action. This License shall terminate automatically and You may no longer exercise any of the rights granted to You by this License as of the date You commence an action, including a cross-claim or counterclaim, for patent infringement (i) against Licensor with respect to a patent applicable to software or (ii) against any entity with respect to a patent applicable to the Original Work (but excluding combinations of the Original Work with other software or hardware).
- 11) Jurisdiction, Venue and Governing Law. Any action or suit relating to this License may be brought only in the courts of a jurisdiction wherein the Licensor resides or in which Licensor conducts its primary business, and under the laws of that jurisdiction excluding its conflict-of-law provisions. The application of the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods is expressly excluded. Any use of the Original Work outside the scope of this License or after its termination shall be subject to the requirements and penalties of the U.S. Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. ¤ 101 et seq., the equivalent laws of other countries, and international treaty. This section shall survive the termination of this License.
- 12) Attorneys Fees. In any action to enforce the terms of this License or seeking damages relating thereto, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover its costs and expenses, including, without limitation, reasonable attorneys' fees and costs incurred in connection with such action, including any appeal of such action. This section shall survive the termination of this License.
- 13) Miscellaneous. This License represents the complete agreement concerning the subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable.
- 14) Definition of "You" in This License. "You" throughout this License, whether in upper or lower case, means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under, and complying with all of the terms of, this License. For legal entities, "You" includes any entity that controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with you. For purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.
- 15) Right to Use. You may use the Original Work in all ways not otherwise restricted or conditioned by this License or by law, and Licensor promises not to interfere with or be responsible for such uses by You.

This license is Copyright (C) 2003 Lawrence E. Rosen. All rights reserved.

Academic Free License v2.1

Permission is hereby granted to copy and distribute this license without modification. This license may not be modified without the express written permission of its copyright owner.

3.3 Academic Free License v2.1

The Academic Free License v.2.1

This Academic Free License (the "License") applies to any original work of authorship (the "Original Work") whose owner (the "Licensor") has placed the following notice immediately following the copyright notice for the Original Work:

Licensed under the Academic Free License version 2.1

- 1) Grant of Copyright License. Licensor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive, perpetual, sublicenseable license to do the following:
- a) to reproduce the Original Work in copies;
- b) to prepare derivative works ("Derivative Works") based upon the Original Work;
- c) to distribute copies of the Original Work and Derivative Works to the public;
- d) to perform the Original Work publicly; and
- e) to display the Original Work publicly.
- 2) Grant of Patent License. Licensor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive, perpetual, sublicenseable license, under patent claims owned or controlled by the Licensor that are embodied in the Original Work as furnished by the Licensor, to make, use, sell and offer for sale the Original Work and Derivative Works.
- 3) Grant of Source Code License. The term "Source Code" means the preferred form of the Original Work for making modifications to it and all available documentation describing how to modify the Original Work. Licensor hereby agrees to provide a machine-readable copy of the Source Code of the Original Work along with each copy of the Original Work that Licensor distributes. Licensor reserves the right to satisfy this obligation by placing a machine-readable copy of the Source Code in an information repository reasonably calculated to permit inexpensive and convenient access by You for as long as Licensor continues to distribute the Original Work, and by publishing the address of that information repository in a notice immediately following the copyright notice that applies to the Original Work.
- 4) Exclusions From License Grant. Neither the names of Licensor, nor the names of any contributors to the Original Work, nor any of their trademarks or service marks, may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this Original Work without express prior written permission of the Licensor. Nothing in this License shall be deemed to grant any rights to trademarks, copyrights, patents, trade secrets or any other intellectual property of Licensor except as expressly stated herein. No patent license is granted to make, use, sell or offer to sell embodiments of any patent claims other than the licensed claims defined in Section 2. No right is granted to the trademarks of Licensor even if such marks are included in the Original Work. Nothing in this License shall be interpreted to prohibit Licensor from licensing under different terms

Academic Free License v2.1

from this License any Original Work that Licensor otherwise would have a right to license.

- 5) This section intentionally omitted.
- 6) Attribution Rights. You must retain, in the Source Code of any Derivative Works that You create, all copyright, patent or trademark notices from the Source Code of the Original Work, as well as any notices of licensing and any descriptive text identified therein as an "Attribution Notice." You must cause the Source Code for any Derivative Works that You create to carry a prominent Attribution Notice reasonably calculated to inform recipients that You have modified the Original Work.
- 7) Warranty of Provenance and Disclaimer of Warranty. Licensor warrants that the copyright in and to the Original Work and the patent rights granted herein by Licensor are owned by the Licensor or are sublicensed to You under the terms of this License with the permission of the contributor(s) of those copyrights and patent rights. Except as expressly stated in the immediately proceeding sentence, the Original Work is provided under this License on an "AS IS" BASIS and WITHOUT WARRANTY, either express or implied, including, without limitation, the warranties of NON-INFRINGE-MENT, MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY OF THE ORIGINAL WORK IS WITH YOU. This DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY constitutes an essential part of this License. No license to Original Work is granted hereunder except under this disclaimer.
- 8) Limitation of Liability. Under no circumstances and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, shall the Licensor be liable to any person for any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or the use of the Original Work including, without limitation, damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses. This limitation of liability shall not apply to liability for death or personal injury resulting from Licensor's negligence to the extent applicable law prohibits such limitation. Some jurisdictions do not allow the exclusion or limitation of incidental or consequential damages, so this exclusion and limitation may not apply to You.
- 9) Acceptance and Termination. If You distribute copies of the Original Work or a Derivative Work, You must make a reasonable effort under the circumstances to obtain the express assent of recipients to the terms of this License. Nothing else but this License (or another written agreement between Licensor and You) grants You permission to create Derivative Works based upon the Original Work or to exercise any of the rights granted in Section 1 herein, and any attempt to do so except under the terms of this License (or another written agreement between Licensor and You) is expressly prohibited by U.S. copyright law, the equivalent laws of other countries, and by international treaty. Therefore, by exercising any of the rights granted to You in Section 1 herein, You indicate Your acceptance of this License and all of its terms and conditions.
- 10) Termination for Patent Action. This License shall terminate automatically and You may no longer exercise any of the rights granted to You by this License as of the date You commence an action, including a cross-claim or counterclaim, against Licensor or any licensee alleging that the Original Work infringes a patent. This termination provision shall not apply for an action alleging patent infringement by combinations of the Original Work with other software or hardware.

- 11) Jurisdiction, Venue and Governing Law. Any action or suit relating to this License may be brought only in the courts of a jurisdiction wherein the Licensor resides or in which Licensor conducts its primary business, and under the laws of that jurisdiction excluding its conflict-of-law provisions. The application of the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods is expressly excluded. Any use of the Original Work outside the scope of this License or after its termination shall be subject to the requirements and penalties of the U.S. Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. § 101 et seq., the equivalent laws of other countries, and international treaty. This section shall survive the termination of this License.
- 12) Attorneys Fees. In any action to enforce the terms of this License or seeking damages relating thereto, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover its costs and expenses, including, without limitation, reasonable attorneys' fees and costs incurred in connection with such action, including any appeal of such action. This section shall survive the termination of this License.
- 13) Miscellaneous. This License represents the complete agreement concerning the subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable.
- 14) Definition of "You" in This License. "You" throughout this License, whether in upper or lower case, means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under, and complying with all of the terms of, this License. For legal entities, "You" includes any entity that controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with you. For purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.
- 15) Right to Use. You may use the Original Work in all ways not otherwise restricted or conditioned by this License or by law, and Licensor promises not to interfere with or be responsible for such uses by You.

This license is Copyright (C) 2003-2004 Lawrence E. Rosen. All rights reserved. Permission is hereby granted to copy and distribute this license without modification. This license may not be modified without the express written permission of its copyright owner.

3.4 Adobe Glyph List License

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this documentation file to use, copy, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the documentation, and to permit others to do the same, provided that:

- No modification, editing or other alteration of this document is allowed; and
- The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies of the documentation.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this documentation file, to create their own derivative works from the content of this document to use, copy, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell the derivative works, and

Apache License 2.0

to permit others to do the same, provided that the derived work is not represented as being a copy or version of this document.

Adobe shall not be liable to any party for any loss of revenue or profit or for indirect, incidental, special, consequential, or other similar damages, whether based on tort (including without limitation negligence or strict liability), contract or other legal or equitable grounds even if Adobe has been advised or had reason to know of the possibility of such damages. The Adobe materials are provided on an "AS IS" basis. Adobe specifically disclaims all express, statutory, or implied warranties relating to the Adobe materials, including but not limited to those concerning merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose or non-infringement of any third party rights regarding the Adobe materials.

3.5 Apache License 2.0

Apache License

Version 2.0, January 2004

http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations,

Apache License 2.0

elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, nocharge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
- a. You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- b. You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- c.You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

Apache License 2.0

d.If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You

Artistic License 1.0

agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

3.6 Artistic License 1.0

The Artistic License

Preamble

The intent of this document is to state the conditions under which a Package may be copied, such that the Copyright Holder maintains some semblance of artistic control over the development of the package, while giving the users of the package the right to use and distribute the Package in a more-or-less customary fashion, plus the right to make reasonable modifications.

Definitions:

"Package" refers to the collection of files distributed by the Copyright Holder, and derivatives of that collection of files created through textual modification.

"Standard Version" refers to such a Package if it has not been modified, or has been modified in accordance with the wishes of the Copyright Holder.

"Copyright Holder" is whoever is named in the copyright or copyrights for the package.

"You" is you, if you're thinking about copying or distributing this Package.

"Reasonable copying fee" is whatever you can justify on the basis of media cost, duplication charges, time of people involved, and so on. (You will not be required to justify it to the Copyright Holder, but only to the computing community at large as a market that must bear the fee.)

"Freely Available" means that no fee is charged for the item itself, though there may be fees involved in handling the item. It also means that recipients of the item may redistribute it under the same conditions they received it.

- 1. You may make and give away verbatim copies of the source form of the Standard Version of this Package without restriction, provided that you duplicate all of the original copyright notices and associated disclaimers.
- 2. You may apply bug fixes, portability fixes and other modifications derived from the Public Domain or from the Copyright Holder. A Package modified in such a way shall still be considered the Standard Version.
- 3. You may otherwise modify your copy of this Package in any way, provided that you insert a prominent notice in each changed file stating how and when you changed that file, and provided that you do at least ONE of the following:
- a) place your modifications in the Public Domain or otherwise make them Freely Available, such as by posting said modifications to Usenet or an equivalent medium, or placing the modifications on a major archive site such as ftp.uu.net, or by allowing the Copyright Holder to include your modifications in the Standard Version of the Package.

Artistic License 1.0 (Perl)

- b) use the modified Package only within your corporation or organization.
- c) rename any non-standard executables so the names do not conflict with standard executables, which must also be provided, and provide a separate manual page for each non-standard executable that clearly documents how it differs from the Standard Version.
- d) make other distribution arrangements with the Copyright Holder.
- 4. You may distribute the programs of this Package in object code or executable form, provided that you do at least ONE of the following:
- a) distribute a Standard Version of the executables and library files, together with instructions (in the manual page or equivalent) on where to get the Standard Version.
- b) accompany the distribution with the machine-readable source of the Package with your modifications.
- c) accompany any non-standard executables with their corresponding Standard Version executables, giving the non-standard executables non-standard names, and clearly documenting the differences in manual pages (or equivalent), together with instructions on where to get the Standard Version.
- d) make other distribution arrangements with the Copyright Holder.
- 5. You may charge a reasonable copying fee for any distribution of this Package. You may charge any fee you choose for support of this Package. You may not charge a fee for this Package itself. However, you may distribute this Package in aggregate with other (possibly commercial) programs as part of a larger (possibly commercial) software distribution provided that you do not advertise this Package as a product of your own.
- 6. The scripts and library files supplied as input to or produced as output from the programs of this Package do not automatically fall under the copyright of this Package, but belong to whomever generated them, and may be sold commercially, and may be aggregated with this Package.
- 7. C or perl subroutines supplied by you and linked into this Package shall not be considered part of this Package.
- 8. The name of the Copyright Holder may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.
- 9. THIS PACKAGE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND WITHOUT ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTIBILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

The End

3.7 Artistic License 1.0 (Perl)

The "Artistic License"

Preamble

Artistic License 1.0 (Perl)

The intent of this document is to state the conditions under which a Package may be copied, such that the Copyright Holder maintains some semblance of artistic control over the development of the package, while giving the users of the package the right to use and distribute the Package in a more-or-less customary fashion, plus the right to make reasonable modifications.

Definitions:

"Package" refers to the collection of files distributed by the Copyright Holder, and derivatives of that collection of files created through textual modification.

"Standard Version" refers to such a Package if it has not been modified, or has been modified in accordance with the wishes of the Copyright Holder as specified below.

"Copyright Holder" is whoever is named in the copyright or copyrights for the package.

"You" is you, if you're thinking about copying or distributing this Package.

"Reasonable copying fee" is whatever you can justify on the basis of media cost, duplication charges, time of people involved, and so on. (You will not be required to justify it to the Copyright Holder, but only to the computing community at large as a market that must bear the fee.)

"Freely Available" means that no fee is charged for the item itself, though there may be fees involved in handling the item. It also means that recipients of the item may redistribute it under the same conditions they received it.

- 1. You may make and give away verbatim copies of the source form of the Standard Version of this Package without restriction, provided that you duplicate all of the original copyright notices and associated disclaimers.
- 2. You may apply bug fixes, portability fixes and other modifications derived from the Public Domain or from the Copyright Holder. A Package modified in such a way shall still be considered the Standard Version.
- 3. You may otherwise modify your copy of this Package in any way, provided that you insert a prominent notice in each changed file stating how and when you changed that file, and provided that you do at least ONE of the following:
- a) place your modifications in the Public Domain or otherwise make them Freely Available, such as by posting said modifications to Usenet or an equivalent medium, or placing the modifications on a major archive site such as uunet.uu.net, or by allowing the Copyright Holder to include your modifications in the Standard Version of the Package.
- b) use the modified Package only within your corporation or organization.
- c) rename any non-standard executables so the names do not conflict with standard executables, which must also be provided, and provide a separate manual page for each non-standard executable that clearly documents how it differs from the Standard Version.
- d) make other distribution arrangements with the Copyright Holder.
- 4. You may distribute the programs of this Package in object code or executable form, provided that you do at least ONE of the following:

Artistic License 1.0 (Perl)

- a) distribute a Standard Version of the executables and library files, together with instructions (in the manual page or equivalent) on where to get the Standard Version.
- b) accompany the distribution with the machine-readable source of the Package with your modifications.
- c) give non-standard executables non-standard names, and clearly document the differences in manual pages (or equivalent), together with instructions on where to get the Standard Version.
- d) make other distribution arrangements with the Copyright Holder.
- 5. You may charge a reasonable copying fee for any distribution of this Package. You may charge any fee you choose for support of this Package. You may not charge a fee for this Package itself. However, you may distribute this Package in aggregate with other (possibly commercial) programs as part of a larger (possibly commercial) software distribution provided that you do not advertise this Package as a product of your own. You may embed this Package's interpreter within an executable of yours (by linking); this shall be construed as a mere form of aggregation, provided that the complete Standard Version of the interpreter is so embedded.
- 6. The scripts and library files supplied as input to or produced as output from the programs of this Package do not automatically fall under the copyright of this Package, but belong to whoever generated them, and may be sold commercially, and may be aggregated with this Package. If such scripts or library files are aggregated with this Package via the so-called "undump" or "unexec" methods of producing a binary executable image, then distribution of such an image shall neither be construed as a distribution of this Package nor shall it fall under the restrictions of Paragraphs 3 and 4, provided that you do not represent such an executable image as a Standard Version of this Package.
- 7. C subroutines (or comparably compiled subroutines in other languages) supplied by you and linked into this Package in order to emulate subroutines and variables of the language defined by this Package shall not be considered part of this Package, but are the equivalent of input as in Paragraph 6, provided these subroutines do not change the language in any way that would cause it to fail the regression tests for the language.
- 8. Aggregation of this Package with a commercial distribution is always permitted provided that the use of this Package is embedded; that is, when no overt attempt is made to make this Package's interfaces visible to the end user of the commercial distribution. Such use shall not be construed as a distribution of this Package.
- 9. The name of the Copyright Holder may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.
- 10. THIS PACKAGE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND WITHOUT ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTIBILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

3.8 Artistic License 2.0

The Artistic License 2.0

Copyright (c) 2000-2006, The Perl Foundation.

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

Preamble

This license establishes the terms under which a given free software Package may be copied, modified, distributed, and/or redistributed. The intent is that the Copyright Holder maintains some artistic control over the development of that Package while still keeping the Package available as open source and free software. You are always permitted to make arrangements wholly outside of this license directly with the Copyright Holder of a given Package. If the terms of this license do not permit the full use that you propose to make of the Package, you should contact the Copyright Holder and seek a different licensing arrangement.

Definitions

"Copyright Holder" means the individual(s) or organization(s) named in the copyright notice for the entire Package.

"Contributor" means any party that has contributed code or other material to the Package, in accordance with the Copyright Holder's procedures.

"You" and "your" means any person who would like to copy, distribute, or modify the Package.

"Package" means the collection of files distributed by the Copyright Holder, and derivatives of that collection and/or of those files. A given Package may consist of either the Standard Version, or a Modified Version.

"Distribute" means providing a copy of the Package or making it accessible to anyone else, or in the case of a company or organization, to others outside of your company or organization.

"Distributor Fee" means any fee that you charge for Distributing this Package or providing support for this Package to another party. It does not mean licensing fees.

"Standard Version" refers to the Package if it has not been modified, or has been modified only in ways explicitly requested by the Copyright Holder.

"Modified Version" means the Package, if it has been changed, and such changes were not explicitly requested by the Copyright Holder.

"Original License" means this Artistic License as Distributed with the Standard Version of the Package, in its current version or as it may be modified by The Perl Foundation in the future.

"Source" form means the source code, documentation source, and configuration files for the Package.

"Compiled" form means the compiled bytecode, object code, binary, or any other form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of the Source form.

Permission for Use and Modification Without Distribution

(1) You are permitted to use the Standard Version and create and use Modified Versions for any purpose without restriction, provided that you do not Distribute the Modified Version.

Permissions for Redistribution of the Standard Version

- (2) You may Distribute verbatim copies of the Source form of the Standard Version of this Package in any medium without restriction, either gratis or for a Distributor Fee, provided that you duplicate all of the original copyright notices and associated disclaimers. At your discretion, such verbatim copies may or may not include a Compiled form of the Package.
- (3) You may apply any bug fixes, portability changes, and other modifications made available from the Copyright Holder. The resulting Package will still be considered the Standard Version, and as such will be subject to the Original License.

Distribution of Modified Versions of the Package as Source

- (4) You may Distribute your Modified Version as Source (either gratis or for a Distributor Fee, and with or without a Compiled form of the Modified Version) provided that you clearly document how it differs from the Standard Version, including, but not limited to, documenting any non-standard features, executables, or modules, and provided that you do at least ONE of the following:
- (a) make the Modified Version available to the Copyright Holder of the Standard Version, under the Original License, so that the Copyright Holder may include your modifications in the Standard Version.
- (b) ensure that installation of your Modified Version does not prevent the user installing or running the Standard Version. In addition, the Modified Version must bear a name that is different from the name of the Standard Version.
- (c) allow anyone who receives a copy of the Modified Version to make the Source form of the Modified Version available to others under
- (i) the Original License or
- (ii) a license that permits the licensee to freely copy, modify and redistribute the Modified Version using the same licensing terms that apply to the copy that the licensee received, and requires that the Source form of the Modified Version, and of any works derived from it, be made freely available in that license fees are prohibited but Distributor Fees are allowed.

Distribution of Compiled Forms of the Standard Version or Modified Versions without the Source

(5) You may Distribute Compiled forms of the Standard Version without the Source, provided that you include complete instructions on how to get the Source of the Standard Version. Such instructions must be valid at the time of your distribution. If these instructions, at any time while you are carrying out such distribution, become invalid, you must provide new instructions on demand or cease further distribution. If you provide valid instructions or cease distribution within thirty days after you become aware that the instructions are invalid, then you do not forfeit any of your rights under this license.

(6) You may Distribute a Modified Version in Compiled form without the Source, provided that you comply with Section 4 with respect to the Source of the Modified Version.

Aggregating or Linking the Package

- (7) You may aggregate the Package (either the Standard Version or Modified Version) with other packages and Distribute the resulting aggregation provided that you do not charge a licensing fee for the Package. Distributor Fees are permitted, and licensing fees for other components in the aggregation are permitted. The terms of this license apply to the use and Distribution of the Standard or Modified Versions as included in the aggregation.
- (8) You are permitted to link Modified and Standard Versions with other works, to embed the Package in a larger work of your own, or to build stand-alone binary or bytecode versions of applications that include the Package, and Distribute the result without restriction, provided the result does not expose a direct interface to the Package.

Items That are Not Considered Part of a Modified Version

(9) Works (including, but not limited to, modules and scripts) that merely extend or make use of the Package, do not, by themselves, cause the Package to be a Modified Version. In addition, such works are not considered parts of the Package itself, and are not subject to the terms of this license.

General Provisions

- (10) Any use, modification, and distribution of the Standard or Modified Versions is governed by this Artistic License. By using, modifying or distributing the Package, you accept this license. Do not use, modify, or distribute the Package, if you do not accept this license.
- (11) If your Modified Version has been derived from a Modified Version made by someone other than you, you are nevertheless required to ensure that your Modified Version complies with the requirements of this license.
- (12) This license does not grant you the right to use any trademark, service mark, tradename, or logo of the Copyright Holder.
- (13) This license includes the non-exclusive, worldwide, free-of-charge patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import and otherwise transfer the Package with respect to any patent claims licensable by the Copyright Holder that are necessarily infringed by the Package. If you institute patent litigation (including a cross-claim or counterclaim) against any party alleging that the Package constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then this Artistic License to you shall terminate on the date that such litigation is filed.

(14) Disclaimer of Warranty:

THE PACKAGE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS' AND WITHOUT ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES. THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, OR NON-INFRINGEMENT ARE DISCLAIMED TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY YOUR LOCAL LAW. UNLESS REQUIRED BY LAW, NO COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTOR WILL BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE

Autoconf macro exception

USE OF THE PACKAGE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

3.9 Autoconf exception 2.0

As a special exception, the Free Software Foundation gives unlimited permission to copy, distribute and modify the configure scripts that are the output of Autoconf. You need not follow the terms of the GNU General Public License when using or distributing such scripts, even though portions of the text of Autoconf appear in them. The GNU General Public License (GPL) does govern all other use of the material that constitutes the Autoconf program. Certain portions of the Autoconf source text are designed to be copied (in certain cases, depending on the input) into the output of Autoconf. We call these the "data" portions. The rest of the Autoconf source text consists of comments plus executable code that decides which of the data portions to output in any given case. We call these comments and executable code the "non-data" portions. Autoconf never copies any of the non-data portions into its output. This special exception to the GPL applies to versions of Autoconf released by the Free Software Foundation. When you make and distribute a modified version of Autoconf, you may extend this special exception to the GPL to apply to your modified version as well, *unless* your modified version has the potential to copy into its output some of the text that was the non-data portion of the version that you started with. (In other words, unless your change moves or copies text from the non-data portions to the data portions.) If your modification has such potential, you must delete any notice of this special exception to the GPL from your modified version.

3.10 Autoconf macro exception

As a special exception, the respective Autoconf Macro's copyright owner gives unlimited permission to copy, distribute and modify the configure scripts that are the output of Autoconf when processing the Macro. You need not follow the terms of the GNU General Public License when using or distributing such scripts, even though portions of the text of the Macro appear in them. The GNU General Public License (GPL) does govern all other use of the material that constitutes the Autoconf Macro.

This special exception to the GPL applies to versions of the Autoconf Macro released by the Autoconf Macro Archive. When you make and distribute a modified version of the Autoconf Macro, you may extend this special exception to the GPL to apply to your

BSD 2-clause "Simplified" License

modified version as well.

3.11 BSD 1-Clause License

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

3.12 BSD 2-clause "Simplified" License

All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER-

BSD 4-clause "Original" or "Old" License

WISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

3.13 BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License

All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. Neither the name of the copyright holder nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

3.14 BSD 4-clause "Original" or "Old" License

All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

BSD-4-Clause Carnegie Mellon University Variant

- 3. All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this software must display the following acknowledgement: This product includes software developed by the the organization .
- 4. Neither the name of the copyright holder nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY COPYRIGHT HOLDER "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL COPYRIGHT HOLDER BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

3.15 BSD-4-Clause Carnegie Mellon University Variant

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions

are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. The name of the copyright holder must not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without
- prior written permission. For permission or any legal details, please contact the copyright holder.
- 4. Redistributions of any form whatsoever must retain the following acknowledgment:
- "This product includes software developed by the copyright holder."

THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE, INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS, IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN

BSD Source Code Attribution

AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

3.16 BSD 4 Clause Shortened

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that:

- (1) source code distributions retain the above copyright notice and this paragraph in its entirety,
- (2) distributions including binary code include the above copyright notice and this paragraph in its entirety in the documentation or other materials provided with the distribution, and
- (3) all advertising materials mentioning features or use of this software display the following acknowledgement:

"This product includes software developed by the Copyright Holder"

Neither the name of the Copyright Holder nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND WITHOUT ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

3.17 BSD Source Code Attribution

All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use of this software in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

Neither the name of copyright holders nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission of the copyrights holders.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUP-

Bison exception 2.2

TION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

3.18 Boost Software License 1.0

Boost Software License - Version 1.0 - August 17th, 2003

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person or organization obtaining a copy of the software and accompanying documentation covered by this license (the "Software") to use, reproduce, display, distribute, execute, and transmit the Software, and to prepare derivative works of the Software, and to permit third-parties to whom the Software is furnished to do so, all subject to the following:

The copyright notices in the Software and this entire statement, including the above license grant, this restriction and the following disclaimer, must be included in all copies of the Software, in whole or in part, and all derivative works of the Software, unless such copies or derivative works are solely in the form of machine-executable object code generated by a source language processor.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, TITLE AND NON-INFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS OR ANYONE DISTRIBUTING THE SOFTWARE BE LIABLE FOR ANY DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

3.19 Beerware License

"THE BEER-WARE LICENSE" (Revision 42):

<phk@FreeBSD.ORG> wrote this file. As long as you retain this notice you can do whatever you want with this stuff. If we meet some day, and you think this stuff is worth it, you can buy me a beer in return Poul-Henning Kamp.

3.20 Bison exception 2.2

Bison Exception

As a special exception, you may create a larger work that contains part or all of the Bison parser skeleton and distribute that work under terms of your choice, so long as that work isn't itself a parser generator using the skeleton or a modified version thereof as a parser skeleton. Alternatively, if you modify or redistribute the parser skeleton itself, you may (at your option) remove this special exception, which will cause the

Creative Commons Attribution 3.0

skeleton and the resulting Bison output files to be licensed under the GNU General Public License without this special exception. This special exception was added by the Free Software Foundation in version 2.2 of Bison.

3.21 Creative Commons Attribution 3.0

THE WORK (AS DEFINED BELOW) IS PROVIDED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS CREATIVE COMMONS PUBLIC LICENSE ("CCPL" OR "LICENSE"). THE WORK IS PROTECTED BY COPYRIGHT AND/OR OTHER APPLICABLE LAW. ANY USE OF THE WORK OTHER THAN AS AUTHORIZED UNDER THIS LICENSE OR COPYRIGHT LAW IS PROHIBITED.

BY EXERCISING ANY RIGHTS TO THE WORK PROVIDED HERE, YOU ACCEPT AND AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE TERMS OF THIS LICENSE. TO THE EXTENT THIS LICENSE MAY BE CONSIDERED TO BE A CONTRACT, THE LICENSOR GRANTS YOU THE RIGHTS CONTAINED HERE IN CONSIDERATION OF YOUR ACCEPTANCE OF SUCH TERMS AND CONDITIONS.

1. Definitions

- a."Adaptation" means a work based upon the Work, or upon the Work and other preexisting works, such as a translation, adaptation, derivative work, arrangement of
 music or other alterations of a literary or artistic work, or phonogram or performance
 and includes cinematographic adaptations or any other form in which the Work may be
 recast, transformed, or adapted including in any form recognizably derived from the
 original, except that a work that constitutes a Collection will not be considered an
 Adaptation for the purpose of this License. For the avoidance of doubt, where the Work
 is a musical work, performance or phonogram, the synchronization of the Work in
 timed-relation with a moving image ("synching") will be considered an Adaptation for
 the purpose of this License.
- b."Collection" means a collection of literary or artistic works, such as encyclopedias and anthologies, or performances, phonograms or broadcasts, or other works or subject matter other than works listed in Section 1(f) below, which, by reason of the selection and arrangement of their contents, constitute intellectual creations, in which the Work is included in its entirety in unmodified form along with one or more other contributions, each constituting separate and independent works in themselves, which together are assembled into a collective whole. A work that constitutes a Collection will not be considered an Adaptation (as defined above) for the purposes of this License.
- c."Distribute" means to make available to the public the original and copies of the Work or Adaptation, as appropriate, through sale or other transfer of ownership.
- d."Licensor" means the individual, individuals, entity or entities that offer(s) the Work under the terms of this License.
- e."Original Author" means, in the case of a literary or artistic work, the individual, individuals, entity or entities who created the Work or if no individual or entity can be identified, the publisher; and in addition (i) in the case of a performance the actors, singers, musicians, dancers, and other persons who act, sing, deliver, declaim, play in, interpret or otherwise perform literary or artistic works or expressions of folklore; (ii) in the case

Creative Commons Attribution 3.0

of a phonogram the producer being the person or legal entity who first fixes the sounds of a performance or other sounds; and, (iii) in the case of broadcasts, the organization that transmits the broadcast.

f."Work" means the literary and/or artistic work offered under the terms of this License including without limitation any production in the literary, scientific and artistic domain, whatever may be the mode or form of its expression including digital form, such as a book, pamphlet and other writing; a lecture, address, sermon or other work of the same nature; a dramatic or dramatico-musical work; a choreographic work or entertainment in dumb show; a musical composition with or without words; a cinematographic work to which are assimilated works expressed by a process analogous to cinematography; a work of drawing, painting, architecture, sculpture, engraving or lithography; a photographic work to which are assimilated works expressed by a process analogous to photography; a work of applied art; an illustration, map, plan, sketch or three-dimensional work relative to geography, topography, architecture or science; a performance; a broadcast; a phonogram; a compilation of data to the extent it is protected as a copyrightable work; or a work performed by a variety or circus performer to the extent it is not otherwise considered a literary or artistic work.

g."You" means an individual or entity exercising rights under this License who has not previously violated the terms of this License with respect to the Work, or who has received express permission from the Licensor to exercise rights under this License despite a previous violation.

h."Publicly Perform" means to perform public recitations of the Work and to communicate to the public those public recitations, by any means or process, including by wire or wireless means or public digital performances; to make available to the public Works in such a way that members of the public may access these Works from a place and at a place individually chosen by them; to perform the Work to the public by any means or process and the communication to the public of the performances of the Work, including by public digital performance; to broadcast and rebroadcast the Work by any means including signs, sounds or images.

i."Reproduce" means to make copies of the Work by any means including without limitation by sound or visual recordings and the right of fixation and reproducing fixations of the Work, including storage of a protected performance or phonogram in digital form or other electronic medium.

- 2. Fair Dealing Rights. Nothing in this License is intended to reduce, limit, or restrict any uses free from copyright or rights arising from limitations or exceptions that are provided for in connection with the copyright protection under copyright law or other applicable laws.
- 3. License Grant. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, Licensor hereby grants You a worldwide, royalty-free, non-exclusive, perpetual (for the duration of the applicable copyright) license to exercise the rights in the Work as stated below:

a.to Reproduce the Work, to incorporate the Work into one or more Collections, and to Reproduce the Work as incorporated in the Collections;

b.to create and Reproduce Adaptations provided that any such Adaptation, including any translation in any medium, takes reasonable steps to clearly label, demarcate or otherwise identify that changes were made to the original Work. For example, a trans-

Creative Commons Attribution 3.0

lation could be marked "The original work was translated from English to Spanish," or a modification could indicate "The original work has been modified.";

c.to Distribute and Publicly Perform the Work including as incorporated in Collections; and,

d.to Distribute and Publicly Perform Adaptations.

e.For the avoidance of doubt:

i.Non-waivable Compulsory License Schemes. In those jurisdictions in which the right to collect royalties through any statutory or compulsory licensing scheme cannot be waived, the Licensor reserves the exclusive right to collect such royalties for any exercise by You of the rights granted under this License;

ii. Waivable Compulsory License Schemes. In those jurisdictions in which the right to collect royalties through any statutory or compulsory licensing scheme can be waived, the Licensor waives the exclusive right to collect such royalties for any exercise by You of the rights granted under this License; and,

iii.Voluntary License Schemes. The Licensor waives the right to collect royalties, whether individually or, in the event that the Licensor is a member of a collecting society that administers voluntary licensing schemes, via that society, from any exercise by You of the rights granted under this License.

The above rights may be exercised in all media and formats whether now known or hereafter devised. The above rights include the right to make such modifications as are technically necessary to exercise the rights in other media and formats. Subject to Section 8(f), all rights not expressly granted by Licensor are hereby reserved.

4. Restrictions. The license granted in Section 3 above is expressly made subject to and limited by the following restrictions:

a. You may Distribute or Publicly Perform the Work only under the terms of this License. You must include a copy of, or the Uniform Resource Identifier (URI) for, this License with every copy of the Work You Distribute or Publicly Perform. You may not offer or impose any terms on the Work that restrict the terms of this License or the ability of the recipient of the Work to exercise the rights granted to that recipient under the terms of the License. You may not sublicense the Work. You must keep intact all notices that refer to this License and to the disclaimer of warranties with every copy of the Work You Distribute or Publicly Perform. When You Distribute or Publicly Perform the Work, You may not impose any effective technological measures on the Work that restrict the ability of a recipient of the Work from You to exercise the rights granted to that recipient under the terms of the License. This Section 4(a) applies to the Work as incorporated in a Collection, but this does not require the Collection apart from the Work itself to be made subject to the terms of this License. If You create a Collection, upon notice from any Licensor You must, to the extent practicable, remove from the Collection any credit as required by Section 4(b), as requested. If You create an Adaptation, upon notice from any Licensor You must, to the extent practicable, remove from the Adaptation any credit as required by Section 4(b), as requested.

b.If You Distribute, or Publicly Perform the Work or any Adaptations or Collections, You must, unless a request has been made pursuant to Section 4(a), keep intact all copyright notices for the Work and provide, reasonable to the medium or means You are utilizing: (i) the name of the Original Author (or pseudonym, if applicable) if supplied,

Creative Commons Attribution 3.0

and/or if the Original Author and/or Licensor designate another party or parties (e.g., a sponsor institute, publishing entity, journal) for attribution ("Attribution Parties") in Licensor's copyright notice, terms of service or by other reasonable means, the name of such party or parties; (ii) the title of the Work if supplied; (iii) to the extent reasonably practicable, the URI, if any, that Licensor specifies to be associated with the Work, unless such URI does not refer to the copyright notice or licensing information for the Work; and (iv), consistent with Section 3(b), in the case of an Adaptation, a credit identifying the use of the Work in the Adaptation (e.g., "French translation of the Work by Original Author," or "Screenplay based on original Work by Original Author"). The credit required by this Section 4 (b) may be implemented in any reasonable manner; provided, however, that in the case of a Adaptation or Collection, at a minimum such credit will appear, if a credit for all contributing authors of the Adaptation or Collection appears, then as part of these credits and in a manner at least as prominent as the credits for the other contributing authors. For the avoidance of doubt, You may only use the credit required by this Section for the purpose of attribution in the manner set out above and, by exercising Your rights under this License, You may not implicitly or explicitly assert or imply any connection with, sponsorship or endorsement by the Original Author, Licensor and/or Attribution Parties, as appropriate, of You or Your use of the Work, without the separate, express prior written permission of the Original Author, Licensor and/or Attribution Parties.

c.Except as otherwise agreed in writing by the Licensor or as may be otherwise permitted by applicable law, if You Reproduce, Distribute or Publicly Perform the Work either by itself or as part of any Adaptations or Collections, You must not distort, mutilate, modify or take other derogatory action in relation to the Work which would be prejudicial to the Original Author's honor or reputation. Licensor agrees that in those jurisdictions (e.g. Japan), in which any exercise of the right granted in Section 3(b) of this License (the right to make Adaptations) would be deemed to be a distortion, mutilation, modification or other derogatory action prejudicial to the Original Author's honor and reputation, the Licensor will waive or not assert, as appropriate, this Section, to the fullest extent permitted by the applicable national law, to enable You to reasonably exercise Your right under Section 3(b) of this License (right to make Adaptations) but not otherwise.

5. Representations, Warranties and Disclaimer

UNLESS OTHERWISE MUTUALLY AGREED TO BY THE PARTIES IN WRITING, LICENSOR OFFERS THE WORK AS-IS AND MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND CONCERNING THE WORK, EXPRESS, IMPLIED, STATUTORY OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES OF TITLE, MERCHANTIBILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, NONINFRINGEMENT, OR THE ABSENCE OF LATENT OR OTHER DEFECTS, ACCURACY, OR THE PRESENCE OF ABSENCE OF ERRORS, WHETHER OR NOT DISCOVERABLE. SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OF IMPLIED WARRANTIES, SO SUCH EXCLUSION MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU.

6. Limitation on Liability. EXCEPT TO THE EXTENT REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW, IN NO EVENT WILL LICENSOR BE LIABLE TO YOU ON ANY LEGAL THEORY FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, PUNITIVE OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THIS LICENSE OR THE USE OF THE WORK, EVEN IF LICENSOR HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

Creative Commons Attribution 3.0

7. Termination

a.This License and the rights granted hereunder will terminate automatically upon any breach by You of the terms of this License. Individuals or entities who have received Adaptations or Collections from You under this License, however, will not have their licenses terminated provided such individuals or entities remain in full compliance with those licenses. Sections 1, 2, 5, 6, 7, and 8 will survive any termination of this License.

b.Subject to the above terms and conditions, the license granted here is perpetual (for the duration of the applicable copyright in the Work). Notwithstanding the above, Licensor reserves the right to release the Work under different license terms or to stop distributing the Work at any time; provided, however that any such election will not serve to withdraw this License (or any other license that has been, or is required to be, granted under the terms of this License), and this License will continue in full force and effect unless terminated as stated above.

8. Miscellaneous

a.Each time You Distribute or Publicly Perform the Work or a Collection, the Licensor offers to the recipient a license to the Work on the same terms and conditions as the license granted to You under this License.

b.Each time You Distribute or Publicly Perform an Adaptation, Licensor offers to the recipient a license to the original Work on the same terms and conditions as the license granted to You under this License.

c.If any provision of this License is invalid or unenforceable under applicable law, it shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of the terms of this License, and without further action by the parties to this agreement, such provision shall be reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make such provision valid and enforceable.

d.No term or provision of this License shall be deemed waived and no breach consented to unless such waiver or consent shall be in writing and signed by the party to be charged with such waiver or consent.

e.This License constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the Work licensed here. There are no understandings, agreements or representations with respect to the Work not specified here. Licensor shall not be bound by any additional provisions that may appear in any communication from You. This License may not be modified without the mutual written agreement of the Licensor and You.

f.The rights granted under, and the subject matter referenced, in this License were drafted utilizing the terminology of the Berne Convention for the Protection of Literary and Artistic Works (as amended on September 28, 1979), the Rome Convention of 1961, the WIPO Copyright Treaty of 1996, the WIPO Performances and Phonograms Treaty of 1996 and the Universal Copyright Convention (as revised on July 24, 1971). These rights and subject matter take effect in the relevant jurisdiction in which the License terms are sought to be enforced according to the corresponding provisions of the implementation of those treaty provisions in the applicable national law. If the standard suite of rights granted under applicable copyright law includes additional rights not granted under this License, such additional rights are deemed to be included in the License; this License is not intended to restrict the license of any rights under applicable law.

Creative Commons Attribution 4.0

Creative Commons Notice

Creative Commons is not a party to this License, and makes no warranty whatsoever in connection with the Work. Creative Commons will not be liable to You or any party on any legal theory for any damages whatsoever, including without limitation any general, special, incidental or consequential damages arising in connection to this license. Notwithstanding the foregoing two (2) sentences, if Creative Commons has expressly identified itself as the Licensor hereunder, it shall have all rights and obligations of Licensor.

Except for the limited purpose of indicating to the public that the Work is licensed under the CCPL, Creative Commons does not authorize the use by either party of the trademark "Creative Commons" or any related trademark or logo of Creative Commons without the prior written consent of Creative Commons. Any permitted use will be in compliance with Creative Commons' then-current trademark usage guidelines, as may be published on its website or otherwise made available upon request from time to time. For the avoidance of doubt, this trademark restriction does not form part of this License.

Creative Commons may be contacted at https://creativecommons.org/.

3.22 Creative Commons Attribution 4.0

Creative Commons Attribution 4.0 International

Creative Commons Corporation ("Creative Commons") is not a law firm and does not provide legal services or legal advice. Distribution of Creative Commons public licenses does not create a lawyer-client or other relationship. Creative Commons makes its licenses and related information available on an "as-is" basis. Creative Commons gives no warranties regarding its licenses, any material licensed under their terms and conditions, or any related information. Creative Commons disclaims all liability for damages resulting from their use to the fullest extent possible.

Using Creative Commons Public Licenses

Creative Commons public licenses provide a standard set of terms and conditions that creators and other rights holders may use to share original works of authorship and other material subject to copyright and certain other rights specified in the public license below. The following considerations are for informational purposes only, are not exhaustive, and do not form part of our licenses.

Considerations for licensors: Our public licenses are intended for use by those authorized to give the public permission to use material in ways otherwise restricted by copyright and certain other rights. Our licenses are irrevocable. Licensors should read and understand the terms and conditions of the license they choose before applying it. Licensors should also secure all rights necessary before applying our licenses so that the public can reuse the material as expected. Licensors should clearly mark any material not subject to the license. This includes other CC-licensed material, or material used under an exception or limitation to copyright. More considerations for licensors: wiki.creativecommons.org/Considerations_for_licensors

Creative Commons Attribution 4.0

Considerations for the public: By using one of our public licenses, a licensor grants the public permission to use the licensed material under specified terms and conditions. If the licensor's permission is not necessary for any reason—for example, because of any applicable exception or limitation to copyright—then that use is not regulated by the license. Our licenses grant only permissions under copyright and certain other rights that a licensor has authority to grant. Use of the licensed material may still be restricted for other reasons, including because others have copyright or other rights in the material. A licensor may make special requests, such as asking that all changes be marked or described. Although not required by our licenses, you are encouraged to respect those requests where reasonable. More considerations for the public: wiki.creative-commons.org/Considerations_for_licensees

Creative Commons Attribution 4.0 International Public License

By exercising the Licensed Rights (defined below), You accept and agree to be bound by the terms and conditions of this Creative Commons Attribution 4.0 International Public License ("Public License"). To the extent this Public License may be interpreted as a contract, You are granted the Licensed Rights in consideration of Your acceptance of these terms and conditions, and the Licensor grants You such rights in consideration of benefits the Licensor receives from making the Licensed Material available under these terms and conditions.

Section 1 - Definitions.

- a. Adapted Material means material subject to Copyright and Similar Rights that is derived from or based upon the Licensed Material and in which the Licensed Material is translated, altered, arranged, transformed, or otherwise modified in a manner requiring permission under the Copyright and Similar Rights held by the Licensor. For purposes of this Public License, where the Licensed Material is a musical work, performance, or sound recording, Adapted Material is always produced where the Licensed Material is synched in timed relation with a moving image.
- b. Adapter's License means the license You apply to Your Copyright and Similar Rights in Your contributions to Adapted Material in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Public License.
- c. Copyright and Similar Rights means copyright and/or similar rights closely related to copyright including, without limitation, performance, broadcast, sound recording, and Sui Generis Database Rights, without regard to how the rights are labeled or categorized. For purposes of this Public License, the rights specified in Section 2(b)(1)-(2) are not Copyright and Similar Rights.
- d. Effective Technological Measures means those measures that, in the absence of proper authority, may not be circumvented under laws fulfilling obligations under Article 11 of the WIPO Copyright Treaty adopted on December 20, 1996, and/or similar international agreements.
- e. Exceptions and Limitations means fair use, fair dealing, and/or any other exception or limitation to Copyright and Similar Rights that applies to Your use of the Licensed Material.
- f. Licensed Material means the artistic or literary work, database, or other material to which the Licensor applied this Public License.

Creative Commons Attribution 4.0

- g. Licensed Rights means the rights granted to You subject to the terms and conditions of this Public License, which are limited to all Copyright and Similar Rights that apply to Your use of the Licensed Material and that the Licensor has authority to license.
- h. Licensor means the individual(s) or entity(ies) granting rights under this Public License.
- i. Share means to provide material to the public by any means or process that requires permission under the Licensed Rights, such as reproduction, public display, public performance, distribution, dissemination, communication, or importation, and to make material available to the public including in ways that members of the public may access the material from a place and at a time individually chosen by them.
- j. Sui Generis Database Rights means rights other than copyright resulting from Directive 96/9/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 11 March 1996 on the legal protection of databases, as amended and/or succeeded, as well as other essentially equivalent rights anywhere in the world.
- k. You means the individual or entity exercising the Licensed Rights under this Public License. Your has a corresponding meaning.

Section 2 - Scope.

- a. License grant.
- 1. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Public License, the Licensor hereby grants You a worldwide, royalty-free, non-sublicensable, non-exclusive, irrevocable license to exercise the Licensed Rights in the Licensed Material to:
- A. reproduce and Share the Licensed Material, in whole or in part; and
- B. produce, reproduce, and Share Adapted Material.
- Exceptions and Limitations. For the avoidance of doubt, where Exceptions and Limitations apply to Your use, this Public License does not apply, and You do not need to comply with its terms and conditions.
- 3. Term. The term of this Public License is specified in Section 6(a).
- 4. Media and formats; technical modifications allowed. The Licensor authorizes You to exercise the Licensed Rights in all media and formats whether now known or hereafter created, and to make technical modifications necessary to do so. The Licensor waives and/or agrees not to assert any right or authority to forbid You from making technical modifications necessary to exercise the Licensed Rights, including technical modifications necessary to circumvent Effective Technological Measures. For purposes of this Public License, simply making modifications authorized by this Section 2(a)(4) never produces Adapted Material.
- 5. Downstream recipients.
- A. Offer from the Licensor Licensed Material. Every recipient of the Licensed Material automatically receives an offer from the Licensor to exercise the Licensed Rights under the terms and conditions of this Public License.
- B. No downstream restrictions. You may not offer or impose any additional or different terms or conditions on, or apply any Effective Technological Measures to, the Licensed

Creative Commons Attribution 4.0

Material if doing so restricts exercise of the Licensed Rights by any recipient of the Licensed Material.

- 6. No endorsement. Nothing in this Public License constitutes or may be construed as permission to assert or imply that You are, or that Your use of the Licensed Material is, connected with, or sponsored, endorsed, or granted official status by, the Licensor or others designated to receive attribution as provided in Section 3(a)(1)(A)(i).
- b. Other rights.
- 1. Moral rights, such as the right of integrity, are not licensed under this Public License, nor are publicity, privacy, and/or other similar personality rights; however, to the extent possible, the Licensor waives and/or agrees not to assert any such rights held by the Licensor to the limited extent necessary to allow You to exercise the Licensed Rights, but not otherwise.
- 2. Patent and trademark rights are not licensed under this Public License.
- 3. To the extent possible, the Licensor waives any right to collect royalties from You for the exercise of the Licensed Rights, whether directly or through a collecting society under any voluntary or waivable statutory or compulsory licensing scheme. In all other cases the Licensor expressly reserves any right to collect such royalties.

Section 3 - License Conditions.

Your exercise of the Licensed Rights is expressly made subject to the following conditions.

- a. Attribution.
- 1. If You Share the Licensed Material (including in modified form), You must:

A. retain the following if it is supplied by the Licensor with the Licensed Material:

- i. identification of the creator(s) of the Licensed Material and any others designated to receive attribution, in any reasonable manner requested by the Licensor (including by pseudonym if designated);
- ii. a copyright notice;
- iii. a notice that refers to this Public License;
- iv. a notice that refers to the disclaimer of warranties;
- v. a URI or hyperlink to the Licensed Material to the extent reasonably practicable;
- B. indicate if You modified the Licensed Material and retain an indication of any previous modifications; and
- C. indicate the Licensed Material is licensed under this Public License, and include the text of, or the URI or hyperlink to, this Public License.
- 2. You may satisfy the conditions in Section 3(a)(1) in any reasonable manner based on the medium, means, and context in which You Share the Licensed Material. For example, it may be reasonable to satisfy the conditions by providing a URI or hyperlink to a resource that includes the required information.
- 3. If requested by the Licensor, You must remove any of the information required by Section 3(a)(1)(A) to the extent reasonably practicable.

Creative Commons Attribution 4.0

4. If You Share Adapted Material You produce, the Adapter's License You apply must not prevent recipients of the Adapted Material from complying with this Public License.

Section 4 - Sui Generis Database Rights.

Where the Licensed Rights include Sui Generis Database Rights that apply to Your use of the Licensed Material:

- a. for the avoidance of doubt, Section 2(a)(1) grants You the right to extract, reuse, reproduce, and Share all or a substantial portion of the contents of the database;
- b. if You include all or a substantial portion of the database contents in a database in which You have Sui Generis Database Rights, then the database in which You have Sui Generis Database Rights (but not its individual contents) is Adapted Material; and
- c. You must comply with the conditions in Section 3(a) if You Share all or a substantial portion of the contents of the database.

For the avoidance of doubt, this Section 4 supplements and does not replace Your obligations under this Public License where the Licensed Rights include other Copyright and Similar Rights.

Section 5 - Disclaimer of Warranties and Limitation of Liability.

- a. Unless otherwise separately undertaken by the Licensor, to the extent possible, the Licensor offers the Licensed Material as-is and as-available, and makes no representations or warranties of any kind concerning the Licensed Material, whether express, implied, statutory, or other. This includes, without limitation, warranties of title, merchantability, fitness for a particular purpose, non-infringement, absence of latent or other defects, accuracy, or the presence or absence of errors, whether or not known or discoverable. Where disclaimers of warranties are not allowed in full or in part, this disclaimer may not apply to You.
- b. To the extent possible, in no event will the Licensor be liable to You on any legal theory (including, without limitation, negligence) or otherwise for any direct, special, indirect, incidental, consequential, punitive, exemplary, or other losses, costs, expenses, or damages arising out of this Public License or use of the Licensed Material, even if the Licensor has been advised of the possibility of such losses, costs, expenses, or damages. Where a limitation of liability is not allowed in full or in part, this limitation may not apply to You.
- c. The disclaimer of warranties and limitation of liability provided above shall be interpreted in a manner that, to the extent possible, most closely approximates an absolute disclaimer and waiver of all liability.

Section 6 - Term and Termination.

- a. This Public License applies for the term of the Copyright and Similar Rights licensed here. However, if You fail to comply with this Public License, then Your rights under this Public License terminate automatically.
- b. Where Your right to use the Licensed Material has terminated under Section 6(a), it reinstates:
- 1. automatically as of the date the violation is cured, provided it is cured within 30 days of Your discovery of the violation; or

Creative Commons Attribution 4.0

- 2. upon express reinstatement by the Licensor.
- c. For the avoidance of doubt, this Section 6(b) does not affect any right the Licensor may have to seek remedies for Your violations of this Public License.
- d. For the avoidance of doubt, the Licensor may also offer the Licensed Material under separate terms or conditions or stop distributing the Licensed Material at any time; however, doing so will not terminate this Public License.
- e. Sections 1, 5, 6, 7, and 8 survive termination of this Public License.

Section 7 – Other Terms and Conditions.

- a. The Licensor shall not be bound by any additional or different terms or conditions communicated by You unless expressly agreed.
- b. Any arrangements, understandings, or agreements regarding the Licensed Material not stated herein are separate from and independent of the terms and conditions of this Public License.

Section 8 – Interpretation.

- a. For the avoidance of doubt, this Public License does not, and shall not be interpreted to, reduce, limit, restrict, or impose conditions on any use of the Licensed Material that could lawfully be made without permission under this Public License.
- b. To the extent possible, if any provision of this Public License is deemed unenforceable, it shall be automatically reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make it enforceable. If the provision cannot be reformed, it shall be severed from this Public License without affecting the enforceability of the remaining terms and conditions.
- c. No term or condition of this Public License will be waived and no failure to comply consented to unless expressly agreed to by the Licensor.
- d. Nothing in this Public License constitutes or may be interpreted as a limitation upon, or waiver of, any privileges and immunities that apply to the Licensor or You, including from the legal processes of any jurisdiction or authority.

Creative Commons is not a party to its public licenses. Notwithstanding, Creative Commons may elect to apply one of its public licenses to material it publishes and in those instances will be considered the "Licensor." The text of the Creative Commons public licenses is dedicated to the public domain under the CC0 Public Domain Dedication. Except for the limited purpose of indicating that material is shared under a Creative Commons public license or as otherwise permitted by the Creative Commons policies published at creativecommons.org/policies, Creative Commons does not authorize the use of the trademark "Creative Commons" or any other trademark or logo of Creative Commons without its prior written consent including, without limitation, in connection with any unauthorized modifications to any of its public licenses or any other arrangements, understandings, or agreements concerning use of licensed material. For the avoidance of doubt, this paragraph does not form part of the public licenses.

Creative Commons may be contacted at creative commons.org.

Creative Commons Attribution Share Alike 2.0 Generic

3.23 Creative Commons Attribution Share Alike 2.0 Generic

Creative Commons Attribution-ShareAlike 2.0

CREATIVE COMMONS CORPORATION IS NOT A LAW FIRM AND DOES NOT PROVIDE LEGAL SERVICES. DISTRIBUTION OF THIS LICENSE DOES NOT CREATE AN ATTORNEY-CLIENT RELATIONSHIP. CREATIVE COMMONS PROVIDES THIS INFORMATION ON AN "AS-IS" BASIS. CREATIVE COMMONS MAKES NO WARRANTIES REGARDING THE INFORMATION PROVIDED, AND DISCLAIMS LIABILITY FOR DAMAGES RESULTING FROM ITS USE.

License

THE WORK (AS DEFINED BELOW) IS PROVIDED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS CREATIVE COMMONS PUBLIC LICENSE ("CCPL" OR "LICENSE"). THE WORK IS PROTECTED BY COPYRIGHT AND/OR OTHER APPLICABLE LAW. ANY USE OF THE WORK OTHER THAN AS AUTHORIZED UNDER THIS LICENSE OR COPYRIGHT LAW IS PROHIBITED.

BY EXERCISING ANY RIGHTS TO THE WORK PROVIDED HERE, YOU ACCEPT AND AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE TERMS OF THIS LICENSE. THE LICENSOR GRANTS YOU THE RIGHTS CONTAINED HERE IN CONSIDERATION OF YOUR ACCEPTANCE OF SUCH TERMS AND CONDITIONS.

1. Definitions

- a. "Collective Work" means a work, such as a periodical issue, anthology or encyclopedia, in which the Work in its entirety in unmodified form, along with a number of other contributions, constituting separate and independent works in themselves, are assembled into a collective whole. A work that constitutes a Collective Work will not be considered a Derivative Work (as defined below) for the purposes of this License.
- b. "Derivative Work" means a work based upon the Work or upon the Work and other pre-existing works, such as a translation, musical arrangement, dramatization, fictionalization, motion picture version, sound recording, art reproduction, abridgment, condensation, or any other form in which the Work may be recast, transformed, or adapted, except that a work that constitutes a Collective Work will not be considered a Derivative Work for the purpose of this License. For the avoidance of doubt, where the Work is a musical composition or sound recording, the synchronization of the Work in timed-relation with a moving image ("synching") will be considered a Derivative Work for the purpose of this License.
- c. "Licensor" means the individual or entity that offers the Work under the terms of this License.
- d. "Original Author" means the individual or entity who created the Work.
- e. "Work" means the copyrightable work of authorship offered under the terms of this License.
- f. "You" means an individual or entity exercising rights under this License who has not previously violated the terms of this License with respect to the Work, or who has

Creative Commons Attribution Share Alike 2.0 Generic

received express permission from the Licensor to exercise rights under this License despite a previous violation.

- g. "License Elements" means the following high-level license attributes as selected by Licensor and indicated in the title of this License: Attribution, ShareAlike.
- 2. Fair Use Rights. Nothing in this license is intended to reduce, limit, or restrict any rights arising from fair use, first sale or other limitations on the exclusive rights of the copyright owner under copyright law or other applicable laws.
- 3. License Grant. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, Licensor hereby grants You a worldwide, royalty-free, non-exclusive, perpetual (for the duration of the applicable copyright) license to exercise the rights in the Work as stated below:
- a. to reproduce the Work, to incorporate the Work into one or more Collective Works, and to reproduce the Work as incorporated in the Collective Works;
- b. to create and reproduce Derivative Works;
- c. to distribute copies or phonorecords of, display publicly, perform publicly, and perform publicly by means of a digital audio transmission the Work including as incorporated in Collective Works;
- d. to distribute copies or phonorecords of, display publicly, perform publicly, and perform publicly by means of a digital audio transmission Derivative Works.
- e. For the avoidance of doubt, where the work is a musical composition:
- i. Performance Royalties Under Blanket Licenses. Licensor waives the exclusive right to collect, whether individually or via a performance rights society (e.g. ASCAP, BMI, SESAC), royalties for the public performance or public digital performance (e.g. webcast) of the Work.
- ii. Mechanical Rights and Statutory Royalties. Licensor waives the exclusive right to collect, whether individually or via a music rights society or designated agent (e.g. Harry Fox Agency), royalties for any phonorecord You create from the Work ("cover version") and distribute, subject to the compulsory license created by 17 USC Section 115 of the US Copyright Act (or the equivalent in other jurisdictions).
- f. Webcasting Rights and Statutory Royalties. For the avoidance of doubt, where the Work is a sound recording, Licensor waives the exclusive right to collect, whether individually or via a performance-rights society (e.g. SoundExchange), royalties for the public digital performance (e.g. webcast) of the Work, subject to the compulsory license created by 17 USC Section 114 of the US Copyright Act (or the equivalent in other jurisdictions).

The above rights may be exercised in all media and formats whether now known or hereafter devised. The above rights include the right to make such modifications as are technically necessary to exercise the rights in other media and formats. All rights not expressly granted by Licensor are hereby reserved.

- 4. Restrictions. The license granted in Section 3 above is expressly made subject to and limited by the following restrictions:
- a. You may distribute, publicly display, publicly perform, or publicly digitally perform the Work only under the terms of this License, and You must include a copy of, or the Uniform Resource Identifier for, this License with every copy or phonorecord of the Work

Creative Commons Attribution Share Alike 2.0 Generic

You distribute, publicly display, publicly perform, or publicly digitally perform. You may not offer or impose any terms on the Work that alter or restrict the terms of this License or the recipients' exercise of the rights granted hereunder. You may not sublicense the Work. You must keep intact all notices that refer to this License and to the disclaimer of warranties. You may not distribute, publicly display, publicly perform, or publicly digitally perform the Work with any technological measures that control access or use of the Work in a manner inconsistent with the terms of this License Agreement. The above applies to the Work as incorporated in a Collective Work, but this does not require the Collective Work apart from the Work itself to be made subject to the terms of this License. If You create a Collective Work, upon notice from any Licensor You must, to the extent practicable, remove from the Collective Work any reference to such Licensor or the Original Author, as requested. If You create a Derivative Work, upon notice from any Licensor You must, to the extent practicable, remove from the Derivative Work any reference to such Licensor or the Original Author, as requested.

b. You may distribute, publicly display, publicly perform, or publicly digitally perform a Derivative Work only under the terms of this License, a later version of this License with the same License Elements as this License, or a Creative Commons iCommons license that contains the same License Elements as this License (e.g. Attribution-ShareAlike 2.0 Japan). You must include a copy of, or the Uniform Resource Identifier for, this License or other license specified in the previous sentence with every copy or phonorecord of each Derivative Work You distribute, publicly display, publicly perform, or publicly digitally perform. You may not offer or impose any terms on the Derivative Works that alter or restrict the terms of this License or the recipients' exercise of the rights granted hereunder, and You must keep intact all notices that refer to this License and to the disclaimer of warranties. You may not distribute, publicly display, publicly perform, or publicly digitally perform the Derivative Work with any technological measures that control access or use of the Work in a manner inconsistent with the terms of this License Agreement. The above applies to the Derivative Work as incorporated in a Collective Work, but this does not require the Collective Work apart from the Derivative Work itself to be made subject to the terms of this License.

c. If you distribute, publicly display, publicly perform, or publicly digitally perform the Work or any Derivative Works or Collective Works, You must keep intact all copyright notices for the Work and give the Original Author credit reasonable to the medium or means You are utilizing by conveying the name (or pseudonym if applicable) of the Original Author if supplied; the title of the Work if supplied; to the extent reasonably practicable, the Uniform Resource Identifier, if any, that Licensor specifies to be associated with the Work, unless such URI does not refer to the copyright notice or licensing information for the Work; and in the case of a Derivative Work, a credit identifying the use of the Work in the Derivative Work (e.g., "French translation of the Work by Original Author," or "Screenplay based on original Work by Original Author"). Such credit may be implemented in any reasonable manner; provided, however, that in the case of a Derivative Work or Collective Work, at a minimum such credit will appear where any other comparable authorship credit appears and in a manner at least as prominent as such other comparable authorship credit.

5. Representations, Warranties and Disclaimer

UNLESS OTHERWISE AGREED TO BY THE PARTIES IN WRITING, LICENSOR OFFERS THE WORK AS-IS AND MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND CONCERNING THE MATERIALS, EXPRESS, IMPLIED, STATU-

Creative Commons Attribution Share Alike 2.0 Generic

TORY OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES OF TITLE, MERCHANTIBILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, NONIN-FRINGEMENT, OR THE ABSENCE OF LATENT OR OTHER DEFECTS, ACCURACY, OR THE PRESENCE OF ABSENCE OF ERRORS, WHETHER OR NOT DISCOVERABLE. SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OF IMPLIED WARRANTIES, SO SUCH EXCLUSION MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU.

6. Limitation on Liability. EXCEPT TO THE EXTENT REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW, IN NO EVENT WILL LICENSOR BE LIABLE TO YOU ON ANY LEGAL THEORY FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, PUNITIVE OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THIS LICENSE OR THE USE OF THE WORK, EVEN IF LICENSOR HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

7. Termination

- a. This License and the rights granted hereunder will terminate automatically upon any breach by You of the terms of this License. Individuals or entities who have received Derivative Works or Collective Works from You under this License, however, will not have their licenses terminated provided such individuals or entities remain in full compliance with those licenses. Sections 1, 2, 5, 6, 7, and 8 will survive any termination of this License.
- b. Subject to the above terms and conditions, the license granted here is perpetual (for the duration of the applicable copyright in the Work). Notwithstanding the above, Licensor reserves the right to release the Work under different license terms or to stop distributing the Work at any time; provided, however that any such election will not serve to withdraw this License (or any other license that has been, or is required to be, granted under the terms of this License), and this License will continue in full force and effect unless terminated as stated above.

8. Miscellaneous

- a. Each time You distribute or publicly digitally perform the Work or a Collective Work, the Licensor offers to the recipient a license to the Work on the same terms and conditions as the license granted to You under this License.
- b. Each time You distribute or publicly digitally perform a Derivative Work, Licensor offers to the recipient a license to the original Work on the same terms and conditions as the license granted to You under this License.
- c. If any provision of this License is invalid or unenforceable under applicable law, it shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of the terms of this License, and without further action by the parties to this agreement, such provision shall be reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make such provision valid and enforceable.
- d. No term or provision of this License shall be deemed waived and no breach consented to unless such waiver or consent shall be in writing and signed by the party to be charged with such waiver or consent.
- e. This License constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the Work licensed here. There are no understandings, agreements or representations with respect to the Work not specified here. Licensor shall not be bound by any additional provisions that may appear in any communication from You. This License may not be modified without the mutual written agreement of the Licensor and You.

Creative Commons Attribution Share Alike 3.0 Unported

Creative Commons is not a party to this License, and makes no warranty whatsoever in connection with the Work. Creative Commons will not be liable to You or any party on any legal theory for any damages whatsoever, including without limitation any general, special, incidental or consequential damages arising in connection to this license. Notwithstanding the foregoing two (2) sentences, if Creative Commons has expressly identified itself as the Licensor hereunder, it shall have all rights and obligations of Licensor.

Except for the limited purpose of indicating to the public that the Work is licensed under the CCPL, neither party will use the trademark "Creative Commons" or any related trademark or logo of Creative Commons without the prior written consent of Creative Commons. Any permitted use will be in compliance with Creative Commons' then-current trademark usage guidelines, as may be published on its website or otherwise made available upon request from time to time.

Creative Commons may be contacted at http://creativecommons.org/.

3.24 Creative Commons Attribution Share Alike 3.0 Unported

Creative Commons Attribution-ShareAlike 3.0 Unported

CREATIVE COMMONS CORPORATION IS NOT A LAW FIRM AND DOES NOT PROVIDE LEGAL SERVICES. DISTRIBUTION OF THIS LICENSE DOES NOT CREATE AN ATTORNEY-CLIENT RELATIONSHIP. CREATIVE COMMONS PROVIDES THIS INFORMATION ON AN "AS-IS" BASIS. CREATIVE COMMONS MAKES NO WARRANTIES REGARDING THE INFORMATION PROVIDED, AND DISCLAIMS LIABILITY FOR DAMAGES RESULTING FROM ITS USE.

License

THE WORK (AS DEFINED BELOW) IS PROVIDED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS CREATIVE COMMONS PUBLIC LICENSE ("CCPL" OR "LICENSE"). THE WORK IS PROTECTED BY COPYRIGHT AND/OR OTHER APPLICABLE LAW. ANY USE OF THE WORK OTHER THAN AS AUTHORIZED UNDER THIS LICENSE OR COPYRIGHT LAW IS PROHIBITED.

BY EXERCISING ANY RIGHTS TO THE WORK PROVIDED HERE, YOU ACCEPT AND AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE TERMS OF THIS LICENSE. TO THE EXTENT THIS LICENSE MAY BE CONSIDERED TO BE A CONTRACT, THE LICENSOR GRANTS YOU THE RIGHTS CONTAINED HERE IN CONSIDERATION OF YOUR ACCEPTANCE OF SUCH TERMS AND CONDITIONS.

1. Definitions

a. "Adaptation" means a work based upon the Work, or upon the Work and other preexisting works, such as a translation, adaptation, derivative work, arrangement of music or other alterations of a literary or artistic work, or phonogram or performance and includes cinematographic adaptations or any other form in which the Work may be recast, transformed, or adapted including in any form recognizably derived from the original, except that a work that constitutes a Collection will not be considered an

Creative Commons Attribution Share Alike 3.0 Unported

Adaptation for the purpose of this License. For the avoidance of doubt, where the Work is a musical work, performance or phonogram, the synchronization of the Work in timed-relation with a moving image ("synching") will be considered an Adaptation for the purpose of this License.

- b. "Collection" means a collection of literary or artistic works, such as encyclopedias and anthologies, or performances, phonograms or broadcasts, or other works or subject matter other than works listed in Section 1(f) below, which, by reason of the selection and arrangement of their contents, constitute intellectual creations, in which the Work is included in its entirety in unmodified form along with one or more other contributions, each constituting separate and independent works in themselves, which together are assembled into a collective whole. A work that constitutes a Collection will not be considered an Adaptation (as defined below) for the purposes of this License.
- c. "Creative Commons Compatible License" means a license that is listed at http:// creativecommons.org/compatiblelicenses that has been approved by Creative Commons as being essentially equivalent to this License, including, at a minimum, because that license: (i) contains terms that have the same purpose, meaning and effect as the License Elements of this License; and, (ii) explicitly permits the relicensing of adaptations of works made available under that license under this License or a Creative Commons jurisdiction license with the same License Elements as this License.
- d. "Distribute" means to make available to the public the original and copies of the Work or Adaptation, as appropriate, through sale or other transfer of ownership.
- e. "License Elements" means the following high-level license attributes as selected by Licensor and indicated in the title of this License: Attribution, ShareAlike.
- f. "Licensor" means the individual, individuals, entity or entities that offer(s) the Work under the terms of this License.
- g. "Original Author" means, in the case of a literary or artistic work, the individual, individuals, entity or entities who created the Work or if no individual or entity can be identified, the publisher; and in addition (i) in the case of a performance the actors, singers, musicians, dancers, and other persons who act, sing, deliver, declaim, play in, interpret or otherwise perform literary or artistic works or expressions of folklore; (ii) in the case of a phonogram the producer being the person or legal entity who first fixes the sounds of a performance or other sounds; and, (iii) in the case of broadcasts, the organization that transmits the broadcast.
- h. "Work" means the literary and/or artistic work offered under the terms of this License including without limitation any production in the literary, scientific and artistic domain, whatever may be the mode or form of its expression including digital form, such as a book, pamphlet and other writing; a lecture, address, sermon or other work of the same nature; a dramatic or dramatico-musical work; a choreographic work or entertainment in dumb show; a musical composition with or without words; a cinematographic work to which are assimilated works expressed by a process analogous to cinematography; a work of drawing, painting, architecture, sculpture, engraving or lithography; a photographic work to which are assimilated works expressed by a process analogous to photography; a work of applied art; an illustration, map, plan, sketch or three-dimensional work relative to geography, topography, architecture or science; a performance; a broadcast; a phonogram; a compilation of data to the extent it is protected as a copy-

Creative Commons Attribution Share Alike 3.0 Unported

rightable work; or a work performed by a variety or circus performer to the extent it is not otherwise considered a literary or artistic work.

- i. "You" means an individual or entity exercising rights under this License who has not previously violated the terms of this License with respect to the Work, or who has received express permission from the Licensor to exercise rights under this License despite a previous violation.
- j. "Publicly Perform" means to perform public recitations of the Work and to communicate to the public those public recitations, by any means or process, including by wire or wireless means or public digital performances; to make available to the public Works in such a way that members of the public may access these Works from a place and at a place individually chosen by them; to perform the Work to the public by any means or process and the communication to the public of the performances of the Work, including by public digital performance; to broadcast and rebroadcast the Work by any means including signs, sounds or images.
- k. "Reproduce" means to make copies of the Work by any means including without limitation by sound or visual recordings and the right of fixation and reproducing fixations of the Work, including storage of a protected performance or phonogram in digital form or other electronic medium.
- 2. Fair Dealing Rights. Nothing in this License is intended to reduce, limit, or restrict any uses free from copyright or rights arising from limitations or exceptions that are provided for in connection with the copyright protection under copyright law or other applicable laws.
- 3. License Grant. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, Licensor hereby grants You a worldwide, royalty-free, non-exclusive, perpetual (for the duration of the applicable copyright) license to exercise the rights in the Work as stated below:
- a. to Reproduce the Work, to incorporate the Work into one or more Collections, and to Reproduce the Work as incorporated in the Collections;
- b. to create and Reproduce Adaptations provided that any such Adaptation, including any translation in any medium, takes reasonable steps to clearly label, demarcate or otherwise identify that changes were made to the original Work. For example, a translation could be marked "The original work was translated from English to Spanish," or a modification could indicate "The original work has been modified.";
- c. to Distribute and Publicly Perform the Work including as incorporated in Collections; and
- d. to Distribute and Publicly Perform Adaptations.
- e. For the avoidance of doubt:
- i. Non-waivable Compulsory License Schemes. In those jurisdictions in which the right to collect royalties through any statutory or compulsory licensing scheme cannot be waived, the Licensor reserves the exclusive right to collect such royalties for any exercise by You of the rights granted under this License;
- ii. Waivable Compulsory License Schemes. In those jurisdictions in which the right to collect royalties through any statutory or compulsory licensing scheme can be waived, the Licensor waives the exclusive right to collect such royalties for any exercise by You of the rights granted under this License; and,

Creative Commons Attribution Share Alike 3.0 Unported

iii. Voluntary License Schemes. The Licensor waives the right to collect royalties, whether individually or, in the event that the Licensor is a member of a collecting society that administers voluntary licensing schemes, via that society, from any exercise by You of the rights granted under this License.

The above rights may be exercised in all media and formats whether now known or hereafter devised. The above rights include the right to make such modifications as are technically necessary to exercise the rights in other media and formats. Subject to Section 8(f), all rights not expressly granted by Licensor are hereby reserved.

- 4. Restrictions. The license granted in Section 3 above is expressly made subject to and limited by the following restrictions:
- a. You may Distribute or Publicly Perform the Work only under the terms of this License. You must include a copy of, or the Uniform Resource Identifier (URI) for, this License with every copy of the Work You Distribute or Publicly Perform. You may not offer or impose any terms on the Work that restrict the terms of this License or the ability of the recipient of the Work to exercise the rights granted to that recipient under the terms of the License. You may not sublicense the Work. You must keep intact all notices that refer to this License and to the disclaimer of warranties with every copy of the Work You Distribute or Publicly Perform. When You Distribute or Publicly Perform the Work, You may not impose any effective technological measures on the Work that restrict the ability of a recipient of the Work from You to exercise the rights granted to that recipient under the terms of the License. This Section 4(a) applies to the Work as incorporated in a Collection, but this does not require the Collection apart from the Work itself to be made subject to the terms of this License. If You create a Collection, upon notice from any Licensor You must, to the extent practicable, remove from the Collection any credit as required by Section 4(c), as requested. If You create an Adaptation, upon notice from any Licensor You must, to the extent practicable, remove from the Adaptation any credit as required by Section 4(c), as requested.
- b. You may Distribute or Publicly Perform an Adaptation only under the terms of: (i) this License; (ii) a later version of this License with the same License Elements as this License; (iii) a Creative Commons jurisdiction license (either this or a later license version) that contains the same License Elements as this License (e.g., Attribution-ShareAlike 3.0 US)); (iv) a Creative Commons Compatible License. If you license the Adaptation under one of the licenses mentioned in (iv), you must comply with the terms of that license. If you license the Adaptation under the terms of any of the licenses mentioned in (i), (ii) or (iii) (the "Applicable License"), you must comply with the terms of the Applicable License generally and the following provisions: (I) You must include a copy of, or the URI for, the Applicable License with every copy of each Adaptation You Distribute or Publicly Perform; (II) You may not offer or impose any terms on the Adaptation that restrict the terms of the Applicable License or the ability of the recipient of the Adaptation to exercise the rights granted to that recipient under the terms of the Applicable License; (III) You must keep intact all notices that refer to the Applicable License and to the disclaimer of warranties with every copy of the Work as included in the Adaptation You Distribute or Publicly Perform; (IV) when You Distribute or Publicly Perform the Adaptation, You may not impose any effective technological measures on the Adaptation that restrict the ability of a recipient of the Adaptation from You to exercise the rights granted to that recipient under the terms of the Applicable License. This Section 4(b) applies to the Adaptation as incorporated in a Collection, but this does not

Creative Commons Attribution Share Alike 3.0 Unported

require the Collection apart from the Adaptation itself to be made subject to the terms of the Applicable License.

c. If You Distribute, or Publicly Perform the Work or any Adaptations or Collections, You must, unless a request has been made pursuant to Section 4(a), keep intact all copyright notices for the Work and provide, reasonable to the medium or means You are utilizing: (i) the name of the Original Author (or pseudonym, if applicable) if supplied, and/or if the Original Author and/or Licensor designate another party or parties (e.g., a sponsor institute, publishing entity, journal) for attribution ("Attribution Parties") in Licensor's copyright notice, terms of service or by other reasonable means, the name of such party or parties; (ii) the title of the Work if supplied; (iii) to the extent reasonably practicable, the URI, if any, that Licensor specifies to be associated with the Work, unless such URI does not refer to the copyright notice or licensing information for the Work; and (iv), consistent with Section 3(b), in the case of an Adaptation, a credit identifying the use of the Work in the Adaptation (e.g., "French translation of the Work by Original Author," or "Screenplay based on original Work by Original Author"). The credit required by this Section 4(c) may be implemented in any reasonable manner; provided, however, that in the case of a Adaptation or Collection, at a minimum such credit will appear, if a credit for all contributing authors of the Adaptation or Collection appears, then as part of these credits and in a manner at least as prominent as the credits for the other contributing authors. For the avoidance of doubt, You may only use the credit required by this Section for the purpose of attribution in the manner set out above and, by exercising Your rights under this License, You may not implicitly or explicitly assert or imply any connection with, sponsorship or endorsement by the Original Author, Licensor and/or Attribution Parties, as appropriate, of You or Your use of the Work, without the separate, express prior written permission of the Original Author, Licensor and/or Attribution Parties.

d. Except as otherwise agreed in writing by the Licensor or as may be otherwise permitted by applicable law, if You Reproduce, Distribute or Publicly Perform the Work either by itself or as part of any Adaptations or Collections, You must not distort, mutilate, modify or take other derogatory action in relation to the Work which would be prejudicial to the Original Author's honor or reputation. Licensor agrees that in those jurisdictions (e.g. Japan), in which any exercise of the right granted in Section 3(b) of this License (the right to make Adaptations) would be deemed to be a distortion, mutilation, modification or other derogatory action prejudicial to the Original Author's honor and reputation, the Licensor will waive or not assert, as appropriate, this Section, to the fullest extent permitted by the applicable national law, to enable You to reasonably exercise Your right under Section 3(b) of this License (right to make Adaptations) but not otherwise.

5. Representations, Warranties and Disclaimer

UNLESS OTHERWISE MUTUALLY AGREED TO BY THE PARTIES IN WRITING, LICENSOR OFFERS THE WORK AS-IS AND MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND CONCERNING THE WORK, EXPRESS, IMPLIED, STATUTORY OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES OF TITLE, MERCHANTIBILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, NONINFRINGEMENT, OR THE ABSENCE OF LATENT OR OTHER DEFECTS, ACCURACY, OR THE PRESENCE OF ABSENCE OF ERRORS, WHETHER OR NOT DISCOVERABLE. SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OF IMPLIED WARRANTIES, SO SUCH EXCLUSION MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU.

Creative Commons Attribution Share Alike 3.0 Unported

6. Limitation on Liability. EXCEPT TO THE EXTENT REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW, IN NO EVENT WILL LICENSOR BE LIABLE TO YOU ON ANY LEGAL THEORY FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, PUNITIVE OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THIS LICENSE OR THE USE OF THE WORK, EVEN IF LICENSOR HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

7. Termination

- a. This License and the rights granted hereunder will terminate automatically upon any breach by You of the terms of this License. Individuals or entities who have received Adaptations or Collections from You under this License, however, will not have their licenses terminated provided such individuals or entities remain in full compliance with those licenses. Sections 1, 2, 5, 6, 7, and 8 will survive any termination of this License.
- b. Subject to the above terms and conditions, the license granted here is perpetual (for the duration of the applicable copyright in the Work). Notwithstanding the above, Licensor reserves the right to release the Work under different license terms or to stop distributing the Work at any time; provided, however that any such election will not serve to withdraw this License (or any other license that has been, or is required to be, granted under the terms of this License), and this License will continue in full force and effect unless terminated as stated above.

8. Miscellaneous

- a. Each time You Distribute or Publicly Perform the Work or a Collection, the Licensor offers to the recipient a license to the Work on the same terms and conditions as the license granted to You under this License.
- b. Each time You Distribute or Publicly Perform an Adaptation, Licensor offers to the recipient a license to the original Work on the same terms and conditions as the license granted to You under this License.
- c. If any provision of this License is invalid or unenforceable under applicable law, it shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of the terms of this License, and without further action by the parties to this agreement, such provision shall be reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make such provision valid and enforceable.
- d. No term or provision of this License shall be deemed waived and no breach consented to unless such waiver or consent shall be in writing and signed by the party to be charged with such waiver or consent.
- e. This License constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the Work licensed here. There are no understandings, agreements or representations with respect to the Work not specified here. Licensor shall not be bound by any additional provisions that may appear in any communication from You. This License may not be modified without the mutual written agreement of the Licensor and You.
- f. The rights granted under, and the subject matter referenced, in this License were drafted utilizing the terminology of the Berne Convention for the Protection of Literary and Artistic Works (as amended on September 28, 1979), the Rome Convention of 1961, the WIPO Copyright Treaty of 1996, the WIPO Performances and Phonograms Treaty of 1996 and the Universal Copyright Convention (as revised on July 24, 1971). These rights and subject matter take effect in the relevant jurisdiction in which the License terms are sought to be enforced according to the corresponding provisions of

Creative Commons Zero v1.0 Universal

the implementation of those treaty provisions in the applicable national law. If the standard suite of rights granted under applicable copyright law includes additional rights not granted under this License, such additional rights are deemed to be included in the License; this License is not intended to restrict the license of any rights under applicable law.

Creative Commons Notice

Creative Commons is not a party to this License, and makes no warranty whatsoever in connection with the Work. Creative Commons will not be liable to You or any party on any legal theory for any damages whatsoever, including without limitation any general, special, incidental or consequential damages arising in connection to this license. Notwithstanding the foregoing two (2) sentences, if Creative Commons has expressly identified itself as the Licensor hereunder, it shall have all rights and obligations of Licensor.

Except for the limited purpose of indicating to the public that the Work is licensed under the CCPL, Creative Commons does not authorize the use by either party of the trademark "Creative Commons" or any related trademark or logo of Creative Commons without the prior written consent of Creative Commons. Any permitted use will be in compliance with Creative Commons' then-current trademark usage guidelines, as may be published on its website or otherwise made available upon request from time to time. For the avoidance of doubt, this trademark restriction does not form part of the License.

Creative Commons may be contacted at http://creativecommons.org/.

3.25 Creative Commons Zero v1.0 Universal

Creative Commons Legal Code

CC0 1.0 Universal

CREATIVE COMMONS CORPORATION IS NOT A LAW FIRM AND DOES NOT PROVIDE LEGAL SERVICES. DISTRIBUTION OF THIS DOCUMENT DOES NOT CREATE AN ATTORNEY-CLIENT RELATIONSHIP. CREATIVE COMMONS PROVIDES THIS INFORMATION ON AN "AS-IS" BASIS. CREATIVE COMMONS MAKES NO WARRANTIES REGARDING THE USE OF THIS DOCUMENT OR THE INFORMATION OR WORKS PROVIDED HEREUNDER, AND DISCLAIMS LIABILITY FOR DAMAGES RESULTING FROM THE USE OF THIS DOCUMENT OR THE INFORMATION OR WORKS PROVIDED HEREUNDER.

Statement of Purpose

The laws of most jurisdictions throughout the world automatically confer exclusive Copyright and Related Rights (defined below) upon the creator and subsequent owner(s) (each and all, an "owner") of an original work of authorship and/or a database (each, a "Work").

Certain owners wish to permanently relinquish those rights to a Work for the purpose of contributing to a commons of creative, cultural and scientific works ("Commons") that the public can reliably and without fear of later claims of infringement build upon,

Creative Commons Zero v1.0 Universal

modify, incorporate in other works, reuse and redistribute as freely as possible in any form whatsoever and for any purposes, including without limitation commercial purposes. These owners may contribute to the Commons to promote the ideal of a free culture and the further production of creative, cultural and scientific works, or to gain reputation or greater distribution for their Work in part through the use and efforts of others. For these and/or other purposes and motivations, and without any expectation of additional consideration or compensation, the person associating CC0 with a Work (the "Affirmer"), to the extent that he or she is an owner of Copyright and Related Rights in the Work, voluntarily elects to apply CC0 to the Work and publicly distribute the Work under its terms, with knowledge of his or her Copyright and Related Rights in the Work and the meaning and intended legal effect of CC0 on those rights.

- 1. Copyright and Related Rights. A Work made available under CC0 may be protected by copyright and related or neighboring rights ("Copyright and Related Rights"). Copyright and Related Rights include, but are not limited to, the following:
- i. the right to reproduce, adapt, distribute, perform, display, communicate, and translate a Work;
- ii. moral rights retained by the original author(s) and/or performer(s);
- iii. publicity and privacy rights pertaining to a person's image or likeness depicted in a Work;
- iv. rights protecting against unfair competition in regards to a Work, subject to the limitations in paragraph 4(a), below;
- v. rights protecting the extraction, dissemination, use and reuse of data in a Work;
- vi. database rights (such as those arising under Directive 96/9/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 11 March 1996 on the legal protection of databases, and under any national implementation thereof, including any amended or successor version of such directive); and
- vii. other similar, equivalent or corresponding rights throughout the world based on applicable law or treaty, and any national implementations thereof.
- 2. Waiver. To the greatest extent permitted by, but not in contravention of, applicable law, Affirmer hereby overtly, fully, permanently, irrevocably and unconditionally waives, abandons, and surrenders all of Affirmer's Copyright and Related Rights and associated claims and causes of action, whether now known or unknown (including existing as well as future claims and causes of action), in the Work (i) in all territories worldwide, (ii) for the maximum duration provided by applicable law or treaty (including future time extensions), (iii) in any current or future medium and for any number of copies, and (iv) for any purpose whatsoever, including without limitation commercial, advertising or promotional purposes (the "Waiver"). Affirmer makes the Waiver for the benefit of each member of the public at large and to the detriment of Affirmer's heirs and successors, fully intending that such Waiver shall not be subject to revocation, rescission, cancellation, termination, or any other legal or equitable action to disrupt the quiet enjoyment of the Work by the public as contemplated by Affirmer's express Statement of Purpose.
- 3. Public License Fallback. Should any part of the Waiver for any reason be judged legally invalid or ineffective under applicable law, then the Waiver shall be preserved to the maximum extent permitted taking into account Affirmer's express Statement of Pur-

pose. In addition, to the extent the Waiver is so judged Affirmer hereby grants to each affected person a royalty-free, non transferable, non sublicensable, non exclusive, irrevocable and unconditional license to exercise Affirmer's Copyright and Related Rights in the Work (i) in all territories worldwide, (ii) for the maximum duration provided by applicable law or treaty (including future time extensions), (iii) in any current or future medium and for any number of copies, and (iv) for any purpose whatsoever, including without limitation commercial, advertising or promotional purposes (the "License"). The License shall be deemed effective as of the date CC0 was applied by Affirmer to the Work. Should any part of the License for any reason be judged legally invalid or ineffective under applicable law, such partial invalidity or ineffectiveness shall not invalidate the remainder of the License, and in such case Affirmer hereby affirms that he or she will not (i) exercise any of his or her remaining Copyright and Related Rights in the Work or (ii) assert any associated claims and causes of action with respect to the Work, in either case contrary to Affirmer's express Statement of Purpose.

- 4. Limitations and Disclaimers.
- a. No trademark or patent rights held by Affirmer are waived, abandoned, surrendered, licensed or otherwise affected by this document.
- b. Affirmer offers the Work as-is and makes no representations or warranties of any kind concerning the Work, express, implied, statutory or otherwise, including without limitation warranties of title, merchantability, fitness for a particular purpose, non infringement, or the absence of latent or other defects, accuracy, or the present or absence of errors, whether or not discoverable, all to the greatest extent permissible under applicable law.
- c. Affirmer disclaims responsibility for clearing rights of other persons that may apply to the Work or any use thereof, including without limitation any person's Copyright and Related Rights in the Work. Further, Affirmer disclaims responsibility for obtaining any necessary consents, permissions or other rights required for any use of the Work.
- d. Affirmer understands and acknowledges that Creative Commons is not a party to this document and has no duty or obligation with respect to this CC0 or use of the Work.

3.26 DOC License

ACE(TM), TAO(TM), CIAO(TM), DAnCE(TM), and CoSMIC(TM) (henceforth referred to as "DOC software") are copyrighted by Douglas C. Schmidt and his research group at Washington University, University of California, Irvine, and Vanderbilt University, Copyright (c) 1993-2009, all rights reserved. Since DOC software is open-source, freely available software, you are free to use, modify, copy, and distribute--perpetually and irrevocably--the DOC software source code and object code produced from the source, as well as copy and distribute modified versions of this software. You must, however, include this copyright statement along with any code built using DOC software that you release. No copyright statement needs to be provided if you just ship binary executables of your software products.

DOC License

You can use DOC software in commercial and/or binary software releases and are under no obligation to redistribute any of your source code that is built using DOC software. Note, however, that you may not misappropriate the DOC software code, such as copyrighting it yourself or claiming authorship of the DOC software code, in a way that will prevent DOC software from being distributed freely using an open-source development model. You needn't inform anyone that you're using DOC software in your software, though we encourage you to let us know so we can promote your project in the DOC software success stories.

The ACE, TAO, CIAO, DAnCE, and CoSMIC web sites are maintained by the DOC Group at the Institute for Software Integrated Systems (ISIS) and the Center for Distributed Object Computing of Washington University, St. Louis for the development of open-source software as part of the open-source software community. Submissions are provided by the submitter ``as is" with no warranties whatsoever, including any warranty of merchantability, noninfringement of third party intellectual property, or fitness for any particular purpose. In no event shall the submitter be liable for any direct, indirect, special, exemplary, punitive, or consequential damages, including without limitation, lost profits, even if advised of the possibility of such damages. Likewise, DOC software is provided as is with no warranties of any kind, including the warranties of design, merchantability, and fitness for a particular purpose, noninfringement, or arising from a course of dealing, usage or trade practice. Washington University, UC Irvine, Vanderbilt University, their employees, and students shall have no liability with respect to the infringement of copyrights, trade secrets or any patents by DOC software or any part thereof. Moreover, in no event will Washington University, UC Irvine, or Vanderbilt University, their employees, or students be liable for any lost revenue or profits or other special, indirect and consequential damages.

DOC software is provided with no support and without any obligation on the part of Washington University, UC Irvine, Vanderbilt University, their employees, or students to assist in its use, correction, modification, or enhancement. A number of companies around the world provide commercial support for DOC software, however. DOC software is Y2K-compliant, as long as the underlying OS platform is Y2K-compliant. Likewise, DOC software is compliant with the new US daylight savings rule passed by Congress as "The Energy Policy Act of 2005," which established new daylight savings times (DST) rules for the United States that expand DST as of March 2007. Since DOC software obtains time/date and calendaring information from operating systems users will not be affected by the new DST rules as long as they upgrade their operating systems accordingly.

The names ACE(TM), TAO(TM), CIAO(TM), DAnCE(TM), CoSMIC(TM), Washington University, UC Irvine, and Vanderbilt University, may not be used to endorse or promote products or services derived from this source without express written permission from Washington University, UC Irvine, or Vanderbilt University. This license grants no permission to call products or services derived from this source ACE(TM), TAO(TM), CIAO(TM), DAnCE(TM), or CoSMIC(TM), nor does it grant permission for the name Washington University, UC Irvine, or Vanderbilt University to appear in their names.

If you have any suggestions, additions, comments, or questions, please let me know.

Douglas C. Schmidt

Freetype Project License

3.27 FSF All Permissive License

Copying and distribution of this file, with or without modification, are permitted in any medium without royalty provided the copyright notice and this notice are preserved. This file is offered as-is, without any warranty.

3.28 FSF Unlimited License

This configure script is free software; the Free Software Foundation gives unlimited permission to copy, distribute and modify it.

3.29 FSF Unlimited License - Retention Variant

This file is free software; the copyright holder gives unlimited permission to copy and/or distribute it, with or without modifications, as long as this notice is preserved. This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY, to the extent permitted by law; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE

3.30 Freetype Project License

Introduction

The FreeType Project is distributed in several archive packages; some of them may contain, in addition to the FreeType font engine, various tools and contributions which rely on, or relate to, the FreeType Project.

This license applies to all files found in such packages, and which do not fall under their own explicit license. The license affects thus the FreeType font engine, the test programs, documentation and makefiles, at the very least.

This license was inspired by the BSD, Artistic, and IJG (Independent JPEG Group) licenses, which all encourage inclusion and use of free software in commercial and freeware products alike. As a consequence, its main points are that:

- We don't promise that this software works. However, we will be interested in any kind of bug reports. (`as is' distribution)
- You can use this software for whatever you want, in parts or full form, without having to pay us. (`royalty-free' usage)
- You may not pretend that you wrote this software. If you use it, or only parts of it, in a program, you must acknowledge somewhere in your documentation that you have used the FreeType code. (`credits')

We specifically permit and encourage the inclusion of this software, with or without modifications, in commercial products. We disclaim all warranties covering The Free-Type Project and assume no liability related to The FreeType Project.

Finally, many people asked us for a preferred form for a credit/disclaimer to use in compliance with this license. We thus encourage you to use the following text:

Portions of this software are copyright © 'year' The FreeType Project (www.freetype.org). All rights reserved. """

Please replace 'year' with the value from the FreeType version you actually use.

Legal Terms

0. Definitions

Throughout this license, the terms 'package', 'FreeType Project', and 'FreeType archive' refer to the set of files originally distributed by the authors (David Turner, Robert Wilhelm, and Werner Lemberg) as the 'FreeType Project', be they named as alpha, beta or final release.

'You' refers to the licensee, or person using the project, where 'using' is a generic term including compiling the project's source code as well as linking it to form a 'program' or 'executable'. This program is referred to as 'a program using the FreeType engine'.

This license applies to all files distributed in the original FreeType Project, including all source code, binaries and documentation, unless otherwise stated in the file in its original, unmodified form as distributed in the original archive. If you are unsure whether or not a particular file is covered by this license, you must contact us to verify this.

The FreeType Project is copyright (C) 1996-2000 by David Turner, Robert Wilhelm, and Werner Lemberg. All rights reserved except as specified below.

1. No Warranty

THE FREETYPE PROJECT IS PROVIDED `AS IS' WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. IN NO EVENT WILL ANY OF THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DAMAGES CAUSED BY THE USE OR THE INABILITY TO USE, OF THE FREETYPE PROJECT.

2. Redistribution

This license grants a worldwide, royalty-free, perpetual and irrevocable right and license to use, execute, perform, compile, display, copy, create derivative works of, distribute and sublicense the FreeType Project (in both source and object code forms) and derivative works thereof for any purpose; and to authorize others to exercise some or all of the rights granted herein, subject to the following conditions:

- Redistribution of source code must retain this license file (`FTL.TXT') unaltered; any additions, deletions or changes to the original files must be clearly indicated in accompanying documentation. The copyright notices of the unaltered, original files must be preserved in all copies of source files.
- Redistribution in binary form must provide a disclaimer that states that the software is based in part of the work of the FreeType Team, in the distribution documentation. We

GCC Runtime Library exception 2.0

also encourage you to put an URL to the FreeType web page in your documentation, though this isn't mandatory.

These conditions apply to any software derived from or based on the FreeType Project, not just the unmodified files. If you use our work, you must acknowledge us. However, no fee need be paid to us.

3. Advertising

Neither the FreeType authors and contributors nor you shall use the name of the other for commercial, advertising, or promotional purposes without specific prior written permission.

We suggest, but do not require, that you use one or more of the following phrases to refer to this software in your documentation or advertising materials: `FreeType Project', `FreeType Engine', `FreeType library', or `FreeType Distribution'.

As you have not signed this license, you are not required to accept it. However, as the FreeType Project is copyrighted material, only this license, or another one contracted with the authors, grants you the right to use, distribute, and modify it. Therefore, by using, distributing, or modifying the FreeType Project, you indicate that you understand and accept all the terms of this license.

4. Contacts

There are two mailing lists related to FreeType:

- freetype@nongnu.org

Discusses general use and applications of FreeType, as well as future and wanted additions to the library and distribution. If you are looking for support, start in this list if you haven't found anything to help you in the documentation.

freetype-devel@nongnu.org

Discusses bugs, as well as engine internals, design issues, specific licenses, porting, etc.

Our home page can be found at

http://www.freetype.org

3.31 GCC Runtime Library exception 2.0

In addition to the permissions in the GNU General Public License, the Free Software Foundation gives you unlimited permission to link the compiled version of this file into combinations with other programs, and to distribute those combinations without any restriction coming from the use of this file. (The General Public License restrictions do apply in other respects; for example, they cover modification of the file, and distribution when not linked into a combine executable.)

3.32 GCC Runtime Library exception 3.1

GCC RUNTIME LIBRARY EXCEPTION

Version 3.1, 31 March 2009

General information: http://www.gnu.org/licenses/gcc-exception.html

Copyright (C) 2009 Free Software Foundation, Inc. "http://fsf.org/"

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

This GCC Runtime Library Exception ("Exception") is an additional permission under section 7 of the GNU General Public License, version 3 ("GPLv3"). It applies to a given file (the "Runtime Library") that bears a notice placed by the copyright holder of the file stating that the file is governed by GPLv3 along with this Exception.

When you use GCC to compile a program, GCC may combine portions of certain GCC header files and runtime libraries with the compiled program. The purpose of this Exception is to allow compilation of non-GPL (including proprietary) programs to use, in this way, the header files and runtime libraries covered by this Exception.

0. Definitions.

A file is an "Independent Module" if it either requires the Runtime Library for execution after a Compilation Process, or makes use of an interface provided by the Runtime Library, but is not otherwise based on the Runtime Library.

"GCC" means a version of the GNU Compiler Collection, with or without modifications, governed by version 3 (or a specified later version) of the GNU General Public License (GPL) with the option of using any subsequent versions published by the FSF.

"GPL-compatible Software" is software whose conditions of propagation, modification and use would permit combination with GCC in accord with the license of GCC.

"Target Code" refers to output from any compiler for a real or virtual target processor architecture, in executable form or suitable for input to an assembler, loader, linker and/or execution phase. Notwithstanding that, Target Code does not include data in any format that is used as a compiler intermediate representation, or used for producing a compiler intermediate representation.

The "Compilation Process" transforms code entirely represented in non-intermediate languages designed for human-written code, and/or in Java Virtual Machine byte code, into Target Code. Thus, for example, use of source code generators and preprocessors need not be considered part of the Compilation Process, since the Compilation Process can be understood as starting with the output of the generators or preprocessors.

A Compilation Process is "Eligible" if it is done using GCC, alone or with other GPL-compatible software, or if it is done without using any work based on GCC. For example, using non-GPL-compatible Software to optimize any GCC intermediate representations would not qualify as an Eligible Compilation Process.

1. Grant of Additional Permission.

You have permission to propagate a work of Target Code formed by combining the Runtime Library with Independent Modules, even if such propagation would otherwise

GNU Free Documentation License v1.1

violate the terms of GPLv3, provided that all Target Code was generated by Eligible Compilation Processes. You may then convey such a combination under terms of your choice, consistent with the licensing of the Independent Modules.

2. No Weakening of GCC Copyleft.

The availability of this Exception does not imply any general presumption that thirdparty software is unaffected by the copyleft requirements of the license of GCC.

3.33 GNU Free Documentation License v1.1

GNU Free Documentation License

Version 1.1, March 2000

Copyright (C) 2000 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin St, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301 USA

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

0. PREAMBLE

The purpose of this License is to make a manual, textbook, or other written document "free" in the sense of freedom: to assure everyone the effective freedom to copy and redistribute it, with or without modifying it, either commercially or noncommercially. Secondarily, this License preserves for the author and publisher a way to get credit for their work, while not being considered responsible for modifications made by others.

This License is a kind of "copyleft", which means that derivative works of the document must themselves be free in the same sense. It complements the GNU General Public License, which is a copyleft license designed for free software.

We have designed this License in order to use it for manuals for free software, because free software needs free documentation: a free program should come with manuals providing the same freedoms that the software does. But this License is not limited to software manuals; it can be used for any textual work, regardless of subject matter or whether it is published as a printed book. We recommend this License principally for works whose purpose is instruction or reference.

1. APPLICABILITY AND DEFINITIONS

This License applies to any manual or other work that contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it can be distributed under the terms of this License. The "Document", below, refers to any such manual or work. Any member of the public is a licensee, and is addressed as "you".

A "Modified Version" of the Document means any work containing the Document or a portion of it, either copied verbatim, or with modifications and/or translated into another language.

A "Secondary Section" is a named appendix or a front-matter section of the Document that deals exclusively with the relationship of the publishers or authors of the Document to the Document's overall subject (or to related matters) and contains nothing that

GNU Free Documentation License v1.1

could fall directly within that overall subject. (For example, if the Document is in part a textbook of mathematics, a Secondary Section may not explain any mathematics.) The relationship could be a matter of historical connection with the subject or with related matters, or of legal, commercial, philosophical, ethical or political position regarding them.

The "Invariant Sections" are certain Secondary Sections whose titles are designated, as being those of Invariant Sections, in the notice that says that the Document is released under this License.

The "Cover Texts" are certain short passages of text that are listed, as Front-Cover Texts or Back-Cover Texts, in the notice that says that the Document is released under this License.

A "Transparent" copy of the Document means a machine-readable copy, represented in a format whose specification is available to the general public, whose contents can be viewed and edited directly and straightforwardly with generic text editors or (for images composed of pixels) generic paint programs or (for drawings) some widely available drawing editor, and that is suitable for input to text formatters or for automatic translation to a variety of formats suitable for input to text formatters. A copy made in an otherwise Transparent file format whose markup has been designed to thwart or discourage subsequent modification by readers is not Transparent. A copy that is not "Transparent" is called "Opaque".

Examples of suitable formats for Transparent copies include plain ASCII without markup, Texinfo input format, LaTeX input format, SGML or XML using a publicly available DTD, and standard-conforming simple HTML designed for human modification. Opaque formats include PostScript, PDF, proprietary formats that can be read and edited only by proprietary word processors, SGML or XML for which the DTD and/or processing tools are not generally available, and the machine-generated HTML produced by some word processors for output purposes only.

The "Title Page" means, for a printed book, the title page itself, plus such following pages as are needed to hold, legibly, the material this License requires to appear in the title page. For works in formats which do not have any title page as such, "Title Page" means the text near the most prominent appearance of the work's title, preceding the beginning of the body of the text.

2. VERBATIM COPYING

You may copy and distribute the Document in any medium, either commercially or non-commercially, provided that this License, the copyright notices, and the license notice saying this License applies to the Document are reproduced in all copies, and that you add no other conditions whatsoever to those of this License. You may not use technical measures to obstruct or control the reading or further copying of the copies you make or distribute. However, you may accept compensation in exchange for copies. If you distribute a large enough number of copies you must also follow the conditions in section 3.

You may also lend copies, under the same conditions stated above, and you may publicly display copies.

3. COPYING IN QUANTITY

GNU Free Documentation License v1.1

If you publish printed copies of the Document numbering more than 100, and the Document's license notice requires Cover Texts, you must enclose the copies in covers that carry, clearly and legibly, all these Cover Texts: Front-Cover Texts on the front cover, and Back-Cover Texts on the back cover. Both covers must also clearly and legibly identify you as the publisher of these copies. The front cover must present the full title with all words of the title equally prominent and visible. You may add other material on the covers in addition. Copying with changes limited to the covers, as long as they preserve the title of the Document and satisfy these conditions, can be treated as verbatim copying in other respects.

If the required texts for either cover are too voluminous to fit legibly, you should put the first ones listed (as many as fit reasonably) on the actual cover, and continue the rest onto adjacent pages.

If you publish or distribute Opaque copies of the Document numbering more than 100, you must either include a machine-readable Transparent copy along with each Opaque copy, or state in or with each Opaque copy a publicly-accessible computer-network location containing a complete Transparent copy of the Document, free of added material, which the general network-using public has access to download anonymously at no charge using public-standard network protocols. If you use the latter option, you must take reasonably prudent steps, when you begin distribution of Opaque copies in quantity, to ensure that this Transparent copy will remain thus accessible at the stated location until at least one year after the last time you distribute an Opaque copy (directly or through your agents or retailers) of that edition to the public.

It is requested, but not required, that you contact the authors of the Document well before redistributing any large number of copies, to give them a chance to provide you with an updated version of the Document.

4. MODIFICATIONS

You may copy and distribute a Modified Version of the Document under the conditions of sections 2 and 3 above, provided that you release the Modified Version under precisely this License, with the Modified Version filling the role of the Document, thus licensing distribution and modification of the Modified Version to whoever possesses a copy of it. In addition, you must do these things in the Modified Version:

A. Use in the Title Page (and on the covers, if any) a title distinct from that of the Document, and from those of previous versions (which should, if there were any, be listed in the History section of the Document). You may use the same title as a previous version if the original publisher of that version gives permission.

- B. List on the Title Page, as authors, one or more persons or entities responsible for authorship of the modifications in the Modified Version, together with at least five of the principal authors of the Document (all of its principal authors, if it has less than five).
- C. State on the Title page the name of the publisher of the Modified Version, as the publisher.
- D. Preserve all the copyright notices of the Document.
- E. Add an appropriate copyright notice for your modifications adjacent to the other copyright notices.

- F. Include, immediately after the copyright notices, a license notice giving the public permission to use the Modified Version under the terms of this License, in the form shown in the Addendum below.
- G. Preserve in that license notice the full lists of Invariant Sections and required Cover Texts given in the Document's license notice.
- H. Include an unaltered copy of this License.
- I. Preserve the section entitled "History", and its title, and add to it an item stating at least the title, year, new authors, and publisher of the Modified Version as given on the Title Page. If there is no section entitled "History" in the Document, create one stating the title, year, authors, and publisher of the Document as given on its Title Page, then add an item describing the Modified Version as stated in the previous sentence.
- J. Preserve the network location, if any, given in the Document for public access to a Transparent copy of the Document, and likewise the network locations given in the Document for previous versions it was based on. These may be placed in the "History" section. You may omit a network location for a work that was published at least four years before the Document itself, or if the original publisher of the version it refers to gives permission.
- K. In any section entitled "Acknowledgements" or "Dedications", preserve the section's title, and preserve in the section all the substance and tone of each of the contributor acknowledgements and/or dedications given therein.
- L. Preserve all the Invariant Sections of the Document, unaltered in their text and in their titles. Section numbers or the equivalent are not considered part of the section titles.
- M. Delete any section entitled "Endorsements". Such a section may not be included in the Modified Version.
- N. Do not retitle any existing section as "Endorsements" or to conflict in title with any Invariant Section.

If the Modified Version includes new front-matter sections or appendices that qualify as Secondary Sections and contain no material copied from the Document, you may at your option designate some or all of these sections as invariant. To do this, add their titles to the list of Invariant Sections in the Modified Version's license notice. These titles must be distinct from any other section titles.

You may add a section entitled "Endorsements", provided it contains nothing but endorsements of your Modified Version by various parties--for example, statements of peer review or that the text has been approved by an organization as the authoritative definition of a standard.

You may add a passage of up to five words as a Front-Cover Text, and a passage of up to 25 words as a Back-Cover Text, to the end of the list of Cover Texts in the Modified Version. Only one passage of Front-Cover Text and one of Back-Cover Text may be added by (or through arrangements made by) any one entity. If the Document already includes a cover text for the same cover, previously added by you or by arrangement made by the same entity you are acting on behalf of, you may not add another; but you may replace the old one, on explicit permission from the previous publisher that added the old one.

GNU Free Documentation License v1.1

The author(s) and publisher(s) of the Document do not by this License give permission to use their names for publicity for or to assert or imply endorsement of any Modified Version.

5. COMBINING DOCUMENTS

You may combine the Document with other documents released under this License, under the terms defined in section 4 above for modified versions, provided that you include in the combination all of the Invariant Sections of all of the original documents, unmodified, and list them all as Invariant Sections of your combined work in its license notice.

The combined work need only contain one copy of this License, and multiple identical Invariant Sections may be replaced with a single copy. If there are multiple Invariant Sections with the same name but different contents, make the title of each such section unique by adding at the end of it, in parentheses, the name of the original author or publisher of that section if known, or else a unique number. Make the same adjustment to the section titles in the list of Invariant Sections in the license notice of the combined work

In the combination, you must combine any sections entitled "History" in the various original documents, forming one section entitled "History"; likewise combine any sections entitled "Acknowledgements", and any sections entitled "Dedications". You must delete all sections entitled "Endorsements."

6. COLLECTIONS OF DOCUMENTS

You may make a collection consisting of the Document and other documents released under this License, and replace the individual copies of this License in the various documents with a single copy that is included in the collection, provided that you follow the rules of this License for verbatim copying of each of the documents in all other respects.

You may extract a single document from such a collection, and distribute it individually under this License, provided you insert a copy of this License into the extracted document, and follow this License in all other respects regarding verbatim copying of that document.

7. AGGREGATION WITH INDEPENDENT WORKS

A compilation of the Document or its derivatives with other separate and independent documents or works, in or on a volume of a storage or distribution medium, does not as a whole count as a Modified Version of the Document, provided no compilation copyright is claimed for the compilation. Such a compilation is called an "aggregate", and this License does not apply to the other self-contained works thus compiled with the Document, on account of their being thus compiled, if they are not themselves derivative works of the Document.

If the Cover Text requirement of section 3 is applicable to these copies of the Document, then if the Document is less than one quarter of the entire aggregate, the Document's Cover Texts may be placed on covers that surround only the Document within the aggregate. Otherwise they must appear on covers around the whole aggregate.

8. TRANSLATION

GNU Free Documentation License v1.1

Translation is considered a kind of modification, so you may distribute translations of the Document under the terms of section 4. Replacing Invariant Sections with translations requires special permission from their copyright holders, but you may include translations of some or all Invariant Sections in addition to the original versions of these Invariant Sections. You may include a translation of this License provided that you also include the original English version of this License. In case of a disagreement between the translation and the original English version of this License, the original English version will prevail.

9. TERMINATION

You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute the Document except as expressly provided for under this License. Any other attempt to copy, modify, sublicense or distribute the Document is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

10. FUTURE REVISIONS OF THIS LICENSE

The Free Software Foundation may publish new, revised versions of the GNU Free Documentation License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns. See http://www.gnu.org/copyleft/.

Each version of the License is given a distinguishing version number. If the Document specifies that a particular numbered version of this License "or any later version" applies to it, you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that specified version or of any later version that has been published (not as a draft) by the Free Software Foundation. If the Document does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever published (not as a draft) by the Free Software Foundation.

ADDENDUM: How to use this License for your documents

To use this License in a document you have written, include a copy of the License in the document and put the following copyright and license notices just after the title page:

Copyright (c) YEAR YOUR NAME. Permission is granted to copy, distribute and/or modify this document under the terms of the GNU Free Documentation License, Version 1.1 or any later version published by the Free Software Foundation; with the Invariant Sections being LIST THEIR TITLES, with the Front-Cover Texts being LIST, and with the Back-Cover Texts being LIST. A copy of the license is included in the section entitled "GNU Free Documentation License".

If you have no Invariant Sections, write "with no Invariant Sections" instead of saying which ones are invariant. If you have no Front-Cover Texts, write "no Front-Cover Texts" instead of "Front-Cover Texts being LIST"; likewise for Back-Cover Texts.

If your document contains nontrivial examples of program code, we recommend releasing these examples in parallel under your choice of free software license, such as the GNU General Public License, to permit their use in free software.

GNU Free Documentation License v1.3

3.34 GNU Free Documentation License v1.3

GNU Free Documentation License

Version 1.3, 3 November 2008

Copyright (C) 2000, 2001, 2002, 2007, 2008 Free Software Foundation, Inc. http://fsf.org/

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

0. PREAMBLE

The purpose of this License is to make a manual, textbook, or other functional and useful document "free" in the sense of freedom: to assure everyone the effective freedom to copy and redistribute it, with or without modifying it, either commercially or non-commercially. Secondarily, this License preserves for the author and publisher a way to get credit for their work, while not being considered responsible for modifications made by others.

This License is a kind of "copyleft", which means that derivative works of the document must themselves be free in the same sense. It complements the GNU General Public License, which is a copyleft license designed for free software.

We have designed this License in order to use it for manuals for free software, because free software needs free documentation: a free program should come with manuals providing the same freedoms that the software does. But this License is not limited to software manuals; it can be used for any textual work, regardless of subject matter or whether it is published as a printed book. We recommend this License principally for works whose purpose is instruction or reference.

1. APPLICABILITY AND DEFINITIONS

This License applies to any manual or other work, in any medium, that contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it can be distributed under the terms of this License. Such a notice grants a world-wide, royalty-free license, unlimited in duration, to use that work under the conditions stated herein. The "Document", below, refers to any such manual or work. Any member of the public is a licensee, and is addressed as "you". You accept the license if you copy, modify or distribute the work in a way requiring permission under copyright law.

A "Modified Version" of the Document means any work containing the Document or a portion of it, either copied verbatim, or with modifications and/or translated into another language.

A "Secondary Section" is a named appendix or a front-matter section of the Document that deals exclusively with the relationship of the publishers or authors of the Document to the Document's overall subject (or to related matters) and contains nothing that could fall directly within that overall subject. (Thus, if the Document is in part a textbook of mathematics, a Secondary Section may not explain any mathematics.) The relationship could be a matter of historical connection with the subject or with related matters, or of legal, commercial, philosophical, ethical or political position regarding them.

GNU Free Documentation License v1.3

The "Invariant Sections" are certain Secondary Sections whose titles are designated, as being those of Invariant Sections, in the notice that says that the Document is released under this License. If a section does not fit the above definition of Secondary then it is not allowed to be designated as Invariant. The Document may contain zero Invariant Sections. If the Document does not identify any Invariant Sections then there are none.

The "Cover Texts" are certain short passages of text that are listed, as Front-Cover Texts or Back-Cover Texts, in the notice that says that the Document is released under this License. A Front-Cover Text may be at most 5 words, and a Back-Cover Text may be at most 25 words.

A "Transparent" copy of the Document means a machine-readable copy, represented in a format whose specification is available to the general public, that is suitable for revising the document straightforwardly with generic text editors or (for images composed of pixels) generic paint programs or (for drawings) some widely available drawing editor, and that is suitable for input to text formatters or for automatic translation to a variety of formats suitable for input to text formatters. A copy made in an otherwise Transparent file format whose markup, or absence of markup, has been arranged to thwart or discourage subsequent modification by readers is not Transparent. An image format is not Transparent if used for any substantial amount of text. A copy that is not "Transparent" is called "Opaque".

Examples of suitable formats for Transparent copies include plain ASCII without markup, Texinfo input format, LaTeX input format, SGML or XML using a publicly available DTD, and standard-conforming simple HTML, PostScript or PDF designed for human modification. Examples of transparent image formats include PNG, XCF and JPG. Opaque formats include proprietary formats that can be read and edited only by proprietary word processors, SGML or XML for which the DTD and/or processing tools are not generally available, and the machine-generated HTML, PostScript or PDF produced by some word processors for output purposes only.

The "Title Page" means, for a printed book, the title page itself, plus such following pages as are needed to hold, legibly, the material this License requires to appear in the title page. For works in formats which do not have any title page as such, "Title Page" means the text near the most prominent appearance of the work's title, preceding the beginning of the body of the text.

The "publisher" means any person or entity that distributes copies of the Document to the public.

A section "Entitled XYZ" means a named subunit of the Document whose title either is precisely XYZ or contains XYZ in parentheses following text that translates XYZ in another language. (Here XYZ stands for a specific section name mentioned below, such as "Acknowledgements", "Dedications", "Endorsements", or "History".) To "Preserve the Title" of such a section when you modify the Document means that it remains a section "Entitled XYZ" according to this definition.

The Document may include Warranty Disclaimers next to the notice which states that this License applies to the Document. These Warranty Disclaimers are considered to be included by reference in this License, but only as regards disclaiming warranties: any other implication that these Warranty Disclaimers may have is void and has no effect on the meaning of this License.

GNU Free Documentation License v1.3

2. VERBATIM COPYING

You may copy and distribute the Document in any medium, either commercially or non-commercially, provided that this License, the copyright notices, and the license notice saying this License applies to the Document are reproduced in all copies, and that you add no other conditions whatsoever to those of this License. You may not use technical measures to obstruct or control the reading or further copying of the copies you make or distribute. However, you may accept compensation in exchange for copies. If you distribute a large enough number of copies you must also follow the conditions in section 3.

You may also lend copies, under the same conditions stated above, and you may publicly display copies.

3. COPYING IN QUANTITY

If you publish printed copies (or copies in media that commonly have printed covers) of the Document, numbering more than 100, and the Document's license notice requires Cover Texts, you must enclose the copies in covers that carry, clearly and legibly, all these Cover Texts: Front-Cover Texts on the front cover, and Back-Cover Texts on the back cover. Both covers must also clearly and legibly identify you as the publisher of these copies. The front cover must present the full title with all words of the title equally prominent and visible. You may add other material on the covers in addition. Copying with changes limited to the covers, as long as they preserve the title of the Document and satisfy these conditions, can be treated as verbatim copying in other respects.

If the required texts for either cover are too voluminous to fit legibly, you should put the first ones listed (as many as fit reasonably) on the actual cover, and continue the rest onto adjacent pages.

If you publish or distribute Opaque copies of the Document numbering more than 100, you must either include a machine-readable Transparent copy along with each Opaque copy, or state in or with each Opaque copy a computer-network location from which the general network-using public has access to download using public-standard network protocols a complete Transparent copy of the Document, free of added material. If you use the latter option, you must take reasonably prudent steps, when you begin distribution of Opaque copies in quantity, to ensure that this Transparent copy will remain thus accessible at the stated location until at least one year after the last time you distribute an Opaque copy (directly or through your agents or retailers) of that edition to the public.

It is requested, but not required, that you contact the authors of the Document well before redistributing any large number of copies, to give them a chance to provide you with an updated version of the Document.

4. MODIFICATIONS

You may copy and distribute a Modified Version of the Document under the conditions of sections 2 and 3 above, provided that you release the Modified Version under precisely this License, with the Modified Version filling the role of the Document, thus licensing distribution and modification of the Modified Version to whoever possesses a copy of it. In addition, you must do these things in the Modified Version:

A. Use in the Title Page (and on the covers, if any) a title distinct from that of the Document, and from those of previous versions (which should, if there were any, be listed in

the History section of the Document). You may use the same title as a previous version if the original publisher of that version gives permission.

- B. List on the Title Page, as authors, one or more persons or entities responsible for authorship of the modifications in the Modified Version, together with at least five of the principal authors of the Document (all of its principal authors, if it has fewer than five), unless they release you from this requirement.
- C. State on the Title page the name of the publisher of the Modified Version, as the publisher.
- D. Preserve all the copyright notices of the Document.
- E. Add an appropriate copyright notice for your modifications adjacent to the other copyright notices.
- F. Include, immediately after the copyright notices, a license notice giving the public permission to use the Modified Version under the terms of this License, in the form shown in the Addendum below.
- G. Preserve in that license notice the full lists of Invariant Sections and required Cover Texts given in the Document's license notice. H. Include an unaltered copy of this License.
- I. Preserve the section Entitled "History", Preserve its Title, and add to it an item stating at least the title, year, new authors, and publisher of the Modified Version as given on the Title Page. If there is no section Entitled "History" in the Document, create one stating the title, year, authors, and publisher of the Document as given on its Title Page, then add an item describing the Modified Version as stated in the previous sentence.
- J. Preserve the network location, if any, given in the Document for public access to a Transparent copy of the Document, and likewise the network locations given in the Document for previous versions it was based on. These may be placed in the "History" section. You may omit a network location for a work that was published at least four years before the Document itself, or if the original publisher of the version it refers to gives permission.
- K. For any section Entitled "Acknowledgements" or "Dedications", Preserve the Title of the section, and preserve in the section all the substance and tone of each of the contributor acknowledgements and/or dedications given therein.
- L. Preserve all the Invariant Sections of the Document, unaltered in their text and in their titles. Section numbers or the equivalent are not considered part of the section titles.
- M. Delete any section Entitled "Endorsements". Such a section may not be included in the Modified Version.
- N. Do not retitle any existing section to be Entitled "Endorsements" or to conflict in title with any Invariant Section.
- O. Preserve any Warranty Disclaimers.

If the Modified Version includes new front-matter sections or appendices that qualify as Secondary Sections and contain no material copied from the Document, you may at your option designate some or all of these sections as invariant. To do this, add their

GNU Free Documentation License v1.3

titles to the list of Invariant Sections in the Modified Version's license notice. These titles must be distinct from any other section titles.

You may add a section Entitled "Endorsements", provided it contains nothing but endorsements of your Modified Version by various parties

for example, statements of peer review or that the text has been approved by an organization as the authoritative definition of a standard.

You may add a passage of up to five words as a Front-Cover Text, and a passage of up to 25 words as a Back-Cover Text, to the end of the list of Cover Texts in the Modified Version. Only one passage of Front-Cover Text and one of Back-Cover Text may be added by (or through arrangements made by) any one entity. If the Document already includes a cover text for the same cover, previously added by you or by arrangement made by the same entity you are acting on behalf of, you may not add another; but you may replace the old one, on explicit permission from the previous publisher that added the old one.

The author(s) and publisher(s) of the Document do not by this License give permission to use their names for publicity for or to assert or imply endorsement of any Modified Version.

5. COMBINING DOCUMENTS

You may combine the Document with other documents released under this License, under the terms defined in section 4 above for modified versions, provided that you include in the combination all of the Invariant Sections of all of the original documents, unmodified, and list them all as Invariant Sections of your combined work in its license notice, and that you preserve all their Warranty Disclaimers.

The combined work need only contain one copy of this License, and multiple identical Invariant Sections may be replaced with a single copy. If there are multiple Invariant Sections with the same name but different contents, make the title of each such section unique by adding at the end of it, in parentheses, the name of the original author or publisher of that section if known, or else a unique number. Make the same adjustment to the section titles in the list of Invariant Sections in the license notice of the combined work.

In the combination, you must combine any sections Entitled "History" in the various original documents, forming one section Entitled "History"; likewise combine any sections Entitled "Acknowledgements", and any sections Entitled "Dedications". You must delete all sections Entitled "Endorsements".

6. COLLECTIONS OF DOCUMENTS

You may make a collection consisting of the Document and other documents released under this License, and replace the individual copies of this License in the various documents with a single copy that is included in the collection, provided that you follow the rules of this License for verbatim copying of each of the documents in all other respects.

You may extract a single document from such a collection, and distribute it individually under this License, provided you insert a copy of this License into the extracted document, and follow this License in all other respects regarding verbatim copying of that document.

GNU Free Documentation License v1.3

7. AGGREGATION WITH INDEPENDENT WORKS

A compilation of the Document or its derivatives with other separate and independent documents or works, in or on a volume of a storage or distribution medium, is called an "aggregate" if the copyright resulting from the compilation is not used to limit the legal rights of the compilation's users beyond what the individual works permit. When the Document is included in an aggregate, this License does not apply to the other works in the aggregate which are not themselves derivative works of the Document.

If the Cover Text requirement of section 3 is applicable to these copies of the Document, then if the Document is less than one half of the entire aggregate, the Document's Cover Texts may be placed on covers that bracket the Document within the aggregate, or the electronic equivalent of covers if the Document is in electronic form. Otherwise they must appear on printed covers that bracket the whole aggregate.

8. TRANSLATION

Translation is considered a kind of modification, so you may distribute translations of the Document under the terms of section 4. Replacing Invariant Sections with translations requires special permission from their copyright holders, but you may include translations of some or all Invariant Sections in addition to the original versions of these Invariant Sections. You may include a translation of this License, and all the license notices in the Document, and any Warranty Disclaimers, provided that you also include the original English version of this License and the original versions of those notices and disclaimers. In case of a disagreement between the translation and the original version of this License or a notice or disclaimer, the original version will prevail.

If a section in the Document is Entitled "Acknowledgements", "Dedications", or "History", the requirement (section 4) to Preserve its Title (section 1) will typically require changing the actual title.

9. TERMINATION

You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute the Document except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute it is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License.

However, if you cease all violation of this License, then your license from a particular copyright holder is reinstated (a) provisionally, unless and until the copyright holder explicitly and finally terminates your license, and (b) permanently, if the copyright holder fails to notify you of the violation by some reasonable means prior to 60 days after the cessation.

Moreover, your license from a particular copyright holder is reinstated permanently if the copyright holder notifies you of the violation by some reasonable means, this is the first time you have received notice of violation of this License (for any work) from that copyright holder, and you cure the violation prior to 30 days after your receipt of the notice.

Termination of your rights under this section does not terminate the licenses of parties who have received copies or rights from you under this License. If your rights have been terminated and not permanently reinstated, receipt of a copy of some or all of the same material does not give you any rights to use it.

10. FUTURE REVISIONS OF THIS LICENSE

GNU Free Documentation License v1.3

The Free Software Foundation may publish new, revised versions of the GNU Free Documentation License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns. See http://www.gnu.org/copyleft/.

Each version of the License is given a distinguishing version number. If the Document specifies that a particular numbered version of this License "or any later version" applies to it, you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that specified version or of any later version that has been published (not as a draft) by the Free Software Foundation. If the Document does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever published (not as a draft) by the Free Software Foundation. If the Document specifies that a proxy can decide which future versions of this License can be used, that proxy's public statement of acceptance of a version permanently authorizes you to choose that version for the Document.

11. RELICENSING

"Massive Multiauthor Collaboration Site" (or "MMC Site") means any World Wide Web server that publishes copyrightable works and also provides prominent facilities for anybody to edit those works. A public wiki that anybody can edit is an example of such a server. A "Massive Multiauthor Collaboration" (or "MMC") contained in the site means any set of copyrightable works thus published on the MMC site.

"CC-BY-SA" means the Creative Commons Attribution-Share Alike 3.0 license published by Creative Commons Corporation, a not-for-profit corporation with a principal place of business in San Francisco, California, as well as future copyleft versions of that license published by that same organization.

"Incorporate" means to publish or republish a Document, in whole or in part, as part of another Document.

An MMC is "eligible for relicensing" if it is licensed under this License, and if all works that were first published under this License somewhere other than this MMC, and subsequently incorporated in whole or in part into the MMC, (1) had no cover texts or invariant sections, and (2) were thus incorporated prior to November 1, 2008.

The operator of an MMC Site may republish an MMC contained in the site under CC-BY-SA on the same site at any time before August 1, 2009, provided the MMC is eligible for relicensing.

ADDENDUM: How to use this License for your documents

To use this License in a document you have written, include a copy of the License in the document and put the following copyright and license notices just after the title page:

Copyright (c) YEAR YOUR NAME. Permission is granted to copy, distribute and/or modify this document under the terms of the GNU Free Documentation License, Version 1.3 or any later version published by the Free Software Foundation; with no Invariant Sections, no Front-Cover Texts, and no Back-Cover Texts. A copy of the license is included in the section entitled "GNU Free Documentation License".

If you have Invariant Sections, Front-Cover Texts and Back-Cover Texts, replace the "with...Texts." line with this:

GNU General Public License v1.0

with the Invariant Sections being LIST THEIR TITLES, with the Front-Cover Texts being LIST, and with the Back-Cover Texts being LIST.

If you have Invariant Sections without Cover Texts, or some other combination of the three, merge those two alternatives to suit the situation.

If your document contains nontrivial examples of program code, we recommend releasing these examples in parallel under your choice of free software license, such as the GNU General Public License, to permit their use in free software.

3.35 GNU General Public License v1.0

GNU GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE

Version 1, February 1989

Copyright (C) 1989 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin St, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301 USA

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

Preamble

The license agreements of most software companies try to keep users at the mercy of those companies. By contrast, our General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users. The General Public License applies to the Free Software Foundation's software and to any other program whose authors commit to using it. You can use it for your programs, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Specifically, the General Public License is designed to make sure that you have the freedom to give away or sell copies of free software, that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of a such a program, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that you have. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you must tell them their rights.

We protect your rights with two steps: (1) copyright the software, and (2) offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the software.

Also, for each author's protection and ours, we want to make certain that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free software. If the software is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.

GNU General Public License v1.0

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

GNU GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

- 0. This License Agreement applies to any program or other work which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it may be distributed under the terms of this General Public License. The "Program", below, refers to any such program or work, and a "work based on the Program" means either the Program or any work containing the Program or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications. Each licensee is addressed as "you".
- 1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this General Public License and to the absence of any warranty; and give any other recipients of the Program a copy of this General Public License along with the Program. You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy.
- 2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Program or any portion of it, and copy and distribute such modifications under the terms of Paragraph 1 above, provided that you also do the following:
- a) cause the modified files to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change; and
- b) cause the whole of any work that you distribute or publish, that in whole or in part contains the Program or any part thereof, either with or without modifications, to be licensed at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this General Public License (except that you may choose to grant warranty protection to some or all third parties, at your option).
- c) If the modified program normally reads commands interactively when run, you must cause it, when started running for such interactive use in the simplest and most usual way, to print or display an announcement including an appropriate copyright notice and a notice that there is no warranty (or else, saying that you provide a warranty) and that users may redistribute the program under these conditions, and telling the user how to view a copy of this General Public License.
- d) You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

Mere aggregation of another independent work with the Program (or its derivative) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of these terms.

- 3. You may copy and distribute the Program (or a portion or derivative of it, under Paragraph 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Paragraphs 1 and 2 above provided that you also do one of the following:
- a) accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Paragraphs 1 and 2 above; or,
- b) accompany it with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give any third party free (except for a nominal charge for the cost of distribution) a complete machine-read-

GNU General Public License v1.0

able copy of the corresponding source code, to be distributed under the terms of Paragraphs 1 and 2 above; or,

c) accompany it with the information you received as to where the corresponding source code may be obtained. (This alternative is allowed only for noncommercial distribution and only if you received the program in object code or executable form alone.)

Source code for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For an executable file, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains; but, as a special exception, it need not include source code for modules which are standard libraries that accompany the operating system on which the executable file runs, or for standard header files or definitions files that accompany that operating system.

- 4. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, distribute or transfer the Program except as expressly provided under this General Public License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense, distribute or transfer the Program is void, and will automatically terminate your rights to use the Program under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights to use copies, from you under this General Public License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.
- 5. By copying, distributing or modifying the Program (or any work based on the Program) you indicate your acceptance of this license to do so, and all its terms and conditions.
- 6. Each time you redistribute the Program (or any work based on the Program), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute or modify the Program subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein.
- 7. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies a version number of the license which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of the license, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

8. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Program into other free programs whose distribution conditions are different, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

9. BECAUSE THE PROGRAM IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLD-ERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WAR-

GNU General Public License v1.0

RANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

10. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Appendix: How to Apply These Terms to Your New Programs

If you develop a new program, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to humanity, the best way to achieve this is to make it free software which everyone can redistribute and change under these terms.

To do so, attach the following notices to the program. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

<one line to give the program's name and a brief idea of what it does.> Copyright (C) 19yy <name of author>

This program is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 1, or (at your option) any later version.

This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WAR-RANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License along with this program; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 675 Mass Ave, Cambridge, MA 02139, USA.

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

If the program is interactive, make it output a short notice like this when it starts in an interactive mode:

Gnomovision version 69, Copyright (C) 19xx name of author Gnomovision comes with ABSOLUTELY NO WARRANTY; for details type `show w'. This is free software, and you are welcome to redistribute it under certain conditions; type `show c' for details.

GNU General Public License v2.0

The hypothetical commands `show w' and `show c' should show the appropriate parts of the General Public License. Of course, the commands you use may be called something other than `show w' and `show c'; they could even be mouse-clicks or menu items--whatever suits your program.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the program, if necessary. Here a sample; alter the names:

Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyright interest in the program `Gnomovision' (a program to direct compilers to make passes at assemblers) written by James Hacker.

<signature of Ty Coon>, 1 April 1989 Ty Coon, President of Vice

That's all there is to it!

3.36 GNU General Public License v2.0

GNU GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE

Version 2, June 1991

Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301, USA

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users. This General Public License applies to most of the Free Software Foundation's software and to any other program whose authors commit to using it. (Some other Free Software Foundation software is covered by the GNU Lesser General Public License instead.) You can apply it to your programs, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of such a program, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that you have. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

GNU General Public License v2.0

We protect your rights with two steps: (1) copyright the software, and (2) offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the software.

Also, for each author's protection and ours, we want to make certain that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free software. If the software is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.

Finally, any free program is threatened constantly by software patents. We wish to avoid the danger that redistributors of a free program will individually obtain patent licenses, in effect making the program proprietary. To prevent this, we have made it clear that any patent must be licensed for everyone's free use or not licensed at all.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. This License applies to any program or other work which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it may be distributed under the terms of this General Public License. The "Program", below, refers to any such program or work, and a "work based on the Program" means either the Program or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Program or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".) Each licensee is addressed as "you".

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running the Program is not restricted, and the output from the Program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Program (independent of having been made by running the Program). Whether that is true depends on what the Program does.

1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and give any other recipients of the Program a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

- 2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Program or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Program, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:
- a) You must cause the modified files to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change. b) You must cause any work that you distribute or publish, that in whole or in part contains or is derived from the Program or any part thereof, to be licensed as a whole at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License. c) If the modified program normally reads commands interactively when run, you must cause it, when started running for such interactive use in the most ordinary way, to print or display an announcement including an appropriate copyright notice and a notice that there is no warranty (or else, saying that you provide a warranty) and that users may redistribute the program under these conditions, and tell-

GNU General Public License v2.0

ing the user how to view a copy of this License. (Exception: if the Program itself is interactive but does not normally print such an announcement, your work based on the Program is not required to print an announcement.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Program, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Program, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Program.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Program with the Program (or with a work based on the Program) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

- 3. You may copy and distribute the Program (or a work based on it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you also do one of the following:
- a) Accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or, b) Accompany it with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give any third party, for a charge no more than your cost of physically performing source distribution, a complete machine-readable copy of the corresponding source code, to be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or, c) Accompany it with the information you received as to the offer to distribute corresponding source code. (This alternative is allowed only for noncommercial distribution and only if you received the program in object code or executable form with such an offer, in accord with Subsection b above.)

The source code for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For an executable work, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the executable. However, as a special exception, the source code distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

If distribution of executable or object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place counts as distribution of the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

4. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute the Program except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense or distribute the Program is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this

GNU General Public License v2.0

License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

- 5. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Program or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Program (or any work based on the Program), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Program or works based on it.
- 6. Each time you redistribute the Program (or any work based on the Program), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute or modify the Program subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties to this License.
- 7. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Program at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Program by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Program.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system, which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

- 8. If the distribution and/or use of the Program is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Program under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.
- 9. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

GNU General Public License v2.0

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

10. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Program into other free programs whose distribution conditions are different, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

11. BECAUSE THE PROGRAM IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

12. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

How to Apply These Terms to Your New Programs

If you develop a new program, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, the best way to achieve this is to make it free software which everyone can redistribute and change under these terms.

To do so, attach the following notices to the program. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

one line to give the program's name and an idea of what it does.

Copyright (C) yyyy name of author

GNU General Public License v3.0

This program is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WAR-RANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License along with this program; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301, USA.

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

If the program is interactive, make it output a short notice like this when it starts in an interactive mode:

Gnomovision version 69, Copyright (C) year name of author Gnomovision comes with ABSOLUTELY NO WARRANTY; for details type `show w'. This is free software, and you are welcome to redistribute it under certain conditions; type `show c' for details.

The hypothetical commands `show w' and `show c' should show the appropriate parts of the General Public License. Of course, the commands you use may be called something other than `show w' and `show c'; they could even be mouse-clicks or menu items--whatever suits your program.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the program, if necessary. Here is a sample; alter the names:

Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyright interest in the program `Gnomovision' (which makes passes at compilers) written by James Hacker.

signature of Ty Coon, 1 April 1989

Ty Coon, President of Vice

This General Public License does not permit incorporating your program into proprietary programs. If your program is a subroutine library, you may consider it more useful to permit linking proprietary applications with the library. If this is what you want to do, use the GNU Lesser General Public License instead of this License.

3.37 GNU General Public License v3.0

GNU GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE

Copyright © 2007 Free Software Foundation, Inc. http://fsf.org/

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

Preamble

The GNU General Public License is a free, copyleft license for software and other kinds of works.

GNU General Public License v3.0

The licenses for most software and other practical works are designed to take away your freedom to share and change the works. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change all versions of a program--to make sure it remains free software for all its users. We, the Free Software Foundation, use the GNU General Public License for most of our software; it applies also to any other work released this way by its authors. You can apply it to your programs, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for them if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs, and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to prevent others from denying you these rights or asking you to surrender the rights. Therefore, you have certain responsibilities if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it: responsibilities to respect the freedom of others.

For example, if you distribute copies of such a program, whether gratis or for a fee, you must pass on to the recipients the same freedoms that you received. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

Developers that use the GNU GPL protect your rights with two steps: (1) assert copyright on the software, and (2) offer you this License giving you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify it.

For the developers' and authors' protection, the GPL clearly explains that there is no warranty for this free software. For both users' and authors' sake, the GPL requires that modified versions be marked as changed, so that their problems will not be attributed erroneously to authors of previous versions.

Some devices are designed to deny users access to install or run modified versions of the software inside them, although the manufacturer can do so. This is fundamentally incompatible with the aim of protecting users' freedom to change the software. The systematic pattern of such abuse occurs in the area of products for individuals to use, which is precisely where it is most unacceptable. Therefore, we have designed this version of the GPL to prohibit the practice for those products. If such problems arise substantially in other domains, we stand ready to extend this provision to those domains in future versions of the GPL, as needed to protect the freedom of users.

Finally, every program is threatened constantly by software patents. States should not allow patents to restrict development and use of software on general-purpose computers, but in those that do, we wish to avoid the special danger that patents applied to a free program could make it effectively proprietary. To prevent this, the GPL assures that patents cannot be used to render the program non-free.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

0. Definitions.

"This License" refers to version 3 of the GNU General Public License.

GNU General Public License v3.0

"Copyright" also means copyright-like laws that apply to other kinds of works, such as semiconductor masks.

"The Program" refers to any copyrightable work licensed under this License. Each licensee is addressed as "you". "Licensees" and "recipients" may be individuals or organizations.

To "modify" a work means to copy from or adapt all or part of the work in a fashion requiring copyright permission, other than the making of an exact copy. The resulting work is called a "modified version" of the earlier work or a work "based on" the earlier work.

A "covered work" means either the unmodified Program or a work based on the Program.

To "propagate" a work means to do anything with it that, without permission, would make you directly or secondarily liable for infringement under applicable copyright law, except executing it on a computer or modifying a private copy. Propagation includes copying, distribution (with or without modification), making available to the public, and in some countries other activities as well.

To "convey" a work means any kind of propagation that enables other parties to make or receive copies. Mere interaction with a user through a computer network, with no transfer of a copy, is not conveying.

An interactive user interface displays "Appropriate Legal Notices" to the extent that it includes a convenient and prominently visible feature that (1) displays an appropriate copyright notice, and (2) tells the user that there is no warranty for the work (except to the extent that warranties are provided), that licensees may convey the work under this License, and how to view a copy of this License. If the interface presents a list of user commands or options, such as a menu, a prominent item in the list meets this criterion.

1. Source Code.

The "source code" for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. "Object code" means any non-source form of a work.

A "Standard Interface" means an interface that either is an official standard defined by a recognized standards body, or, in the case of interfaces specified for a particular programming language, one that is widely used among developers working in that language.

The "System Libraries" of an executable work include anything, other than the work as a whole, that (a) is included in the normal form of packaging a Major Component, but which is not part of that Major Component, and (b) serves only to enable use of the work with that Major Component, or to implement a Standard Interface for which an implementation is available to the public in source code form. A "Major Component", in this context, means a major essential component (kernel, window system, and so on) of the specific operating system (if any) on which the executable work runs, or a compiler used to produce the work, or an object code interpreter used to run it.

The "Corresponding Source" for a work in object code form means all the source code needed to generate, install, and (for an executable work) run the object code and to modify the work, including scripts to control those activities. However, it does not include the work's System Libraries, or general-purpose tools or generally available

GNU General Public License v3.0

free programs which are used unmodified in performing those activities but which are not part of the work. For example, Corresponding Source includes interface definition files associated with source files for the work, and the source code for shared libraries and dynamically linked subprograms that the work is specifically designed to require, such as by intimate data communication or control flow between those subprograms and other parts of the work.

The Corresponding Source need not include anything that users can regenerate automatically from other parts of the Corresponding Source.

The Corresponding Source for a work in source code form is that same work.

2. Basic Permissions.

All rights granted under this License are granted for the term of copyright on the Program, and are irrevocable provided the stated conditions are met. This License explicitly affirms your unlimited permission to run the unmodified Program. The output from running a covered work is covered by this License only if the output, given its content, constitutes a covered work. This License acknowledges your rights of fair use or other equivalent, as provided by copyright law.

You may make, run and propagate covered works that you do not convey, without conditions so long as your license otherwise remains in force. You may convey covered works to others for the sole purpose of having them make modifications exclusively for you, or provide you with facilities for running those works, provided that you comply with the terms of this License in conveying all material for which you do not control copyright. Those thus making or running the covered works for you must do so exclusively on your behalf, under your direction and control, on terms that prohibit them from making any copies of your copyrighted material outside their relationship with you.

Conveying under any other circumstances is permitted solely under the conditions stated below. Sublicensing is not allowed; section 10 makes it unnecessary.

3. Protecting Users' Legal Rights From Anti-Circumvention Law.

No covered work shall be deemed part of an effective technological measure under any applicable law fulfilling obligations under article 11 of the WIPO copyright treaty adopted on 20 December 1996, or similar laws prohibiting or restricting circumvention of such measures.

When you convey a covered work, you waive any legal power to forbid circumvention of technological measures to the extent such circumvention is effected by exercising rights under this License with respect to the covered work, and you disclaim any intention to limit operation or modification of the work as a means of enforcing, against the work's users, your or third parties' legal rights to forbid circumvention of technological measures.

4. Conveying Verbatim Copies.

You may convey verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice; keep intact all notices stating that this License and any non-permissive terms added in accord with section 7 apply to the code; keep intact all notices of the absence of any warranty; and give all recipients a copy of this License along with the Program.

GNU General Public License v3.0

You may charge any price or no price for each copy that you convey, and you may offer support or warranty protection for a fee.

5. Conveying Modified Source Versions.

You may convey a work based on the Program, or the modifications to produce it from the Program, in the form of source code under the terms of section 4, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

- a) The work must carry prominent notices stating that you modified it, and giving a relevant date.
- b) The work must carry prominent notices stating that it is released under this License and any conditions added under section 7. This requirement modifies the requirement in section 4 to "keep intact all notices".
- c) You must license the entire work, as a whole, under this License to anyone who comes into possession of a copy. This License will therefore apply, along with any applicable section 7 additional terms, to the whole of the work, and all its parts, regardless of how they are packaged. This License gives no permission to license the work in any other way, but it does not invalidate such permission if you have separately received it.
- d) If the work has interactive user interfaces, each must display Appropriate Legal Notices; however, if the Program has interactive interfaces that do not display Appropriate Legal Notices, your work need not make them do so.

A compilation of a covered work with other separate and independent works, which are not by their nature extensions of the covered work, and which are not combined with it such as to form a larger program, in or on a volume of a storage or distribution medium, is called an "aggregate" if the compilation and its resulting copyright are not used to limit the access or legal rights of the compilation's users beyond what the individual works permit. Inclusion of a covered work in an aggregate does not cause this License to apply to the other parts of the aggregate.

6. Conveying Non-Source Forms.

You may convey a covered work in object code form under the terms of sections 4 and 5, provided that you also convey the machine-readable Corresponding Source under the terms of this License, in one of these ways:

- a) Convey the object code in, or embodied in, a physical product (including a physical distribution medium), accompanied by the Corresponding Source fixed on a durable physical medium customarily used for software interchange.
- b) Convey the object code in, or embodied in, a physical product (including a physical distribution medium), accompanied by a written offer, valid for at least three years and valid for as long as you offer spare parts or customer support for that product model, to give anyone who possesses the object code either (1) a copy of the Corresponding Source for all the software in the product that is covered by this License, on a durable physical medium customarily used for software interchange, for a price no more than your reasonable cost of physically performing this conveying of source, or (2) access to copy the Corresponding Source from a network server at no charge.
- c) Convey individual copies of the object code with a copy of the written offer to provide the Corresponding Source. This alternative is allowed only occasionally and noncom-

GNU General Public License v3.0

mercially, and only if you received the object code with such an offer, in accord with subsection 6b.

d) Convey the object code by offering access from a designated place (gratis or for a charge), and offer equivalent access to the Corresponding Source in the same way through the same place at no further charge. You need not require recipients to copy the Corresponding Source along with the object code. If the place to copy the object code is a network server, the Corresponding Source may be on a different server (operated by you or a third party) that supports equivalent copying facilities, provided you maintain clear directions next to the object code saying where to find the Corresponding Source. Regardless of what server hosts the Corresponding Source, you remain obligated to ensure that it is available for as long as needed to satisfy these requirements.

e) Convey the object code using peer-to-peer transmission, provided you inform other peers where the object code and Corresponding Source of the work are being offered to the general public at no charge under subsection 6d.

A separable portion of the object code, whose source code is excluded from the Corresponding Source as a System Library, need not be included in conveying the object code work.

A "User Product" is either (1) a "consumer product", which means any tangible personal property which is normally used for personal, family, or household purposes, or (2) anything designed or sold for incorporation into a dwelling. In determining whether a product is a consumer product, doubtful cases shall be resolved in favor of coverage. For a particular product received by a particular user, "normally used" refers to a typical or common use of that class of product, regardless of the status of the particular user or of the way in which the particular user actually uses, or expects or is expected to use, the product. A product is a consumer product regardless of whether the product has substantial commercial, industrial or non-consumer uses, unless such uses represent the only significant mode of use of the product.

"Installation Information" for a User Product means any methods, procedures, authorization keys, or other information required to install and execute modified versions of a covered work in that User Product from a modified version of its Corresponding Source. The information must suffice to ensure that the continued functioning of the modified object code is in no case prevented or interfered with solely because modification has been made.

If you convey an object code work under this section in, or with, or specifically for use in, a User Product, and the conveying occurs as part of a transaction in which the right of possession and use of the User Product is transferred to the recipient in perpetuity or for a fixed term (regardless of how the transaction is characterized), the Corresponding Source conveyed under this section must be accompanied by the Installation Information. But this requirement does not apply if neither you nor any third party retains the ability to install modified object code on the User Product (for example, the work has been installed in ROM).

The requirement to provide Installation Information does not include a requirement to continue to provide support service, warranty, or updates for a work that has been modified or installed by the recipient, or for the User Product in which it has been modified or installed. Access to a network may be denied when the modification itself mate-

GNU General Public License v3.0

rially and adversely affects the operation of the network or violates the rules and protocols for communication across the network.

Corresponding Source conveyed, and Installation Information provided, in accord with this section must be in a format that is publicly documented (and with an implementation available to the public in source code form), and must require no special password or key for unpacking, reading or copying.

7. Additional Terms.

"Additional permissions" are terms that supplement the terms of this License by making exceptions from one or more of its conditions. Additional permissions that are applicable to the entire Program shall be treated as though they were included in this License, to the extent that they are valid under applicable law. If additional permissions apply only to part of the Program, that part may be used separately under those permissions, but the entire Program remains governed by this License without regard to the additional permissions.

When you convey a copy of a covered work, you may at your option remove any additional permissions from that copy, or from any part of it. (Additional permissions may be written to require their own removal in certain cases when you modify the work.) You may place additional permissions on material, added by you to a covered work, for which you have or can give appropriate copyright permission.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this License, for material you add to a covered work, you may (if authorized by the copyright holders of that material) supplement the terms of this License with terms:

- a) Disclaiming warranty or limiting liability differently from the terms of sections 15 and 16 of this License; or
- b) Requiring preservation of specified reasonable legal notices or author attributions in that material or in the Appropriate Legal Notices displayed by works containing it; or
- c) Prohibiting misrepresentation of the origin of that material, or requiring that modified versions of such material be marked in reasonable ways as different from the original version; or
- d) Limiting the use for publicity purposes of names of licensors or authors of the material;
- e) Declining to grant rights under trademark law for use of some trade names, trademarks, or service marks; or
- f) Requiring indemnification of licensors and authors of that material by anyone who conveys the material (or modified versions of it) with contractual assumptions of liability to the recipient, for any liability that these contractual assumptions directly impose on those licensors and authors.

All other non-permissive additional terms are considered "further restrictions" within the meaning of section 10. If the Program as you received it, or any part of it, contains a notice stating that it is governed by this License along with a term that is a further restriction, you may remove that term. If a license document contains a further restriction but permits relicensing or conveying under this License, you may add to a covered work material governed by the terms of that license document, provided that the further restriction does not survive such relicensing or conveying.

GNU General Public License v3.0

If you add terms to a covered work in accord with this section, you must place, in the relevant source files, a statement of the additional terms that apply to those files, or a notice indicating where to find the applicable terms.

Additional terms, permissive or non-permissive, may be stated in the form of a separately written license, or stated as exceptions; the above requirements apply either way.

8. Termination.

You may not propagate or modify a covered work except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to propagate or modify it is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License (including any patent licenses granted under the third paragraph of section 11).

However, if you cease all violation of this License, then your license from a particular copyright holder is reinstated (a) provisionally, unless and until the copyright holder explicitly and finally terminates your license, and (b) permanently, if the copyright holder fails to notify you of the violation by some reasonable means prior to 60 days after the cessation.

Moreover, your license from a particular copyright holder is reinstated permanently if the copyright holder notifies you of the violation by some reasonable means, this is the first time you have received notice of violation of this License (for any work) from that copyright holder, and you cure the violation prior to 30 days after your receipt of the notice.

Termination of your rights under this section does not terminate the licenses of parties who have received copies or rights from you under this License. If your rights have been terminated and not permanently reinstated, you do not qualify to receive new licenses for the same material under section 10.

9. Acceptance Not Required for Having Copies.

You are not required to accept this License in order to receive or run a copy of the Program. Ancillary propagation of a covered work occurring solely as a consequence of using peer-to-peer transmission to receive a copy likewise does not require acceptance. However, nothing other than this License grants you permission to propagate or modify any covered work. These actions infringe copyright if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or propagating a covered work, you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so.

10. Automatic Licensing of Downstream Recipients.

Each time you convey a covered work, the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensors, to run, modify and propagate that work, subject to this License. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties with this License.

An "entity transaction" is a transaction transferring control of an organization, or substantially all assets of one, or subdividing an organization, or merging organizations. If propagation of a covered work results from an entity transaction, each party to that transaction who receives a copy of the work also receives whatever licenses to the work the party's predecessor in interest had or could give under the previous para-

GNU General Public License v3.0

graph, plus a right to possession of the Corresponding Source of the work from the predecessor in interest, if the predecessor has it or can get it with reasonable efforts.

You may not impose any further restrictions on the exercise of the rights granted or affirmed under this License. For example, you may not impose a license fee, royalty, or other charge for exercise of rights granted under this License, and you may not initiate litigation (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that any patent claim is infringed by making, using, selling, offering for sale, or importing the Program or any portion of it.

11. Patents.

A "contributor" is a copyright holder who authorizes use under this License of the Program or a work on which the Program is based. The work thus licensed is called the contributor's "contributor version".

A contributor's "essential patent claims" are all patent claims owned or controlled by the contributor, whether already acquired or hereafter acquired, that would be infringed by some manner, permitted by this License, of making, using, or selling its contributor version, but do not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of the contributor version. For purposes of this definition, "control" includes the right to grant patent sublicenses in a manner consistent with the requirements of this License.

Each contributor grants you a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free patent license under the contributor's essential patent claims, to make, use, sell, offer for sale, import and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of its contributor version.

In the following three paragraphs, a "patent license" is any express agreement or commitment, however denominated, not to enforce a patent (such as an express permission to practice a patent or covenant not to sue for patent infringement). To "grant" such a patent license to a party means to make such an agreement or commitment not to enforce a patent against the party.

If you convey a covered work, knowingly relying on a patent license, and the Corresponding Source of the work is not available for anyone to copy, free of charge and under the terms of this License, through a publicly available network server or other readily accessible means, then you must either (1) cause the Corresponding Source to be so available, or (2) arrange to deprive yourself of the benefit of the patent license for this particular work, or (3) arrange, in a manner consistent with the requirements of this License, to extend the patent license to downstream recipients. "Knowingly relying" means you have actual knowledge that, but for the patent license, your conveying the covered work in a country, or your recipient's use of the covered work in a country, would infringe one or more identifiable patents in that country that you have reason to believe are valid.

If, pursuant to or in connection with a single transaction or arrangement, you convey, or propagate by procuring conveyance of, a covered work, and grant a patent license to some of the parties receiving the covered work authorizing them to use, propagate, modify or convey a specific copy of the covered work, then the patent license you grant is automatically extended to all recipients of the covered work and works based on it.

A patent license is "discriminatory" if it does not include within the scope of its coverage, prohibits the exercise of, or is conditioned on the non-exercise of one or more of

GNU General Public License v3.0

the rights that are specifically granted under this License. You may not convey a covered work if you are a party to an arrangement with a third party that is in the business of distributing software, under which you make payment to the third party based on the extent of your activity of conveying the work, and under which the third party grants, to any of the parties who would receive the covered work from you, a discriminatory patent license (a) in connection with copies of the covered work conveyed by you (or copies made from those copies), or (b) primarily for and in connection with specific products or compilations that contain the covered work, unless you entered into that arrangement, or that patent license was granted, prior to 28 March 2007.

Nothing in this License shall be construed as excluding or limiting any implied license or other defenses to infringement that may otherwise be available to you under applicable patent law.

12. No Surrender of Others' Freedom.

If conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot convey a covered work so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not convey it at all. For example, if you agree to terms that obligate you to collect a royalty for further conveying from those to whom you convey the Program, the only way you could satisfy both those terms and this License would be to refrain entirely from conveying the Program.

13. Use with the GNU Affero General Public License.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this License, you have permission to link or combine any covered work with a work licensed under version 3 of the GNU Affero General Public License into a single combined work, and to convey the resulting work. The terms of this License will continue to apply to the part which is the covered work, but the special requirements of the GNU Affero General Public License, section 13, concerning interaction through a network will apply to the combination as such.

14. Revised Versions of this License.

The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the GNU General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies that a certain numbered version of the GNU General Public License "or any later version" applies to it, you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that numbered version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of the GNU General Public License, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

If the Program specifies that a proxy can decide which future versions of the GNU General Public License can be used, that proxy's public statement of acceptance of a version permanently authorizes you to choose that version for the Program.

Later license versions may give you additional or different permissions. However, no additional obligations are imposed on any author or copyright holder as a result of your choosing to follow a later version.

GNU General Public License v3.0

15. Disclaimer of Warranty.

THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANT-ABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

16. Limitation of Liability.

IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MODIFIES AND/OR CONVEYS THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

17. Interpretation of Sections 15 and 16.

If the disclaimer of warranty and limitation of liability provided above cannot be given local legal effect according to their terms, reviewing courts shall apply local law that most closely approximates an absolute waiver of all civil liability in connection with the Program, unless a warranty or assumption of liability accompanies a copy of the Program in return for a fee.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

How to Apply These Terms to Your New Programs

If you develop a new program, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, the best way to achieve this is to make it free software which everyone can redistribute and change under these terms.

To do so, attach the following notices to the program. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively state the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

⟨ one line to give the program's name and a brief idea of what it does ⟩

Copyright (C) 〈 year 〉 〈 name of author 〉

This program is free software: you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation, either version 3 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer

This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WAR-RANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License long with this program. If not, see http://www.gnu.org/licenses/

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

If the program does terminal interaction, make it output a short notice like this when it starts in an interactive mode: $\langle \ \langle \ \rangle$ Copyright (C) $\langle \ \rangle$ vear $\rangle \ \langle \ \rangle$ name of author \rangle

This program comes with ABSOLUTELY NO WARRANTY; for details type `show w'. This is free software, and you are welcome to redistribute it under certain conditions; type `show c' for details.

The hypothetical commands `show w' and `show c' should show the appropriate parts of the General Public License. Of course, your program's commands might be different; for a GUI interface, you would use an "about box".

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the program, if necessary. For more information on this, and how to apply and follow the GNU GPL, see http://www.gnu.org/licenses/

The GNU General Public License does not permit incorporating your program into proprietary programs. If your program is a subroutine library, you may consider it more useful to permit linking proprietary applications with the library. If this is what you want to do, use the GNU Lesser General Public License instead of this License. But first, please read http://www.gnu.org/philosophy/why-not-lgpl.html

3.38 Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer

Historical Permission Notice and Disclaimer

Permission to use, copy, modify and distribute this software and its documentation for any purpose and without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice appear in all copies[,] [and] that both [that] [the] copyright notice and this permission notice appear in supporting documentation[, and that the name [of] $\, \langle \,$ copyright holder $\, \rangle \,$ [or $\, \langle \,$ related entities $\, \rangle \,$] not be used in advertising or publicity pertaining to distribution of the software without specific, written prior permission]. [$\, \langle \,$ copyright holder $\, \rangle \,$ makes no representations about the suitability of this software for any purpose. It is provided "as is" without express or implied warranty.]

[< copyright holder > DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE, INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS[,][.] IN NO EVENT SHALL < copyright holder > BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.]

3.39 ICU License

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, provided that the above copyright notice(s) and this permission notice appear in all copies of the Software and that both the above copyright notice(s) and this permission notice appear in supporting documentation.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT OF THIRD PARTY RIGHTS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR HOLDERS INCLUDED IN THIS NOTICE BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, OR ANY SPECIAL INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

Except as contained in this notice, the name of a copyright holder shall not be used in advertising or otherwise to promote the sale, use or other dealings in this Software without prior written authorization of the copyright holder.

3.40 Independent JPEG Group License

Independent JPEG Group License

LEGAL ISSUES

In plain English:

- 1. We don't promise that this software works. (But if you find any bugs, please let us know!)
- 2. You can use this software for whatever you want. You don't have to pay us.
- 3. You may not pretend that you wrote this software. If you use it in a program, you must acknowledge somewhere in your documentation that you've used the IJG code.

In legalese:

The authors make NO WARRANTY or representation, either express or implied, with respect to this software, its quality, accuracy, merchantability, or fitness for a particular purpose. This software is provided "AS IS", and you, its user, assume the entire risk as to its quality and accuracy.

This software is copyright (C) 1991-1998, Thomas G. Lane. All Rights Reserved except as specified below.

Permission is hereby granted to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software (or portions thereof) for any purpose, without fee, subject to these conditions:

Independent JPEG Group License

(1) If any part of the source code for this software is distributed, then this README file must be included, with this copyright and no-warranty notice unaltered; and any additions, deletions, or changes to the original files must be clearly indicated in accompanying documentation.

- (2) If only executable code is distributed, then the accompanying documentation must state that "this software is based in part on the work of the Independent JPEG Group".
- (3) Permission for use of this software is granted only if the user accepts full responsibility for any undesirable consequences; the authors accept NO LIABILITY for damages of any kind.

These conditions apply to any software derived from or based on the IJG code, not just to the unmodified library. If you use our work, you ought to acknowledge us.

Permission is NOT granted for the use of any IJG author's name or company name in advertising or publicity relating to this software or products derived from it. This software may be referred to only as "the Independent JPEG Group's software".

We specifically permit and encourage the use of this software as the basis of commercial products, provided that all warranty or liability claims are assumed by the product vendor.

ansi2knr.c is included in this distribution by permission of L. Peter Deutsch, sole proprietor of its copyright holder, Aladdin Enterprises of Menlo Park, CA. ansi2knr.c is NOT covered by the above copyright and conditions, but instead by the usual distribution terms of the Free Software Foundation; principally, that you must include source code if you redistribute it. (See the file ansi2knr.c for full details.) However, since ansi2knr.c is not needed as part of any program generated from the IJG code, this does not limit you more than the foregoing paragraphs do.

The Unix configuration script "configure" was produced with GNU Autoconf. It is copyright by the Free Software Foundation but is freely distributable. The same holds for its supporting scripts (config.guess, config.sub, Itconfig, Itmain.sh). Another support script, install-sh, is copyright by M.I.T. but is also freely distributable.

It appears that the arithmetic coding option of the JPEG spec is covered by patents owned by IBM, AT&T, and Mitsubishi. Hence arithmetic coding cannot legally be used without obtaining one or more licenses. For this reason, support for arithmetic coding has been removed from the free JPEG software. (Since arithmetic coding provides only a marginal gain over the unpatented Huffman mode, it is unlikely that very many implementations will support it.) So far as we are aware, there are no patent restrictions on the remaining code.

The IJG distribution formerly included code to read and write GIF files. To avoid entanglement with the Unisys LZW patent, GIF reading support has been removed altogether, and the GIF writer has been simplified to produce "uncompressed GIFs". This technique does not use the LZW algorithm; the resulting GIF files are larger than usual, but are readable by all standard GIF decoders. We are required to state that "The Graphics Interchange Format(c) is the Copyright property of CompuServe Incorporated. GIF(sm) is a Service Mark property of CompuServe Incorporated."

Info-ZIP License

3.41 ISC License

Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND ISC DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

3.42 Info-ZIP License

For the purposes of this copyright and license, "Info-ZIP" is defined as the following set of individuals:

Mark Adler, John Bush, Karl Davis, Harald Denker, Jean-Michel Dubois, Jean-loup Gailly, Hunter Goatley, Ed Gordon, Ian Gorman, Chris Herborth, Dirk Haase, Greg Hartwig, Robert Heath, Jonathan Hudson, Paul Kienitz, David Kirschbaum, Johnny Lee, Onno van der Linden, Igor Mandrichenko, Steve P. Miller, Sergio Monesi, Keith Owens, George Petrov, Greg Roelofs, Kai Uwe Rommel, Steve Salisbury, Dave Smith, Steven M. Schweda, Christian Spieler, Cosmin Truta, Antoine Verheijen, Paul von Behren, Rich Wales, Mike White.

This software is provided "as is," without warranty of any kind, express or implied. In no event shall Info-ZIP or its contributors be held liable for any direct, indirect, incidental, special or consequential damages arising out of the use of or inability to use this software.

Permission is granted to anyone to use this software for any purpose, including commercial applications, and to alter it and redistribute it freely, subject to the above disclaimer and the following restrictions:

Redistributions of source code (in whole or in part) must retain the above copyright notice, definition, disclaimer, and this list of conditions.

Redistributions in binary form (compiled executables and libraries) must reproduce the above copyright notice, definition, disclaimer, and this list of conditions in documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. Additional documentation is not needed for executables where a command line license option provides these and a note regarding this option is in the executable's startup banner. The sole exception to this condition is redistribution of a standard UnZipSFX binary (including SFXWiz) as part of a self-extracting archive; that is permitted without inclusion of this license, as long as the normal SFX banner has not been removed from the binary or disabled.

Altered versions--including, but not limited to, ports to new operating systems, existing ports with new graphical interfaces, versions with modified or added functionality, and

JasPer License

dynamic, shared, or static library versions not from Info-ZIP--must be plainly marked as such and must not be misrepresented as being the original source or, if binaries, compiled from the original source. Such altered versions also must not be misrepresented as being Info-ZIP releases--including, but not limited to, labeling of the altered versions with the names "Info-ZIP" (or any variation thereof, including, but not limited to, different capitalizations), "Pocket UnZip," "WiZ" or "MacZip" without the explicit permission of Info-ZIP. Such altered versions are further prohibited from misrepresentative use of the Zip-Bugs or Info-ZIP e-mail addresses or the Info-ZIP URL(s), such as to imply Info-ZIP will provide support for the altered versions.

Info-ZIP retains the right to use the names "Info-ZIP," "Zip," "UnZip," "UnZipSFX," "WiZ," "Pocket UnZip," "Pocket Zip," and "MacZip" for its own source and binary releases.

3.43 JasPer License

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person (the "User") obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

- 1. The above copyright notices and this permission notice (which includes the disclaimer below) shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.
- 2. The name of a copyright holder shall not be used to endorse or promote products derived from the Software without specific prior written permission.

THIS DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY CONSTITUTES AN ESSENTIAL PART OF THIS LICENSE. NO USE OF THE SOFTWARE IS AUTHORIZED HEREUNDER EXCEPT UNDER THIS DISCLAIMER. THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT OF THIRD PARTY RIGHTS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, OR ANY SPECIAL INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION. ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. NO ASSURANCES ARE PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS THAT THE SOFTWARE DOES NOT INFRINGE THE PATENT OR OTHER INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS OF ANY OTHER ENTITY. EACH COPYRIGHT HOLDER DISCLAIMS ANY LIABILITY TO THE USER FOR CLAIMS BROUGHT BY ANY OTHER ENTITY BASED ON INFRINGEMENT OF INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS OR OTHERWISE. AS A CONDITION TO EXERCISING THE RIGHTS GRANTED HEREUNDER, EACH USER HEREBY ASSUMES SOLE RESPONSIBILITY TO SECURE ANY OTHER INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS NEEDED, IF ANY. THE SOFTWARE IS NOT FAULT-TOLER-ANT AND IS NOT INTENDED FOR USE IN MISSION-CRITICAL SYSTEMS, SUCH AS THOSE USED IN THE OPERATION OF NUCLEAR FACILITIES, AIRCRAFT NAVI-

GATION OR COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS, AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL SYSTEMS, DIRECT LIFE SUPPORT MACHINES, OR WEAPONS SYSTEMS, IN WHICH THE FAILURE OF THE SOFTWARE OR SYSTEM COULD LEAD DIRECTLY TO DEATH, PERSONAL INJURY, OR SEVERE PHYSICAL OR ENVIRONMENTAL DAMAGE ("HIGH RISK ACTIVITIES"). THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIM ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTY OF FITNESS FOR HIGH RISK ACTIVITIES.

3.44 GNU Library General Public License v2

GNU LIBRARY GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE

Version 2, June 1991

Copyright (C) 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

51 Franklin St, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301, USA

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies

of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

[This is the first released version of the library GPL. It is

numbered 2 because it goes with version 2 of the ordinary GPL.]

Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public Licenses are intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users.

This license, the Library General Public License, applies to some specially designated Free Software Foundation software, and to any other libraries whose authors decide to use it. You can use it for your libraries, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the library, or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of the library, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that we gave you. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. If you link a program with the library, you must provide complete object files to the recipients so that they can relink them with the library, after making changes to the library and recompiling it. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

GNU Library General Public License v2

Our method of protecting your rights has two steps: (1) copyright the library, and (2) offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the library.

Also, for each distributor's protection, we want to make certain that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free library. If the library is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original version, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.

Finally, any free program is threatened constantly by software patents. We wish to avoid the danger that companies distributing free software will individually obtain patent licenses, thus in effect transforming the program into proprietary software. To prevent this, we have made it clear that any patent must be licensed for everyone's free use or not licensed at all.

Most GNU software, including some libraries, is covered by the ordinary GNU General Public License, which was designed for utility programs. This license, the GNU Library General Public License, applies to certain designated libraries. This license is quite different from the ordinary one; be sure to read it in full, and don't assume that anything in it is the same as in the ordinary license.

The reason we have a separate public license for some libraries is that they blur the distinction we usually make between modifying or adding to a program and simply using it. Linking a program with a library, without changing the library, is in some sense simply using the library, and is analogous to running a utility program or application program. However, in a textual and legal sense, the linked executable is a combined work, a derivative of the original library, and the ordinary General Public License treats it as such.

Because of this blurred distinction, using the ordinary General Public License for libraries did not effectively promote software sharing, because most developers did not use the libraries. We concluded that weaker conditions might promote sharing better.

However, unrestricted linking of non-free programs would deprive the users of those programs of all benefit from the free status of the libraries themselves. This Library General Public License is intended to permit developers of non-free programs to use free libraries, while preserving your freedom as a user of such programs to change the free libraries that are incorporated in them. (We have not seen how to achieve this as regards changes in header files, but we have achieved it as regards changes in the actual functions of the Library.) The hope is that this will lead to faster development of free libraries.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow. Pay close attention to the difference between a "work based on the library" and a "work that uses the library". The former contains code derived from the library, while the latter only works together with the library.

Note that it is possible for a library to be covered by the ordinary General Public License rather than by this special one.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. This License Agreement applies to any software library which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder or other authorized party saying it may be distributed

under the terms of this Library General Public License (also called "this License"). Each licensee is addressed as "you".

A "library" means a collection of software functions and/or data prepared so as to be conveniently linked with application programs (which use some of those functions and data) to form executables.

The "Library", below, refers to any such software library or work which has been distributed under these terms. A "work based on the Library" means either the Library or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Library or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated straightforwardly into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".)

"Source code" for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For a library, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the library.

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running a program using the Library is not restricted, and output from such a program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Library (independent of the use of the Library in a tool for writing it). Whether that is true depends on what the Library does and what the program that uses the Library does.

1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Library's complete source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and distribute a copy of this License along with the Library.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

- 2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Library or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Library, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:
- a) The modified work must itself be a software library.
- b) You must cause the files modified to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.
- c) You must cause the whole of the work to be licensed at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.
- d) If a facility in the modified Library refers to a function or a table of data to be supplied by an application program that uses the facility, other than as an argument passed when the facility is invoked, then you must make a good faith effort to ensure that, in the event an application does not supply such function or table, the facility still operates, and performs whatever part of its purpose remains meaningful.

(For example, a function in a library to compute square roots has a purpose that is entirely well-defined independent of the application. Therefore, Subsection 2d requires that any application-supplied function or table used by this function must be optional: if

the application does not supply it, the square root function must still compute square roots.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Library, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Library, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Library.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Library with the Library (or with a work based on the Library) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

3. You may opt to apply the terms of the ordinary GNU General Public License instead of this License to a given copy of the Library. To do this, you must alter all the notices that refer to this License, so that they refer to the ordinary GNU General Public License, version 2, instead of to this License. (If a newer version than version 2 of the ordinary GNU General Public License has appeared, then you can specify that version instead if you wish.) Do not make any other change in these notices.

Once this change is made in a given copy, it is irreversible for that copy, so the ordinary GNU General Public License applies to all subsequent copies and derivative works made from that copy.

This option is useful when you wish to copy part of the code of the Library into a program that is not a library.

4. You may copy and distribute the Library (or a portion or derivative of it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange.

If distribution of object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place satisfies the requirement to distribute the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

5. A program that contains no derivative of any portion of the Library, but is designed to work with the Library by being compiled or linked with it, is called a "work that uses the Library". Such a work, in isolation, is not a derivative work of the Library, and therefore falls outside the scope of this License.

However, linking a "work that uses the Library" with the Library creates an executable that is a derivative of the Library (because it contains portions of the Library), rather than a "work that uses the library". The executable is therefore covered by this License. Section 6 states terms for distribution of such executables.

When a "work that uses the Library" uses material from a header file that is part of the Library, the object code for the work may be a derivative work of the Library even though the source code is not. Whether this is true is especially significant if the work can be linked without the Library, or if the work is itself a library. The threshold for this to be true is not precisely defined by law.

If such an object file uses only numerical parameters, data structure layouts and accessors, and small macros and small inline functions (ten lines or less in length), then the use of the object file is unrestricted, regardless of whether it is legally a derivative work. (Executables containing this object code plus portions of the Library will still fall under Section 6.)

Otherwise, if the work is a derivative of the Library, you may distribute the object code for the work under the terms of Section 6. Any executables containing that work also fall under Section 6, whether or not they are linked directly with the Library itself.

6. As an exception to the Sections above, you may also compile or link a "work that uses the Library" with the Library to produce a work containing portions of the Library, and distribute that work under terms of your choice, provided that the terms permit modification of the work for the customer's own use and reverse engineering for debugging such modifications.

You must give prominent notice with each copy of the work that the Library is used in it and that the Library and its use are covered by this License. You must supply a copy of this License. If the work during execution displays copyright notices, you must include the copyright notice for the Library among them, as well as a reference directing the user to the copy of this License. Also, you must do one of these things:

- a) Accompany the work with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code for the Library including whatever changes were used in the work (which must be distributed under Sections 1 and 2 above); and, if the work is an executable linked with the Library, with the complete machine-readable "work that uses the Library", as object code and/or source code, so that the user can modify the Library and then relink to produce a modified executable containing the modified Library. (It is understood that the user who changes the contents of definitions files in the Library will not necessarily be able to recompile the application to use the modified definitions.)
- b) Accompany the work with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give the same user the materials specified in Subsection 6a, above, for a charge no more than the cost of performing this distribution.
- c) If distribution of the work is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, offer equivalent access to copy the above specified materials from the same place.
- d) Verify that the user has already received a copy of these materials or that you have already sent this user a copy.

For an executable, the required form of the "work that uses the Library" must include any data and utility programs needed for reproducing the executable from it. However, as a special exception, the source code distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

It may happen that this requirement contradicts the license restrictions of other proprietary libraries that do not normally accompany the operating system. Such a contradiction means you cannot use both them and the Library together in an executable that you distribute.

- 7. You may place library facilities that are a work based on the Library side-by-side in a single library together with other library facilities not covered by this License, and distribute such a combined library, provided that the separate distribution of the work based on the Library and of the other library facilities is otherwise permitted, and provided that you do these two things:
- a) Accompany the combined library with a copy of the same work based on the Library, uncombined with any other library facilities. This must be distributed under the terms of the Sections above.
- b) Give prominent notice with the combined library of the fact that part of it is a work based on the Library, and explaining where to find the accompanying uncombined form of the same work.
- 8. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, link with, or distribute the Library except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense, link with, or distribute the Library is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.
- 9. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Library or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Library (or any work based on the Library), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Library or works based on it.
- 10. Each time you redistribute the Library (or any work based on the Library), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute, link with or modify the Library subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties to this License.
- 11. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Library at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Library by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Library.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply, and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

GNU Library General Public License v2

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

- 12. If the distribution and/or use of the Library is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Library under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.
- 13. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the Library General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Library specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Library does not specify a license version number, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

14. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Library into other free programs whose distribution conditions are incompatible with these, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

15. BECAUSE THE LIBRARY IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE LIBRARY, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE LIBRARY "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE LIBRARY IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE LIBRARY PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

16. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE LIBRARY AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIA-

GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1

BLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE LIBRARY (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE LIBRARY TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER SOFTWARE), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

How to Apply These Terms to Your New Libraries

If you develop a new library, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, we recommend making it free software that everyone can redistribute and change. You can do so by permitting redistribution under these terms (or, alternatively, under the terms of the ordinary General Public License).

To apply these terms, attach the following notices to the library. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

one line to give the library's name and an idea of what it does.

Copyright (C) year name of author

This library is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU Library General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This library is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WAR-RANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU Library General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU Library General Public License along with this library; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 51 Franklin St, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301, USA.

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the library, if necessary. Here is a sample; alter the names: Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyright interest in the library `Frob' (a library for tweaking knobs) written by James Random Hacker.

signature of Ty Coon, 1 April 1990

Ty Coon, President of Vice

That's all there is to it!

3.45 GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1

GNU LESSER GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE

GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1

Version 2.1, February 1999

Copyright (C) 1991, 1999 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301 USA

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

[This is the first released version of the Lesser GPL. It also counts as the successor of the GNU Library Public License, version 2, hence the version number 2.1.]

Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public Licenses are intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users.

This license, the Lesser General Public License, applies to some specially designated software packages--typically libraries--of the Free Software Foundation and other authors who decide to use it. You can use it too, but we suggest you first think carefully about whether this license or the ordinary General Public License is the better strategy to use in any particular case, based on the explanations below.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom of use, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish); that you receive source code or can get it if you want it; that you can change the software and use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you are informed that you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid distributors to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender these rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the library or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of the library, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that we gave you. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. If you link other code with the library, you must provide complete object files to the recipients, so that they can relink them with the library after making changes to the library and recompiling it. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with a two-step method: (1) we copyright the library, and (2) we offer you this license, which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the library.

To protect each distributor, we want to make it very clear that there is no warranty for the free library. Also, if the library is modified by someone else and passed on, the recipients should know that what they have is not the original version, so that the original author's reputation will not be affected by problems that might be introduced by others.

Finally, software patents pose a constant threat to the existence of any free program. We wish to make sure that a company cannot effectively restrict the users of a free program by obtaining a restrictive license from a patent holder. Therefore, we insist

GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1

that any patent license obtained for a version of the library must be consistent with the full freedom of use specified in this license.

Most GNU software, including some libraries, is covered by the ordinary GNU General Public License. This license, the GNU Lesser General Public License, applies to certain designated libraries, and is quite different from the ordinary General Public License. We use this license for certain libraries in order to permit linking those libraries into non-free programs.

When a program is linked with a library, whether statically or using a shared library, the combination of the two is legally speaking a combined work, a derivative of the original library. The ordinary General Public License therefore permits such linking only if the entire combination fits its criteria of freedom. The Lesser General Public License permits more lax criteria for linking other code with the library.

We call this license the "Lesser" General Public License because it does Less to protect the user's freedom than the ordinary General Public License. It also provides other free software developers Less of an advantage over competing non-free programs. These disadvantages are the reason we use the ordinary General Public License for many libraries. However, the Lesser license provides advantages in certain special circumstances.

For example, on rare occasions, there may be a special need to encourage the widest possible use of a certain library, so that it becomes a de-facto standard. To achieve this, non-free programs must be allowed to use the library. A more frequent case is that a free library does the same job as widely used non-free libraries. In this case, there is little to gain by limiting the free library to free software only, so we use the Lesser General Public License.

In other cases, permission to use a particular library in non-free programs enables a greater number of people to use a large body of free software. For example, permission to use the GNU C Library in non-free programs enables many more people to use the whole GNU operating system, as well as its variant, the GNU/Linux operating system.

Although the Lesser General Public License is Less protective of the users' freedom, it does ensure that the user of a program that is linked with the Library has the freedom and the wherewithal to run that program using a modified version of the Library.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow. Pay close attention to the difference between a "work based on the library" and a "work that uses the library". The former contains code derived from the library, whereas the latter must be combined with the library in order to run.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. This License Agreement applies to any software library or other program which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder or other authorized party saying it may be distributed under the terms of this Lesser General Public License (also called "this License"). Each licensee is addressed as "you".

A "library" means a collection of software functions and/or data prepared so as to be conveniently linked with application programs (which use some of those functions and data) to form executables.

The "Library", below, refers to any such software library or work which has been distributed under these terms. A "work based on the Library" means either the Library or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Library or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated straightforwardly into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".)

"Source code" for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For a library, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the library.

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running a program using the Library is not restricted, and output from such a program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Library (independent of the use of the Library in a tool for writing it). Whether that is true depends on what the Library does and what the program that uses the Library does.

1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Library's complete source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and distribute a copy of this License along with the Library.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

- 2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Library or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Library, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:
- a) The modified work must itself be a software library.
- b) You must cause the files modified to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.
- c) You must cause the whole of the work to be licensed at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.
- d) If a facility in the modified Library refers to a function or a table of data to be supplied by an application program that uses the facility, other than as an argument passed when the facility is invoked, then you must make a good faith effort to ensure that, in the event an application does not supply such function or table, the facility still operates, and performs whatever part of its purpose remains meaningful.

(For example, a function in a library to compute square roots has a purpose that is entirely well-defined independent of the application. Therefore, Subsection 2d requires that any application-supplied function or table used by this function must be optional: if the application does not supply it, the square root function must still compute square roots.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Library, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not

GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1

apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Library, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Library.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Library with the Library (or with a work based on the Library) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

3. You may opt to apply the terms of the ordinary GNU General Public License instead of this License to a given copy of the Library. To do this, you must alter all the notices that refer to this License, so that they refer to the ordinary GNU General Public License, version 2, instead of to this License. (If a newer version than version 2 of the ordinary GNU General Public License has appeared, then you can specify that version instead if you wish.) Do not make any other change in these notices.

Once this change is made in a given copy, it is irreversible for that copy, so the ordinary GNU General Public License applies to all subsequent copies and derivative works made from that copy.

This option is useful when you wish to copy part of the code of the Library into a program that is not a library.

4. You may copy and distribute the Library (or a portion or derivative of it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange.

If distribution of object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place satisfies the requirement to distribute the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

5. A program that contains no derivative of any portion of the Library, but is designed to work with the Library by being compiled or linked with it, is called a "work that uses the Library". Such a work, in isolation, is not a derivative work of the Library, and therefore falls outside the scope of this License.

However, linking a "work that uses the Library" with the Library creates an executable that is a derivative of the Library (because it contains portions of the Library), rather than a "work that uses the library". The executable is therefore covered by this License. Section 6 states terms for distribution of such executables.

When a "work that uses the Library" uses material from a header file that is part of the Library, the object code for the work may be a derivative work of the Library even though the source code is not. Whether this is true is especially significant if the work can be linked without the Library, or if the work is itself a library. The threshold for this to be true is not precisely defined by law.

GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1

If such an object file uses only numerical parameters, data structure layouts and accessors, and small macros and small inline functions (ten lines or less in length), then the use of the object file is unrestricted, regardless of whether it is legally a derivative work. (Executables containing this object code plus portions of the Library will still fall under Section 6.)

Otherwise, if the work is a derivative of the Library, you may distribute the object code for the work under the terms of Section 6. Any executables containing that work also fall under Section 6, whether or not they are linked directly with the Library itself.

6. As an exception to the Sections above, you may also combine or link a "work that uses the Library" with the Library to produce a work containing portions of the Library, and distribute that work under terms of your choice, provided that the terms permit modification of the work for the customer's own use and reverse engineering for debugging such modifications.

You must give prominent notice with each copy of the work that the Library is used in it and that the Library and its use are covered by this License. You must supply a copy of this License. If the work during execution displays copyright notices, you must include the copyright notice for the Library among them, as well as a reference directing the user to the copy of this License. Also, you must do one of these things:

- a) Accompany the work with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code for the Library including whatever changes were used in the work (which must be distributed under Sections 1 and 2 above); and, if the work is an executable linked with the Library, with the complete machine-readable "work that uses the Library", as object code and/or source code, so that the user can modify the Library and then relink to produce a modified executable containing the modified Library. (It is understood that the user who changes the contents of definitions files in the Library will not necessarily be able to recompile the application to use the modified definitions.)
- b) Use a suitable shared library mechanism for linking with the Library. A suitable mechanism is one that (1) uses at run time a copy of the library already present on the user's computer system, rather than copying library functions into the executable, and (2) will operate properly with a modified version of the library, if the user installs one, as long as the modified version is interface-compatible with the version that the work was made with.
- c) Accompany the work with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give the same user the materials specified in Subsection 6a, above, for a charge no more than the cost of performing this distribution.
- d) If distribution of the work is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, offer equivalent access to copy the above specified materials from the same place.
- e) Verify that the user has already received a copy of these materials or that you have already sent this user a copy.

For an executable, the required form of the "work that uses the Library" must include any data and utility programs needed for reproducing the executable from it. However, as a special exception, the materials to be distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (com-

GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1

piler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

It may happen that this requirement contradicts the license restrictions of other proprietary libraries that do not normally accompany the operating system. Such a contradiction means you cannot use both them and the Library together in an executable that you distribute.

- 7. You may place library facilities that are a work based on the Library side-by-side in a single library together with other library facilities not covered by this License, and distribute such a combined library, provided that the separate distribution of the work based on the Library and of the other library facilities is otherwise permitted, and provided that you do these two things:
- a) Accompany the combined library with a copy of the same work based on the Library, uncombined with any other library facilities. This must be distributed under the terms of the Sections above.
- b) Give prominent notice with the combined library of the fact that part of it is a work based on the Library, and explaining where to find the accompanying uncombined form of the same work.
- 8. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, link with, or distribute the Library except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense, link with, or distribute the Library is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.
- 9. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Library or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Library (or any work based on the Library), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Library or works based on it.
- 10. Each time you redistribute the Library (or any work based on the Library), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute, link with or modify the Library subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties with this License.
- 11. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Library at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Library by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Library.

GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply, and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

- 12. If the distribution and/or use of the Library is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Library under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.
- 13. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the Lesser General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Library specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Library does not specify a license version number, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

14. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Library into other free programs whose distribution conditions are incompatible with these, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

15. BECAUSE THE LIBRARY IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE LIBRARY, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE LIBRARY "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE LIBRARY IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE LIBRARY PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

GNU Lesser General Public License v2.1

16. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE LIBRARY AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE LIBRARY (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE LIBRARY TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER SOFTWARE), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

How to Apply These Terms to Your New Libraries

If you develop a new library, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, we recommend making it free software that everyone can redistribute and change. You can do so by permitting redistribution under these terms (or, alternatively, under the terms of the ordinary General Public License).

To apply these terms, attach the following notices to the library. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

one line to give the library's name and an idea of what it does.

Copyright (C) year name of author

This library is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU Lesser General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2.1 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This library is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WAR-RANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU Lesser General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU Lesser General Public License along with this library; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301 USA

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the library, if necessary. Here is a sample; alter the names:

Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyright interest in the library `Frob' (a library for tweaking knobs) written by James Random Hacker.

signature of Ty Coon, 1 April 1990

Ty Coon, President of Vice

That's all there is to it!

GNU Lesser General Public License v3.0

3.46 GNU Lesser General Public License v3.0

GNU LESSER GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE

Version 3, 29 June 2007

Copyright © 2007 Free Software Foundation, Inc. http://fsf.org/

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

This version of the GNU Lesser General Public License incorporates the terms and conditions of version 3 of the GNU General Public License, supplemented by the additional permissions listed below.

0. Additional Definitions.

As used herein, "this License" refers to version 3 of the GNU Lesser General Public License, and the "GNU GPL" refers to version 3 of the GNU General Public License.

"The Library" refers to a covered work governed by this License, other than an Application or a Combined Work as defined below.

An "Application" is any work that makes use of an interface provided by the Library, but which is not otherwise based on the Library. Defining a subclass of a class defined by the Library is deemed a mode of using an interface provided by the Library.

A "Combined Work" is a work produced by combining or linking an Application with the Library. The particular version of the Library with which the Combined Work was made is also called the "Linked Version".

The "Minimal Corresponding Source" for a Combined Work means the Corresponding Source for the Combined Work, excluding any source code for portions of the Combined Work that, considered in isolation, are based on the Application, and not on the Linked Version.

The "Corresponding Application Code" for a Combined Work means the object code and/or source code for the Application, including any data and utility programs needed for reproducing the Combined Work from the Application, but excluding the System Libraries of the Combined Work.

1. Exception to Section 3 of the GNU GPL.

You may convey a covered work under sections 3 and 4 of this License without being bound by section 3 of the GNU GPL.

2. Conveying Modified Versions.

If you modify a copy of the Library, and, in your modifications, a facility refers to a function or data to be supplied by an Application that uses the facility (other than as an argument passed when the facility is invoked), then you may convey a copy of the modified version:

a) under this License, provided that you make a good faith effort to ensure that, in the event an Application does not supply the function or data, the facility still operates, and performs whatever part of its purpose remains meaningful, or

GNU Lesser General Public License v3.0

b) under the GNU GPL, with none of the additional permissions of this License applicable to that copy.

3. Object Code Incorporating Material from Library Header Files.

The object code form of an Application may incorporate material from a header file that is part of the Library. You may convey such object code under terms of your choice, provided that, if the incorporated material is not limited to numerical parameters, data structure layouts and accessors, or small macros, inline functions and templates (ten or fewer lines in length), you do both of the following:

- a) Give prominent notice with each copy of the object code that the Library is used in it and that the Library and its use are covered by this License.
- b) Accompany the object code with a copy of the GNU GPL and this license document.
- 4. Combined Works.

You may convey a Combined Work under terms of your choice that, taken together, effectively do not restrict modification of the portions of the Library contained in the Combined Work and reverse engineering for debugging such modifications, if you also do each of the following:

- a) Give prominent notice with each copy of the Combined Work that the Library is used in it and that the Library and its use are covered by this License.
- b) Accompany the Combined Work with a copy of the GNU GPL and this license document.
- c) For a Combined Work that displays copyright notices during execution, include the copyright notice for the Library among these notices, as well as a reference directing the user to the copies of the GNU GPL and this license document.
- d) Do one of the following: •0) Convey the Minimal Corresponding Source under the terms of this License, and the Corresponding Application Code in a form suitable for, and under terms that permit, the user to recombine or relink the Application with a modified version of the Linked Version to produce a modified Combined Work, in the manner specified by section 6 of the GNU GPL for conveying Corresponding Source.
- 1) Use a suitable shared library mechanism for linking with the Library. A suitable mechanism is one that (a) uses at run time a copy of the Library already present on the user's computer system, and (b) will operate properly with a modified version of the Library that is interface-compatible with the Linked Version.
- e) Provide Installation Information, but only if you would otherwise be required to provide such information under section 6 of the GNU GPL, and only to the extent that such information is necessary to install and execute a modified version of the Combined Work produced by recombining or relinking the Application with a modified version of the Linked Version. (If you use option 4d0, the Installation Information must accompany the Minimal Corresponding Source and Corresponding Application Code. If you use option 4d1, you must provide the Installation Information in the manner specified by section 6 of the GNU GPL for conveying Corresponding Source.)

5. Combined Libraries.

You may place library facilities that are a work based on the Library side by side in a single library together with other library facilities that are not Applications and are not

covered by this License, and convey such a combined library under terms of your choice, if you do both of the following:

- a) Accompany the combined library with a copy of the same work based on the Library, uncombined with any other library facilities, conveyed under the terms of this License.
- b) Give prominent notice with the combined library that part of it is a work based on the Library, and explaining where to find the accompanying uncombined form of the same work.
- 6. Revised Versions of the GNU Lesser General Public License.

The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the GNU Lesser General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Library as you received it specifies that a certain numbered version of the GNU Lesser General Public License "or any later version" applies to it, you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that published version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Library as you received it does not specify a version number of the GNU Lesser General Public License, you may choose any version of the GNU Lesser General Public License ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

If the Library as you received it specifies that a proxy can decide whether future versions of the GNU Lesser General Public License shall apply, that proxy's public statement of acceptance of any version is permanent authorization for you to choose that version for the Library.

3.47 Latex2e License

Permission is granted to make and distribute verbatim copies of this manual provided the copyright notice and this permission notice are preserved on all copies.

Permission is granted to copy and distribute modified versions of this manual under the conditions for verbatim copying, provided that the entire resulting derived work is distributed under the terms of a permission notice identical to this one.

Permission is granted to copy and distribute translations of this manual into another language, under the above conditions for modified versions.

3.48 libpng License

This copy of the libpng notices is provided for your convenience. In case of any discrepancy between this copy and the notices in the file png.h that is included in the libpng distribution, the latter shall prevail.

COPYRIGHT NOTICE, DISCLAIMER, and LICENSE:

libpng License

If you modify libping you may insert additional notices immediately following this sentence.

This code is released under the libpng license.

libpng versions 1.2.6, August 15, 2004, through 1.4.5, December 9, 2010, are Copyright (c) 2004, 2006-2010 Glenn Randers-Pehrson, and are distributed according to the same disclaimer and license as libpng-1.2.5 with the following individual added to the list of Contributing Authors

Cosmin Truta

libpng versions 1.0.7, July 1, 2000, through 1.2.5 - October 3, 2002, are

Copyright (c) 2000-2002 Glenn Randers-Pehrson, and are distributed according to the same disclaimer and license as libpng-1.0.6 with the following individuals added to the list of Contributing Authors

Simon-Pierre Cadieux

Eric S. Raymond

Gilles Vollant

and with the following additions to the disclaimer:

There is no warranty against interference with your enjoyment of the library or against infringement. There is no warranty that our efforts or the library will fulfill any of your particular purposes or needs. This library is provided with all faults, and the entire risk of satisfactory quality, performance, accuracy, and effort is with the user.

libpng versions 0.97, January 1998, through 1.0.6, March 20, 2000, are

Copyright (c) 1998, 1999 Glenn Randers-Pehrson, and are distributed according to the same disclaimer and license as libpng-0.96, with the following individuals added to the list of Contributing Authors:

Tom Lane

Glenn Randers-Pehrson

Willem van Schaik

libpng versions 0.89, June 1996, through 0.96, May 1997, are

Copyright (c) 1996, 1997 Andreas Digger

Distributed according to the same disclaimer and license as libpng-0.88, with the following individuals added to the list of Contributing Authors:

John Bowler

Kevin Bracey

Sam Bushell

Magnus Holmgren

Greg Roelofs

Tom Tanner

libpng License

libpng versions 0.5, May 1995, through 0.88, January 1996, are

Copyright (c) 1995, 1996 Guy Eric Schalnat, Group 42, Inc.

For the purposes of this copyright and license, "Contributing Authors" is defined as the following set of individuals:

Andreas Dilger

Dave Martindale

Guy Eric Schalnat

Paul Schmidt

Tim Wegner

The PNG Reference Library is supplied "AS IS". The Contributing Authors and Group 42, Inc. disclaim all warranties, expressed or implied, including, without limitation, the warranties of merchantability and of fitness for any purpose. The Contributing Authors and Group 42, Inc. assume no liability for direct, indirect, incidental, special, exemplary, or consequential damages, which may result from the use of the PNG Reference Library, even if advised of the possibility of such damage.

Permission is hereby granted to use, copy, modify, and distribute this source code, or portions hereof, for any purpose, without fee, subject to the following restrictions:

- 1. The origin of this source code must not be misrepresented.
- 2. Altered versions must be plainly marked as such and must not be misrepresented as being the original source.
- 3. This Copyright notice may not be removed or altered from any source or altered source distribution.

The Contributing Authors and Group 42, Inc. specifically permit, without fee, and encourage the use of this source code as a component to supporting the PNG file format in commercial products. If you use this source code in a product, acknowledgment is not required but would be appreciated.

A "png_get_copyright" function is available, for convenient use in "about" boxes and the like:

printf("%s",png_get_copyright(NULL));

Also, the PNG logo (in PNG format, of course) is supplied in the files "pngbar.png" and "pngbar.jpg (88x31) and "pngnow.png" (98x31).

Libpng is OSI Certified Open Source Software. OSI Certified Open Source is a certification mark of the Open Source Initiative.

Glenn Randers-Pehrson

glennrp at users.sourceforge.net

December 9, 2010

MIT Mach-CMU License

3.49 MIT License

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

3.50 CMU License

Permission to use, copy, modify and distribute this software and its documentation for any purpose and without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice appears in all copies and that both that copyright notice and this permission notice appear in supporting documentation, and that the name of the copyright holder not be used in advertising or publicity pertaining to distribution of the software without specific written permission.

THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS DISCLAIM ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE, INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM THE LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

3.51 MIT Mach-CMU License

All Rights Reserved.

Permission to use, copy, modify and distribute this software and its documentation is hereby granted, provided that both the copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies of the software, derivative works or modified versions, and any portions thereof, and that both notices appear in supporting documentation.

Mozilla Public License Version 1.1

COPYRIGHT HOLDER ALLOWS FREE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE IN ITS ``AS IS" CONDITION. COPYRIGHT HOLDER DISCLAIMS ANY LIABILITY OF ANY KIND FOR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

3.52 MIT-Modern Variant

Permission is hereby granted, without written agreement and without license or royalty fees, to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software and its documentation for any purpose, provided that the above copyright notice and the following two paragraphs appear in all copies of this software.

IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER BE LIABLE TO ANY PARTY FOR DIRECT, INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE AND ITS DOCUMENTATION, EVEN IF THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIMS ANY WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANT-ABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE SOFTWARE PROVIDED HERE UNDER IS

ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, AND THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER HAS NO OBLIGATION TO PROVIDE MAINTENANCE, SUPPORT, UPDATES, ENHANCEMENTS, OR MODIFICATIONS.

3.53 MIT Verbatim License Variant

Permission is granted to make and distribute verbatim copies of this manual provided the copyright notice and this permission notice are preserved on all copies. Permission is granted to copy and distribute modified versions of this manual under the conditions for verbatim copying, provided that the entire resulting derived work is distributed under the terms of a permission notice identical to this one. Since the Linux kernel and libraries are constantly changing, this manual page may be incorrect or out-of-date. The author(s) assume no responsibility for errors or omissions, or for damages resulting from the use of the information contained herein. The author(s) may not have taken the same level of care in the production of this manual, which is licensed free of charge, as they might when working professionally. Formatted or processed versions of this manual, if unaccompanied by the source, must acknowledge the copyright and authors of this work.

3.54 Mozilla Public License Version 1.1

Mozilla Public License Version 1.1

- 1. Definitions.
- 1.0.1. "Commercial Use" means distribution or otherwise making the Covered Code available to a third party.
- 1.1. "Contributor" means each entity that creates or contributes to the creation of Modifications.
- 1.2. "Contributor Version" means the combination of the Original Code, prior Modifications used by a Contributor, and the Modifications made by that particular Contributor.
- 1.3. "Covered Code" means the Original Code or Modifications or the combination of the Original Code and Modifications, in each case including portions thereof.
- 1.4. "Electronic Distribution Mechanism" means a mechanism generally accepted in the software development community for the electronic transfer of data.
- 1.5. "Executable" means Covered Code in any form other than Source Code.
- 1.6. "Initial Developer" means the individual or entity identified as the Initial Developer in the Source Code notice required by Exhibit A. 1.7. "Larger Work" means a work which combines Covered Code or portions thereof with code not governed by the terms of this License. 1.8. "License" means this document.
- 1.8.1. "Licensable" means having the right to grant, to the maximum extent possible, whether at the time of the initial grant or subsequently acquired, any and all of the rights conveyed herein.
- 1.9. "Modifications"

means any addition to or deletion from the substance or structure of either the Original Code or any previous Modifications. When Covered Code is released as a series of files, a Modification is:

- a. Any addition to or deletion from the contents of a file containing Original Code or previous Modifications.
- b.Any new file that contains any part of the Original Code or previous Modifications.
- 1.10. "Original Code" means Source Code of computer software code which is described in the Source Code notice required by Exhibit A as Original Code, and which, at the time of its release under this License is not already Covered Code governed by this License.
- 1.10.1. "Patent Claims" means any patent claim(s), now owned or hereafter acquired, including without limitation, method, process, and apparatus claims, in any patent Licensable by grantor.
- 1.11. "Source Code" means the preferred form of the Covered Code for making modifications to it, including all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, scripts used to control compilation and installation of an Executable, or source code differential comparisons against either the Original Code or another well known, available Covered Code of the Contributor's choice. The Source Code can be in a compressed or archival form, provided the appropriate decompression or de-archiving software is widely available for no charge.
- 1.12. "You" (or "Your") means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under, and complying with all of the terms of, this License or a future version of this License issued

Mozilla Public License Version 1.1

under Section 6.1. For legal entities, "You" includes any entity which controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with You. For purposes of this definition, "control" means (a) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (b) ownership of more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such entity.

2. Source Code License.

2.1. The Initial Developer Grant.

The Initial Developer hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license, subject to third party intellectual property claims:

a.under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Initial Developer to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Original Code (or portions thereof) with or without Modifications, and/or as part of a Larger Work; and

b.under Patents Claims infringed by the making, using or selling of Original Code, to make, have made, use, practice, sell, and offer for sale, and/or otherwise dispose of the Original Code (or portions thereof).

c.the licenses granted in this Section 2.1 (a) and (b) are effective on the date Initial Developer first distributes Original Code under the terms of this License.

d.Notwithstanding Section 2.1 (b) above, no patent license is granted: 1) for code that You delete from the Original Code; 2) separate from the Original Code; or 3) for infringements caused by: i) the modification of the Original Code or ii) the combination of the Original Code with other software or devices.

2.2. Contributor Grant.

Subject to third party intellectual property claims, each Contributor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license

a.under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Contributor, to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Modifications created by such Contributor (or portions thereof) either on an unmodified basis, with other Modifications, as Covered Code and/or as part of a Larger Work; and

b.under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using, or selling of Modifications made by that Contributor either alone and/or in combination with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination), to make, use, sell, offer for sale, have made, and/or otherwise dispose of: 1) Modifications made by that Contributor (or portions thereof); and 2) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination).

c.the licenses granted in Sections 2.2 (a) and 2.2 (b) are effective on the date Contributor first makes Commercial Use of the Covered Code.

d.Notwithstanding Section 2.2 (b) above, no patent license is granted: 1) for any code that Contributor has deleted from the Contributor Version; 2) separate from the Contributor Version; 3) for infringements caused by: i) third party modifications of Contributor Version or ii) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with other software (except as part of the Contributor Version) or other devices; or 4) under Patent

Mozilla Public License Version 1.1

Claims infringed by Covered Code in the absence of Modifications made by that Contributor.

3. Distribution Obligations.

3.1. Application of License.

The Modifications which You create or to which You contribute are governed by the terms of this License, including without limitation Section 2.2. The Source Code version of Covered Code may be distributed only under the terms of this License or a future version of this License released under Section 6.1, and You must include a copy of this License with every copy of the Source Code You distribute. You may not offer or impose any terms on any Source Code version that alters or restricts the applicable version of this License or the recipients' rights hereunder. However, You may include an additional document offering the additional rights described in Section 3.5.

3.2. Availability of Source Code.

Any Modification which You create or to which You contribute must be made available in Source Code form under the terms of this License either on the same media as an Executable version or via an accepted Electronic Distribution Mechanism to anyone to whom you made an Executable version available; and if made available via Electronic Distribution Mechanism, must remain available for at least twelve (12) months after the date it initially became available, or at least six (6) months after a subsequent version of that particular Modification has been made available to such recipients. You are responsible for ensuring that the Source Code version remains available even if the Electronic Distribution Mechanism is maintained by a third party.

3.3. Description of Modifications.

You must cause all Covered Code to which You contribute to contain a file documenting the changes You made to create that Covered Code and the date of any change. You must include a prominent statement that the Modification is derived, directly or indirectly, from Original Code provided by the Initial Developer and including the name of the Initial Developer in (a) the Source Code, and (b) in any notice in an Executable version or related documentation in which You describe the origin or ownership of the Covered Code.

3.4. Intellectual Property Matters

(a) Third Party Claims

If Contributor has knowledge that a license under a third party's intellectual property rights is required to exercise the rights granted by such Contributor under Sections 2.1 or 2.2, Contributor must include a text file with the Source Code distribution titled "LEGAL" which describes the claim and the party making the claim in sufficient detail that a recipient will know whom to contact. If Contributor obtains such knowledge after the Modification is made available as described in Section 3.2, Contributor shall promptly modify the LEGAL file in all copies Contributor makes available thereafter and shall take other steps (such as notifying appropriate mailing lists or newsgroups) reasonably calculated to inform those who received the Covered Code that new knowledge has been obtained.

(b) Contributor APIs

Mozilla Public License Version 1.1

If Contributor's Modifications include an application programming interface and Contributor has knowledge of patent licenses which are reasonably necessary to implement that API, Contributor must also include this information in the legal file.

(c) Representations.

Contributor represents that, except as disclosed pursuant to Section 3.4 (a) above, Contributor believes that Contributor's Modifications are Contributor's original creation(s) and/or Contributor has sufficient rights to grant the rights conveyed by this License.

3.5. Required Notices.

You must duplicate the notice in Exhibit A in each file of the Source Code. If it is not possible to put such notice in a particular Source Code file due to its structure, then You must include such notice in a location (such as a relevant directory) where a user would be likely to look for such a notice. If You created one or more Modification(s) You may add your name as a Contributor to the notice described in Exhibit A. You must also duplicate this License in any documentation for the Source Code where You describe recipients' rights or ownership rights relating to Covered Code. You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligations to one or more recipients of Covered Code. However, You may do so only on Your own behalf, and not on behalf of the Initial Developer or any Contributor. You must make it absolutely clear than any such warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligation is offered by You alone, and You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of warranty, support, indemnity or liability terms You offer.

3.6. Distribution of Executable Versions.

You may distribute Covered Code in Executable form only if the requirements of Sections 3.1, 3.2, 3.3, 3.4 and 3.5 have been met for that Covered Code, and if You include a notice stating that the Source Code version of the Covered Code is available under the terms of this License, including a description of how and where You have fulfilled the obligations of Section 3.2. The notice must be conspicuously included in any notice in an Executable version, related documentation or collateral in which You describe recipients' rights relating to the Covered Code. You may distribute the Executable version of Covered Code or ownership rights under a license of Your choice, which may contain terms different from this License, provided that You are in compliance with the terms of this License and that the license for the Executable version does not attempt to limit or alter the recipient's rights in the Source Code version from the rights set forth in this License. If You distribute the Executable version under a different license You must make it absolutely clear that any terms which differ from this License are offered by You alone, not by the Initial Developer or any Contributor. You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of any such terms You offer.

3.7. Larger Works.

You may create a Larger Work by combining Covered Code with other code not governed by the terms of this License and distribute the Larger Work as a single product. In such a case, You must make sure the requirements of this License are fulfilled for the Covered Code.

Mozilla Public License Version 1.1

4. Inability to Comply Due to Statute or Regulation.

If it is impossible for You to comply with any of the terms of this License with respect to some or all of the Covered Code due to statute, judicial order, or regulation then You must: (a) comply with the terms of this License to the maximum extent possible; and (b) describe the limitations and the code they affect. Such description must be included in the legal file described in Section 3.4 and must be included with all distributions of the Source Code. Except to the extent prohibited by statute or regulation, such description must be sufficiently detailed for a recipient of ordinary skill to be able to understand it

5. Application of this License.

This License applies to code to which the Initial Developer has attached the notice in Exhibit A and to related Covered Code.

6. Versions of the License.

6.1. New Versions

Netscape Communications Corporation ("Netscape") may publish revised and/or new versions of the License from time to time. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number.

6.2. Effect of New Versions

Once Covered Code has been published under a particular version of the License, You may always continue to use it under the terms of that version. You may also choose to use such Covered Code under the terms of any subsequent version of the License published by Netscape. No one other than Netscape has the right to modify the terms applicable to Covered Code created under this License.

6.3. Derivative Works

If You create or use a modified version of this License (which you may only do in order to apply it to code which is not already Covered Code governed by this License), You must (a) rename Your license so that the phrases "Mozilla", "MOZILLAPL", "MOZPL", "Netscape", "MPL", "NPL" or any confusingly similar phrase do not appear in your license (except to note that your license differs from this License) and (b) otherwise make it clear that Your version of the license contains terms which differ from the Mozilla Public License and Netscape Public License. (Filling in the name of the Initial Developer, Original Code or Contributor in the notice described in Exhibit A shall not of themselves be deemed to be modifications of this License.)

7. Disclaimer of warranty

Covered code is provided under this license on an "as is" basis, without warranty of any kind, either expressed or implied, including, without limitation, warranties that the covered code is free of defects, merchantable, fit for a particular purpose or non-infringing. The entire risk as to the quality and performance of the covered code is with you. Should any covered code prove defective in any respect, you (not the initial developer or any other contributor) assume the cost of any necessary servicing, repair or correction. This disclaimer of warranty constitutes an essential part of this license. No use of any covered code is authorized hereunder except under this disclaimer.

8. Termination

Mozilla Public License Version 1.1

- 8.1. This License and the rights granted hereunder will terminate automatically if You fail to comply with terms herein and fail to cure such breach within 30 days of becoming aware of the breach. All sublicenses to the Covered Code which are properly granted shall survive any termination of this License. Provisions which, by their nature, must remain in effect beyond the termination of this License shall survive.
- 8.2. If You initiate litigation by asserting a patent infringement claim (excluding declatory judgment actions) against Initial Developer or a Contributor (the Initial Developer or Contributor against whom You file such action is referred to as "Participant") alleging that:

a.such Participant's Contributor Version directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then any and all rights granted by such Participant to You under Sections 2.1 and/or 2.2 of this License shall, upon 60 days notice from Participant terminate prospectively, unless if within 60 days after receipt of notice You either: (i) agree in writing to pay Participant a mutually agreeable reasonable royalty for Your past and future use of Modifications made by such Participant, or (ii) withdraw Your litigation claim with respect to the Contributor Version against such Participant. If within 60 days of notice, a reasonable royalty and payment arrangement are not mutually agreed upon in writing by the parties or the litigation claim is not withdrawn, the rights granted by Participant to You under Sections 2.1 and/or 2.2 automatically terminate at the expiration of the 60 day notice period specified above.

b.any software, hardware, or device, other than such Participant's Contributor Version, directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then any rights granted to You by such Participant under Sections 2.1(b) and 2.2(b) are revoked effective as of the date You first made, used, sold, distributed, or had made, Modifications made by that Participant.

- 8.3. If You assert a patent infringement claim against Participant alleging that such Participant's Contributor Version directly or indirectly infringes any patent where such claim is resolved (such as by license or settlement) prior to the initiation of patent infringement litigation, then the reasonable value of the licenses granted by such Participant under Sections 2.1 or 2.2 shall be taken into account in determining the amount or value of any payment or license.
- 8.4. In the event of termination under Sections 8.1 or 8.2 above, all end user license agreements (excluding distributors and resellers) which have been validly granted by You or any distributor hereunder prior to termination shall survive termination.

9. Limitation of liability

Under no circumstances and under no legal theory, whether tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, shall you, the initial developer, any other contributor, or any distributor of covered code, or any supplier of any of such parties, be liable to any person for any indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character including, without limitation, damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses, even if such party shall have been informed of the possibility of such damages. This limitation of liability shall not apply to liability for death or personal injury resulting from such party's negligence to the extent applicable law prohibits such limitation. Some jurisdictions do not allow the exclusion or limitation of incidental or consequential damages, so this exclusion and limitation may not apply to you.

10. U.S. government end users

Mozilla Public License Version 1.1

The Covered Code is a "commercial item," as that term is defined in 48 C.F.R. 2.101 (Oct. 1995), consisting of "commercial computer software" and "commercial computer software documentation," as such terms are used in 48 C.F.R. 12.212 (Sept. 1995). Consistent with 48 C.F.R. 12.212 and 48 C.F.R. 227.7202-1 through 227.7202-4 (June 1995), all U.S. Government End Users acquire Covered Code with only those rights set forth herein.

11. Miscellaneous

This License represents the complete agreement concerning subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable. This License shall be governed by California law provisions (except to the extent applicable law, if any, provides otherwise), excluding its conflict-of-law provisions. With respect to disputes in which at least one party is a citizen of, or an entity chartered or registered to do business in the United States of America, any litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Courts of the Northern District of California, with venue lying in Santa Clara County, California, with the losing party responsible for costs, including without limitation, court costs and reasonable attorneys' fees and expenses. The application of the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods is expressly excluded. Any law or regulation which provides that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter shall not apply to this License.

12. Responsibility for claims

As between Initial Developer and the Contributors, each party is responsible for claims and damages arising, directly or indirectly, out of its utilization of rights under this License and You agree to work with Initial Developer and Contributors to distribute such responsibility on an equitable basis. Nothing herein is intended or shall be deemed to constitute any admission of liability.

13. Multiple-licensed code

Initial Developer may designate portions of the Covered Code as "Multiple-Licensed". "Multiple-Licensed" means that the Initial Developer permits you to utilize portions of the Covered Code under Your choice of the MPL or the alternative licenses, if any, specified by the Initial Developer in the file described in Exhibit A.

Exhibit A - Mozilla Public License.

"The contents of this file are subject to the Mozilla Public License Version 1.1 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at https://www.mozilla.org/MPL/

Software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" basis, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing rights and limitations under the License.

The Original Code is		·
The Initial Developer of the Original Code is		
Portions created by	_ are Copyright (C)	
All Rights Reserved.		

Mozilla Public License 2.0

Contributor(s):
Alternatively, the contents of this file may be used under the terms of the license (the "[] License"), in which case the
provisions of [] License are applicable instead of those above. If you wish to allow use of your version of this file only under the terms of the [] License and not to allow others to use your version of this file under the MPL, indicate your decision by
deleting the provisions above and replace them with the notice and other provisions required by the [] License. If you do not delete the provisions above, a recipient may use your version of this file under either the MPL or the [] License."
NOTE: The text of this Exhibit A may differ slightly from the text of the notices in the Source Code files of the Original Code. You should use the text of this Exhibit A rather than the text found in the Original Code Source Code for Your Modifications.

3.55 Mozilla Public License 2.0

Mozilla Public License

Version 2.0

- 1. Definitions
- 1.1. "Contributor"

means each individual or legal entity that creates, contributes to the creation of, or owns Covered Software.

1.2. "Contributor Version"

means the combination of the Contributions of others (if any) used by a Contributor and that particular Contributor's Contribution.

1.3. "Contribution"

means Covered Software of a particular Contributor.

1.4. "Covered Software"

means Source Code Form to which the initial Contributor has attached the notice in Exhibit A, the Executable Form of such Source Code Form, and Modifications of such Source Code Form, in each case including portions thereof.

1.5. "Incompatible With Secondary Licenses"

means

- (a) that the initial Contributor has attached the notice described in Exhibit B to the Covered Software; or
- (b) that the Covered Software was made available under the terms of version 1.1 or earlier of the License, but not also under the terms of a Secondary License.
- 1.6. "Executable Form"

means any form of the work other than Source Code Form.

Mozilla Public License 2.0

1.7. "Larger Work"

means a work that combines Covered Software with other material, in a separate file or files, that is not Covered Software.

1.8. "License"

means this document.

1.9. "Licensable"

means having the right to grant, to the maximum extent possible, whether at the time of the initial grant or subsequently, any and all of the rights conveyed by this License.

1.10. "Modifications"

means any of the following:

- (a) any file in Source Code Form that results from an addition to, deletion from, or modification of the contents of Covered Software; or
- (b) any new file in Source Code Form that contains any Covered Software.

1.11. "Patent Claims" of a Contributor

means any patent claim(s), including without limitation, method, process, and apparatus claims, in any patent Licensable by such Contributor that would be infringed, but for the grant of the License, by the making, using, selling, offering for sale, having made, import, or transfer of either its Contributions or its Contributor Version.

1.12. "Secondary License"

means either the GNU General Public License, Version 2.0, the GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2.1, the GNU Affero General Public License, Version 3.0, or any later versions of those licenses.

1.13. "Source Code Form"

means the form of the work preferred for making modifications.

1.14. "You" (or "Your")

means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under this License. For legal entities, "You" includes any entity that controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with You. For purposes of this definition, "control" means (a) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (b) ownership of more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such entity.

2. License Grants and Conditions

2.1. Grants

Each Contributor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

(a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by such Contributor to use, reproduce, make available, modify, display, perform, distribute, and otherwise exploit its Contributions, either on an unmodified basis, with Modifications, or as part of a Larger Work; and

Mozilla Public License 2.0

(b) under Patent Claims of such Contributor to make, use, sell, offer for sale, have made, import, and otherwise transfer either its Contributions or its Contributor Version.

2.2. Effective Date

The licenses granted in Section 2.1 with respect to any Contribution become effective for each Contribution on the date the Contributor first distributes such Contribution.

2.3. Limitations on Grant Scope

The licenses granted in this Section 2 are the only rights granted under this License. No additional rights or licenses will be implied from the distribution or licensing of Covered Software under this License. Notwithstanding Section 2.1 (b) above, no patent license is granted by a Contributor:

- (a) for any code that a Contributor has removed from Covered Software; or
- (b) for infringements caused by: (i) Your and any other third party's modifications of Covered Software, or (ii) the combination of its Contributions with other software (except as part of its Contributor Version); or
- (c) under Patent Claims infringed by Covered Software in the absence of its Contributions.

This License does not grant any rights in the trademarks, service marks, or logos of any Contributor (except as may be necessary to comply with the notice requirements in Section 3.4).

2.4. Subsequent Licenses

No Contributor makes additional grants as a result of Your choice to distribute the Covered Software under a subsequent version of this License (see Section 10.2) or under the terms of a Secondary License (if permitted under the terms of Section 3.3).

2.5. Representation

Each Contributor represents that the Contributor believes its Contributions are its original creation(s) or it has sufficient rights to grant the rights to its Contributions conveyed by this License.

2.6. Fair Use

This License is not intended to limit any rights You have under applicable copyright doctrines of fair use, fair dealing, or other equivalents.

2.7. Conditions

Sections 3.1, 3.2, 3.3, and 3.4 are conditions of the licenses granted in Section 2.1.

3. Responsibilities

3.1. Distribution of Source Form

All distribution of Covered Software in Source Code Form, including any Modifications that You create or to which You contribute, must be under the terms of this License. You must inform recipients that the Source Code Form of the Covered Software is governed by the terms of this License, and how they can obtain a copy of this License. You may not attempt to alter or restrict the recipients' rights in the Source Code Form.

3.2. Distribution of Executable Form

Mozilla Public License 2.0

If You distribute Covered Software in Executable Form then:

(a) such Covered Software must also be made available in Source Code Form, as described in Section 3.1, and You must inform recipients of the Executable Form how they can obtain a copy of such Source Code Form by reasonable means in a timely manner, at a charge no more than the cost of distribution to the recipient; and

(b) You may distribute such Executable Form under the terms of this License, or sublicense it under different terms, provided that the license for the Executable Form does not attempt to limit or alter the recipients' rights in the Source Code Form under this License.

3.3. Distribution of a Larger Work

You may create and distribute a Larger Work under terms of Your choice, provided that You also comply with the requirements of this License for the Covered Software. If the Larger Work is a combination of Covered Software with a work governed by one or more Secondary Licenses, and the Covered Software is not Incompatible With Secondary Licenses, this License permits You to additionally distribute such Covered Software under the terms of such Secondary License(s), so that the recipient of the Larger Work may, at their option, further distribute the Covered Software under the terms of either this License or such Secondary License(s).

3.4. Notices

You may not remove or alter the substance of any license notices (including copyright notices, patent notices, disclaimers of warranty, or limitations of liability) contained within the Source Code Form of the Covered Software, except that You may alter any license notices to the extent required to remedy known factual inaccuracies.

3.5. Application of Additional Terms

You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligations to one or more recipients of Covered Software. However, You may do so only on Your own behalf, and not on behalf of any Contributor. You must make it absolutely clear that any such warranty, support, indemnity, or liability obligation is offered by You alone, and You hereby agree to indemnify every Contributor for any liability incurred by such Contributor as a result of warranty, support, indemnity or liability terms You offer. You may include additional disclaimers of warranty and limitations of liability specific to any jurisdiction.

4. Inability to Comply Due to Statute or Regulation

If it is impossible for You to comply with any of the terms of this License with respect to some or all of the Covered Software due to statute, judicial order, or regulation then You must: (a) comply with the terms of this License to the maximum extent possible; and (b) describe the limitations and the code they affect. Such description must be placed in a text file included with all distributions of the Covered Software under this License. Except to the extent prohibited by statute or regulation, such description must be sufficiently detailed for a recipient of ordinary skill to be able to understand it.

5. Termination

5.1. The rights granted under this License will terminate automatically if You fail to comply with any of its terms. However, if You become compliant, then the rights granted under this License from a particular Contributor are reinstated (a) provisionally,

Mozilla Public License 2.0

unless and until such Contributor explicitly and finally terminates Your grants, and (b) on an ongoing basis, if such Contributor fails to notify You of the non-compliance by some reasonable means prior to 60 days after You have come back into compliance. Moreover, Your grants from a particular Contributor are reinstated on an ongoing basis if such Contributor notifies You of the non-compliance by some reasonable means, this is the first time You have received notice of non-compliance with this License from such Contributor, and You become compliant prior to 30 days after Your receipt of the notice.

- 5.2. If You initiate litigation against any entity by asserting a patent infringement claim (excluding declaratory judgment actions, counter-claims, and cross-claims) alleging that a Contributor Version directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then the rights granted to You by any and all Contributors for the Covered Software under Section 2.1 of this License shall terminate.
- 5.3. In the event of termination under Sections 5.1 or 5.2 above, all end user license agreements (excluding distributors and resellers) which have been validly granted by You or Your distributors under this License prior to termination shall survive termination.

6. Disclaimer of Warranty

Covered Software is provided under this License on an "as is" basis, without warranty of any kind, either expressed, implied, or statutory, including, without limitation, warranties that the Covered Software is free of defects, merchantable, fit for a particular purpose or non-infringing. The entire risk as to the quality and performance of the Covered Software is with You. Should any Covered Software prove defective in any respect, You (not any Contributor) assume the cost of any necessary servicing, repair, or correction. This disclaimer of warranty constitutes an essential part of this License. No use of any Covered Software is authorized under this License except under this disclaimer.

7. Limitation of Liability

Under no circumstances and under no legal theory, whether tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, shall any Contributor, or anyone who distributes Covered Software as permitted above, be liable to You for any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character including, without limitation, damages for lost profits, loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses, even if such party shall have been informed of the possibility of such damages. This limitation of liability shall not apply to liability for death or personal injury resulting from such party's negligence to the extent applicable law prohibits such limitation. Some jurisdictions do not allow the exclusion or limitation of incidental or consequential damages, so this exclusion and limitation may not apply to You.

8. Litigation

Any litigation relating to this License may be brought only in the courts of a jurisdiction where the defendant maintains its principal place of business and such litigation shall be governed by laws of that jurisdiction, without reference to its conflict-of-law provisions. Nothing in this Section shall prevent a party's ability to bring cross-claims or counter-claims.

9. Miscellaneous

The University of Illinois - NCSA Open Source License

This License represents the complete agreement concerning the subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable. Any law or regulation which provides that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter shall not be used to construe this License against a Contributor.

10. Versions of the License

10.1. New Versions

Mozilla Foundation is the license steward. Except as provided in Section 10.3, no one other than the license steward has the right to modify or publish new versions of this License. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number.

10.2. Effect of New Versions

You may distribute the Covered Software under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software, or under the terms of any subsequent version published by the license steward.

10.3. Modified Versions

If you create software not governed by this License, and you want to create a new license for such software, you may create and use a modified version of this License if you rename the license and remove any references to the name of the license steward (except to note that such modified license differs from this License).

10.4. Distributing Source Code Form that is Incompatible With Secondary Licenses

If You choose to distribute Source Code Form that is Incompatible With Secondary Licenses under the terms of this version of the License, the notice described in Exhibit B of this License must be attached.

Exhibit A - Source Code Form License Notice

This Source Code Form is subject to the terms of the Mozilla Public License, v. 2.0. If a copy of the MPL was not distributed with this file, You can obtain one at https://mozilla.org/MPL/2.0/.

If it is not possible or desirable to put the notice in a particular file, then You may include the notice in a location (such as a LICENSE file in a relevant directory) where a recipient would be likely to look for such a notice.

You may add additional accurate notices of copyright ownership.

Exhibit B - "Incompatible With Secondary Licenses" Notice

This Source Code Form is "Incompatible With Secondary Licenses", as defined by the Mozilla Public License, v. 2.0.

3.56 The University of Illinois - NCSA Open Source License

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal with the Software

Net-SNMP License

without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

- Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimers.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimers in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- Neither the names of "Name of Development Group, Name of Institution", nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this Software without specific prior written permission.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE CONTRIBUTORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS WITH THE SOFTWARE.

3.57 NTP License

Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software and its documentation for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice appears in all copies and that both the copyright notice and this permission notice appear in supporting documentation, and that the name (TrademarkedName) not be used in advertising or publicity pertaining to distribution of the software without specific, written prior permission. (TrademarkedName) makes no representations about the suitability this software for any purpose. It is provided "as is" without express or implied warranty.

3.58 Net-SNMP License

Various copyrights apply to this package, listed in various separate parts below. Please make sure that you read all the parts.

Part 1: CMU/UCD copyright notice: (BSD like)

Copyright 1989, 1991, 1992 by Carnegie Mellon University Derivative Work - 1996, 1998-2000

Copyright 1996, 1998-2000 The Regents of the University of California All Rights Reserved

Net-SNMP License

Permission to use, copy, modify and distribute this software and its documentation for any purpose and without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice appears in all copies and that both that copyright notice and this permission notice appear in supporting documentation, and that the name of CMU and The Regents of the University of California not be used in advertising or publicity pertaining to distribution of the software without specific written permission.

THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS DISCLAIM ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE, INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM THE LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

Part 2: Networks Associates Technology, Inc copyright notice (BSD)

Copyright (c) 2001-2003, Networks Associates Technology, Inc All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

Neither the name of the Networks Associates Technology, Inc nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY,

WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Part 3: Cambridge Broadband Ltd. copyright notice (BSD)

Portions of this code are copyright (c) 2001-2003, Cambridge Broadband Ltd. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

Net-SNMP License

Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

The name of Cambridge Broadband Ltd. may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR

CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCURE-MENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Part 4: Sun Microsystems, Inc. copyright notice (BSD)

Copyright © 2003 Sun Microsystems, Inc., 4150 Network Circle, Santa Clara, California 95054, U.S.A. All rights reserved.

Use is subject to license terms below. This distribution may include materials developed by third parties. Sun, Sun Microsystems, the Sun logo and Solaris are trademarks or registered trademarks of Sun Microsystems, Inc. in the U.S. and other countries.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

Neither the name of the Sun Microsystems, Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUP-

Net-SNMP License

TION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Part 5: Sparta, Inc copyright notice (BSD) Copyright (c) 2003-2009, Sparta, Inc All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

Neither the name of Sparta, Inc nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Part 6: Cisco/BUPTNIC copyright notice (BSD) Copyright (c) 2004, Cisco, Inc and Information Network

Center of Beijing University of Posts and Telecommunications. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

Neither the name of Cisco, Inc, Beijing University of Posts and Telecommunications, nor the names of their contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT

Net-SNMP License

NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Part 7: Fabasoft R&D Software GmbH & Co KG copyright notice (BSD) Copyright (c) Fabasoft R&D Software GmbH & Co KG, 2003

oss@fabasoft.com Author: Bernhard Penz

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

The name of Fabasoft R&D Software GmbH & Co KG or any of its subsidiaries, brand or product names may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR

CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCURE-MENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Part 8: Apple Inc. copyright notice (BSD) Copyright (c) 2007 Apple Inc. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions

are met:

1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

Net-SNMP License

2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

3. Neither the name of Apple Inc. ("Apple") nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY,

OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Part 9: ScienceLogic, LLC copyright notice (BSD) Copyright (c) 2009, ScienceLogic, LLC All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are

met

Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

Neither the name of ScienceLogic, LLC nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

3.59 Noweb License

Noweb is protected by copyright. It is not public-domain software or shareware, and it is not protected by a ``copyleft" agreement like the one used by the Free Software Foundation.

Noweb is available free for any use in any field of endeavor. You may redistribute noweb in whole or in part provided you acknowledge its source and include this COPY-RIGHT file. You may modify noweb and create derived works, provided you retain this copyright notice, but the result may not be called noweb without my written consent.

You may sell noweb if you wish. For example, you may sell a CD-ROM including noweb.

You may sell a derived work, provided that all source code for your derived work is available, at no additional charge, to anyone who buys your derived work in any form. You must give permisson for said source code to be used and modified under the terms of this license. You must state clearly that your work uses or is based on noweb and that noweb is available free of change. You must also request that bug reports on your work be reported to you.

3.60 SIL Open Font License 1.1

SIL OPEN FONT LICENSE Version 1.1 - 26 February 2007

PREAMBLE

The goals of the Open Font License (OFL) are to stimulate worldwide development of collaborative font projects, to support the font creation efforts of academic and linguistic communities, and to provide a free and open framework in which fonts may be shared and improved in partnership with others.

The OFL allows the licensed fonts to be used, studied, modified and redistributed freely as long as they are not sold by themselves. The fonts, including any derivative works, can be bundled, embedded, redistributed and/or sold with any software provided that any reserved names are not used by derivative works. The fonts and derivatives, however, cannot be released under any other type of license. The requirement for fonts to remain under this license does not apply to any document created using the fonts or their derivatives.

DEFINITIONS

"Font Software" refers to the set of files released by the Copyright Holder(s) under this license and clearly marked as such. This may include source files, build scripts and documentation.

"Reserved Font Name" refers to any names specified as such after the copyright statement(s).

"Original Version" refers to the collection of Font Software components as distributed by the Copyright Holder(s).

SIL Open Font License 1.1

"Modified Version" refers to any derivative made by adding to, deleting, or substituting — in part or in whole — any of the components of the Original Version, by changing formats or by porting the Font Software to a new environment.

"Author" refers to any designer, engineer, programmer, technical writer or other person who contributed to the Font Software.

PERMISSION & CONDITIONS

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of the Font Software, to use, study, copy, merge, embed, modify, redistribute, and sell modified and unmodified copies of the Font Software, subject to the following conditions:

- 1) Neither the Font Software nor any of its individual components, in Original or Modified Versions, may be sold by itself.
- 2) Original or Modified Versions of the Font Software may be bundled, redistributed and/or sold with any software, provided that each copy contains the above copyright notice and this license. These can be included either as stand-alone text files, human-readable headers or in the appropriate machine-readable metadata fields within text or binary files as long as those fields can be easily viewed by the user.
- 3) No Modified Version of the Font Software may use the Reserved Font Name(s) unless explicit written permission is granted by the corresponding Copyright Holder. This restriction only applies to the primary font name as presented to the users.
- 4) The name(s) of the Copyright Holder(s) or the Author(s) of the Font Software shall not be used to promote, endorse or advertise any Modified Version, except to acknowledge the contribution(s) of the Copyright Holder(s) and the Author(s) or with their explicit written permission.
- 5) The Font Software, modified or unmodified, in part or in whole, must be distributed entirely under this license, and must not be distributed under any other license. The requirement for fonts to remain under this license does not apply to any document created using the Font Software.

TERMINATION

This license becomes null and void if any of the above conditions are not met.

DISCLAIMER

THE FONT SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ANY WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NON-INFRINGEMENT OF COPYRIGHT, PATENT, TRADEMARK, OR OTHER RIGHT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE FONT SOFTWARE OR FROM OTHER DEALINGS IN THE FONT SOFTWARE.

OpenSSL License

3.61 Open LDAP Public License v2.8

The OpenLDAP Public License Version 2.8, 17 August 2003

Redistribution and use of this software and associated documentation ("Software"), with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions in source form must retain copyright statements and notices,
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce applicable copyright statements and notices, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution, and
- 3. Redistributions must contain a verbatim copy of this document.

The OpenLDAP Foundation may revise this license from time to time. Each revision is distinguished by a version number. You may use this Software under terms of this license revision or under the terms of any subsequent revision of the license.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

The names of the authors and copyright holders must not be used in advertising or otherwise to promote the sale, use or other dealing in this Software without specific, written prior permission. Title to copyright in this Software shall at all times remain with copyright holders.

OpenLDAP is a registered trademark of the OpenLDAP Foundation.

Copyright 1999-2003 The OpenLDAP Foundation, Redwood City, California, USA. All Rights Reserved. Permission to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this document is granted.

3.62 OpenSSL License

OpenSSL License

Copyright (c) 1998-2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this software must display the following acknowledgment: "This product includes software developed by the OpenSSL Project for use in the OpenSSL Toolkit. (http://www.openssl.org/)"
- 4. The names "OpenSSL Toolkit" and "OpenSSL Project" must not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without prior written permission. For written permission, please contact openssl-core@openssl.org.
- 5. Products derived from this software may not be called "OpenSSL" nor may "OpenSSL" appear in their names without prior written permission of the OpenSSL Project.
- 6. Redistributions of any form whatsoever must retain the following acknowledgment: "This product includes software developed by the OpenSSL Project for use in the OpenSSL Toolkit (http://www.openssl.org/)"

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

This product includes cryptographic software written by Eric Young (eay@crypt-soft.com). This product includes software written by Tim Hudson (tjh@cryptsoft.com).

Original SSLeay License

Copyright (C) 1995-1998 Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com) All rights reserved.

This package is an SSL implementation written by Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com). The implementation was written so as to conform with Netscapes SSL.

This library is free for commercial and non-commercial use as long as the following conditions are aheared to. The following conditions apply to all code found in this distribution, be it the RC4, RSA, lhash, DES, etc., code; not just the SSL code. The SSL documentation included with this distribution is covered by the same copyright terms except that the holder is Tim Hudson (tjh@cryptsoft.com).

Copyright remains Eric Young's, and as such any Copyright notices in the code are not to be removed. If this package is used in a product, Eric Young should be given attribution as the author of the parts of the library used. This can be in the form of a textual

PHP License v3.01

message at program startup or in documentation (online or textual) provided with the package.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this software must display the following acknowledgement:

"This product includes cryptographic software written by Eric Young (eay@crypt-soft.com)"

The word 'cryptographic' can be left out if the rouines from the library being used are not cryptographic related :-).

4. If you include any Windows specific code (or a derivative thereof) from the apps directory (application code) you must include an acknowledgement: "This product includes software written by Tim Hudson (tjh@cryptsoft.com)"

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

The licence and distribution terms for any publically available version or derivative of this code cannot be changed. i.e. this code cannot simply be copied and put under another distribution licence [including the GNU Public Licence.]

3.63 PHP License v3.01

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, is permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. The name "PHP" must not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without prior written permission. For written permission, please contact group@php.net.
- 4. Products derived from this software may not be called "PHP", nor may "PHP" appear in their name, without prior written permission from group@php.net. You may indicate that your software works in conjunction with PHP by saying "Foo for PHP" instead of calling it "PHP Foo" or "phpfoo"
- 5. The PHP Group may publish revised and/or new versions of the license from time to time. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number. Once covered code has been published under a particular version of the license, you may always continue to use it under the terms of that version. You may also choose to use such covered code under the terms of any subsequent version of the license published by the PHP Group. No one other than the PHP Group has the right to modify the terms applicable to covered code created under this License.
- 6. Redistributions of any form whatsoever must retain the following acknowledgment: "This product includes PHP software, freely available from http://www.php.net/software/".

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY COPYRIGHT HOLDER "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

This software consists of voluntary contributions made by many individuals on behalf of the PHP Group.

The PHP Group can be contacted via Email at group@php.net.

For more information on the PHP Group and the PHP project, please see http://www.php.net.

PHP includes the Zend Engine, freely available at http://www.zend.com.

3.64 PostgreSQL License

Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software and its documentation for any purpose, without fee, and without a written agreement is hereby granted, provided

Python License 2.0

that the above copyright notice and this paragraph and the following two paragraphs appear in all copies.

IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS BE LIABLE TO ANY PARTY FOR DIRECT, INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, INCLUDING LOST PROFITS, ARISING OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE AND ITS DOCUMENTATION, EVEN IF THE AUTHORS HAVE BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

THE AUTHORS SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIMS ANY WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE SOFTWARE PROVIDED HEREUNDER IS ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, AND THE AUTHORS HAS NO OBLIGATIONS TO PROVIDE MAINTENANCE, SUPPORT, UPDATES, ENHANCEMENTS, OR MODIFICATIONS.

3.65 Python License 2.0

PYTHON SOFTWARE FOUNDATION LICENSE VERSION 2

- 1. This LICENSE AGREEMENT is between the Python Software Foundation ("PSF"), and the Individual or Organization ("Licensee") accessing and otherwise using this software ("Python") in source or binary form and its associated documentation.
- 2. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License Agreement, PSF hereby grants Licensee a nonexclusive, royalty-free, world-wide license to reproduce, analyze, test, perform and/or display publicly, prepare derivative works, distribute, and otherwise use Python alone or in any derivative version, provided, however, that PSF's License Agreement and PSF's notice of copyright, i.e., "Copyright (c) 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006 Python Software Foundation; All Rights Reserved" are retained in Python alone or in any derivative version prepared by Licensee.
- 3. In the event Licensee prepares a derivative work that is based on or incorporates Python or any part thereof, and wants to make the derivative work available to others as provided herein, then Licensee hereby agrees to include in any such work a brief summary of the changes made to Python.
- 4. The copyright holder is making Python available to Licensee on an "AS IS" basis. THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED. BY WAY OF EXAMPLE, BUT NOT LIMITATION, PSF MAKES NO AND DISCLAIMS ANY REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR THAT THE USE OF PYTHON WILL NOT INFRINGE ANY THIRD PARTY RIGHTS.
- 5. THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER SHALL NOT BE LIABLE TO LICENSEE OR ANY OTHER USERS OF PYTHON FOR ANY INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR LOSS AS A RESULT OF MODIFYING, DISTRIBUTING, OR OTHERWISE USING PYTHON, OR ANY DERIVATIVE THEREOF, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY THEREOF.
- 6. This License Agreement will automatically terminate upon a material breach of its terms and conditions.

Python License 2.0

7. Nothing in this License Agreement shall be deemed to create any relationship of agency, partnership, or joint venture between PSF and Licensee. This License Agreement does not grant permission to use PSF trademarks or trade name in a trademark sense to endorse or promote products or services of Licensee, or any third party.

8. By copying, installing or otherwise using Python, Licensee agrees to be bound by the terms and conditions of this License Agreement.

BEOPEN.COM LICENSE AGREEMENT FOR PYTHON 2.0

BEOPEN PYTHON OPEN SOURCE LICENSE AGREEMENT VERSION 1

- 1. This LICENSE AGREEMENT is between BeOpen.com ("BeOpen"), having an office at 160 Saratoga Avenue, Santa Clara, CA 95051, and the Individual or Organization ("Licensee") accessing and otherwise using this software in source or binary form and its associated documentation ("the Software").
- 2. Subject to the terms and conditions of this BeOpen Python License Agreement, BeOpen hereby grants Licensee a non-exclusive, royalty-free, world-wide license to reproduce, analyze, test, perform and/or display publicly, prepare derivative works, distribute, and otherwise use the Software alone or in any derivative version, provided, however, that the BeOpen Python License is retained in the Software, alone or in any derivative version prepared by Licensee.
- 3. The copyright holder is making the Software available to Licensee on an "AS IS" basis. BEOPEN MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED. BY WAY OF EXAMPLE, BUT NOT LIMITATION, THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER MAKES NO AND DISCLAIMS ANY REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR THAT THE USE OF THE SOFTWARE WILL NOT INFRINGE ANY THIRD PARTY RIGHTS.
- 4. THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER SHALL NOT BE LIABLE TO LICENSEE OR ANY OTHER USERS OF THE SOFTWARE FOR ANY INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR LOSS AS A RESULT OF USING, MODIFYING OR DISTRIBUTING THE SOFTWARE, OR ANY DERIVATIVE THEREOF, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY THEREOF.
- 5. This License Agreement will automatically terminate upon a material breach of its terms and conditions.
- 6. This License Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted in all respects by the law of the State of California, excluding conflict of law provisions. Nothing in this License Agreement shall be deemed to create any relationship of agency, partnership, or joint venture between BeOpen and Licensee. This License Agreement does not grant permission to use BeOpen trademarks or trade names in a trademark sense to endorse or promote products or services of Licensee, or any third party. As an exception, the "BeOpen Python" logos available at http://www.pythonlabs.com/logos.html may be used according to the permissions granted on that web page.
- 7. By copying, installing or otherwise using the software, Licensee agrees to be bound by the terms and conditions of this License Agreement.

CNRI OPEN SOURCE LICENSE AGREEMENT (for Python 1.6b1)

IMPORTANT: PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING AGREEMENT CAREFULLY.

BY CLICKING ON "ACCEPT" WHERE INDICATED BELOW, OR BY COPYING, INSTALLING OR OTHERWISE USING PYTHON 1.6, beta 1 SOFTWARE, YOU ARE DEEMED TO HAVE AGREED TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS LICENSE AGREEMENT.

- 1. This LICENSE AGREEMENT is between the Corporation for National Research Initiatives, having an office at 1895 Preston White Drive, Reston, VA 20191 ("CNRI"), and the Individual or Organization ("Licensee") accessing and otherwise using Python 1.6, beta 1 software in source or binary form and its associated documentation, as released at the www.python.org Internet site on August 4, 2000 ("Python 1.6b1").
- 2. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License Agreement, CNRI hereby grants Licensee a non-exclusive, royalty-free, world-wide license to reproduce, analyze, test, perform and/or display publicly, prepare derivative works, distribute, and otherwise use Python 1.6b1 alone or in any derivative version, provided, however, that CNRIs License Agreement is retained in Python 1.6b1, alone or in any derivative version prepared by Licensee.

Alternately, in lieu of CNRIs License Agreement, Licensee may substitute the following text (omitting the quotes): "Python 1.6, beta 1, is made available subject to the terms and conditions in CNRIs License Agreement. This Agreement may be located on the Internet using the following unique, persistent identifier (known as a handle): 1895.22/1011. This Agreement may also be obtained from a proxy server on the Internet using the URL:http://hdl.handle.net/1895.22/1011".

- 3. In the event Licensee prepares a derivative work that is based on or incorporates Python 1.6b1 or any part thereof, and wants to make the derivative work available to the public as provided herein, then Licensee hereby agrees to indicate in any such work the nature of the modifications made to Python 1.6b1.
- 4. The copyright holder is making Python 1.6b1 available to Licensee on an "AS IS" basis. THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED. BY WAY OF EXAMPLE, BUT NOT LIMITATION, THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER MAKES NO AND DISCLAIMS ANY REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR THAT THE USE OF PYTHON 1.6b1 WILL NOT INFRINGE ANY THIRD PARTY RIGHTS.
- 5. THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER SHALL NOT BE LIABLE TO LICENSEE OR ANY OTHER USERS OF THE SOFTWARE FOR ANY INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR LOSS AS A RESULT OF USING, MODIFYING OR DISTRIBUTING PYTHON 1.6b1, OR ANY DERIVATIVE THEREOF, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY THEREOF.
- 6. This License Agreement will automatically terminate upon a material breach of its terms and conditions.
- 7. This License Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted in all respects by the law of the State of Virginia, excluding conflict of law provisions. Nothing in this License Agreement shall be deemed to create any relationship of agency, partnership, or joint venture between CNRI and Licensee. This License Agreement does not grant permission to use CNRI trademarks or trade name in a trademark sense to endorse or promote products or services of Licensee, or any third party.

SGI Free Software License B v2.0

8. By clicking on the "ACCEPT" button where indicated, or by copying, installing or otherwise using Python 1.6b1, Licensee agrees to be bound by the terms and conditions of this License Agreement.

ACCEPT

CWI LICENSE AGREEMENT FOR PYTHON 0.9.0 THROUGH 1.2

Copyright (c) 1991 - 1995, Stichting Mathematisch Centrum Amsterdam, The Netherlands. All rights reserved.

Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software and its documentation for any purpose and without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice appear in all copies and that both that copyright notice and this permission notice appear in supporting documentation, and that the name of Stichting Mathematisch Centrum or CWI not be used in advertising or publicity pertaining to distribution of the software without specific, written prior permission.

THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE, INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS, IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

3.66 RSA Message-Digest License

All rights reserved.

License to copy and use this software is granted provided that it is identified as the "RSA Data Security, Inc. MD5 Message-Digest Algorithm" in all material mentioning or referencing this software or this function.

License is also granted to make and use derivative works provided that such works are identified as "derived from the RSA Data Security, Inc. MD5 Message-Digest Algorithm" in all material mentioning or referencing the derived work.

RSA Data Security, Inc. makes no representations concerning either the merchantability of this software or the suitability of this software for any particular purpose. It is provided "as is" without express or implied warranty of any kind.

These notices must be retained in any copies of any part of this documentation and/or software.

3.67 SGI Free Software License B v2.0

SGI FREE SOFTWARE LICENSE B (Version 2.0, Sept. 18, 2008)

SQLITE Copyright Notice

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice including the dates of first publication and either this permission notice or a reference to http://oss.sgi.com/projects/FreeB/ shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Except as contained in this notice, the name of Silicon Graphics, Inc. shall not be used in advertising or otherwise to promote the sale, use or other dealings in this Software without prior written authorization from Silicon Graphics, Inc.

3.68 SQLITE Copyright Notice

SQLite Copyright

All of the code and documentation in SQLite has been dedicated to the public domain by the authors. All code authors, and representatives of the companies they work for, have signed affidavits dedicating their contributions to the public domain and originals of those signed affidavits are stored in a firesafe at the main offices of Hwaci. Anyone is free to copy, modify, publish, use, compile, sell, or distribute the original SQLite code, either in source code form or as a compiled binary, for any purpose, commercial or non-commercial, and by any means.

The previous paragraph applies to the deliverable code and documentation in SQLite - those parts of the SQLite library that you actually bundle and ship with a larger application. Some scripts used as part of the build process (for example the "configure" scripts generated by autoconf) might fall under other open-source licenses. Nothing from these build scripts ever reaches the final deliverable SQLite library, however, and so the licenses associated with those scripts should not be a factor in assessing your rights to copy and use the SQLite library.

All of the deliverable code in SQLite has been written from scratch. No code has been taken from other projects or from the open internet. Every line of code can be traced back to its original author, and all of those authors have public domain dedications on file. So the SQLite code base is clean and is uncontaminated with licensed code from other projects.

Obtaining An License To Use SQLite

Even though SQLite is in the public domain and does not require a license, some users want to obtain a license anyway. Some reasons for obtaining a license include:

SSH short notice

- Your company desires warranty of title and indemnity against claims of copyright infringement.
- You are using SQLite in a jurisdiction that does not recognize the public domain.
- You are using SQLite in a jurisdiction that does not recognize the right of an author to dedicate their work to the public domain.
- You want to hold a tangible legal document as evidence that you have the legal right to use and distribute SQLite.
- Your legal department tells you that you have to purchase a license.

If you feel like you really need to purchase a license for SQLite, Hwaci, the company that employs the architect and principal developers of SQLite, will sell you one. All proceeds from the sale of SQLite licenses are used to fund further improvements to SQLite.

Contributed Code

In order to keep SQLite completely free and unencumbered by copyright, all new contributors to the SQLite code base are asked to dedicate their contributions to the public domain. If you want to send a patch or enhancement for possible inclusion in the SQLite source tree, please accompany the patch with the following statement:

The author or authors of this code dedicate any and all copyright interest in this code to the public domain. We make this dedication for the benefit of the public at large and to the detriment of our heirs and successors. We intend this dedication to be an overt act of relinquishment in perpetuity of all present and future rights to this code under copyright law.

We are not able to accept patches or changes to SQLite that are not accompanied by a statement such as the above. In addition, if you make changes or enhancements as an employee, then a simple statement such as the above is insufficient. You must also send by surface mail a copyright release signed by a company officer. A signed original of the copyright release should be mailed to:

Hwaci

6200 Maple Cove Lane

Charlotte, NC 28269

USA

3.69 SSH short notice

As far as I am concerned, the code I have written for this software can be used freely for any purpose. Any derived versions of this software must be clearly marked as such, and if the derived work is incompatible with the protocol description in the RFC file, it must be called by a name other than "ssh" or "Secure Shell".

3.70 Sendmail License

Use, Modification and Redistribution (including distribution of any modified or derived work) in source and binary forms is permitted only if each of the following conditions is met:

- 1. Redistributions qualify as "freeware" or "Open Source Software" under one of the following terms:
- (a) Redistributions are made at no charge beyond the reasonable cost of materials and delivery.
- (b) Redistributions are accompanied by a copy of the Source Code or by an irrevocable offer to provide a copy of the Source Code for up to three years at the cost of materials and delivery. Such redistributions must allow further use, modification, and redistribution of the Source Code under substantially the same terms as this license. For the purposes of redistribution "Source Code" means the complete compilable and linkable source code of sendmail including all modifications.
- 2. Redistributions of Source Code must retain the copyright notices as they appear in each Source Code file, these license terms, and the disclaimer/limitation of liability set forth as paragraph 6 below.
- 3. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the Copyright Notice, these license terms, and the disclaimer/limitation of liability set forth as paragraph 6 below, in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. For the purposes of binary distribution the "Copyright Notice" refers to the following language:
- "Copyright (c) 1998-2010 Sendmail, Inc. All rights reserved."
- 4. Neither the name of Sendmail, Inc. nor the University of California nor names of their contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission. The name "sendmail" is a trademark of Sendmail, Inc.
- 5. All redistributions must comply with the conditions imposed by the University of California on certain embedded code, which copyright Notice and conditions for redistribution are as follows:
- (a) Copyright (c) 1988, 1993 The Regents of the University of California. All rights reserved.
- (b) Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:
- (i) Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- (ii) Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- (iii) Neither the name of the University nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

Sun RPC License

6. Disclaimer/Limitation of Liability: THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY SENDMAIL, INC. AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL SENDMAIL, INC., THE REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

3.71 Spencer License 94

Permission is granted to anyone to use this software for any purpose on any computer system, and to alter it and redistribute it, subject to the following restrictions:

- 1. The author is not responsible for the consequences of use of this software, no matter how awful, even if they arise from flaws in it.
- 2. The origin of this software must not be misrepresented, either by explicit claim or by omission. Since few users ever read sources, credits must appear in the documentation.
- 3. Altered versions must be plainly marked as such, and must not be misrepresented as being the original software. Since few users ever read sources, credits must appear in the documentation.
- 4. This notice may not be removed or altered.

3.72 SunPro Attribution License

Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software is freely granted, provided that this notice is preserved.

3.73 Sun RPC License

Sun RPC is a product of Sun Microsystems, Inc. and is provided for unrestricted use provided that this legend is included on all tape media and as a part of the software program in whole or part. Users may copy or modify Sun RPC without charge, but are not authorized to license or distribute it to anyone else except as part of a product or program developed by the user.

SUN RPC IS PROVIDED AS IS WITH NO WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND INCLUDING THE WARRANTIES OF DESIGN, MERCHANTIBILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PAR-

TCL-TK License

TICULAR PURPOSE, OR ARISING FROM A COURSE OF DEALING, USAGE OR TRADE PRACTICE.

Sun RPC is provided with no support and without any obligation on the part of Sun Microsystems, Inc. to assist in its use, correction, modification or enhancement.

THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER SHALL HAVE NO LIABILITY WITH RESPECT TO THE INFRINGEMENT OF COPYRIGHTS, TRADE SECRETS OR ANY PATENTS BY SUN RPC OR ANY PART THEREOF.

In no event will Sun Microsystems, Inc. be liable for any lost revenue or profits or other special, indirect and consequential damages, even if Sun has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

Sun Microsystems, Inc.

2550 Garcia Avenue

Mountain View, California 94043

3.74 TCL-TK License

The following terms apply to all files associated with the software unless explicitly disclaimed in individual files.

The authors hereby grant permission to use, copy, modify, distribute, and license this software and its documentation for any purpose, provided that existing copyright notices are retained in all copies and that this notice is included verbatim in any distributions. No written agreement, license, or royalty fee is required for any of the authorized uses. Modifications to this software may be copyrighted by their authors and need not follow the licensing terms described here, provided that the new terms are clearly indicated on the first page of each file where they apply.

IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR DISTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE TO ANY PARTY FOR DIRECT, INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, ITS DOCUMENTATION, OR ANY DERIVATIVES THEREOF, EVEN IF THE AUTHORS HAVE BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

THE AUTHORS AND DISTRIBUTORS SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIM ANY WARRAN-TIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, AND NON-INFRINGEMENT. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, AND THE AUTHORS AND DISTRIBUTORS HAVE NO OBLIGATION TO PROVIDE MAINTENANCE, SUPPORT, UPDATES, ENHANCEMENTS, OR MODIFICATIONS.

GOVERNMENT USE: If you are acquiring this software on behalf of the U.S. government, the Government shall have only "Restricted Rights" in the software and related documentation as defined in the Federal Acquisition Regulations (FARs) in Clause 52.227.19 (c) (2). If you are acquiring the software on behalf of the Department of Defense, the software shall be classified as "Commercial Computer Software" and the Government shall have only "Restricted Rights" as defined in Clause 252.227-7013 (c) (1) of DFARs. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the authors grant the U.S. Government

Unicode License Agreement - Data Files and Software (2016)

and others acting in its behalf permission to use and distribute the software in accordance with the terms specified in this license.

3.75 TCP Wrappers License

Copyright 1995 by Wietse Venema. All rights reserved. Some individual files may be covered by other copyrights.

This material was originally written and compiled by Wietse Venema at Eindhoven University of Technology, The Netherlands, in 1990, 1991, 1992, 1993, 1994 and 1995.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that this entire copyright notice is duplicated in all such copies.

This software is provided "as is" and without any expressed or implied warranties, including, without limitation, the implied warranties of merchantibility and fitness for any particular purpose.

3.76 Unicode License Agreement - Data Files and Software (2016)

UNICODE, INC. LICENSE AGREEMENT - DATA FILES AND SOFTWARE

See Terms of Use <https://www.unicode.org/copyright.html>

for definitions of Unicode Inc.'s Data Files and Software.

NOTICE TO USER: Carefully read the following legal agreement.

BY DOWNLOADING, INSTALLING, COPYING OR OTHERWISE USING UNICODE INC.'S

DATA FILES ("DATA FILES"), AND/OR SOFTWARE ("SOFTWARE"),

YOU UNEQUIVOCALLY ACCEPT, AND AGREE TO BE BOUND BY, ALL OF THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT.

IF YOU DO NOT AGREE, DO NOT DOWNLOAD, INSTALL, COPY, DISTRIBUTE OR USE

THE DATA FILES OR SOFTWARE.

COPYRIGHT AND PERMISSION NOTICE

Copyright © 1991-2022 Unicode, Inc. All rights reserved.

Distributed under the Terms of Use in https://www.unicode.org/copyright.html.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining

a copy of the Unicode data files and any associated documentation

(the "Data Files") or Unicode software and any associated documentation

X11 License

(the "Software") to deal in the Data Files or Software
without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use,
copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, and/or sell copies of
the Data Files or Software, and to permit persons to whom the Data Files
or Software are furnished to do so, provided that either

- (a) this copyright and permission notice appear with all copies of the Data Files or Software, or
- (b) this copyright and permission notice appear in associated Documentation.

THE DATA FILES AND SOFTWARE ARE PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WAR-RANTY OF

ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND

NONINFRINGEMENT OF THIRD PARTY RIGHTS.

IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR HOLDERS INCLUDED IN THIS

NOTICE BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, OR ANY SPECIAL INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL

DAMAGES, OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER

TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THE DATA FILES OR SOFTWARE.

Except as contained in this notice, the name of a copyright holder shall not be used in advertising or otherwise to promote the sale, use or other dealings in these Data Files or Software without prior written authorization of the copyright holder.

3.77 X11 License

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Except as contained in this notice, the name of the copyright holders shall not be used in advertising or otherwise to promote the sale, use or other dealings in this Software without prior written authorization from the copyright holders.

3.78 zlib License

This software is provided 'as-is', without any express or implied warranty. In no event will the authors be held liable for any damages arising from the use of this software.

Permission is granted to anyone to use this software for any purpose, including commercial applications, and to alter it and redistribute it freely, subject to the following restrictions:

- 1. The origin of this software must not be misrepresented; you must not claim that you wrote the original software. If you use this software in a product, an acknowledgment in the product documentation would be appreciated but is not required.
- 2. Altered source versions must be plainly marked as such, and must not be misrepresented as being the original software.
- 3. This notice may not be removed or altered from any source distribution.

3.79 bzip2 and libbzip2 License

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. The origin of this software must not be misrepresented; you must not claim that you wrote the original software. If you use this software in a product, an acknowledgment in the product documentation would be appreciated but is not required.
- 3. Altered source versions must be plainly marked as such, and must not be misrepresented as being the original software.
- 4. The name of the author may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

libtiff License

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

3.80 curl License

Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies. THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT OF THIRD PARTY RIGHTS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE. Except as contained in this notice, the name of a copyright holder shall not be used in advertising or otherwise to promote the sale, use or other dealings in this Software without prior written authorization of the copyright holder.

3.81 libtiff License

Permission to use, copy, modify, distribute, and sell this software and its documentation for any purpose is hereby granted without fee, provided that (i) the above copyright notices and this permission notice appear in all copies of the software and related documentation, and (ii) the names of Sam Leffler and Silicon Graphics may not be used in any advertising or publicity relating to the software without the specific, prior written permission of Sam Leffler and Silicon Graphics.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS-IS" AND WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS, IMPLIED OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY KIND, OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER OR NOT ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF DAMAGE, AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

GNU Libtool Exception

3.82 GNU Libtool Exception

As a special exception to the GNU General Public License, if you distribute this file as part of a program or library that is built using GNU Libtool, you may include this file under the same distribution terms that you use for the rest of that program.

4 Copyrights

The following table lists copyright notices for open source software packages (or parts of such software packages).

Package	Version	Copyright
android-gradle- wrapper	3.4.1	Copyright (C) 2017 Gradle Inc.
android-native- style	-	Copyright (C) 2005 The Android Open Source Project
angle	-	Copyright (C) 2002-2013 The ANGLE Project Authors
angle-array- boundsclamper	-	Copyright (C) 2012 Apple Inc.
angle-murmur- hash	-	MurmurHash3 was written by Austin Appleby, and is placed in the public domain. The author hereby disclaims copyright to this source code.
angle-systeminfo	-	Copyright (C) 2009 Apple Inc. All Rights Reserved.
angle- trace_event	-	Copyright (c) 2013 The Chromium Authors.
Atmel Software Framework (ASF)	3.30.1	Copyright (c) 2009-2016 Atmel Corporation. All rights reserved.
avahi	0.6.32	Copyright (c) 2000-2004 Red Hat, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1991-2015 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2012-2015 Dan Nicholson (dbn.lists@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2003-2004 Porchdog Software
		Copyright (c) 1994 X Consortium
		Copyright (c) copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation
		Copyright (c) 1999 Tom Tromey
		Copyright (c) 2004 Scott James Remnant (scott@netsplit.com)
		Copyright (c) 2004-2015 by the Avahi developers
		Copyright (c) 2004 Oren Ben-Kiki

Package	Version	Copyright
base-passwd	3.5.29	Copyright (c) 1991 by the Massachusetts Institute of Technology
		Copyright (c) 2001-2002 Joey Hess
		Copyright (c) 2002-2003 Colin Watson. Jest
		Copyright (c) 1999-2002 Wichert Akkerman (wichert@deephackmode.org)
		Copyright (c) 2007 David Mandelberg
		Copyright (c) 1989, 1991-1996, 1998-2012 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) Actually change maintainer
		Copyright (c) 2004 Nicolas FRANCOIS
		Copyright (c) 2010 Software in the Public Interest
		Copyright (c) 2002-2005, 2007 Colin Watson (cjwatson@debian.org)
		Copyright (c) 2011 Helge Kreutzmann , (debian@helgefjell.de)
		Copyright (c) copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation
		Copyright (c) 2002-2003 Colin Watson. II
		Copyright (c) YEAR Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		copyright 1999 en2002 Wichert Akkerman
		Copyright 1999 en2002 Wichert Akkerman
		Copyright 1999 en2002 Wichert Akkerman und 2002, 2003 Colin Watson. Es
boost	1.66.0	Copyright The Boost community

Package	Version	Copyright
busybox	1.24.1	Copyright (c) 2005-2006 by Rob Sullivan (cogito.ergo.cogito@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2006-2015 by Denys Vlasenko (vda.linux@googlemail.com, vda.linux@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2003 by Glenn McGrath SELinux
		Copyright (c) 2001 by Gennady Feldman . Changes Made (gfeldman@gena01.com)
		Copyright (c) 2008-2009 Vladimir Dronnikov (dronnikov@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 1999-2001 by Lineo, inc. and John Beppu
		Copyright (c) 1980, 1983, 1988-2000 The Regents of the University of California
		Copyright (c) 1996-2008 Markus Franz Xaver Johannes Oberhum
		Copyright (c) 1994 Matthew Dillon (dillon@apollo.west.oic.com)
		Copyright (c) 2005-2009, 2015 Bernhard Reutner-Fischer (rep.nop@aon.at, busybox@busybox.net)
		Copyright (c) 1996-1997 Linux International
		Copyright (c) 1992-1995 Remy Card Laboratoire MASI - Institut Blaise Pascal (card@masi.ibp.fr)
		Copyright (c) 2002 Andi Kleen, SuSE Labs
		Copyright (c) 2008 Bernhard Reutner-Fischer Copyrihgt
		Copyright (c) 2001 Magnus Damm (damm@opensource.se)
		Copyright (c) 1994-1996 Donald Becker
		Copyright (c) 2000-2005, 2008-2009, 2017, 2030, 2034 (u173034@informatik.uni-oldenburg.de, dzo@simtreas.ru, vonsch@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 1999-2000 by Randolph Chung (tausq@debian.org
		Copyright (c) 1991-1992 Linus Torvalds
		Copyright (c) 2001 by Emanuele Aina (emanuele.aina@tiscali.it)
		Copyright (c) 2003-2008, 2014 Tito Ragusa (tito-wolit@tiscali.it, farmatito@tiscali.it)
		Copyright (c) 1968, 2002-2005 Roman Zippel (zippel@linux-m68k.org)
		Copyright (c) 1993-1994 Remy Card Laboratoire MASI, Institut Blaise Pascal Universite Pierre et Marie Curie (card@masi.ibp.fr)
		Copyright (c) 2004-2005 Enrik Berkhan (Enrik.Berkhan@inka.de)
		Copyright (c) 2000-2004, 2006 by Glenn McGrath
		Copyright (c) 2015 by Ari Sundholm (ari@tuxera.com)
		Copyright (c) 2003-2004 Paul Mundt (lethal@linux-sh.org)
		Copyright (c) 2005 by Marc Leeman (marc.leeman@barco.com)
		Copyright (c) 1984, 1986-1987, 1989-2006 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2003 by Arthur van Hoff (avh@strangeberry.com)
		Copyright (c) 1996-1997 Linux International. Ive
		Copyright (c) 2004 Peter Willis (psyphreak@phreaker.net)
		Copyright (c) 2001 Aaron Lehmann (aaronl@vitelus.com)
		Copyright (c) 2000-2002 Matt Kraai (kraai@alumni.carnegiemellon.edu)

Package	Version	Copyright
		Copyright (c) 2006 Jac Goudsmit
		Copyright (c) 2008 Darius Augulis (augulis.darius@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) Michiel Huisjes
		Copyright (c) 2001 Matt Krai
		Copyright (c) 2002-2003 Romain Lievin (roms@lpg.ticalc.org, roms@tilp.info)
		Copyright (c) 2000 by Daniel Jacobowitz
		Copyright (c) 2002 by Kai Germaschewski (kai.germaschewski@gmx.de)
		Copyright (c) Pi c
		Copyright (c) 2006-2007 by KaiGai Kohei (kaigai@ak.jp.nec.com, kaigai@kaigai.gr.jp)
		Copyright (c) 2001 David Schleef (ds@schleef.org)
		Copyright (c) 2008, 2010 Nokia Corporation
		Copyright (c) 1987, 1997 Prentice Hall
		Copyright (c) 2000 by Karl M. Hegbloom (karlheg@debian.org)
		Copyright (c) 2000-2001 by Gennady Feldman (gfeld-man@gena01.com)
		Copyright (c) 2009-2010 Malek Degachi (malek-degachi@laposte.net)
		Copyright (c) 2002 Robert Griebl (griebl@gmx.de)
		Copyright (c) 2005 H. Peter Anvin
		Copyright (c) 2002-2009 Craig
		Copyright (c) 1962, 1977, 1997, 1999, 2003, 2032 by Matteo Croce (3297627799@wind.it)
		Copyright (c) 1997-2002 Richard Gooch
		Copyright (c) 2001 Hewlett-Packard Laboratories
		Copyright (c) 2008, 2010 Timo Teras (timo.teras@iki.fi)
		Copyright (c) 1998-1999 Dave Cinege
		Copyright (c) 1993 MicroWalt Corporation
		Copyright (c) 2000 Lennert Buytenhek
		Copyright (c) 1992-2009 University of Delaware
		Copyright (c) 1999 Uwe Ohse (uwe@ohse.de)
		Copyright (c) 2005-2006 by Robert Sullivan (cogito.ergo.cogito@hotmail.com, cogito.ergo.cogito@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2014 by Bartosz Golaszewski (bartek-gola@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2006-2007 Gabriel Somlo
		Copyright (c) 2000 Jan-Derk Bakker (J.D.Bakker@its.tudelft.nl)
		Copyright (c) 2003-2008, 2010 Rob Landley (rob@landley.net)
		Copyright (c) 1995, 1999-2005 by Erik Andersen (andersen@codepoet.org)
		Copyright (c) 2010 by Matheus Izvekov (mizvekov@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 1996-1999 Guy Maor (maor@debian.org)
		Copyright (c) 2001-2006 Vladimir Oleynik (dzo@simtreas.ru) Copyright (c) 1993 Rick Sladkey (jrs@world.std.com)

Package	Version	Copyright
		Copyright (c) 2003, 2016 Mar Manuel Novoa III (mjn3@code-poet.org)
		Copyright (c) 2002 Randy Dunlap
		Copyright (c) 1999, 2002 by David I. Bell
		Copyright (c) 1992-1998 Michael K. Johnson
		Copyright (c) 2004 Nicholas Miell
		Copyright (c) 1995 lan Jackson (ian@chiark.greenend.org.uk)
		Copyright (c) 2002-2005 Sam Ravnborg (sam@ravnborg.org)
		Copyright (c) 2005 Martin Cracauer cracauer cons.org cracauercracauer (http://www.cons.org/, http://www.cons.org/)
		Copyright (c) 2002 Jeff Angielski, The PTR Group (jeff@theptrgroup.com)
		Copyright (c) 2001-2002 Hewlett-Packard Company
		Copyright (c) 1993-2002 Werner Almesberger
		Copyright (c) 2005-2006 by Mike Frysinger (vapier@gentoo.org)
		Copyright (c) 2006 Jesse Dutton (jessedutton@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2004-2005 Kay Sievers (kay.sievers@vrfy.org)
		Copyright (c) 1986-2003 may safely be consumed
		Copyright (c) 2001-2006 Gerrit Pape
		Copyright (c) 1999 George Staikos
		Copyright (c) 2006-2008 by Natanael Copa (natanael.copa@gmail.com, n@tanael.org)
		Copyright (c) 1996-2006 Julian Seward (jseward@bzip.org)
		Copyright (c) 1998-1999 Charles P. Wright
		Copyright (c) 2007 by Stephane Billiart (stephane.billiart@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) Manuel Novoa III and Vladimir Oleynik (mjn3@codepoet.org, dzo@simtreas.ru)
		Copyright (c) 2014 Isaac Dunham (ibid.ag@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 1997 by Peter Hanecak (hanecak@megaloman.sk)
		Copyright (c) 2008 BusyBox Team
		Copyright (c) 2010 Lauri Kasanen
		Copyright (c) 2002 Khalid Aziz
		Copyright (c) 2014 by Fugro Intersite B.V. (m.stam@fugro.nl)
		Copyright (c) 2006-2015 wolfSSL Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1992 Roger Binns
		Copyright (c) 1994-1996 Charles L. Blake
		Copyright (c) 2001-2003, 2005 Manuel Novoa III (mjn3@codepoet.org)
		Copyright (c) 2009 Maksym Kryzhanovskyy (xmaks@email.cz)
		Copyright (c) 2000 Jean-Pierre Lefebvre and Remi Lefebvre (helix@step.polymtl.ca, remi@debian.org)
		Copyright (c) 2006 Freescale Semiconductor, Inc (stuarth@freescale.com)
		Copyright (c) 2003 Paul Sheer
		Copyright (c) 1990-1996 Portions Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2009 Stefan Seyfried (seife@sphairon.com)

Package	Version	Copyright
		Copyright (c) copyrighted by many authors
		Copyright (c) 2008 Pascal Bellard
		Copyright (c) 2001-2002 by Laurence Anderson
		Copyright (c) 1994 David Burren
		Copyright (c) 2002 AYR Networks, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1997 by Andi Kleen
		Copyright (c) 2003 Bastian Blank (waldi@tuxbox.org)
		Copyright (c) 2012 S-G Bergh (sgb@systemasis.org)
		Copyright (c) 1997-2005 Herbert Xu (herbert@gondor.apana.org.au)
		Copyright (c) 1996-2006 Julian R Seward
		Copyright (c) 2000 by spoon (spoon@ix.netcom.com)
		Copyright (c) 2005 6, Roberto A. Foglietta (me@roberto.foglietta.name)
		Copyright (c) Arne Bernin (arne@matrix.loopback.org)
		Copyright (c) 1996-1997 Linux International. New
		Copyright (c) 2000, 2002 Edward Betts (edward@debian.org)
		Copyright (c) 1987-1988 Regents of the University of California
		Copyright (c) 2010 Kevin Cernekee (cernekee@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2006-2007 Stefan Rompf (sux@loplof.de)
		Copyright (c) 2004 Tony J. White
		Copyright (c) 2011 Pere Orga (gotrunks@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2001 Stuart Hughes (seh@zee2.com)
		Copyright (c) 1992-1993 Jean-loup Gailly
		Copyright (c) copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation
		Copyright (c) 2003 Todd C. Miller (Todd.Miller@courtesan.com)
		Copyright (c) 1995-1999 by Geert Uytterhoeven (Geert.Uytterhoeven@cs.kuleuven.ac.be)
		Copyright (c) 2002 by Bart Visscher (magick@linux-fan.com)
		Copyright (c) 1999-2000 The htDig Group
		Copyright (c) 2008 Michele Sanges (michele.sanges@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2005 Odd Arild Olsen
		Copyright (c) 1996 Jeff Noxon (jeff@router.patch.net)
		Copyright (c) 2000-2001 Jeff Tranter (tranter@pobox.com)
		Copyright (c) 1998 by Albert Cahalan
		Copyright (c) 2007 Loic Grenie (loic.grenie@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2010 Bradley M. Kuhn (bkuhn@ebb.org)
		Copyright (c) 2000 Axis Communications AB
		Copyright (c) 1999-2001 by Lineo, inc.
		Copyright (c) 2001 by Michael Habermann (mhabermann@gmx.de)
		Copyright (c) 2004 by Ed Clark
		Copyright (c) 2002 by Dmitry Zakharov (dmit@crp.bank.gov.ua)
		Copyright (c) 1989-1991 Julianne Frances Haugh (jockgrrl@austin.rr.com)
		Copyright (c) 1999-2001 by Lineo, inc. and Mark Whitley
		Copyright (c) 2004, 2008-2009 Matt Mackall (mpm@selenic.com)

Package	Version	Copyright
		Copyright (c) 1996 Brian Candler (B.Candler@pobox.com)
		Copyright (c) 1995-1996 Bruce Perens (bruce@pixar.com)
		Copyright (c) 1994-2002 Mark Lord
		Copyright (c) 2006 by Erik Hovland (erik@hovland.org)
		Copyright (c) 1999-2004 by Erik Andersen Fix for SELinux (andersen@codepoet.org)
		Copyright (c) 2008 by Patricia Muscalu (patricia.muscalu@axis.com)
		Copyright (c) 2010 Lennart Poettering
		Copyright (c) 2007 by Yuichi Nakamura (ynakam@hitachisoft.jp)
		Copyright (c) 2012 by Sven Oliver SvOlli Moll (svolli@svolli.de)
		Copyright (c) 1999-2003 Donald Becker and Scyld Computing Corporation
		Copyright (c) 2002 Al Stone
		Copyright (c) 2003-2004 Henning Brauer (henning@openbsd.org)
		Copyright (c) Joern Engel (joern@wh.fh-wedel.de)
		Copyright (c) 2002 Steven J. Hill (shill@broadcom.com)
		Copyright (c) 1992 A. V. Le Blanc (LeBlanc@mcc.ac.uk)
		Copyright (c) 2007 Hiroshi Shinji (shiroshi@my.email.ne.jp)
		Copyright (c) 2006 by Yoshinori Sato (ysato@users.sourceforge.jp)
		Copyright (c) 2003 Glenn L. McGrath
		Copyright (c) 1999-2005 Igor Pavlov
		Copyright (c) 2005 Tobias Klauser (tklauser@access.unizh.ch)
		Copyright (c) 2000-2001 Sterling Huxley (sterling@europa.com)
		Copyright (c) 2005 Frank Sorenson (frank@tuxrocks.com)
		Copyright (c) Eero Tamminen
		Copyright (c) 2002 Mario Strasser , Zuercher Hochschule Winterthur, Netbeat AG (mast@gmx.net)
		Copyright (c) 2007 BusyBox by Yuichi Nakamura (ynakam@hitachisoft.jp)
		Copyright (c) 2003 correct
		Copyright (c) 2004 by David Brownell
		Copyright (c) Andre Masella (andre@masella.no-ip.org)
		Copyright (c) 2010 Denys Vlasenko Split
		Copyright (c) 1991-1997 Miquel van Smoorenburg
		Copyright (c) 1999 Matthew Ramsay Chris Trew (matthewr@moreton.com.au, ctrew@moreton.com.au)
		Copyright (c) 2001 Larry Doolittle, (Idoolitt@recycle.lbl.gov)
		Copyright (c) 1992 Branko Lankester
		Copyright (c) 2006 by Jan Kiszka (jan.kiszka@web.de)
		Copyright (c) 2000 Arcom Control System Ltd
		Copyright (c) 2009 by Dan Fandrich (dan@coneharvesters.com)
		Copyright (c) Andreas Neuper
		Copyright (c) 1999-2001 by Mark Whitley (markw@codepoet.org)
		Copyright (c) 1994-2000 by Tomi Ollila
		Copyright (c) 1998 Enrique Zanardi (ezanardi@ull.es)

Package	Version	Copyright
		Copyright (c) 2004 Alexander Guy (alexander.guy@andern.org)
		Copyright (c) 2001 by glenn
		Copyright (c) 1999-2004 by Erik Andersen and Ron Alder (andersen@codepoet.org, alder@lineo.com)
		Copyright (c) 1994, 1996 Alessandro Rubini (rubini@ipvvis.unipv.it)
		Copyright (c) 2005 W. Michael Petullo (mike@flyn.org)
		Copyright (c) 2006 Aurelien Jacobs (aurel@gnuage.org)
		Copyright (c) 2013 INSIDE Secure Corporation
		Copyright (c) Vladimir N. Oleynik (dzo@simtreas.ru)
		Copyright (c) 1993-2005 by Theodore Tso
		Copyright (c) 2001-2005 Free Software Foundation
		Copyright (c) 2006 by Jason Schoon (floydpink@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2011 Marek Becka (yuen@klacno.sk)
		Copyright (c) 2003 Yang Xiaopeng
		Copyright (c) 2010 Marek Polacek (mmpolacek@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2008 Nuovation System Designs, LLC
		Copyright (c) 1993-1994 Theodore Tso. Also
		Copyright (c) 1999-2001 by John Beppu (beppu@codepoet.org)
		Copyright (c) 1997, 2000-2001 Larry Doolittle (LRDoolittle@lbl.gov, larry@doolittle.boa.org)
		Copyright (c) 2002-2003 Glenn Engel (glenne@engel.org)
		Copyright (c) 2010 Sergey Naumov (sknaumov@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2002-2011 PeerSec Networks,
		Copyright (c) 2011 Davide Cavalca (davide@geexbox.org)
		Copyright (c) 2003 by Rob Landley , Joey Hess (rob@landley.net)
		Copyright (c) 1997-2000 Frodo Looijaard (frodol@dds.nl)
		Copyright (c) 2005 Roberto A. Foglietta (me@roberto.foglietta.name)
		Copyright (c) 2010 by Grigory Batalov (bga@altlinux.org)
		Copyright (c) 2003 Russ Dill (Russ.Dill@asu.edu)
		Copyright (c) 1997 by Vernon Hoxie
		Copyright (c) 2008 Tito Ragusa for SUSv3
		Copyright (c) 1991 2, RSA Data Security, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2006 Michael Opdenacker (michael@free-electrons.com)
		Copyright (c) 1994 Matthew Dillon Vladimir Oleynik (dillon@apollo.west.oic.com, dzo@simtreas.ru)
		Copyright (c) 1994-1998 Andries E. Brouwer (aeb@cwi.nl)
		Copyright (c) 1999 Anthony Towns (aj@azure.humbug.org.au)
		Copyright (c) 19962003 Markus Franz Xaver Johannes Oberhumer
		Copyright (c) 19962008 Markus Franz Xaver Johannes Oberhumer

Package	Version	Copyright
bzip2	1.0.6	Copyright (c) 1999 URW,
		Copyright (c) 1996-2010 Julian Seward (jseward@bzip.org)
		Copyright (c) (http://www.ams.org)
		Copyright (c) 1997, 2009 American Mathematical Society
		Copyright (c) 1996-2010 Julian R Seward
		Copyright (c) 1996-2004 Glyph Cog, LLC
CMSIS	16.09.21.01	Copyright (C) 2009-2014 ARM Limited.
cocoa-platform- plugin	Revision 27673	Copyright (c) 2007-2008, Apple, Inc.
crc	-	Copyright (C) 1986 Gary S. Brown.
cycle	Revision 27673	Copyright (c) 2003, 2006 Matteo Frigo
		Copyright (c) 2003, 2006 Massachusetts Institute of Technology
Cyrus SASL	2.1.27	Copyright (c) 1998-2003 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights reserved.

Package	Version	Copyright
dbus	1.10.14	Copyright (c) 2002-2007 Red Hat Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2006 Thiago Macieira (thiago@kde.org)
		Copyright (c) 1989, 1991-2016 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2013 Ralf Habacker, (ralf.habacker@freenet.de)
		Copyright (c) FSF
		Copyright (c) 2008-2012 Nokia Corporation
		Copyright (c) copyrighted by the Regents of the University of California, Sun Microsystems, Inc., Scriptics Corporation
		Copyright (c) 2013 Intel Corporation
		Copyright (c) copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation
		Copyright (c) 2002-2003 CodeFactory AB
		Copyright (c) 2002-2008 Red Hat, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1991-1993 The Regents of the University of California
		Copyright (c) 2004-2005 Scott James Remnant (scott@nets-plit.com)
		Copyright (c) 2009 Klaralvdalens Datakonsult AB, a KDAB Group company, (info@kdab.net)
		Copyright (c) 2003-2005 Thomas Vander Stichele
		Copyright (c) 2004 Eric Poech
		Copyright (c) 1995 A.M. Kuchling
		Copyright (c) 2002 David A. Wheeler
		Copyright (c) 2008 Colin Walters (walters@verbum.org)
		Copyright (c) 2006 Peter Kummel (syntheticpp@gmx.net)
		Copyright (c) 2006 Christian Ehrlicher (ch.ehrlicher@gmx.de)
		Copyright (c) 2007 Tanner Lovelace (lovelace@wayfarer.org)
		Copyright (c) 2005 Novell, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2003 Philip Blundell (philb@gnu.org)
		Copyright (c) 2008-2016 Collabora Ltd.
		Copyright (c) 2005 Lennart Poettering
		Copyright (c) 2006-2013 Ralf Habacker (ralf.habacker@freenet.de)
		Copyright (c) 2002-2003 Red Hat, Inc., CodeFactory AB, and others
		Copyright (c) 2008 Laurent Montel, (montel@kde.org)
		Copyright (c) Nokia Patch from Ross Burton
		Copyright (c) 2003-2004 Lawrence E. Rosen
		Copyright (c) 2004 Imendio HB
		Copyright (c) 2004 Robert Shearman
		Copyright (c) 2008-2009 Benjamin Reed (rangerrick@befunk.com)
		Copyright (c) 2011 Raphael Kubo da Costa (kubito@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 1994 Sun Microsystems, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2002 Michael Meeks
		Copyright (c) 2014-2015 Canonical, Ltd.
		Copyright (c) 2006 Tim Beaulen (tbscope@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 1994 X Consortium
		Copyright (c) 2006 Mandriva
		Copyright (c) 2009 FreeDesktop.org

Package	Version	Copyright
		Copyright (c) 2009 Yaakov Selkowitz
		Copyright (c) 2009 Jonas Bahr (jonas.baehr@web.de)
		Copyright (c) 2005 g10 Code GmbH
DNSSD.DLL	320.5	Copyright (c) 2003-2004, Apple Computer, Inc. All rights reserved.
DOJO	1.8.1	Copyright (c) 2005-2007, The Dojo Foundation
doubleconver- sion	2.0.1	Copyright 2006-2012, the V8 project authors
dropbear	2016.74	Copyright (c) 1991 by the Massachusetts Institute of Technology
		Copyright (c) 2000-2003 Damien Miller
		Copyright (c) 2002-2015 Matt Johnston
		Copyright (c) 2004 Portions Mihnea Stoenescu
		Copyright (c) 1983, 1990, 1992-1993, 1995 The Regents of the University of California
		Copyright (c) 1998 Todd C. Miller (Todd.Miller@courtesan.com)
		Copyright (c) 1992-2013 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1995 Tatu Ylonen , Espoo, Finland (ylo@cs.hut.fi)
		Copyright (c) 2008 Google Inc.
		Copyright (c) copyrighted by Michael Fromberger. They
		Copyright (c) 2000 Andre Lucas
		Copyright (c) 2004 Portions by Mihnea Stoenescu
		Copyright (c) 1995, 1999 Theo de Raadt
		Copyright (c) 1998 Michael J. Fromberger
		Copyright (c) 1996 Portions Theo de Raadt
		Copyright (c) 1997-2003 Simon Tatham
		Copyright (c) 1996 Portions Jason Downs
		Copyright (c) 1999 Aaron Campbell
		Copyright (c) 2004 Mihnea Stoenescu
		Copyright (c) Portions Robert de Bath, Joris van Rantwijk, Delian Delchev, Andreas Schultz, Jeroen Massar, Wez Furlong, Nicolas Barry, Justin Bradford, and CORE SDI S.A.
		Copyright (c) 2002-2003 Nils Nordman
		Copyright (c) 2008 Frederic Moulins
		Copyright (c) 2000 Markus Friedl
		Copyright (c) 2004 Martin Carlsson
		Copyright (c) 2004 Portions Matt Johnston
		Copyright (c) 1999 WIDE Project
		Copyright (c) 1998 Portions Todd C. Miller
easing	2.0.1	Copyright (c) 2001 Robert Penner

Package	Version	Copyright
eudev	3.2.1	Copyright (c) 2003-2014 Kay Sievers (kay.sievers@vrfy.org, kay@vrfy.org)
		Copyright (c) 2000 Red Hat, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2003-2004 Greg Kroah-Hartman (greg@kroah.com)
		Copyright (c) 2014 Michal Schmidt
		Copyright (c) 2014 Carlos Garnacho (carlosg@gnome.org)
		Copyright (c) 2010 Maxim Levitsky
		Copyright (c) SUSE
		Copyright (c) 2009-2014 Lennart Poettering (lennart@poettering.net)
		Copyright (c) 2015 Ronny Chevalier
		Copyright (c) 2009 Johan Dahlin
		Copyright (c) 2014 David Herrmann (dh.herrmann@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2008-2009 Alan Jenkins (alan.christopher.jenkins@googlemail.com, alan-jenkins@tuffmail.co.uk)
		Copyright (c) 2012 Josh Triplett (josh@joshtriplett.org)
		Copyright (c) 2009-2010 Canonical Ltd.
		Copyright (c) 2013-2014 Zbigniew Jedrzejewski-Szmek (zbyszek@in.waw.pl)
		Copyright (c) copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation
		Copyright (c) 2007 Hannes Reinecke (hare@suse.de)
		Copyright (c) 2004 Leann Ogasawara (ogasawara@osdl.org)
		Copyright (c) 1999 Tom Tromey
		Copyright (c) 2009 Filippo Argiolas (filippo.argiolas@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2013 Intel Corporation
		Copyright (c) 2009 Martin Pitt (martin.pitt@ubuntu.com)
		Copyright (c) 2003 IBM Corp.
		Copyright (c) 2009-2010 David Zeuthen (zeuthen@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2011 ProFUSION
		Copyright (c) 2009 Scott James Remnant (scott@netsplit.com)
		Copyright (c) 2011 Karel Zak (kzak@redhat.com)
		Copyright (c) 2004 Portions David Zeuthen, (david@fubar.dk)
		Copyright (c) 2008 Lennart Poettering, LGPL
		Copyright (c) 2005 SUSE Linux Products GmbH
		Copyright (c) 2004 Chris Friesen (chris_friesen@sympatico.ca)
		Copyright (c) 2006 Marco dltri (md@Linux.IT)

Package	Version	Copyright
expat	2.2.0	Copyright (c) 1999-2000 Clark Cooper (coopercc@netheaven.com)
		Copyright (c) 1992-2016 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1998-2003 Thai Open Source Software Center Ltd
		Copyright (c) 1998-2000 Thai Open Source Software Center Ltd and Clark Cooper
		Copyright (c) 1994 X Consortium
		Copyright (c) 2001-2016 Expat maintainers
		Copyright (c) 1998-2016 Thai Open Source Software Center, Clark Cooper, and the Expat maintainers
		Copyright (c) 2010 Patrick Spendrin (ps_ml@gmx.de)
		Copyright (c) 2002 Daryle Walker
		Copyright (c) 2002 Portions Thomas Wegner
font-alias	1.0.3	Copyright (c) 1992-2010 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2005 Red Hat, Inc
		Copyright (c) 2005-2006, 2009 Oracle andor its affiliates
		Copyright (c) 2004 Scott James Remnant (scott@netsplit.com)
		Copyright (c) 1994 X Consortium
		Copyright (c) 2005 Red Hat, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1994-1995 Cronyx Ltd.
font-util	1.3.1	Copyright (c) 1992-2014 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2009 Matteo Frigo
		Copyright (c) 1991-2011 Unicode, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2007 Joerg Sonnenberger
		Copyright (c) 2005 Red Hat, Inc
		Copyright (c) copyrighted by the NetBSD Foundation
		Copyright (c) 2005-2006, 2009-2010 Oracle andor its affiliates
		Copyright (c) 2006 Martin Husemann
		Copyright (c) 2004 Scott James Remnant (scott@netsplit.com)
		Copyright (c) 2009 Mike Frysinger (vapier@gentoo.org)
		Copyright (c) 1994 X Consortium
		Copyright (c) 2005 Red Hat, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2003 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2009 Steven G. Johnson (stevenj@alum.mit.edu)

Package	Version	Copyright
fontconfig	2.12.1	Copyright (c) 1992-2015 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2000-2007 Keith Packard
ı		Copyright (c) 2004, 2008-2010, 2012 Red Hat, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1987-1988 Sony Corp.
		Copyright (c) 2010 Reuben Thomas (rrt@sc3d.org)
		Copyright (c) 2008, 2012 Red Hat, Inc. Red Hat
		Copyright (c) 2011, 2013, 2015-2016 Akira TAGOH
		Copyright (c) 2002-2003 by Juliusz Chroboczek
		Copyright (c) 2012 Parag Nemade, Pravin Satpute (psatpute@red-hat.com)
		Copyright (c) 2008 Danilo Segan
		Copyright (c) 2013 Raimund Steger
		Copyright (c) 2012 Pravin Satpute (psatpute@redhat.com)
ı		Copyright (c) 2016 Unicoder, Inc.
ı		Copyright (c) 2007 Chris Wilson
		Copyright (c) 2008 Steven G. Johnson (stevenj@alum.mit.edu)
		Copyright (c) 2004 Scott James Remnant (scott@netsplit.com)
		Copyright (c) 2005 Patrick Lam
		Copyright (c) 2011-2013 Google, Inc.
ı		Copyright (c) 2000 Tuomas J. Lukka
		Copyright (c) 1994 X Consortium
		Copyright (c) 2014 Abel Cheung
		Copyright (c) 2008, 2010 Behdad Esfahbod
		Copyright (c) 2006 Xi Keith Packard
		Copyright (c) 2008 Neskie Manuel
		Copyright (c) 2011 Daniel Richard G. (skunk@iSKUNK.ORG)
		Copyright (c) 2009 Roozbeh Pournader
		Copyright (c) 2012 Parag Nemade
		Copyright (c) 2009 Resat SABIQ
		Copyright (c) 1999 Richard Henderson (rth@redhat.com)
		Copyright (c) 2010 Xi Behdad Esfahbod
		Copyright (c) 2006 Danis Jacquerye
		Copyright (c) 2005 Sharif FarsiWeb, Inc. (license@farsiweb.info)
		Copyright (c) 2007 Dwayne Bailey
		Copyright (c) 2010 UKIJ - Uyghur Computer Science Association (http://www.ukij.org/) Ubuntu Uyghur Translation Team (https://launchpad.net/~ubuntu-l10n-ug)
forkfd	2.0.1	Copyright (C) 2016 Intel Corporation
		Copyright (C) 2015 Klarälvdalens Datakonsult AB, a KDAB Group company, info@kdab.com
freebsd	2.0.1	Copyright (c) 1992, 1993 The Regents of the University of California.
		Copyright (c) 2011 The FreeBSD Foundation
freetype	2.0.1	Copyright 2006-2015 by David Turner, Robert Wilhelm, and Werner Lemberg.

Package	Version	Copyright
freetype-bdf	2.0.1	Copyright (C) 2001-2002 by Francesco Zappa Nardelli
		Copyright 2000 Computing Research Labs, New Mexico State University
		Copyright 2001-2002, 2011 Francesco Zappa Nardelli
freetype-pcf	2.0.1	Copyright (C) 2000 by Francesco Zappa Nardelli
freetype-zlib	2.0.1	Copyright (C) 1995-2002 Jean-loup Gailly and Mark Adler
fuse	2.9.4	Copyright (c) 1989, 1991-2014 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2011 Sebastian Pipping (sebastian@pipping.org)
		Copyright (c) 1994 X Consortium
		Copyright (c) 2001-2008, 2010 Miklos Szeredi (miklos@szeredi.hu)
		Copyright (c) 2008-2009 Tejun Heo (teheo@suse.de, tj@kernel.org)
		Copyright (c) 2008-2009 SUSE Linux Products GmbH
		Copyright (c) copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation
		Copyright (c) 2005-2008 Csaba Henk (csaba.henk@creo.hu)

Package	Version	Copyright
glib	2.50.3	Copyright (c) 1998-2016 Red Hat, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2005-2008 Imendio AB
		Copyright (c) 1991-2016 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1998-2000 Tom Tromey
		Copyright (c) 2001-2002, 2004, 2006 Behdad Esfahbod
		Copyright (c) 1995-1997, 1999, 2002 Peter Mattis, Red Hat, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2001-2014 glib
		Copyright (c) 1995-1998 Peter Mattis, Spencer Kimball and Josh MacDonald
		Copyright (c) 2004-2005 Miloslav Trmac (mitr@volny.cz)
		Copyright (c) 2001 James Henstridge
		Copyright (c) 2012-2013 Colin Walters (walters@verbum.org)
		Copyright (c) 2008-2009 codethink
		Copyright (c) 2013, 2015 Lars Uebernickel
		Copyright (c) 1998-2000, 2003-2004 Tor Lillqvist
		Copyright (c) 2008-2013 Red Hat, Inc
		Copyright (c) 2010 Mikhail Zabaluev (mikhail.zabaluev@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2010 Thiago Santos (thiago.sousa.santos@collabora.co.uk)
		Copyright (c) 2001, 2008 Hans Breuer
		Copyright (c) 2006 Lukas Novotny (lukasnov@cvs.gnome.org)
		Copyright (c) 2011-2015 Canonical Limited
		Copyright (c) 2009-2013, 2015 Collabora Ltd. (http://www.collabora.co.uk/)
		Copyright (c) 2000-2013 Julian Seward
		Copyright (c) 2011-2012 Dmitry Matveev (me@dmitrymatveev.co.uk)
		Copyright (c) 2005 THE glibs
		Copyright (c) 2004-2005 Adam Weinberger (adamw@gnome.org)
		Copyright (c) 2008-2010 Codethink Limited
		Copyright (c) 2001-2013, 2015 glibs
		Copyright (c) 2003-2004 Jonathan Blandford (jrb@alum.mit.edu)
		Copyright (c) 2010 Intel Corp.
		Copyright (c) 1997-1998, 2000-2003, 2005, 2007 Tim Janik
		Copyright (c) 1999, 2001, 2003 Red Hat Software
		Copyright (c) 2012-2015 Dan Nicholson (dbn.lists@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2007-2009, 2011, 2015 Ryan Lortie (desrt@desrt.ca)
		Copyright (c) 2002-2007 Soeren Sandmann (sandmann@daimi.au.dk)
		Copyright (c) 2008, 2010-2011, 2013, 2015 Collabora, Ltd.
		Copyright (c) 2001-2002, 2005, 2010
		Copyright (c) 2007 Francois Gouget
		Copyright (c) 2002-2016 the glib
		Copyright (c) 2006 Maithili The GNOME Foundation
		Copyright (c) 2010 Christian Kellner
		Copyright (c) 2007 Sebastian Droge

Package	Version	Copyright
		Copyright (c) 1994 X Consortium
		Copyright (c) 2005-2007, 2010 Emmanuele Bassi (ebassi@linux.intel.com, ebassi@gnome.org)
		Copyright (c) 2012 Swecha telugu localisation Team (localization@swecha.net)
		Copyright (c) 2000 Red Hat Inc.,
		Copyright (c) 2004 Anders Carlsson (andersca@gnome.org)
		Copyright (c) 1995-2011 Peter Mattis, Spencer Kimball, Josh Mac- Donald and others
		Copyright (c) 1998-2011 Tim Janik, Red Hat, Inc. and others
		Copyright (c) 2005 Red Hat
		Copyright (c) 1986, 2014 Ruslan Izhbulatov (Irn1986@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 1998 Owen Taylor
		Copyright (c) 2012 Lucas De Marchi (lucas.de.marchi@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2007, 2012 Red Hat Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2010 HZ
		Copyright (c) 2000-2003 Ximian Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2001, 2003-2005 Matthias Clasen (mclasen@red-hat.com, matthiasc@poet.de)
		Copyright (c) 2006 Free software foundation, Inc. Mindu Dorji
		Copyright (c) 2014-2015 Chun-wei Fan
		Copyright (c) 2008, 2010 Novell, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2001, 2005-2009 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Proxecto Trasno
		Copyright (c) 1997-2001 Tim Janik and Red Hat, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2006-2008 xine project
		Copyright (c) 2000 Eazel, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2001-2003 Andrew Lanoix
		Copyright (c) 2008 Christian Kellner, Samuel Cormier-lijima
		Copyright (c) 2002-2011 the authors
		Copyright (c) 1995-2011 Peter Mattis, Spencer Kimball, Josh Mac- Donald, Sebastian Wilhelmi and others
		Copyright (c) 2005-2007 Marco Barisione (marco@barisione.org)
		Copyright (c) 2005-2007 John McCutchan (john@johnmc-cutchan.com)
		Copyright (c) 2008-2009, 2011 Nokia Corporation
		Copyright (c) 2006-2011 Red Hat, Inc. and others
		Copyright (c) 2008 Clemens N. Buss (cebuzz@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2005-2006 THE PACKAGES
		Copyright (c) 2007 Jurg Billeter
		Copyright (c) 2007-2011 The GNOME Project
		Copyright (c) 2005, 2011 Canonical Ltd.
		Copyright (c) 2010 Collabora, Ltd
		Copyright (c) 2010 Christian Persch
		Copyright (c) 2009-2010 Sam Thursfield
		Copyright (c) 2007 Patrick Hulin

Package	Version	Copyright
		Copyright (c) 2009 Benjamin Otte (otte@gnome.org)
		Copyright (c) copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation
		Copyright (c) Croatiann team Translators Denis Lackovic (delacko@fly.srk.fer.hr)
		Copyright (c) 2003 Sebastian Wilhelmi
		Copyright (c) 2009-2010 Christian Hergert (chris@dronelabs.com)
		Copyright (c) 1997-2012 University of Cambridge
		Copyright (c) 2011 William Hua
		Copyright (c) 2005-2006 Alexander Larsson (alexI@redhat.com)
		Copyright (c) 2012 Antoine Jacoutot (ajacoutot@openbsd.org)
		Copyright (c) 1999-2000 Tor Lillqvist and Craig Setera
		Copyright (c) 1999-2000 Scott Wimer
		Copyright (c) 2010-2012 Zoltan Herczeg
		Copyright (c) 2011 Stef Walter (stefw@collabora.co.uk)
		Copyright (c) 2014 NICE
		Copyright (c) 1998 Owen Taylor and Tor Lillqvist
		Copyright (c) 2006 Stefan Westerfeld
		Copyright (c) 2003 Noah Levitt
		Copyright (c) 2006 Ubuntu Georgian Translators
		Copyright (c) 2006 Dave Benson
		Copyright (c) 1998-2001 Sebastian Wilhelmi University of Karlsruhe
		Copyright (c) 2004 Scott James Remnant (scott@netsplit.com)
		Copyright (c) 2001 Dan Winship
		Copyright (c) 2007 Openismus GmbH
		Copyright (c) 1995 A.M. Kuchling
		Copyright (c) 2016 Endless Mobile, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2015 Patrick Griffis
		Copyright (c) 1995-1997 by Ulrich Drepper (drepper@gnu.ai.mit.edu)
		Copyright (c) 2007, 2010 Sven Herzberg
		Copyright (c) 2011 Google, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2004 Sharif FarsiWeb, Inc
		Copyright (c) 1999 The Free Software Foundation
		Copyright (c) 2006-2008 Diego Petteno (flameeyes@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2002 Free Software Foundation,
		Copyright (c) 2013 Red Hat, Inc. Copy
		Copyright (c) 2007 THE glib.HEADS
		Copyright (c) 2008 by Claus Tondering
		Copyright (c) 1998 Sebastian Wilhelmi University of Karlsruhe Owen Taylor
		Copyright (c) 2001-2002, 2010, 2013 Karo Mkrtchyan Karo Mkrtchyan (020113@mail.ru)
		Copyright (c) 1998-2011 Tim Janik and others
		Copyright (c) 2006-2007 Red Hat, Inc. 2009 Benjamin Otte

Package	Version	Copyright
		Copyright (c) 2001-2004 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Yuri Syrota (rasta@cvs.gnome.org) , 2001, 2004. Maxim Dziumanenko (dziumanenko@gmail.com) , 2004-2009
		Copyright (c) 2016 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Christopher R. Gabriel (cgabriel@pluto.linux.it) 2002. Nota
		Copyright (c) 2001-2016 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Christian Rose (menthos@menthos.com), 2001-2005. Daniel Nylander (po@danielnylander.se), 2006-2012. Sebastian Rasmussen (sebras@gmail.com), 2014, 2015. Anders Jonsson (anders.jonsson@norsjovallen.se), 2015, 2016
		Copyright (c) 2002, 2004, 2005, 2006 Sharif FarsiWeb, Inc. Roozbeh Pournader (roozbeh@farsiweb.info), 2002, 2004, 2006. Hamed Malek (hamed@farsiweb.info), 2005. Meelad Zakaria (meelad@farsiweb.info), 2006 Arash Mousavi (mousavi.arash@gmail.com), 2011
		Copyright (c) 1995 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Ulrich Drepper (drepper@gnu.ai.mit.edu) , 1995
		Copyright (c) 2016 GNOME i18n Project for Vietnamese
		Copyright (c) 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Softcatala (info@softcatala.org), 2001. Jordi Mallach (jordi@sindominio.net), 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006. Josep Puigdemont (josep.puigdemont@gmail.com), 2006. Silvia Miranda (silvia@softcatala.cat), 2011. Gil Forcada (gilforcada@guifi.net), 2008-2013, 2013, 2014. Jordi Serratosa (jordis@softcatala.cat), 2012
		Copyright (c) 2003 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Raphael Finkel (raphael@cs.uky.edu), 2003
		Copyright (c) 2009 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Lauri Nurmi (lanurmi@iki.fi) , 2002-2004, Sami Pesonen (sampeson@iki.fi) , 2004-2005. Ilkka Tuohela (hile@iki.fi) , 2005-2009. Timo Jyrinki (timo.jyrinki@iki.fi) , 2008-2010. Harri Pitkanen (hatapitk at iki dot fi) , 2009. Tommi Vainikainen (thv@iki.fi) , 2009-2011. Sanasto
		Copyright (c) 2001 - 2010 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Marius Andreiana (mandreiana@yahoo.com) , 2001. Misu Moldovan (dumol@gnome.ro) , 2004 - 2010. Lucian Adrian Grijincu (lucian.grijincu@gmail.com) , 2010, 2011. Lupescu Mircea (mircea.crazy@gmail.com) , 2010. Lupescu Mircea (mircea.crazy@gmail.com) , 2011
		Copyright (c) 2001,2002,2003, 2006, 2007, 2008 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Isam Bayazidi (bayazidi@arabeyes.org) , 2001,2002. Arafat Medini (lumina@silverpen.de) , 2003. Djihed Afifi (djihed@gmail.com) , 2006, 2007. Khaled Hosny (khaledhosny@eglug.org) , 2006, 2007, 2008, 2010, 2011, 2012. Anas Afif Emad (anas.e87@gmail.com) , 2008
		Copyright (c) 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Softcatala (info@softcatala.org) , 2001. Jordi Mallach (jordi@sindominio.net) , 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006. Josep Puigdemont (josep.puigdemont@gmail.com) , 2006. Silvia Miranda (silvia@softcatala.cat) , 2011. Jordi Serratosa (jordis@softcatala.cat) , 2012. Gil Forcada (gilforcada@guifi.net) , 2008-2013, 2013, 2014, 2016. Jordi Mas
		Copyright (c) 2002, 2004, 2006, 2009 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Simos Xenitellis (simos@hellug.gr), 2002. Kostas Papadimas (pkst@gmx.net), 2002. Kostas Papadimas (pkst@gnome.org), 2004, 2006. Jennie Petoumenou (epetoumenou@gmail.com), 2009. Fotis Tsamis (ftsamis@gmail.com), 2009. Michael Kotsarinis (mk73628@gmail.com), 2011. Dimitris Spingos

Package	Version	Copyright
		Copyright (c) 2001-2003, 2005 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Kjartan Maraas (kmaraas@gnome.org) , 2001-2016. Terance Edward Sola (terance@lyse.net) , 2005. Torstein Adolf Winterseth (kvikende@fsfe.org) , 2010
		Copyright (c) 2001 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Pablo Saratxaga (pablo@walon.org) , 2004
		Copyright (c) 2016 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Borislav Aleksandrov (B.Aleksandrov@cnsys.bg) , 2002. Alexander Shopov (ash@kambanaria.org) , 2002, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011. Alexander Shopov (ash@kambanaria.org) , 2012, 2013, 2015, 2016. Damyan Ivanov (dam+gnome@ktnx.net) , 2010. Krasimir Chonov (mk2616@abv.bg) , 2014
		Copyright (c) 2001-2004, 2007 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Christian Meyer (chrisime@gnome.org) , 2001, 2002. Christian Neumair (chris@gnome-de.org) , 2002-2004. Hendrik Richter (hendrikr@gnome.org) , 2004-2009. Hendrik Brandt (heb@gnome-de.org) , 2004. Andre Klapper (ak-47@gmx.net) , 2007, 2008. Philipp Kerling (k.philipp@gmail.com) , 2008. Mario Blattermann (mario.blaettermann@gmail.com) , 2010-2013, 2015-2016. Wolfgang Stoggl (c72578@yahoo.de) , 2011, 2015-2016. Christian Kirbach (Christian.Kirbach@gmail.com) , 2009, 2010, 2012. Tobias Endrigkeit (tobiasendrigkeit@googlemail.com) , 2012. Bernd Homuth (dev@hmt.im) , 2015

Package	Version	Copyright
glibc	2.25	Copyright (c) by the University of Cambridge, England
		Copyright (c) 1984-1985, 1987-2017 Free Software Foundation, In
		Copyright (c) 1991-2015 Unicode, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1987-1993, 1995 Carnegie Mellon University
		Copyright (c) 1980, 1982-1983, 1985-1994, 2011 The Regents of the University of California
		Copyright (c) 2001 by Stephen L. Moshier (moshier@nanet.onrl.gov, moshier@na-net.ornl.gov)
		Copyright (c) 1994 X Consortium
		Copyright (c) 2004 by Internet Systems Consortium, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1995, 1999 Silicon Graphics
		Copyright (c) 1988 Stephen Deering
		Copyright (c) 1993 Carlos Leandro and Rui Salgueiro Dep. Mater tica Universidade de Coimbra, Portugal, Europe
		Copyright (c) 1995-1999 by Internet Software Consortium
		Copyright (c) 2010-2012 Oracle America, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1987, 1990-1991, 1993, 2011 Sun Microsystems, In
		Copyright (c) 1984, 1991 by Stephen L. Moshier Adapted
		Copyright (c) 1982-1983, 1986, 1988, 1990-1991 Regents of the University of California
		Copyright (c) 2000-2005 Intel Corporation
		Copyright (c) 2000-2028 Authors (keld.simonsen@dkuug.dk, locales@kamusi.org)
		Copyright (c) notices. manuallesser.texi Renamed from manuallgpl.texinfo, as fsf.org
		Copyright (c) 2002-2005, 2011 Simon Josefsson
		Copyright (c) 1996-1999 Portions by Internet Software Consortiur
		Copyright (c) copyrighted by UC Berkeley
		Copyright (c) copyrighted by the Regents of the University of Calinia
		Copyright (c) YEAR Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1995, 1999 Ralf Baechle
		Copyright (c) 1985-1986, 1988, 1990-2016
		Copyright (c) 1997-2003 University of Cambridge
		Copyright (c) 1995 Portions by International Business Machines, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2001 csuversion.c Likewise
		Copyright (c) 1996 by Craig Metz
		Copyright (c) 1997-2017 Free Software Foundation, Inc
		Copyright (c) 1992-1994, 1997 Henry Spencer
		Copyright (c) holder Stephen Moshier
		Copyright (c) 2000 COPYRIGHT SIGN xab LEFT-POINTING DOI BLE
		Copyright (c) 1999-2000 Tom Tromey
		Copyright (c) 1998 WIDE Project
		Copyright (c) 1995 Tom Lord
		Copyright (c) Eric Young

Package	Version	Copyright
		Copyright (c) UNIX System Laboratories, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2000-2002, 2007-2008 Free Software Foundation, Inc. uref (http://fsf.org)
		Copyright (c) 2003 The Internet Society
		Copyright (c) by CMU
		Copyright (c) 1998 A9
		Copyright (c) copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation
		Copyright (c) 1992 Eric Young Collected
		Copyright (c) 1993 Portions by Digital Equipment Corporation
		Copyright (c) 2000 Red Hat, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Nikos Mavroyanopoulos (nmav@hellug.gr) , 1999, 2000. Simos Xenitellis (S.Xenitellis@rhbnc.ac.uk) , 1999, 2000, 2001
		Copyright (c) 1999, 2000, 2002 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Jacobo Tarrio (jtarrio@trasno.net) , 1999, 2000, 2002
		Copyright (c) 1996, 1998, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2011, 2013, 2014, 2015 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Bang Jun-Young (bangjy@nownuri.net) , 1996-97. Changwoo Ryu (cwryu@debian.org) , 2000-2004, 2007-2009, 2011, 2013-2015, 2017
		Copyright (c) 2009 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Lauri Nurmi (lanurmi@iki.fi), 2002, 2003, 2009
		Copyright (c) 2005 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Steve Murphy (murf@e-tools.com) , 2005. Steve
		Copyright (c) 1998-2001, 2002, 2003, 2004 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Marcel Telka (marcel@telka.sk) , 2002, 2003, 2004. Stanislav Meduna (stano@meduna.org) , 1998-2001
		Copyright (c) 1998, 1999 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Fabio Dorival Victorelli (fabio@conectiva.com.br) , 1998. Marcio Macedo (marciom@conectiva.com.br) , 1998. Arnaldo Carvalho de Mello (acme@conectiva.com.br) , 1998. Sandro Nunes Henrique (sandro@conectiva.com.br) , 1998. Rodrigo Stulzer Lopes (rodrigo@conectiva.com.br) , 1999
		Copyright (c) 2000 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Robert Brady (rwb197@ecs.soton.ac.uk) , 2000
grayraster	Revision 27673	Copyright 2006-2015 by David Turner, Robert Wilhelm, and Werner Lemberg.
harfbuzz	3.4.1	Copyright (c) 1992, 1993 The Regents of the University of California. All rights reserved.
		Copyright (c) 2011 The FreeBSD Foundation. All rights reserved.
		Portions of this software were developed by David Chisnall under sponsorship from the FreeBSD Foundation.

Package	Version	Copyright
harfbuzz-ng	1.4.1	Copyright (c) 2010,2011,2012 Google, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2012 Mozilla Foundation
		Copyright (c) 2011 Codethink Limited
		Copyright (c) 2008,2010 Nokia Corporation and/or its subsidiary(ies)
		Copyright (c) 2009 Keith Stribley
		Copyright (c) 2009 Martin Hosken and SIL International
		Copyright (c) 2007 Chris Wilson
		Copyright (c) 2006 Behdad Esfahbod
		Copyright (c) 2005 David Turner
		Copyright (c) 2004,2007,2008,2009,2010 Red Hat, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1998-2004 David Turner and Werner Lemberg
htop	1.0.3	Copyright (c) 2004-2012 Hisham H. Muhammad
		Copyright (c) 1989, 1991-2012 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2004-2012 COPYRIGHT Hisham Muhammad
		Copyright (c) 2005 Jens Axboe (jens@axboe.dk)
		Copyright (c) 1994 X Consortium
		Copyright (c) copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation
i2c-tools	3.1.2	Copyright (c) 2002-2013 Jean Delvare (jdelvare@suse.de)
		Copyright (c) 2002-2003 by Stefano Barbato
		Copyright (c) 1995-1997 Simon G. Vogl
		Copyright (c) 1998-1999 Philip Edelbrock (phil@netroedge.com)
		Copyright (c) 2009 Mike Frysinger (vapier@gentoo.org)
		Copyright (c) 2001 Daniel Smolik
		Copyright (c) 1998-2004 Mark D. Studebaker
		Copyright (c) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1998-1999 Frodo Looijaard (frodol@dds.nl)
		Copyright (c) copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation
		Copyright (c) 1999-2004, 2012 Frodo Looijaard , and Mark D. Studebaker (mdsxyz123@yahoo.com, frodol@dds.nl)
		Copyright (c) 1999-2003, 2012 Frodo Looijaard and Mark D. Studebaker (frodol@dds.nl, mdsxyz123@yahoo.com)
		Copyright (c) 2013 Jaromir Capik
		Copyright (c) 2005-2007 Mark M. Hoffman (mhoffman@lightlink.com)
		Copyright (c) 2002 James Simmons (jsimmons@users.sf.net)
iaccessible2	1.4.1	Copyright (c) 2000, 2006 Sun Microsystems, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2006 IBM Corporation
		Copyright (c) 2007, 2010, 2012, 2013 Linux Foundation

Package	Version	Copyright
ifplugd	0.28	Copyright (c) 1989, 1991, 1994-2005 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1998 David S. Miller (davem@redhat.com)
		Copyright (c) 2002 Portions Intel , (eli.kupermann@intel.com, christopher.leech@intel.com)
		Copyright (c) 2001 Jeff Garzik (jgarzik@mandrakesoft.com)
		Copyright (c) 1994 X Consortium
		Copyright (c) 1997-2002 Jean Tourrilhes
		Copyright (c) copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation
		Copyright (c) 2004 Scott James Remnant (scott@netsplit.com)
		Copyright (c) 2001 Portions Sun Microsystems (thockin@sun.com)
		Copyright (c) 2002-2005 Lennart Poettering

Package	Version	Copyright
iptables	1.6.1	Copyright (c) 2000, 2003-2011 Jozsef Kadlecsik (kadlec@black-hole.kfki.hu)
		Copyright (c) 1999 Paul Rusty Russell (rusty@rustcorp.com.au)
		Copyright (c) 2000-2005 by Harald Welte (laforge@gnumonks.org, laforge@netfilter.org)
		Copyright (c) 2007-2008 CC Computer Consultants GmbH, Jan Engelhardt (jengelh@computergmbh.de)
		Copyright (c) 2004 Bart De Schuymer (bdschuym@pandora.be)
		Copyright (c) 2013 Google, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1998 Rusty Russell
		Copyright (c) Martin F. Krafft (madduck@madduck.net)
		Copyright (c) 1989, 1991-2014 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2009, 2011-2014 by Pablo Neira Ayuso (pablo@netfilter.org)
		Copyright (c) 2002 Rusty Russell IBM
		Copyright (c) 2003, 2005 Evgeniy Polyakov (zbr@ioremap.net, john-pol@2ka.mxt.ru)
		Copyright (c) 1999 Paul Rusty Russell Michael J. Neuling
		Copyright (c) copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation
		Copyright (c) 2010-2011 Red Hat, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2004 Scott James Remnant (scott@netsplit.com)
		Copyright (c) 2000 James Morris
		Copyright (c) 2002-2008 BalaBit IT Ltd.
		Copyright (c) 2013 by Tomasz Bursztyka (tomasz.bursztyka@linux.intel.com)
		Copyright (c) 2011 Jan Engelhardt,
		Copyright (c) 2003-2013 Patrick McHardy (kaber@trash.net)
		Copyright (c) 2000-2003 by Michal Zalewski (lcamtuf@coredump.cx)
		Copyright (c) 2002, 2004 MARA Systems AB (http://www.marasystems.com)
		Copyright (c) 2013-2014 by Giuseppe Longo (giuseppelng@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2000-2001 Marc Boucher (marc@mbsi.ca)
		Copyright (c) 2011 by Intra2Net AG (http://www.intra2net.com)
		Copyright (c) 2006 Red Hat, Inc., James Morris (jmorris@red-hat.com)
		Copyright (c) 2000-2001 Netfilter Core Team
		Copyright (c) 2009 Steven G. Johnson (stevenj@alum.mit.edu)
		Copyright (c) 2012 by Hans Schillstrom (hans.schillstrom@erics-son.com)
		Copyright (c) 2000-2006 by the Netfilter Core Team (coreteam@netfilter.org)
		Copyright (c) 2004, 2010 Nokia Corporation
		Copyright (c) 2006 USAGIWIDE Project
		Copyright (c) 2010-2011 Thomas Graf (tgraf@redhat.com)
		Copyright (c) 2010 by Red Hat, Inc
		Copyright (c) 2002 by Don Cohen (don-netf@isis.cs3-inc.com)

Package	Version	Copyright
		Copyright (c) 2006 Ufo Mechanic (azez@ufomechanic.net)
		Copyright (c) 2008 Adam Nielsen (a.nielsen@shikadi.net)
		Copyright (c) 2000-2002 Joakim Axelsson Patrick Schaaf Martin Josefsson (gozem@linux.nu, bof@bof.de, gandalf@wlug.westbo.se)
		Copyright (c) 2003 by Mike Frantzen (frantzen@w4g.org)
		Copyright (c) 2009 Mike Frysinger (vapier@gentoo.org)
		Copyright (c) 1994 X Consortium
		Copyright (c) 2000 by Matthew G. Marsh (mgm@paktronix.com)
		Copyright (c) 1999 David Jeffery
		Copyright (c) 2007 CC Computer Consultants GmbH,
		Copyright (c) Sebastian Classen
		Copyright (c) 2000-2002 by the netfilter coreteam Paul Rusty Russell Marc Boucher marc (coreteam@netfilter.org, rusty@rust-corp.com.au, nf@mbsi.ca)
		Copyright (c) 2007 Sven Schnelle (svens@bitebene.org)
		Copyright (c) 2000 Emmanuel Roger (winfield@freegates.be)
		Copyright (c) 2009 Matteo Frigo
		Copyright (c) 2010 Red Hat Inc
jasper	1.900.1	Copyright (c) 1999-2000 Image Power, Inc. and the University of British Columbia.
		Copyright (c) 2001-2006 Michael David Adams.
kmod	23+git	Copyright (c) 2006, 2008 Junio C Hamano

Package	Version	Copyright
libarchive	3.2.2	Copyright (c) 1985-1986, 1989-1990, 1992-1993 The Regents of the University of California
		Copyright (c) 1992-2016 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2008-2014 Michihiro NAKAJIMA
		Copyright (c) 2015 Graham Percival
		Copyright (c) 2011-2012 Andres Mejia
		Copyright (c) 2003-2016 Tim Kientzle
		Copyright (c) 2004 Scott James Remnant (scott@netsplit.com)
		Copyright (c) 2010 Nokia Corporation andor its subsidiary-ies
		Copyright (c) 2006 Rudolf Marek SYSGO s.r.o.
		Copyright (c) 2011-2014 Mike Kazantsev
		Copyright (c) 2007 Kai Wang
		Copyright (c) 2008 Damien Miller (djm@openbsd.org)
		Copyright (c) 2014 Trevor Drake
		Copyright (c) 2007-2010 Joerg Sonnenberger
		Copyright (c) Specifies Filename
		Copyright (c) 2003 Peter Stuge (stuge-mdoc2man@cdy.org)
		Copyright (c) 2003-2009 authors
		Copyright (c) 2008 Jaakko Heinonen
		Copyright (c) 2008 Miklos Vajna
		Copyright (c) 1998, 2001 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2006 Alexander Neundorf, (neundorf@kde.org)
		Copyright (c) 2003-2007 Kees Zeelenberg
		Copyright (c) 2002 Thomas Moestl (tmm@FreeBSD.org)
		Copyright (c) 2014 Mike Frysinger (vapier@gentoo.org)
		Copyright (c) 1994 Portions The Regents of the University of California
		Copyright (c) 2014 Sebastian Freundt
		Copyright (c) 2015 Okhotnikov Kirill
		Copyright (c) 2000-2002, 2007 Todd C. Miller (Todd.Miller@courtesan.com)
		Copyright (c) 2013 Marek Kubica
		Copyright (c) 2003-2008 Tim Kientzle and Miklos Vajna
		Copyright (c) 2009 Andreas Henriksson (andreas@fatal.se)
		Copyright (c) 2014 Kevin Locke
		Copyright (c) 1996-2008 Portions PostgreSQL Global Development Group
		Copyright (c) 1996 David Mazieres (dm@uun.org)
		Copyright (c) 2008 Anselm Strauss
		Copyright (c) 2012 Ondrej Holy
		Copyright (c) 1994 X Consortium
		Copyright (c) 2012-2014 Yann Collet
		Copyright (c) 2008 Guido U. Draheim (guidod@gmx.de)
		Copyright (c) 2013 Konrad Kleine
		Copyright (c) 2011 Maarten Bosmans (mkbosmans@gmail.com)

Package	Version	Copyright
		Copyright (c) 2011-2012 libarchive Project
		Copyright (c) 2012 Michhiro NAKAJIMA
libcap	2.25	Copyright (c) 1997, 2007, 2016 Andrew G Morgan (morgan@kernel.org)
		Copyright (c) 1997-1999, 2007-2011 Andrew G. Morgan (morgan@kernel.org)
		Copyright (c) 1998 Finn Arne Gangstad (finnag@guardian.no)
		Copyright (c) 2010 Serge Hallyn (serue@us.ibm.com)
		Copyright (c) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1997, 2007 8 Andrew G. Morgan (morgan@kernel.org)
		Copyright (c) 1997 Aleph One
		Copyright (c) 1997
		Copyright (c) copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation
		Copyright (c) 1997 8 Andrew G Morgan (morgan@kernel.org)
		Copyright (c) 1997 Andrew Main (zefram@dcs.warwick.ac.uk)
		Copyright (c) 1997-8,2007-8 Andrew G Morgan (morgan@kernel.org)
		Copyright (c) 1997-8,2008 Andrew G. Morgan (morgan@kernel.org)
		Copyright (c) 1997-8,2007 Andrew G. Morgan (morgan@kernel.org)
		Copyright (c) 1997-8,2007,2011 Andrew G Morgan (morgan@kernel.org)
libdaemon	0.14	Copyright (c) 2003-2009 Lennart Poettering
		Copyright (c) 1991-2009 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1994 X Consortium
		Copyright (c) 2006-2007 xine project
		Copyright (c) copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation
		Copyright (c) 2006-2007 Diego Petteno (flameeyes@gmail.com)

Package	Version	Copyright
libevdev	1.5.6	Copyright (c) 1992-2015 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2013 Steven Benner (http://stevenbenner.com/)
		Copyright (c) 2015 Hans de Goede (hdegoede@redhat.com)
		Copyright (c) 2013-2014 Red Hat, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2012 Lucas De Marchi (lucas.de.marchi@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2006-2008 xine project
		Copyright (c) 2011 The Dojo Foundation
		Copyright (c) 2011 AUTHORS.txt about (http://jqueryui.com/)
		Copyright (c) 2004 Scott James Remnant (scott@netsplit.com)
		Copyright (c) 1994 X Consortium
		Copyright (c) 2011 John Resig
		Copyright (c) 2013 David Herrmann (dh.herrmann@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2010 Cowboy Ben Alman
		Copyright (c) 1999-2002 Vojtech Pavlik
		Copyright (c) 2012-2015 Dan Nicholson (dbn.lists@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) Vasil Dinkov, Vadikom Web Ltd. (http://vadikom.com)
		Copyright (c) 2006-2008 Diego Petteno (flameeyes@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2011-2014 Dave Furfero
libjpeg	1.4.1	Copyright (C) 1991-2011, Thomas G. Lane, Guido Vollbeding.
libmng	1.0.10	Copyright (c) 2000-2007 Gerard Juyn (gerard@libmng.com)

Package	Version	Copyright
libpciaccess	0.13.4	Copyright (c) 1992-2014 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2009 Matteo Frigo
		Copyright (c) 2009, 2012 Samuel Thibault
		Copyright (c) 2008, 2011 Mark Kettenis
		Copyright (c) 2012 Robert Millan
		Copyright (c) 2005-2013 Oracle andor its affiliates
		Copyright (c) 2005 Red Hat, Inc
		Copyright (c) 2006-2007 IBM Corporation
		Copyright (c) 2009, 2012 Red Hat, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2007 Paulo R. Zanoni, Tiago Vignatti
		Copyright (c) 2004 Scott James Remnant (scott@netsplit.com)
		Copyright (c) 2009 Mike Frysinger (vapier@gentoo.org)
		Copyright (c) 2008 Andreas Schwab (schwab@suse.de)
		Copyright (c) 1994 X Consortium
		Copyright (c) 2008 Guido U. Draheim (guidod@gmx.de)
		Copyright (c) 2009 Michael Lorenz
		Copyright (c) 2006 Eric Anholt
		Copyright (c) 2008 Stepan Kasal (kasal@ucw.cz)
		Copyright (c) 2009 Steven G. Johnson (stevenj@alum.mit.edu)
		Copyright (c) 2008 Juan Romero Pardines
		Copyright (c) 2008 Alexandre Oliva
		Copyright (c) 2009 Tiago Vignatti
		Copyright (c) 2009, 2012 Samuel Thibault Heavily
		Copyright (c) 2007 Paulo R. Zanoni, Tiago Vignatti 2009 Tiago Vignatti
		Copyright (c) 2000 The XFree86 Project, Inc.

Package	Version	Copyright
libpng	1.6.34	Copyright (c) 1998-2017 Glenn Randers-Pehrson
		Copyright (c) 2000-2017 Simon-Pierre Cadieux
		Copyright (c) 2000-2017 Eric S. Raymond
		Copyright (c) 2000-2017 Mans Rullgard
		Copyright (c) 2000-2017 Cosmin Truta
		Copyright (c) 2000-2017 Gilles Vollant
		Copyright (c) 2000-2017 James Yu
		Copyright (c) 2000-2017 Mandar Sahastrabuddhe
		Copyright (c) 1998-2000 Tom Lane
		Copyright (c) 1998-2000 Willem van Schaik
		Copyright (c) 1996-1997 Andreas Dilger
		Copyright (c) 1996-1997 John Bowler
		Copyright (c) 1996-1997 Kevin Bracey
		Copyright (c) 1996-1997 Sam Bushell
		Copyright (c) 1996-1997 Magnus Holmgren
		Copyright (c) 1996-1997 Greg Roelofs
		Copyright (c) 1996-1997 Tom Tanner
		Copyright (c) 1995-1996 Dave Martindale
		Copyright (c) 1995-1996 Paul Schmidt
		Copyright (c) 1995-1996 Tim Wegner
		Copyright (c) 1995-1996 Guy Eric Schalnat, Group 42, Inc.
libSM	1.2.2	Copyright (c) 2009 Matteo Frigo
		Copyright (c) 1992-2013 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2005 Red Hat, Inc
		Copyright (c) 2002, 2005-2006 Oracle andor its affiliates
		Copyright (c) 2004 Scott James Remnant (scott@netsplit.com)
		Copyright (c) 2009 Mike Frysinger (vapier@gentoo.org)
		Copyright (c) 1994 X Consortium
		Copyright (c) 1993, 1998 The Open Group
		Copyright (c) 2009 Steven G. Johnson (stevenj@alum.mit.edu)
libtiff	4.0.9	Copyright (c) 1988-1997 Sam Leffler
		Copyright (c) 1991-1997 Silicon Graphics, Inc.
libwebp	0.6.0	Copyright (c) 2010, Google Inc. All rights reserved.

Package	Version	Copyright
libX11	1.6.4	Copyright (c) 2009 Matteo Frigo
		Copyright (c) 1990-1995 by FUJITSU LIMITED
		Copyright (c) 1990-1992, 1999-2000, 2004-2005, 2009-2010, 2015 Oracle andor its affiliates
		Copyright (c) 1984-1996, 1998 The Open Group
		Copyright (c) 1985-1991, 1993 Digital Equipment Corporation
		Copyright (c) 1991 by the Open Software Foundation
		Copyright (c) 1969, 2032 UCIRCLED
		Copyright (c) 2009 Red Hat, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2004 Scott James Remnant (scott@netsplit.com)
		Copyright (c) 1991-1992 by Fuji Xerox Co., Ltd.
		Copyright (c) 1992-2013 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2009 Mike Frysinger (vapier@gentoo.org)
		Copyright (c) 1992-1993 by TOSHIBA Corp.
		Copyright (c) 1987-1988, 1990, 1993 by Digital Equipment Corporation, Maynard, Massachusetts
		Copyright (c) 2003, 2005 Keith Packard
		Copyright (c) 1993-1994 by Sony Corporation
		Copyright (c) 2003-2006, 2008 Jamey Sharp, Josh Triplett
		Copyright (c) 2008 Alexandre Oliva
		Copyright (c) 2008 Stepan Kasal (kasal@ucw.cz)
		Copyright (c) 1992 by Oki Technosystems Laboratory, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1990-1991 Portions by Tektronix, Inc
		Copyright (c) 2005 Red Hat, Inc
		Copyright (c) 1993 IBM Corporation
		Copyright (c) 1999-2000 by Bruno Haible
		Copyright (c) 1996 by Sebastien Marineau and Holger Veit (marineau@genie.uottawa.ca, Holger.Veit@gmd.de)
		Copyright (c) 1988 by Wyse Technology, Inc., San Jose, Ca
		Copyright (c) 1990-1991 Tektronix Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1993, 1995 by Silicon Graphics Computer Systems, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1996
		Copyright (c) 1990-1991 Tektronix, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1995 David E. Wexelblat
		Copyright (c) 1993-1994 by the FUJITSU LIMITED
		Copyright (c) 1993 by SunSoft, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1993-1994 by the Sony Corporation
		Copyright (c) 1987-1988, 1990 by Digital Equipment Corporation, Maynard
		Copyright (c) 1990-1991 Portions by Tektronix, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1985-1991, 1993-1994, 1996 X Consortium
		Copyright (c) 2008 Andreas Schwab (schwab@suse.de)
		Copyright (c) 2008 Guido U. Draheim (guidod@gmx.de)
		Copyright (c) 1993 by Fujitsu Open Systems Solutions, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1990-1991 by OMRON Corporation

Package	Version	Copyright
		Copyright (c) 2006 Josh Triplett
		Copyright (c) 1993 by the TOSHIBA Corp.
		Copyright (c) 1990-1991 by OMRON Corporation, NTT Software Corporation, and Nippon Telegraph and Telephone Corporation
		Copyright (c) 2007-2009 Troy D. Hanson
		Copyright (c) 2009 Steven G. Johnson (stevenj@alum.mit.edu)
		Copyright 2000 The XFree86 Project, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2000 The XFree86 Project, Inc.
libXau	1.0.8	Copyright (c) 2009 Matteo Frigo
		Copyright (c) 1992-2013 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2005 Red Hat, Inc
		Copyright (c) 2005-2006, 2010 Oracle andor its affiliates
		Copyright (c) 2004 Scott James Remnant (scott@netsplit.com)
		Copyright (c) 2009 Mike Frysinger (vapier@gentoo.org)
		Copyright (c) 1994 X Consortium
		Copyright (c) 1988, 1993-1994, 1998 The Open Group
		Copyright (c) 2003 Keith Packard, Noah Levitt
		Copyright (c) 2009 Steven G. Johnson (stevenj@alum.mit.edu)
libXaw	1.0.13	Copyright (c) 1992-2014 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2009 Matteo Frigo
		Copyright (c) 1989 Prentice Hall
		Copyright (c) 1985-1991, 1993-1994, 1998 The Open Group
		Copyright (c) 1991 NCR Corporation - Dayton, Ohio, USA
		Copyright (c) 1985-1998 Digital Equipment Corporation, Maynard, Massachusetts
		Copyright (c) 2005 Red Hat, Inc
		Copyright (c) 2004 Scott James Remnant (scott@netsplit.com)
		Copyright (c) 2009 Mike Frysinger (vapier@gentoo.org)
		Copyright (c) 1985-1989, 1991, 1994 X Consortium
		Copyright (c) 1991 by OMRON Corporation
		Copyright (c) 2005-2006 Oracle andor its affiliates
		Copyright (c) 2003-2004 Roland Mainz (roland.mainz@nrubsig.org)
		Copyright (c) 1990-1991 by OMRON Corporation, NTT Software Corporation, and Nippon Telegraph and Telephone Corporation
		Copyright (c) 2009 Steven G. Johnson (stevenj@alum.mit.edu)
		Copyright (c) 1999 by The XFree86 Project, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1998 by The XFree86 Project, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1998-1999 by The XFree86 Project, Inc.

Package	Version	Copyright
libXcomposite	0.4.4	Copyright (c) 2009 Matteo Frigo
		Copyright (c) 1992-2011 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2001, 2003 Keith Packard
		Copyright (c) 2005 Red Hat, Inc
		Copyright (c) 2004 Scott James Remnant (scott@netsplit.com)
		Copyright (c) 2009 Mike Frysinger (vapier@gentoo.org)
		Copyright (c) 1994 X Consortium
		Copyright (c) 2005-2007 Oracle andor its affiliates
		Copyright (c) 2003 Keith Packard, Noah Levitt
		Copyright (c) 2009 Steven G. Johnson (stevenj@alum.mit.edu)
		Copyright (c) 2006 Sun Microsystems
libXdamage	1.1.4	Copyright (c) 2009 Matteo Frigo
		Copyright (c) 1992-2011 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2007 Eric Anholt
		Copyright (c) 2001, 2003 Keith Packard
		Copyright (c) 2005 Red Hat, Inc
		Copyright (c) 2004 Scott James Remnant (scott@netsplit.com)
		Copyright (c) 2009 Mike Frysinger (vapier@gentoo.org)
		Copyright (c) 1994 X Consortium
		Copyright (c) 2003 Keith Packard, Noah Levitt
		Copyright (c) 2005-2006 Oracle andor its affiliates
		Copyright (c) 2009 Steven G. Johnson (stevenj@alum.mit.edu)
libXdmcp	1.1.2	Copyright (c) 1992-2014 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2009 Matteo Frigo
		Copyright (c) 2005 Red Hat, Inc
		Copyright (c) 2005-2006, 2013 Oracle andor its affiliates
		Copyright (c) 1989 Network Computing Devices, Inc., Mountain View, California
		Copyright (c) 2004 Scott James Remnant (scott@netsplit.com)
		Copyright (c) 2009 Mike Frysinger (vapier@gentoo.org)
		Copyright (c) 1994 X Consortium
		Copyright (c) 1989, 1998 The Open Group
		Copyright (c) 2003 Keith Packard, Noah Levitt
		Copyright (c) 2009 Steven G. Johnson (stevenj@alum.mit.edu)

Package	Version	Copyright
libXext	1.3.3	Copyright (c) 2009 Matteo Frigo
1		Copyright (c) 1989 X Consortium, Inc. and Digital Equipment Corporation
		Copyright (c) 1992 X Consortium, Inc. and Intergraph Corporation
		Copyright (c) 1992-2013 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1986-1998 The Open Group
		Copyright (c) 1997 Silicon Graphics, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1989, 1991, 1994 X Consortium
		Copyright (c) 1994-1995 Hewlett-Packard Company
		Copyright (c) 2005 Red Hat, Inc
		Copyright (c) 1986-1988 by Hewlett-Packard Corporation
		Copyright (c) 1992 Network Computing Devices
		Copyright (c) 1999, 2005-2006, 2013 Oracle andor its affiliates
		Copyright (c) 2004 Scott James Remnant (scott@netsplit.com)
		Copyright (c) 2009 Mike Frysinger (vapier@gentoo.org)
		Copyright (c) 2007-2008 Peter Hutterer
		Copyright (c) 1993 X Consortium, Inc. and Silicon Graphics, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1989 Digital Equipment Corporation
		Copyright (c) 1997 by Silicon Graphics Computer Systems, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1996 Digital Equipment Corporation,
		Copyright (c) 1994-1995 X Consortium, Inc. and Hewlett-Packard Company
		Copyright (c) 1991 X Consortium, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1991, 1993 by Digital Equipment Corporation, Maynard, Massachusetts, and Olivetti Research Limited, Cambridge, England
		Copyright (c) 2009 Steven G. Johnson (stevenj@alum.mit.edu)
		Copyright (c) 1996 Digital Equipment Corporation, Maynard, Massachusetts
libXfixes	5.0.3	Copyright (c) 2009 Matteo Frigo
		Copyright (c) 1992-2013 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2001-2003 Keith Packard
		Copyright (c) 2005 Red Hat, Inc
		Copyright (c) 2004 Scott James Remnant (scott@netsplit.com)
		Copyright (c) 2009 Mike Frysinger (vapier@gentoo.org)
		Copyright (c) 1994 X Consortium
		Copyright (c) 2005-2006, 2015 Oracle andor its affiliates
		Copyright (c) 2003 Keith Packard, Noah Levitt
		Copyright (c) 2009 Steven G. Johnson (stevenj@alum.mit.edu)
		Copyright (c) 2011 Red Hat, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2006 Sun Microsystems

Package	Version	Copyright
libXfont2	2.0.1	Copyright (c) 1992-2015 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2009 Matteo Frigo
		Copyright (c) 2003-2004 After X-TT Project
		Copyright (c) 1987, 1990-1991, 1993-1994, 1998 The Open Group
		Copyright (c) 2005-2006, 2008-2009 Oracle andor its affiliates
		Copyright (c) 2012 Lucas De Marchi (lucas.de.marchi@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 1997 by Mark Leisher
		Copyright (c) 1985-1986, 1991, 1993 The Regents of the University of California
		Copyright (c) 2003-2004, 2015 Keith Packard
		Copyright (c) 1998-1999 X-TrueType Server Project
		Copyright (c) 2005, 2007 Red Hat, Inc
		Copyright (c) 2006-2008 xine project
		Copyright (c) 1990-1991 Network Computing Devices
		Copyright (c) 1999 SuSE, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2004 Scott James Remnant (scott@netsplit.com)
		Copyright (c) 2009 Mike Frysinger (vapier@gentoo.org)
		Copyright (c) 1993-1994 X Consortium
		Copyright (c) 1998-2003 by Juliusz Chroboczek
		Copyright (c) 1987, 1989 by Digital Equipment Corporation, Maynard, Massachusetts
		Copyright (c) 1998 Takuya SHIOZAKI
		Copyright (c) 1998 Kazushi JamMarukawa
		Copyright (c) 2003 Keith Packard, Noah Levitt
		Copyright (c) 1998 Go Watanabe
		Copyright (c) 1987 Portions by Digital Equipment Corporation
		Copyright (c) 1998-1999 Shunsuke Akiyama (akiyama@jp.FreeBSD.org)
		Copyright (c) 2009 Steven G. Johnson (stevenj@alum.mit.edu)
		Copyright (c) 2006-2008 Diego Petteno (flameeyes@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 1999 The XFree86 Project Inc.
libXft	2.3.2	Copyright (c) 2009 Matteo Frigo
		Copyright (c) 1992-2013 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2005 Red Hat, Inc
		Copyright (c) 2000-2003 Keith Packard
		Copyright (c) 2004 Scott James Remnant (scott@netsplit.com)
		Copyright (c) 2009 Mike Frysinger (vapier@gentoo.org)
		Copyright (c) 1994 X Consortium
		Copyright (c) 2003 Keith Packard, Noah Levitt
		Copyright (c) 2005-2006 Oracle andor its affiliates
		Copyright (c) 2009 Steven G. Johnson (stevenj@alum.mit.edu)

Package	Version	Copyright
libXi	1.7.9	Copyright (c) 2009 Matteo Frigo
		Copyright (c) 1992-2015 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2009 Red Hat, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2005 Red Hat, Inc
		Copyright (c) 2004 Scott James Remnant (scott@netsplit.com)
		Copyright (c) 2009 Mike Frysinger (vapier@gentoo.org)
		Copyright (c) 1989 by Hewlett-Packard Company, Palo Alto, California
		Copyright (c) 1989-1992, 1994 X Consortium
		Copyright (c) 1989, 1998 The Open Group
		Copyright (c) 2006-2008 Peter Hutterer (peter@cs.unisa.edu.au)
		Copyright (c) 2005 Sun Microsystems, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2005-2006 Oracle andor its affiliates
		Copyright (c) 2009 Steven G. Johnson (stevenj@alum.mit.edu)
		Copyright (c) 2012-2015 Dan Nicholson (dbn.lists@gmail.com)
libXinerama	1.1.3	Copyright (c) 2009 Matteo Frigo
		Copyright (c) 1992-2013 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2005 Red Hat, Inc
		Copyright (c) 2004 Scott James Remnant (scott@netsplit.com)
		Copyright (c) 2009 Mike Frysinger (vapier@gentoo.org)
		Copyright (c) 1994 X Consortium
		Copyright (c) 2005 Red Hat, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2003 The Open Group
		Copyright (c) 2005-2007 Oracle andor its affiliates
		Copyright (c) 2009 Steven G. Johnson (stevenj@alum.mit.edu)
		Copyright (c) 1991, 1997 Digital Equipment Corporation, Maynard, Massachusetts

Package	Version	Copyright
libxkbcommon	0.7.1	Copyright (c) 2009 Matteo Frigo
		Copyright (c) 1984, 1989-1990, 1992-2015 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1969, 2032 UCIRCLED
		Copyright (c) 2009-2012, 2016 Daniel Stone (daniel@fooishbar.org)
		Copyright (c) 2004 Scott James Remnant (scott@netsplit.com)
		Copyright (c) 2008-2009, 2012-2015 Dan Nicholson (dbn.lists@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2009 Mike Frysinger (vapier@gentoo.org)
		Copyright (c) 2013 Rafael Antognolli
		Copyright (c) 1993-1996 by Silicon Graphics Computer Systems, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1985, 1987-1988, 1990-1991, 1994, 1998 The Open Group
		Copyright (c) 2012-2014, 2023 Ran Benita (ran234@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2015, 2023 Kazunobu Kuriyama Ran Benita (kazunobu.kuriyama@nifty.com, ran234@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2004 Gregory Mokhin (mokhin@bog.msu.ru)
		Copyright (c) 2006-2007 Nicolas Mailhot laposte.net
		Copyright (c) 1991, 2005-2006 Oracle andor its affiliates
		Copyright (c) 1992 by Oki Technosystems Laboratory, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2010-2013, 2016 Intel Corporation
		Copyright (c) 2005 Red Hat, Inc
		Copyright (c) 2011, 2014-2015 Joseph Adams (joeyadams3.14159@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 1987-1988 by Digital Equipment Corporation, Maynard, Massachusetts
		Copyright (c) 2007 Nicolas Mailhot
		Copyright (c) 2010 Francisco Jerez (currojerez@riseup.net)
		Copyright (c) 2013 Jasper St. Pierre
		Copyright (c) 1996 by Joseph Moss
		Copyright (c) 2013 Gabriele Svelto (gabriele.svelto@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2006 Erdal Ronahi
		Copyright (c) 1992 by Fuji Xerox Co., Ltd.
		Copyright (c) 2012 Collabora, Ltd.
		Copyright (c) 2002 Stanislav Brabec (sbrabec@suse.cz)
		Copyright (c) 1994 X Consortium
		Copyright (c) 2008-2013 Kristian Hogsberg
		Copyright (c) 2001-2002 Mark Smulders (Mark@PIRnet.nl)
		Copyright (c) 2003-2004 Dmitry Golubev , (lastguru@mail.ru)
		Copyright (c) 2009 Steven G. Johnson (stevenj@alum.mit.edu)
		Copyright (c) 1999-2002 Vojtech Pavlik

Package	Version	Copyright
libxkbfile	1.0.9	Copyright (c) 1992-2014 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2009 Matteo Frigo
		Copyright (c) 1994-1996 by Silicon Graphics Computer Systems, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2005 Red Hat, Inc
		Copyright (c) 1987, 1998 The Open Group
		Copyright (c) 2004 Scott James Remnant (scott@netsplit.com)
		Copyright (c) 2009 Mike Frysinger (vapier@gentoo.org)
		Copyright (c) 1994 X Consortium
		Copyright (c) 1987 by Digital Equipment Corporation, Maynard, Massachusetts
		Copyright (c) 2005 Red Hat, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2005-2006 Oracle andor its affiliates
		Copyright (c) 2009 Steven G. Johnson (stevenj@alum.mit.edu)

Package	Version	Copyright
libxml2	2.9.4	Copyright (c) 1992-2015 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) Microsoft Cor
		Copyright (c) 2000, 2012 Bjorn Reese and Daniel Veillard
		Copyright (c) 1999 Microsoft Corporation,
		Copyright (c) 1999 CopyrightW3C MIT, INRIA, Keio (http://www.w3.org/, http://www.lcs.mit.edu/, http://www.inria.fr/, http://www.keio.ac.jp/)
		Copyright (c) 1998, 2000-2001 Bjorn Reese and Daniel Stenberg
		Copyright (c) International Organization
		Copyright (c) 2000 Gary Pennington and Daniel Veillard
		Copyright (c) 2000 IPTC,
		Copyright (c) 2010 Christopher Swenson
		Copyright (c) 2002-2003 John Fleck
		Copyright (c) 2000 GameSquad.net
		Copyright (c) 1998-2015 Daniel Veillard
		Copyright (c) 2004 Scott James Remnant (scott@netsplit.com)
		Copyright (c) 1959 2, SAX.startElementbrSAX.endElementbr
		Copyright (c) Comment , CopyrightHolder, CopyrightDate
		Copyright (c) 2001, 2004 br
		Copyright (c) 1994 X Consortium
		Copyright (c) ConsortiumLegalipr-notice (http://www.w3.org/)
		Copyright (c) 2000 Example.com
		Copyright (c) 1986 Portions International Organization for Standardization
		Copyright (c) 2001 The Organization for the Advancement of Structured Information Standards OASIS
		Copyright (c) 1998-1999 W3C MIT, INRIA, Keio
		Copyright (c) 2001 Bjorn Reese (breese@users.sourceforge.net)
		Copyright (c) 1999 Netscape Communications, Dan Libby
		Copyright (c) 2000
		Copyright (c) 1999-2000 BP6.com
		Copyright (c) 1994-1999 Wired Digital Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1999-2000 WAP Forum Ltd.

Package	Version	Copyright
libXmu	1.1.2	Copyright (c) 2009 Matteo Frigo
		Copyright (c) 1992-2013 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1987-1991, 1994, 1998 The Open Group
		Copyright (c) 1999 by Thomas E. Dickey (dickey@clark.net)
		Copyright (c) 2005 Red Hat, Inc
		Copyright (c) 2004 Scott James Remnant (scott@netsplit.com)
		Copyright (c) 2009 Mike Frysinger (vapier@gentoo.org)
		Copyright (c) IsC1 c
		Copyright (c) 1987-1988 by Digital Equipment Corporation, Maynard, Massachusetts
		Copyright (c) 1994 X Consortium
		Copyright (c) 2005-2006 Oracle andor its affiliates
		Copyright (c) 2009 Steven G. Johnson (stevenj@alum.mit.edu)
		Copyright (c) 1998 by The XFree86 Project, Inc.
libXrandr	1.5.1	Copyright (c) 2009 Matteo Frigo
		Copyright (c) 2006, 2014 Keith Packard
		Copyright (c) 1992-2013 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2000 Compaq Computer Corporation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2005 Red Hat, Inc
		Copyright (c) 2002 Hewlett-Packard Company, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2000 Compaq Computer Corporation
		Copyright (c) 2004 Scott James Remnant (scott@netsplit.com)
		Copyright (c) 2011 Dave Airlie
		Copyright (c) 2002 Hewlett Packard Company, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2009 Mike Frysinger (vapier@gentoo.org)
		Copyright (c) 2008 Red Hat, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1994 X Consortium
		Copyright (c) 2005, 2015 Oracle andor its affiliates
		Copyright (c) 2003 Keith Packard, Noah Levitt
		Copyright (c) 2002 Hewlett Packard, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2002 Hewlett-Packard Company
		Copyright (c) 2009 Steven G. Johnson (stevenj@alum.mit.edu)
		Copyright (c) 2006 Intel Corporation

Package	Version	Copyright
libXrender	0.9.10	Copyright (c) 2009 Matteo Frigo
		Copyright (c) 1992-2013 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2000 SuSE, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2005 Red Hat, Inc
		Copyright (c) 2004 Scott James Remnant (scott@netsplit.com)
		Copyright (c) 2009 Mike Frysinger (vapier@gentoo.org)
		Copyright (c) 1994 X Consortium
		Copyright (c) 2001-2004 Keith Packard
		Copyright (c) 2003 Keith Packard, Noah Levitt
		Copyright (c) 2005, 2015 Oracle andor its affiliates
		Copyright (c) 2009 Steven G. Johnson (stevenj@alum.mit.edu)
libxshmfence	1.2	Copyright (c) 2009 Matteo Frigo
		Copyright (c) 1992-2013 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2013 Jung-uk Kim (jkim@FreeBSD.org)
		Copyright (c) 2005 Red Hat, Inc
		Copyright (c) 2004 Scott James Remnant (scott@netsplit.com)
		Copyright (c) 2009 Mike Frysinger (vapier@gentoo.org)
		Copyright (c) 1994 X Consortium
		Copyright (c) 2013 Keith Packard
		Copyright (c) 2005-2006 Oracle andor its affiliates
		Copyright (c) 2009 Steven G. Johnson (stevenj@alum.mit.edu)

Package	Version	Copyright
libXt	1.1.5	Copyright (c) 1992-2014 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2009 Matteo Frigo
		Copyright (c) 1985-1991, 1993-1994, 1998, 2001 The Open Group
		Copyright (c) 1985-1988, 1991, 1993-1994 X Consortium
		Copyright (c) 1985-1991, 1994 by Digital Equipment Corporation, Maynard, Massachusetts
		Copyright (c) 1992, 1997 COPYRIGHT International Business Machines Corp.
		Copyright (c) 2005 Red Hat, Inc
		Copyright (c) 1993, 2005-2006, 2011 Oracle andor its affiliates
		Copyright (c) 1987-1988 by Digital Equipment Corporation
		Copyright (c) 1985-1989, 1994, 1998, 2018
		Copyright (c) 2004 Scott James Remnant (scott@netsplit.com)
		Copyright (c) 2008 Andreas Schwab (schwab@suse.de)
		Copyright (c) 2009 Mike Frysinger (vapier@gentoo.org)
		Copyright (c) 1987-1989 by Digital Equipment Corporation, Maynard
		Copyright (c) 2008 Guido U. Draheim (guidod@gmx.de)
		Copyright (c) 1993 by Sun Microsystems, Inc. Mountain View
		Copyright (c) 1988 by Hewlett-Packard Company
		Copyright (c) 2003 Keith Packard, Noah Levitt
		Copyright (c) 2001, 2003 Keith Packard
		Copyright (c) 2009 Steven G. Johnson (stevenj@alum.mit.edu)
		Copyright (c) 2008 Alexandre Oliva
		Copyright (c) 2008 Stepan Kasal (kasal@ucw.cz)
libXtst	1.2.3	Copyright (c) 2009 Matteo Frigo
		Copyright (c) 1990-1991 by UniSoft Group Limited
		Copyright (c) 1992-2013 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1992 by UniSoft Group Ltd.
		Copyright (c) 1995 Network Computing Devices
		Copyright (c) 2005 Red Hat, Inc
		Copyright (c) 1992, 1994-1995 X Consortium
		Copyright (c) 1992-1993, 1995, 1998 The Open Group
		Copyright (c) 2004 Scott James Remnant (scott@netsplit.com)
		Copyright (c) 2009 Mike Frysinger (vapier@gentoo.org)
		Copyright (c) 2005 Red Hat, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2005, 2007, 2015 Oracle andor its affiliates
		Copyright (c) 1994 Network Computing Devices, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2009 Steven G. Johnson (stevenj@alum.mit.edu)
linuxperf	Revision 27673	Copyright (C) 2008-2009, Thomas Gleixner <tglx@linutronix.de></tglx@linutronix.de>
		Copyright (C) 2008-2011, Red Hat, Inc., Ingo Molnar
		Copyright (C) 2008-2011, Red Hat, Inc., Peter Zijlstra

Package	Version	Copyright
Isof	4.89	Copyright (c) 2005 Apple Computer, Inc. and Purdue Research Foundation
		Copyright (c) 1994, 1996, 2003, 2005 Purdue Research Foundation
		Copyright (c) 2005-2007 Apple Inc. and Purdue Research Foundation
		Copyright (c) 2005 Portions Apple Computer, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2005-2007 Portions Apple Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1993 Paul Kranenburg
		Copyright 2005 Purdue Research Foundation, West Lafayette, Indiana 47907
		Copyright 1994 Purdue Research Foundation, West Lafayette, Indiana 47907
		Copyright 1996 Purdue Research Foundation, West Lafayette, Indiana 47907
		Copyright 1997 Purdue Research Foundation, West Lafayette, Indiana 47907
		Copyright 2002 Purdue Research Foundation, West Lafayette, Indiana 47907
		Copyright 2003 Purdue Research Foundation, West Lafayette, Indiana 47907
		Copyright 1995 Purdue Research Foundation, West Lafayette, Indiana 47907
md4	1.6.34	Written by Alexander Peslyak - better known as Solar Designer <solar@openwall.com> - in 2001, and placed in the public domain. There's absolutely no warranty.</solar@openwall.com>
md5	1.6.34	Written by Colin Plumb in 1993, no copyright is claimed.
		lan Jackson <ian@chiark.greenend.org.uk>.</ian@chiark.greenend.org.uk>
md5	1.6	Copyright (C) 1999, 2000, 2002 Aladdin Enterprises. All rights reserved.
mDNS Responder	320.5	Copyright (c) 2002-2003 Apple Computer, Inc. All rights reserved.

Package	Version	Copyright
mesa	17.0.2	Copyright (c) 1998-2016 VMware, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2004-2005, 2008-2009 Nicolai Haehnle (nhaehnle@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2013-2014 Timothy Arceri
		Copyright (c) 2011, 2014 The Chromium OS authors
		Copyright (c) 2010 Belen Masia (bmasia@unizar.es)
		Copyright (c) 2002 The Weather Channel, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2002-2006 IBM Corporation
		Copyright (c) 2010-2013 Christoph Bumiller
		Copyright (c) 2008, 2010 George Sapountzis (gsapountzis@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2010 Thomas Balling Sorensen
		Copyright (c) 2003, 2005-2009 Google Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1998-2015 VMware, Inc., Palo Alto, CA., USA
		Copyright (c) 2010-2016 Advanced Micro Devices, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2008, 2010-2012, 2014-2016 Red Hat Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1999-2016 Brian Paul, et al
		Copyright (c) 1984, 1989-1990, 1992-2015 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2009-2010 Younes Manton
		Copyright (c) 2015 Boyan Ding
		Copyright (c) 2011 Jose Fonseca
		Copyright (c) 2008 Steven G. Johnson (stevenj@alum.mit.edu)
		Copyright (c) 2010-2016 LunarG, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2016 Bas Nieuwenhuizen
		Copyright (c) 2012-2016 Etnaviv Project
		Copyright (c) 2007, 2011-2013 Nouveau Project
		Copyright (c) 2008, 2013 Keith Packard
		Copyright (c) 2008-2010 Maciej Cencora (m.cencora@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2009-2012 Jakob Bornecrantz
		Copyright (c) 2000 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2005 THE PACKAGES
		Copyright (c) 1992 Vrije Universiteit
		Copyright (c) 2012-2016 Rob Clark (robclark@freedesktop.org, robdclark@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2011 Daniel Richard G. (skunk@iSKUNK.ORG)
		Copyright (c) 2008-2010 Corbin Simpson (MostAwesome- Dude@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2007-2017 The Khronos Group Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2010-2014 Christian Konig
		Copyright (c) 2011, 2013-2016 Red Hat
		Copyright (c) 2011-2016 Emil Velikov (emil.l.velikov@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2004 Torrey T. Lyons
		Copyright (c) 2006-2016 Intel Corporation
		Copyright (c) 2015 Broadcom Corporation
		Copyright (c) 1988-2004 Keith Packard and Bart Massey

Package	Version	Copyright
		Copyright (c) 2000-2015 Haiku, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1999-2013 Brian Paul
		Copyright (c) 2008-2011 Kristian Hogsberg
		Copyright (c) 1988, 2012 Matt Turner (mattst88@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2010-2014 Tom Stellard (tstellar@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2007-2012 Apple Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2014, 2024 Alex Henrie (alexhenrie24@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2004 Roland Scheidegger
		Copyright (c) 2009-2016 Francisco Jerez
		Copyright (c) 2010 Fernando Navarro (fernandn@microsoft.com)
		Copyright (c) 1999-2004, 2008-2014 David Airlie
		Copyright (c) 2005, 2008, 2010 Ben Skeggs
		Copyright (c) 2010-2012 Benjamin Peterson
		Copyright (c) 2009 Joakim Sindholt Corbin Simpson (open-source@zhasha.com, MostAwesomeDude@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2016 Miklos Mate
		Copyright (c) 2009-2014 Marek Olsak (marek.olsak@amd.com, maraeo@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2003-2005 Stefan Gustavson
		Copyright (c) 2013 The Chromium Authors
		Copyright (c) 2007-2008 Red Hat, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2011 Adam Rak (adam.rak@streamnovation.com)
		Copyright (c) 2005 Stephane Marchesin
		Copyright (c) 2002, 2008-2009 Apple Computer, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2011 Lauri Kasanen (cand@gmx.com)
		Copyright (c) 2009 Pauli Nieminen
		Copyright (c) 1998-1999 Precision Insight, Inc., Cedar Park, Texas
		Copyright (c) 2010 CopyRight VMware, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2000-2002 ATI Technologies Inc., Ontario, Canada, and VMware, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2008, 2010 Jerome Glisse (glisse@freedesktop.org)
		Copyright (c) 2010 Luca Barbieri
		Copyright (c) 2015-2016 Axel Davy (axel.davy@ens.fr)
		Copyright (c) 2000 ATI Technologies Inc., Markham, Ontario, and VA Linux Systems Inc., Fremont, California
		Copyright (c) 2006-2017 by the
		Copyright (c) 2009-2011 Chia-l Wu (olvaffe@gmail.com, olv@0xlab.org)
		Copyright (c) 2016 Steven Toth (stoth@kernellabs.com)
		Copyright (c) 2016 Broadcom Limited
		Copyright (c) 2015 Thomas Helland
		Copyright (c) 2006-2007 VMware, Inc., Bismarck, ND., USA
		Copyright (c) 2014-2015 Serge Martin
		Copyright (c) 2013-2014 Alexander von Gluck
		Copyright (c) 2008 by Armin Ronacher
		Copyright (c) 2014-2016 Broadcom

Package	Version	Copyright
		Copyright (c) 2013-2014, 2016 Ilia Mirkin
		Copyright (c) 2011 Bryan Cain
		Copyright (c) 2014-2016 Jan Vesely
		Copyright (c) by the authors
		Copyright (c) 2010 by Jorge Jimenez, Belen Masia, Jose I. Echevarria, Fernando Navarro and Diego Gutierrez
		Copyright (c) 2012 yohhoy Distributed
		Copyright (c) 2006 VMware, Inc., Bismarck, ND. USA.
		Copyright (c) 2000 VA Linux Systems, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2007-2010 The Nouveau Project
		Copyright (c) 2000-2001 VA Linux Systems Inc., Fremont, California
		Copyright (c) 2008 Dennis Smit
		Copyright (c) 1999-2000 Pawel W. Olszta
		Copyright (c) 1999 Wittawat Yamwong
		Copyright (c) 2006-2008 Philippe Houdoin
		Copyright (c) 2009, 2011, 2013 Joakim Sindholt (opensource@zhasha.com)
		Copyright (c) 2009-2014 Jon Turney
		Copyright (c) 2002 Todd C. Miller (Todd.Miller@courtesan.com)
		Copyright (c) 2014-2015 Connor Abbott
		Copyright (c) 2006 Intel Corp.
		Copyright (c) 2008 John Darrington (j.darrington@elvis.murdoch.edu.au)
		Copyright (c) 2015-2016 Samuel Pitoiset
		Copyright (c) 2014 Adrian Arroyo Calle (adrian.arroyo-calle@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2002 Greg Parker
		Copyright (c) 2012 Laurent Carlier (lordheavym@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2001-2004 The SCons Foundation
		Copyright (c) 2015-2016 Valve Corporation
		Copyright (c) 2014 Scott Mansell
		Copyright (c) 2013 W.J. van der Laan
		Copyright (c) 2004 Scott James Remnant (scott@netsplit.com)
		Copyright (c) 2010-2011 LunarG Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2013
		Copyright (c) 2013 Grigori Goronzy (greg@chown.ath.cx)
		Copyright (c) 2010 Thomas Balling Sorensen Orasanu Lucian
		Copyright (c) 2011 Apple Inc
		Copyright (c) 2006-2012 Haiku
		Copyright (c) 2015 Zoltan Gilian
		Copyright (c) 2013 Google
		Copyright (c) 2013 Gabriele Svelto (gabriele.svelto@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2003, 2005 Felix Kuehling
		Copyright (c) 2011-2012 Benjamin Franzke
		Copyright (c) 2010 Diego Gutierrez (diegog@unizar.es)
		Copyright (c) 2016 Zodiac Inflight Innovations

Package	Version	Copyright
		Copyright (c) 2009 Jeremy Huddleston, Julien Cristau, and Matthieu
		Herrb
		Copyright (c) 2011 Morgan Armand (morgan.devel@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2013 Gregory Hainaut (gregory.hainaut@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2012-2013 Vadim Girlin (vadimgirlin@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2009 Nicolai Hahnle (nhaehnle@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2005 Zack Rusin
		Copyright (c) 2009 Artur Wyszynski (harakash@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2015-2016 Patrick Rudolph (siro@das-labor.org)
		Copyright (c) 2010 Younes Manton Thomas Balling Sorensen
		Copyright (c) 1994 X Consortium
		Copyright (c) 2016 Christian Gmeiner (christian.gmeiner@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2011-2013 Maarten Lankhorst, Ilia Mirkin
		Copyright (c) 1997 Keith Whitwell
		Copyright (c) 1995 Thorsten.Ohl Physik.TH-Darmstadt.de
		Copyright (c) 2010 Jorge Jimenez (jorge@iryoku.com)
		Copyright (c) 2011, 2016 Dave Airlie
		Copyright (c) 2011-2013 Maarten Lankhorst
		Copyright (c) Amsterdam Compiler
		Copyright (c) 2000-2001 ATI Technologies Inc., Ontario, Canada, and VA Linux Systems Inc., Fremont, California. The Weather Channel TM
		Copyright (c) 2010 Younes Manton og Thomas Balling Sorensen
		Copyright (c) 2005 Aapo Tahkola
		Copyright (c) 2012 Yaakov Selkowitz and Keith Packard
		Copyright (c) 2006-2015 the Mako authors and contributors
		Copyright (c) 2009-2010 Mikhail Gusarov
		Copyright (c) 1991-2000 Silicon Graphics, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2000-2001 ATI Technologies Inc., Ontario, Canada, and VA Linux Systems Inc., Fremont, California
		Copyright (c) 2008 Corbin Simpson Joakim Sindholt (MostAweso-meDude@gmail.com, opensource@zhasha.com)
		Copyright (c) expose one performance counter group
		Copyright (c) 2012 Vincent Lejeune
		Copyright (c) 2006-2008 VMware, Inc., USA
		Copyright (c) 2016 Nayan Deshmukh
		Copyright (c) 2010 Diego Elio Petteno (flameeyes@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2012 Intel Corporation Intel Corporation
		Copyright (c) 2010 VMware
		Copyright (c) 2009-2012 uVMware, X.org
		Copyright (c) 2012 Collabora, Ltd.
		Copyright (c) 2010 Jose I. Echevarria (joseignacioechevarria@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2015 CopyRight Advanced Micro Devices, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2009 Francesco Salvestrini (salvestrini@users.source forge.net)

Package	Version	Copyright
		Copyright (c) 2007 Carl Worth
		Copyright (c) 2007-2010, 2012-2015 Dan Nicholson (dbn.lists@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2010 VMware Inc.
		Copyright 2010 George Sapountzis (gsapountzis@gmail.com) 2013 Red Hat, Inc.
		Copyright 2010 Red Hat Inc. 2010 Jerome Glisse
		Copyright (c) 2012 Intel Corporation 2013 Red Hat, Inc.
		Copyright 2011 Christoph Bumiller 2014 Red Hat Inc.
mhddfs	0.1.39+git	Copyright (C) 2008 Dmitry E. Oboukhov (dimka@avanto.org)
		Copyright (c) 2006, 2008 Junio C Hamano
mkfontdir	1.0.7	Copyright (c) 2009 Matteo Frigo
		Copyright (c) 1992-2010 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2005 Red Hat, Inc
		Copyright (c) 2004 Scott James Remnant (scott@netsplit.com)
		Copyright (c) 2009 Mike Frysinger (vapier@gentoo.org)
		Copyright (c) 1994 X Consortium
		Copyright (c) 2005 Red Hat, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1993-1994, 1998 The Open Group
		Copyright (c) 2005-2006 Oracle andor its affiliates
		Copyright (c) 2009 Steven G. Johnson (stevenj@alum.mit.edu)
mkfontscale	1.1.2	Copyright (c) 1992-2014 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2009 Matteo Frigo
		Copyright (c) 2005-2006, 2008 Oracle andor its affiliates
		Copyright (c) 2002-2008 by Juliusz Chroboczek
		Copyright (c) 2005 Red Hat, Inc
		Copyright (c) 2004 Scott James Remnant (scott@netsplit.com)
		Copyright (c) 2009 Mike Frysinger (vapier@gentoo.org)
		Copyright (c) 1994 X Consortium
		Copyright (c) 2005 Red Hat, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2009 Steven G. Johnson (stevenj@alum.mit.edu)

Package	Version	Copyright
musl-libc	1.1.16	Copyright (c) 2011 by Valentin Ochs
		Copyright (c) 2003-2011 David Schultz (das@FreeBSD.ORG)
		Copyright (c) 2001-2009 Ville Laurikari (vl@iki.fi)
		Copyright (c) 2008 Stephen L. Moshier (steve@moshier.net)
		Copyright (c) 2011 Szabolcs Nagy
		Copyright (c) 1993, 2004 by Sun Microsystems, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2008 The Android Open Source Project
		Copyright (c) 2005 Bruce D. Evans and Steven G. Kargl
		Copyright (c) 2011-2012 Nicholas J. Kain
		Copyright (c) 1998-2012 Solar Designer
		Copyright (c) 2009-2011 Bruce D. Evans, Steven G. Kargl, David Schultz
		Copyright (c) 1993, 2004 Sun Microsystems
		Copyright (c) 2003-2009 Bruce D. Evans
		Copyright (c) 1994 David Burren
		Copyright (c) 2003 Poul-Henning Kamp
		Copyright (c) 2005-2014 Rich Felker
		Copyright (c) 2008 Steven G. Kargl, David Schultz, Bruce D. Evans
		Copyright (c) 2003-2009 Steven G. Kargl
ncurses	6.0+20161126	Copyright (c) 2006, 2008 Junio C Hamano
Net-SNMP	5.7.2	Copyright 1996, 1998-2000 The Regents of the University of California
netbase	5.4	Copyright (c) 1994-2010 Peter Tobias, Anthony Towns and Marco dltri
nginx	1.19.1	Copyright (C) 2002-2019 Igor Sysoev
		Copyright (C) 2011-2019 Nginx, Inc.
noVNC	0.4	Copyright (C) 2011 Joel Martin <github@martintribe.org></github@martintribe.org>
OncRpc	1.14	Copyright (C) 1984, Sun Microsystems, Inc.
opengl-es2- headers	Revision 27673	Copyright (c) 2013-2014 The Khronos Group Inc.
opengl-headers	Revision 27684	Copyright (c) 2013-2014 The Khronos Group Inc.

Package	Version	Copyright
openssl	1.0.2n	Copyright (c) 1998-2017 The OpenSSL Project
		Copyright (c) 2004 Kungliga Tekniska Hogskolan Royal Institute of Technology, Stockholm, Sweden
		Copyright (c) 2000 Broadcom Corporation
		Copyright (c) 1995-1998 Eric A. Young, Tim J. Hudson
		Copyright (c) 1995 Patrick Powell (papowell@astart.com)
		Copyright (c) 1986, 2002 by Sun Microsystems, Inc.
		Copyright (c) Eric A. Young
		Copyright (c) 2006 NTT Nippon Telegraph and Telephone Corporation
		Copyright (c) 1999 Luke Mewburn (lukem@netbsd.org)
		Copyright (c) 2000-2017 The OpenSSL Project Authors
		Copyright (c) 1998-2000 nCipher Corporation Limited
		Copyright (c) 2002 The OpenTSA Project
		Copyright (c) 2005 Nokia
		Copyright (c) 2005-2006 Cryptocom LTD
		Copyright (c) 2002 Bob Beck (beck@openbsd.org)
		Copyright (c) 2001 COPYRIGHT International Business Machines Corp.
		Copyright (c) 1998 Andrew Tridgell (tridge@samba.org)
		Copyright (c) 2004 Richard Levitte (richard@levitte.org)
		Copyright (c) 2011, 2014 Google Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P.
		Copyright (c) 2007 KISAKorea Information Security Agency
		Copyright (c) 1995-1998 Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com)
		Copyright (c) 2016 VMS Software, Inc.
		Copyright (c) Svend Olaf Mikkelsen
		Copyright (c) 2012, 2014 Intel Corporation
		Copyright (c) 2011 RTFM, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1995-1997 Eric Young eay mincom.oz.au
		Copyright (c) 1993 Microsoft Corp.
		Copyright (c) 1995-1998 Eric Young eay cryptsoft.com
		Copyright (c) 1999 Bodo Moeller
		Copyright (c) 1996 Brandon Long (blong@fiction.net)
		Copyright (c) 1998 Thomas Roessler (roessler@guug.de)
		Copyright (c) 1999, 2001 year The OpenSSL Project
		Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P
		Copyright (c) 1998 now The OpenSSL Project
		Copyright (c) 1999 Ralf S. Engelschall (rse@engelschall.com)
		Copyright (c) 2002 Theo de Raadt
		Copyright (c) 2008 Andy Polyakov (appro@openssl.org)
		Copyright (c) 2006 Network Resonance, Inc.
		Copyright (c) holder is Tim Hudson (tjh@cryptsoft.com)
		Copyright (c) 1998 Michael Elkins (me@cs.hmc.edu)
		Copyright (c) 2002 Markus Friedl

Package	Version	Copyright
		Copyright 20xx-20yy The OpenSSL Project Authors
OpenSSL	1.1.1c	Copyright (c) 1998-2019 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
pcre2	10.22	Copyright (c) 1997-2016 University of Cambridge
		Copyright (c) 2009-2016 Zoltan Herczeg
		Copyright (c) 2007-2012 Google Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2013-2013 Tilera Corporation (jiwang@tilera.com)
PHP	7.2.11	Copyright (c) 1999 - 2012 The PHP Group. All rights reserved.
pixman	10.22	Copyright © 2009 Nokia Corporation

Package	Version	Copyright
pixman	0.34.0	Copyright (c) 1992-2015 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2005 Trolltech AS
		Copyright (c) 2008 Rodrigo Kumpera
		Copyright (c) 2010, 2013 Soeren Sandmann
		Copyright (c) 2004 Scott James Remnant (scott@netsplit.com)
		Copyright (c) 1987-1989 Digital Equipment Corporation
		Copyright (c) 2004-2005, 2007-2013 Red Hat, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2009 ARM Ltd, Movial Creative Technologies Oy
		Copyright (c) 2009 Chris Wilson
		Copyright (c) 1998-2000, 2002, 2004, 2008 Keith Packard
		Copyright (c) 2005 Eric Anholt
		Copyright (c) 2008 Frederic Plourde
		Copyright (c) 2009-2010, 2012 Soren Sandmann (sandmann@cs.au.dk)
		Copyright (c) 2008 Andre Tupinamba (andreIrt@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2008 Mozilla Corporation
		Copyright (c) 2008 Aaron Plattner, NVIDIA Corporation
		Copyright (c) 2010 Movial Creative Technologies Oy
		Copyright (c) 2010, 2012-2013 Soren Sandmann Pedersen
		Copyright (c) 2007 Luca Barbato
		Copyright (c) 2004 Nicholas Miell
		Copyright (c) 2005 Lars Knoll Zack Rusin, Trolltech
		Copyright (c) 2011 SCore Corporation
		Copyright (c) 1987-1989 by Digital Equipment Corporation, Maynard, Massachusetts
		Copyright (c) 2012, 2014-2015 RISC OS Open Ltd
		Copyright (c) 2009 Oracle andor its affiliates
		Copyright (c) 2012, 2015 Raspberry Pi Foundation
		Copyright (c) 2012 Siarhei Siamashka (siarhei.siamashka@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2000 SuSE, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1987-1989, 1998 The Open Group
		Copyright (c) 2009-2010 Nokia Corporation
		Copyright (c) 1994 X Consortium
		Copyright (c) 2012 MIPS Technologies, Inc., California
		Copyright (c) 2010-2012 Red Hat, Inc
		Copyright (c) 2000 SuSE, Inc. 2005 Lars Knoll & Zack Rusin, Troll-tech
portmap	6.0	Copyright (c) 1987 Sun Microsystems
		Copyright (c) 1990-1991 The Regents of the University of California
		Copyright (c) 1984, 1990 Sun Microsystems, Inc.
psl	Generated on 2018-01-04	The list was originally provided by Jo Hermans <jo.her-mans@gmail.com>.</jo.her-mans@gmail.com>
	23.3 3. 04	It is now maintained on github (https://github.com/publicsuffix/list).
		· ····································

Package	Version	Copyright
pugixml	1.7	Copyright (c) 2006-2015 by Arseny Kapoulkine (arseny.kapoulkine@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2003 by Kristen Wegner (kristen@tima.net)
		Copyright (c) 2006-2015 Arseny Kapoulkine licenseUrl license.html (http://pugixml.org/)
pure-ftpd	1.0.47	Copyright (c) 1992-2017 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2000 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2001-2015 opyleft Frank DENIS
		Copyright (c) 2001-2017 Frank Denis
		Copyright (c) 1998, 2002 Todd C. Miller (Todd.Miller@courtesan.com)
		Copyright (c) 1995-2000 Trolltech AS
		Copyright (c) 1996 David Mazieres (dm@uun.org)
		Copyright (c) 2013 Markus Friedl (markus@openbsd.org)
		Copyright (c) 1989, 1993 The Regents of the University of California
		Copyright (c) 2003 Constantin S. Svintsoff (kostik@iclub.nsu.ru)
		Copyright (c) 1994 X Consortium
		Copyright (c) 2001-2017 opyleft by Frank DENIS and the Pure - FTPd teamPP
		Copyright (c) 2001-2002 Arnt Gulbrandsen. Pure-FTPd
		Copyright (c) 1995-2002 Troll Tech AS, Waldemar Thranes
		Copyright (c) 2001-2002 Arnt Gulbrandsen
		Copyright (c) 1991 2, RSA Data Security, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2008 Damien Miller (djm@openbsd.org)
		Copyright (c) 2008 Guido U. Draheim (guidod@gmx.de)
		Copyright (c) 2001-2017 opyleft by Frank DENIS and the Pure-FTPd team
		Copyright (c) 2003-2009 opyleft JediSector One
		Copyright (c) 1995-2000 Trolltech AS.
		Copyright (c) 2011 Maarten Bosmans (mkbosmans@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2001-2009 opyleft by Frank DENIS
qbig5codecs	1.2.11	Copyright (C) 2000 Ming-Che Chuang
		Copyright (C) 2001, 2002 James Su, Turbolinux Inc.
		Copyright (C) 2002 WU Yi, HancomLinux Inc.
		Copyright (C) 2001, 2002 Anthony Fok, ThizLinux Laboratory Ltd.
qbkcodec	1.2.11	Copyright (C) 2000 TurboLinux, Inc. Written by Justin Yu and Sean Chen.
		Copyright (C) 2001, 2002 Turbolinux, Inc. Written by James Su.
		Copyright (C) 2001, 2002 ThizLinux Laboratory Ltd. Written by Anthony Fok.
qeucjpcodec	1.2.11	Copyright (C) 1999 Serika Kurusugawa.
qeuckrcodec	1.2.11	Copyright (C) 1999-2000 Mizi Research Inc.
qeventdis- patcher_cf	Generated on 2018-01-04	Copyright (c) 2007-2008, Apple, Inc.

Package	Version	Copyright
qjiscodec	1.2.11	Copyright (C) 1999 Serika Kurusugawa.
qsjiscodec	1.2.11	Copyright (C) 1999 Serika Kurusugawa.
qtemporaryfile	1.2.11	Copyright (c) 1987, 1993 The Regents of the University of California.
qtsciicodec	1.2.11	Copyright (C) 2000 Hans Petter Bieker.
ResizableLib	1.1	Copyright (C) 2000-2001 by Paolo Messina
rfc6234	10.22	Copyright (c) 2011 IETF Trust and the persons identified as authors of the code.
rgb	1.0.6	Copyright (c) 2009 Matteo Frigo Copyright (c) 1992-2013 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (c) 1994, 2005-2006, 2008, 2010 Oracle andor its affiliates Copyright (c) 2005 Red Hat, Inc Copyright (c) 2004 Scott James Remnant (scott@netsplit.com) Copyright (c) 2009 Mike Frysinger (vapier@gentoo.org) Copyright (c) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (c) 1985, 1989, 1993, 1998 The Open Group Copyright (c) 2009 Steven G. Johnson (stevenj@alum.mit.edu)
Rich Hickey's Callback Library	3rd-Major-Revision	Copyright 1994 Rich Hickey
rssh	2.3.4	Copyright (c) 2002-2010 Derek D. Martin Copyright (c) 1994-2005 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (c) 1991 by the Massachusetts Institute of Technology Copyright (c) 2003-2010 Derek D. Martin Process
setxkbmap	1.3.1	Copyright (c) 1992-2014 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (c) 2009 Matteo Frigo Copyright (c) 2005 Red Hat, Inc Copyright (c) 1996 by Silicon Graphics Computer Systems, Inc. Copyright (c) 2004 Scott James Remnant (scott@netsplit.com) Copyright (c) 2009 Mike Frysinger (vapier@gentoo.org) Copyright (c) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (c) 2005 Red Hat, Inc. Copyright (c) 2005-2006 Oracle andor its affiliates Copyright (c) 2009 Steven G. Johnson (stevenj@alum.mit.edu)
sha1	10.22	Copyright (C) Dominik Reichl <dominik.reichl@t-online.de> Copyright (C) 2016 The Qt Company Ltd</dominik.reichl@t-online.de>
sha3_endian	10.22	Copyright (c) 1998-2008, Brian Gladman, Worcester, UK. All rights reserved.

Package	Version	Copyright
sha3_keccak	10.22	Guido Bertoni, Joan Daemen, Michaël Peeters and Gilles Van Assche.
		To the extent possible under law, the implementers have waived all copyright and related or neighboring rights to the source code in this file.

Package	Version	Copyright
shadow	4.2.1	Copyright (c) 1984, 1989-1990, 1992-2013 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1988-1994 Julianne Frances Haugh
		Copyright (c) 1996-2001, 2017 Marek Michalkiewicz (marekm@i17linuxb.ists.pwr.wroc.pl)
		Copyright (c) 2011 Jakub Hrozek Peter Vrabec (jhrozek@redhat.com, pvrabec@redhat.com)
		Copyright (c) 2002 NAKANO Takeo
		Copyright (c) 2011 Jonathan Nieder
		Copyright (c) 1991-1992, 2001, 2005-2006, 2010-2011
		Copyright (c) 2000-2007 Tomasz Kloczko
		Copyright (c) 1996 HANATAKA Shinya
		Copyright (c) 2001 Maki KURODA
		Copyright (c) 2000 ISHIKAWA Keisuke
		Copyright (c) 2005-2013 Nicolas Francois
		Copyright (c) 2001, 2005 Michal Moskal
		Copyright (c) 1989-1994 John F. Haugh II
		Copyright (c) 1995 by Wietse Venema
		Copyright (c) 1999 Ragnar Hojland Espinosa (ragnar@macula.ne
		Copyright (c) 1997 Kazuyoshi Furutaka
		Copyright (c) 1996 Rafal Maszkowski (rzm@pdi.net)
		Copyright (c) 2012-2013 Eric W. Biederman
		Copyright (c) 2012 Joe Hansen , (joedalton2@yahoo.dk)
		Copyright (c) 1993, 2031 Michael Haardt (u31b3hs@pool.informatik.rwth-aachen.de, michael@moria.de)
		Copyright (c) 1993 and The Australian National University
		Copyright (c) 2010 , Nicolas Francois
		Copyright (c) 1983, 1991, 1993 The Regents of the University of California
		Copyright (c) 2011 Julian Pidancet Nicolas Francois
		Copyright (c) 1996 Rafal Maszkowski, (rzm@pdi.net)
		Copyright (c) 1994 by salvatore valente (svalente@athena.mit.ed
		Copyright (c) 1992 Julianne Frances Haugh Phillip Street
		Copyright (c) 1997 Guy Maor (maor@ece.utexas.edu)
		Copyright (c) 2005 Michal Moskal Tomasz Kloczko
		Copyright (c) 1991 Julianne Frances Haugh Chip Rosenthal
		Copyright (c) 1996 Michael H. Jackson
		Copyright (c) 2012-2013 Eric Biederman
		Copyright (c) 1991 Julianne Frances Haugh Todos
		Copyright (c) 1991-1993 Julianne Frances Haugh and Chip Rosel thal
		Copyright (c) 2010 Pawel Hajdan
		Copyright (c) 2004 The FreeBSD Project
		Copyright (c) 1996 Petri Mattila, Prihateam Networks (petri@prihateam.fi)
		Copyright (c) 1999 Ben Collins

Package	Version	Copyright
		Copyright (c) 1991-1994 Chip Rosenthal
		Copyright (c) 2005 Red Hat, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1991 Julianne Frances Haugh Hungarian
		Copyright (c) 1989 Carnegie Mellon University
		Copyright (c) 2005 the shadow
		Copyright (c) 2005 Software in the Public Interest, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1993 Rickard E. Faith (faith@cs.unc.edu)
		Copyright (c) 2005-2006 Yuri Kozlov
		Copyright (c) 1995-1997, 2000-2006 by Ulrich Drepper (drepper@gnu.ai.mit.edu)
		Copyright (c) 2000 International Business Machines, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1996 Brian R. Gaeke
		Copyright (c) 2006 THE PACKAGES
		Copyright (c) 1998 Cristian Gafton, (gafton@redhat.com)
		Copyright (c) 2006 Tomasz Kloczko Jonas Meurer
		Copyright (c) 1996 Michael Meskes
		Copyright (c) 1994 X Consortium
		Copyright (c) Free Group
		Copyright (c) 1992 Phillip Street and Julianne Frances Haugh
		Copyright (c) 2000 International Business Machines George Kraft IV, (gk4@us.ibm.com)
		Copyright (c) 2011 Peter Vrabec (pvrabec@redhat.com)
		Copyright (c) 2000 International Business Machines, Inc. X
		Copyright (c) 2004 THE shadowS
		Copyright (c) 1997 Luca Berra
		Copyright (c) 2005, 2007, 2011 Simon Brandmair , (sbrandmair@gmx.net)
		Copyright (c) 2008 Tomasz Kloczko Nicolas Francois
		Copyright (c) 2001 Yuichi SATO
		Copyright (c) 2001 Rafal Wojtczuk, Solar Designer
		Copyright (c) 2000 YEAR Free Software Foundation, Inc. Yasuyuki Furukawa , (furukawa@vinelinux.org)
		Copyright (c) 1998-1999, 2002 Red Hat, Inc.,
		Copyright (c) YEAR Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2006 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Simon Brandmair (sbrandmair@gmx.net), 2005, 2006, 2007, 2011, 2012
		Copyright (c) 1999 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Arkadiusz Miskiewicz (misiek@misiek.eu.org) , 1999. Jakub Bogusz (qboosh@pld-linux.org) , 2003-2004. Tomasz Kloczko (kloczek@pld.org.pl) , 2004-2006
		Copyright (c) 2014 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Clytie Siddall (clytie@riverland.net.au) , 2005-2008. Tran Ngoc Quan (vnwild-man@gmail.com) , 2014
		Copyright (c) 2004 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Andre Luis Lopes (andrelop@debian.org), 2004
		Copyright (c) 2011-2013 Debian French I10n team (debian-I10n-french@lists.debian.org)

Package	Version	Copyright
		Copyright (c) 1999 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Frank Schmid (frank@cs-schmid.de), 2002 Holger Wansing (linux@wansing-online.de), 2006, 2008, 2009, 2011, 2012. Patches
		Copyright Ming Hua (minghua@ubuntu.com), 2005,2006,2007. Carlos Z.F. Liu (carlosliu@users.sourceforge.net), 2004,2006. Yun-Qiang Su (wzssyqa@gmail.com), 2010, 2012
		Copyright (c) 2004-2007 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Tommi Vainikainen (Tommi.Vainikainen@iki.fi), 2004-2007
		Copyright (c) 2004 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Bart Cornelis (cobaco@linux.be) , 2004, 2006
		Copyright (c) 1999, 2004, 2005 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Jacobo Tarrio (jtarrio@debian.org), 2006
		Copyright (c) 2004 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Havard Korsvoll (korsvoll@skulelinux.no), 2004
		Copyright (c) 2004 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Elian Myftiu (elian@lycos.com) , 2004
		Copyright (c) 2004, 2006 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Knut Yrvin (knuty@skolelinux.no) , 2004. Klaus Ade Johnstad (klaus.johnstad@holmlia.gs.oslo.no) , 2004. Klaus Ade Johnstad (klaus@skolelinux.no) , 2004. Havard Korsvoll (korsvoll@skulelinux.no) , 2004. Bjorn Steensrud (bjornst@powertech.no) , 2006. Bjorn Steensrud (bjornst@skogkatt.homelinux.org) , 2009, 2012. Hans Fredrik Nordhaug (hans@nordhaug.priv.no) , 2012
smooth-scaling-	Revision 27673	Copyright (C) 2004, 2005 Daniel M. Duley.
algorithm		(C) Carsten Haitzler and various contributors. (C) Willem Monsuwe <willem@stack.nl></willem@stack.nl>
spdlog	1.0.0	Copyright (c) 2008, 2015-2021 Gabi Melman. Distributed
		Copyright (c) 2016 Alexander Dalshov. Distributed
		Copyright (c) 2015 Ruslan Baratov. Distributed
		Copyright (c) 2016, 2018 spdlog Distributed
		Copyright (c) 2015 Ruslan Baratov
		Copyright (c) 2012-2016 Victor Zverovich
		Copyright (c) 2012 present, Victor Zverovich
		Copyright (c) 2012 Two Blue Cubes Ltd.
		Copyright (c) 2018 present, Remotion Igor Schulz Copyright (c) 2017 spdlog
		Copyright (c) 2017 Spulog Copyright (c) 2016 Gabi Melman
		Copyright (c) 2015 David Schury, Gabi Melman Distributed
sqlite	3.16.2	The authors disclaim copyright to the source code. However, a license can be obtained if needed.
SQLite	3.9.2	Hipp, Wyrick & Company, Inc.

Package	Version	Copyright
sqlite3	3.17.0	Copyright (c) 1992-2015 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2001-2003 David Gravereaux
		Copyright (c) 2001-2005 ActiveState Corporation
		Copyright (c) 1994 X Consortium
		Copyright (c) 1995-1996 Sun Microsystems, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2003-2008 Patrick Thoyts
		Copyright (c) 1998-2000 Ajuba Solutions
		Copyright (c) 2003, 2006 by Pat Thoyts
		Copyright (c) 1999 Scriptics Corporation

Package	Version	Copyright
strace	4.16	Copyright (c) 2008-2013 Denys Vlasenko (vda.linux@google-mail.com, dvlasenk@redhat.com)
		Copyright (c) 2008-2015 Mike Frysinger (vapier@gentoo.org)
		Copyright (c) 2014 Zubin Mithra (zubin.mithra@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 1992-2015 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1993-1996 Rick Sladkey (jrs@world.std.com)
		Copyright (c) 2009 Kirill A. Shutemov (kirill@shutemov.name)
		Copyright (c) 2017 Alexey Neyman (stilor@att.net)
		Copyright (c) 2003-2017 Dmitry V. Levin (ldv@altlinux.org)
		Copyright (c) 2004-2009 Atmel Corporation
		Copyright (c) 1995-1996 Michael Elizabeth Chastain (mec@duracef.shout.net)
		Copyright (c) 2016 Red Hat, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1991 year The strace
		Copyright (c) 2002-2009 Roland McGrath (roland@redhat.com)
		Copyright (c) 2006 International Business Machines Corp.,
		Copyright (c) 2015-2017 Elvira Khabirova (lineprinter0@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2016-2017 JingPiao Chen (chenjingpiao@foxmail.com, chenjingpiao@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 1999-2017 The strace
		Copyright (c) 1993 Ulrich Pegelow (pegelow@moorea.uni-muen-ster.de)
		Copyright (c) 2014, 2016 Masatake YAMATO (yamato@redhat.com)
		Copyright (c) 1968, 1999, 2009-2010, 2015 Andreas Schwab (schwab@issan.cs.uni-dortmund.de, schwab@suse.de, schwab@linux-m68k.org, schwab@redhat.com)
		Copyright (c) 2016 Mikulas Patocka (mpatocka@redhat.com)
		Copyright (c) 2010 OMICRON electronics GmbH
		Copyright (c) 2014 Philippe De Muyter (phdm@macqel.be)
		Copyright (c) 1999-2010 David Woodhouse (dwmw2@infradead.org)
		Copyright (c) 2012 Xan Lopez
		Copyright (c) 2017 Quentin Monnet (quentin.monnet@6wind.com)
		Copyright (c) 1999-2008 Ulrich Drepper (drepper@redhat.com, drepper@cygnus.com)
		Copyright (c) 2007 Vladimir Nadvornik (nadvornik@suse.cz)
		Copyright (c) 2004 David S. Miller (davem@nuts.davemloft.net)
		Copyright (c) 2000 PocketPenguins Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2015 Ezequiel Garcia (ezequiel@vanguardia-sur.com.ar)
		Copyright (c) 2001 Hewlett-Packard, Matthew Wilcox
		Copyright (c) 2000 IBM Deutschland Entwicklung GmbH, IBM Coporation
		Copyright (c) 1996-2003 Wichert Akkerman (wak- kerma@debian.org, wichert@deephackmode.org, wak- kerma@deephackmode.org, wichert@cistron.nl)
		Copyright (c) 2013-2014 William Manley (will@williammanley.net,
		william.manley@youview.com)

	Copyright (c) 2012, 2014-2016 Philip Withnall (philip.withnall@collabora.co.uk) Copyright (c) 2012 H.J. Lu (hongjiu.lu@intel.com) Copyright (c) 2012 Christian Persch Copyright (c) 2014 Stefan Sorensen (stefan.sorensen@spectralink.com) Copyright (c) 2012 Paolo Borelli
	Copyright (c) 2012 H.J. Lu (hongjiu.lu@intel.com) Copyright (c) 2012 Christian Persch Copyright (c) 2014 Stefan Sorensen (stefan.sorensen@spectra-link.com)
	Copyright (c) 2012 Christian Persch Copyright (c) 2014 Stefan Sorensen (stefan.sorensen@spectra-link.com)
	Copyright (c) 2014 Stefan Sorensen (stefan.sorensen@spectra-link.com)
	link.com)
	Copyright (c) 2012 Paolo Borelli
1	Copyright (c) 2012 The Chromium OS
	Copyright (c) 2012 Dan Winship
	Copyright (c) 2007-2008 Jan Kratochvil (jan.kratochvil@redhat.com)
	Copyright (c) 2010 Carmelo Amoroso (carmelo.amoroso@st.com)
	Copyright (c) 1991-1992 Paul Kranenburg (pk@cs.few.eur.nl)
	Copyright (c) 2002 Andi Kleen (ak@suse.de)
	Copyright (c) 2010 Wang Chao (wang.chao@cn.fujitsu.com)
	Copyright (c) 1998 by Richard Braakman (dark@xs4all.nl)
	Copyright (c) 2013 Ben Noordhuis (info@bnoordhuis.nl)
	Copyright (c) 2016 Fei Jie (feij.fnst@cn.fujitsu.com)
	Copyright (c) 2008 Paolo Bonzini (bonzini@gnu.org)
	Copyright (c) 1999 IBM Deutschland Entwicklung GmbH, IBM Corporation
	Copyright (c) 2013 Luca Clementi (luca.clementi@gmail.com)
	Copyright (c) 2002 Michal Ludvig (mludvig@suse.cz)
	Copyright (c) 2016 Katerina Koukiou (k.koukiou@gmail.com)
	Copyright (c) 2015-2016 Eugene Syromyatnikov (evg-syr@gmail.com)
	Copyright (c) 2015 Bart Van Assche (bart.vanassche@sandisk.com)
	Copyright (c) 2013 Christian Svensson (blue@cmd.nu)
	Copyright (c) 2015 Gleb Fotengauer-Malinovskiy (glebfm@altlinux.org)
	Copyright (c) 2015 Etienne Gemsa (etienne.gemsa@lse.epita.fr)
	Copyright (c) 2013 Ali Polatel (alip@exherbo.org)
	Copyright (c) 2009-2010, 2016 Jeff Mahoney (jeffm@suse.com)
	Copyright (c) 2003 Russell King (rmk@arm.linux.org.uk)
	Copyright (c) 2012, 2016, 2034 Anchit Jain (anchit-jain1234@gmail.com)
	Copyright (c) 1994 X Consortium
	Copyright (c) 1993 Branko Lankester (branko@hacktic.nl)
	Copyright (c) 2016 Fabien Siron (fabien.siron@epita.fr)
	Copyright (c) 2007 Daniel Jacobowitz (dan@codesourcery.com)
	Copyright (c) 2001 John Hughes (john@Calva.COM)
	Copyright (c) 2011 Comtrol Corp.
	Copyright (c) 2011 Peter Zotov (whitequark@whitequark.org)
	Copyright (c) 1999, 2001 Hewlett-Packard Co David Mosberger- Tang (davidm@hpl.hp.com)
	Copyright (c) 2015 Bastien ROUCARIES
	Copyright (c) 2006 Bernhard Kaindl (bk@suse.de)

Package	Version	Copyright
TightVNC	2.7.10	Copyright (C) 2009,2010,2011,2012 GlavSoft LLC.
unicode-charac- ter-database	8.0.0	Copyright (C) 1991-2016 Unicode, Inc.
unicode-cldr	v29	Copyright (C) 1991-2016 Unicode, Inc.

Package	Version	Copyright
util-linux	2.29.1	Copyright (c) 2008 James Youngman (jay@gnu.org)
		Copyright (c) 2008-2016 util-linuxs
		Copyright (c) 2000-2001 Gunnar Ritter
		Copyright (c) 1980, 1983, 1985, 1987-1994 The Regents of the University of California
		Copyright (c) 1993-2008 Theodore Tso (tytso@athena.mit.edu)
		Copyright (c) 1986 COPYRIGHT Gary S. Brown
		Copyright (c) 1999-2001, 2009-2010 Andreas Dilger (adilger@enel.ucalgary.ca, adilger@sun.com, adilger@turbolinux.com)
		Copyright (c) 2004 Robert M. Love
		Copyright (c) 1987-2016 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1992-1997 Michael K. Johnson, (johnsonm@red-hat.com)
		Copyright (c) 1992 Rik Faith (faith@cs.unc.edu)
		Copyright (c) 2002-2015 Red Hat, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2010 Jeroen Oortwijn (oortwijn@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2000-2001 Gunnar Ritter. Ban Quan Suo
		Copyright (c) 2012 Arun Persaud (arun@nubati.net)
		Copyright (c) 1992-1997 Michael K. Johnson (johnsonm@red-hat.com)
		Copyright (c) 1980, 1987, 1990-1991 Regents of the University of California
		Copyright (c) 2008 Hayden A. James (hayden.james@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 1995, 1998-1999 Andries E. Brouwer (aeb@cwi.nl)
		Copyright (c) 2006-2016 Karel Zak (ooprala@redhat.com, kzak@redhat.com)
		Copyright (c) 1992-1994, 1996, 2003 Rickard E. Faith (faith@cs.unc.edu, faith@acm.org)
		Copyright (c) 1991-2006 Miquel van Smoorenburg (miquels@cistron.nl)
		Copyright (c) 2016 David Sterba (dsterba@suse.cz)
		Copyright (c) 2004-2008 Kay Sievers (kay.sievers@vrfy.org)
		Copyright (c) 2012, 2016 Werner Fink (werner@suse.de)
		Copyright (c) 1994-2002 Kevin E. Martin (martin@cs.unc.edu)
		Copyright (c) 2016 Stanislav Brabec (sbrabec@suse.cz)
		Copyright (c) 1996-2004 Andries Brouwer
		Copyright (c) 2000-2001 Gunnar Ritter. Todos
		Copyright (c) 2012-2015 Dan Nicholson (dbn.lists@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2012, 2014-2015 Ondrej Oprala (ooprala@red-hat.com, ondrej.oprala@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 1999-2002 Transmeta Corporation
		Copyright (c) 2000, 2044 Colin Watson (cjw44@cam.ac.uk)
		Copyright (c) 2000-2001 Gunnar Ritter. Giu
		Copyright (c) 2012 Andy Lutomirski (luto@amacapital.net)
		Copyright (c) 2016 Igor Gnatenko (i.gnatenko.brain@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2000 Werner Almesberger

Package	Version	Copyright
		Copyright (c) 2010, 2012 Lennart Poettering
		Copyright (c) 1997-2014 by Frodo Looijaard (frodo@frodo.looijaard.name)
		Copyright (c) 2014 Kevin Cernekee (cernekee@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2009 Mike Hommey (mh@glandium.org)
		Copyright (c) 1994 X Consortium
		Copyright (c) 2010-2012 Davidlohr Bueso (dave@gnu.org)
		Copyright (c) 2003-2006 H. Peter Anvin
		Copyright (c) 2008 Roy Peled
		Copyright (c) 1997 The Open Group
		Copyright (c) 2014 Timofey Titovets (Nefelim4ag@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2001-2003 Santiago Vila Doncel (sanvila@unex.es
		Copyright (c) 2000-2001 Gunnar Ritter,
		Copyright (c) 1994-2005 Jeff Tranter (tranter@pobox.com)
		Copyright (c) 1994 by salvatore valente (svalente@mit.edu, svalente@athena.mit.edu)
		Copyright (c) 2000 abandoned, Niels Kristian Bech Jensen (nkbj@image.dk)
		Copyright (c) 1995-1997, 2000-2007, 2009-2010 by Ulrich Drep (drepper@gnu.ai.mit.edu)
		Copyright (c) 2012 by Cody Maloney (cmaloney@theoretical-chaos.com)
		Copyright (c) 1991-1992 Linus Torvalds
		Copyright (c) 2000 Beth Powell (bpowell@turbolinux.com)
		Copyright (c) 2013 Ondrej Oprala Karel Zak (ooprala@redhat.cokzak@redhat.com)
		Copyright (c) 1999-2000 Red Hat Software,
		Copyright (c) 1998 Andrea Arcangeli (andrea@e-mind.com)
		Copyright (c) 2008 Tilman Schmidt (tilman@imap.cc)
		Copyright (c) 2004-2006 by Michael Holzt, kju -at- fqdn.org
		Copyright (c) 2006-2007 CDRKIT Team
		Copyright (c) 2004 Robert Love
		Copyright (c) 1998 Danek Duvall (duvall@alumni.princeton.edu)
		Copyright (c) 2010 by Jiro SEKIBA (jir@unicus.jp)
		Copyright (c) 2003-2005 Silicon Graphics, Inc.
		Copyright (c) YEAR Karel Zak (kzak@redhat.com)
		Copyright (c) 2005 Adrian Bunk (bunk@stusta.de)
		Copyright (c) 2015 Ondrej
		Copyright (c) 2014 Federico Simoncelli (fsimonce@redhat.com)
		Copyright (c) 2011-2012, 2014-2016 Sami Kerola (kerolasa@iki
		Copyright (c) 2009 Corentin Chary (corentincj@iksaif.net)
		Copyright (c) 2008 Cai Qian (qcai@redhat.com)
		Copyright (c) 2002, 2004-2005, 2007-2008 Michael Piefel , (piefel@informatik.hu-berlin.de)
		Copyright (c) 2001 Gunnar Ritter. V
		Copyright (c) 2009 by Bastian Friedrich (bastian.friedrich@col-lax.com)

Package	Version	Copyright
		Copyright (c) 1999 Jakub Jelinek (jj@ultra.linux.cz)
		Copyright (c) 2009 Mikhail Gusarov (dottedmag@dottedmag.net)
		Copyright (c) 2003-2005 Thorsten Kukuk
		Copyright (c) 1999-2001, 2014 Elrond (Elrond@Wunder-Nett.org)
		Copyright (c) 2016 SUSE Linux GmbH
		Copyright (c) 2008 Roy Peled, the roy peled -at- gmail.com
		Copyright (c) copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation
		Copyright (c) 2003 Free Software Foundation Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1994-2002 nam
		Copyright (c) 1999 Andreas Dilger and Theodore Tso
		Copyright (c) 2000-2001 Gunnar Ritter. Wszelkie
		Copyright (c) 1990 Gordon Irlam (gordoni@cs.ua.oz.au)
		Copyright (c) 2004 Nilgun Belma Buguner
		Copyright (c) 2001-2002 Karl Eichwalder
		Copyright (c) 2006 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P. Huschaam Hussain TSG Solution Alliances Engineering (Huschaam.Hussain@hp.com)
		Copyright (c) 2012 Milan Broz (mbroz@redhat.com)
		Copyright (c) 2005 Jens Axboe (jens@axboe.dk)
		Copyright (c) 2010 Rosetta
		Copyright (c) 2013 Alejandro Martinez Ruiz (alex@nowcomputing.com)
		Copyright (c) 2011, 2015-2016 Philipp Thomas (pth@suse.de)
		Copyright (c) 2000-2001 Gunnar Ritter. Gi
		Copyright (c) 2004 Free Software Foundation, Inc
		Copyright (c) 2001, 2003 Theodore Y. Tso
		Copyright (c) 2010 Jason Borden (jborden@bluehost.com)
		Copyright (c) 2000-2001 Gunnar Ritter. Med
		Copyright (c) 1992 A. V. Le Blanc (LeBlanc@mcc.ac.uk)
		Copyright (c) 1993 E.YOUNGDALE
		Copyright (c) 2011-2012 SUSE Linux Products GmbH
		Copyright (c) 2007 SUSE LINUX Products GmbH Bernhard Walle (bwalle@suse.de)
		Copyright (c) 2011 IBM Corp.
		Copyright (c) UNIX System Laboratories, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2012-2013 Eric Biederman (ebiederm@xmission.com)
		Copyright (c) 2011, 2015 by Philipp Marek (philipp.marek@lin-bit.com)
		Copyright (c) 2004 Scott James Remnant (scott@netsplit.com)
		Copyright (c) 2013 Zeeshan Ali
		Copyright (c) 2012 Vivek Goyal (vgoyal@redhat.com)
		Copyright (c) Michal Luscon (mluscon@redhat.com)
		Copyright (c) 2010 Michael Krapp
		Copyright (c) 1994 Martin Schulze (joey@infodrom.north.de)
		Copyright (c) 1994, 1996 Alessandro Rubini (rubini@ipvvis.unipv.it)
		Copyright (c) 1997-2006 J.PEARSONJ.SCHILLING

Package	Version	Copyright
		Copyright (c) 2013 Eric Sandeen (sandeen@redhat.com)
		Copyright (c) 2013 Rolf Fokkens (rolf@fokkens.nl)
		Copyright (c) 2002 Andre C. Mazzone (linuxdev@karagee.com)
		Copyright (c) 2010 Hajime Taira Masatake Yamato (htaira@red-hat.com, yamato@redhat.com)
		Copyright (c) 2020 nn Example Commercial, Inc
		Copyright (c) 2007 Matthias Koenig (mkoenig@suse.de)
		Copyright (c) 1993-1994 Theodore Tso. Also
		Copyright (c) 1988 Mark Nudleman
		Copyright (c) 2010 Andrew Nayenko (resver@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2000-2001 Gunnar Ritter. Vsechna
		Copyright (c) 2007-2013 Karel Zak (kzak@redhat.com) 2012 Davidlohr Bueso (dave@gnu.org)
		Copyright (c) 2012 Davidlohr Bueso (dave@gnu.org) 2013 Karel Zak (kzak@redhat.com)
		Copyright (c) 2000-2002 Transmeta Corporation 2005 Adrian Bunk
		Copyright (c) 2002 Meelis Roos (mroos@linux.ee) Meelis Roos (mroos@linux.ee), 2002
		Copyright (c) 2002-2003, 2005, 2007-2009, 2013-2014 Lauri Nurmi (lanurmi@iki.fi) Lauri Nurmi (lanurmi@iki.fi) , 2002-2003, 2005, 2007-2009, 2013-2014
		Copyright (c) 2014 Benjamin Weis (benjamin.weis@gmx.com) Mario Blattermann (mario.blaettermann@gmail.com) , 2014, 2015. Philipp Thomas (pth@suse.de) , 2014, 2015
		Copyright (c) 2013 Karel Zak (kzak@redhat.com) 2013 Sami Kerola (kerolasa@iki.fi)
		Copyright (c) 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Antoni Bella Perez (bella5@teleline.es) , 2002, 2003. Jordi Mallach (jordi@gnu.org) , 2004, 2005. Josep Puigdemont (josep.puigdemont@gmail.com) , 2005
		Copyright (c) 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2007, 2016 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Christian Rose (menthos@menthos.com), 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004. Daniel Nylander (po@danielnylander.se), 2007. Sebastian Rasmussen (sebras@gmail.com), 2016
		Copyright (c) 2011 Sami Kerola (kerolasa@iki.fi) 2011 Karel Zak (kzak@redhat.com)
valgrind	Revision 27673	Copyright (C) 2000-2007 Julian Seward
		Copyright (C) 2003-2007 Josef Weidendorfer.
wintab	3.16.2	Copyright 1991-1998 by LCS/Telegraphics.

Package	Version	Copyright
xauth	1.0.10	Copyright (c) 2009 Matteo Frigo
		Copyright (c) 1992-2016 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1989, 1993, 1998 The Open Group
		Copyright (c) 2005 Red Hat, Inc
		Copyright (c) 2004 Scott James Remnant (scott@netsplit.com)
		Copyright (c) 2009 Mike Frysinger (vapier@gentoo.org)
		Copyright (c) 1994 X Consortium
		Copyright (c) 2005 Red Hat, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2005, 2015 Oracle andor its affiliates
		Copyright (c) 2009 Steven G. Johnson (stevenj@alum.mit.edu)
xcb	3.16.2	Copyright (c) 2000 Keith Packard
		Copyright (c) 2006 Jamey Sharp
		Copyright (c) 2007-2008 Vincent Torri <vtorri@univ-evry.fr></vtorri@univ-evry.fr>
		Copyright (c) 2007 Bart Massey
		Copyright (c) 2008-2009 Julien Danjou <julien@danjou.info></julien@danjou.info>
		Copyright (c) 2008 Arnaud Fontaine <arnau@debian.org></arnau@debian.org>
		Copyright (c) 2008 Bart Massey <bart@cs.pdx.edu></bart@cs.pdx.edu>
		Copyright (c) 2008 Ian Osgood <iano@quirkster.com></iano@quirkster.com>
		Copyright (c) 2008 Jamey Sharp <jamey@minilop.net></jamey@minilop.net>
		Copyright (c) 2008 Josh Triplett <josh@freedesktop.org></josh@freedesktop.org>
		Copyright (c) 2008 Ulrich Eckhardt <doomster@knuut.de></doomster@knuut.de>
xcb-util-renderutil	0.3.9	Copyright (c) 2009 Matteo Frigo
		Copyright (c) 1992-2014 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2005 Red Hat, Inc
		Copyright (c) 2004 Scott James Remnant (scott@netsplit.com)
		Copyright (c) 2009 Mike Frysinger (vapier@gentoo.org)
		Copyright (c) 1994 X Consortium
		Copyright (c) 2006 Jamey Sharp
		Copyright (c) 2005-2006 Oracle andor its affiliates
		Copyright (c) 2008 Tim Toolan (toolan@ele.uri.edu)
		Copyright (c) 2009 Steven G. Johnson (stevenj@alum.mit.edu)
		Copyright (c) 2000 Keith Packard
		Copyright (c) 2006 Ian Osgood

Package	Version	Copyright
xf86-input-evdev	2.10.5	Copyright (c) 2009 Matteo Frigo
		Copyright (c) 1992-2015 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2002 by Paul Elliott Ported
		Copyright (c) 2004-2008, 2011 Red Hat, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2005 Red Hat, Inc
		Copyright (c) 1990-1991 by Thomas Roell, Dinkelscherben, Germany
		Copyright (c) 2005 Adam Jackson
		Copyright (c) 2002 by Paul Elliott
		Copyright (c) 2004 Scott James Remnant (scott@netsplit.com)
		Copyright (c) 2002 by SuSE Linux AG
		Copyright (c) 2009 Mike Frysinger (vapier@gentoo.org)
		Copyright (c) 1994 X Consortium
		Copyright (c) 2008 University of South Australia
		Copyright (c) 1986, 1993 by David Dawes (dawes@xfree86.org)
		Copyright (c) 2005 Sun Microsystems, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2005-2006 Oracle andor its affiliates
		Copyright (c) 2009 Steven G. Johnson (stevenj@alum.mit.edu)
		Copyright (c) 2012-2015 Dan Nicholson (dbn.lists@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2008 by Chris Salch
		Copyright 1994-2002 by The XFree86 Project, Inc.

Package	Version	Copyright
xf86-input-key-	1.9.0	Copyright (c) 1992-2015 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
board		Copyright (c) 2009 Matteo Frigo
		Copyright (c) 1986, 1993 by David Dawes (dawes@xfree86.org, dawes@XFree86.org)
		Copyright (c) 1992 by Rich Murphey (Rich@Rice.edu)
1		Copyright (c) 2005 Red Hat, Inc
		Copyright (c) 1997 by Metro Link, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1990-1991 by Thomas Roell, Dinkelscherben, Germany
		Copyright (c) 2004-2009, 2015 Oracle andor its affiliates
		Copyright (c) 2005 Adam Jackson
		Copyright (c) 2004 Scott James Remnant (scott@netsplit.com)
		Copyright (c) 2009 Mike Frysinger (vapier@gentoo.org)
		Copyright (c) 1994 X Consortium
		Copyright (c) 1997-1998 by UCHIYAMA Yasushi
		Copyright (c) 2003, 2005 by J. Kean Johnston (jkj@sco.com)
		Copyright (c) 1999 by David Holland (davidh@iquest.net)
		Copyright (c) 1992 by Orest Zborowski (obz@Kodak.com)
		Copyright (c) 2009 Steven G. Johnson (stevenj@alum.mit.edu)
		Copyright (c) 2012-2015 Dan Nicholson (dbn.lists@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 1992 Rickard E. Faith. Distributed
		Copyright (c) 2002 by The XFree86 Project, Inc.
		Copyright 1991-2002 by The XFree86 Project, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2002-2003 by The XFree86 Project, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1992-2003 by The XFree86 Project, Inc.
l		Copyright (c) 1994-2003 by The XFree86 Project, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1994-2002 by The XFree86 Project, Inc.

Package	Version	Copyright
xf86-input-	1.9.2	Copyright (c) 1992-2015 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
mouse		Copyright (c) 2009 Matteo Frigo
		Copyright (c) 2001 by J. Kean Johnston (jkj@sco.com)
		Copyright (c) 2005 Red Hat, Inc
		Copyright (c) 1990-1991 by Thomas Roell, Dinkelscherben, Germany
		Copyright (c) 2005 Adam Jackson
		Copyright (c) 2012 Red Hat, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2002 by Paul Elliott
		Copyright (c) 2004 Scott James Remnant (scott@netsplit.com)
		Copyright (c) 2002 by SuSE Linux AG
		Copyright (c) 2009 Mike Frysinger (vapier@gentoo.org)
		Copyright (c) 1994 X Consortium
		Copyright (c) 1997-1998 by UCHIYAMA Yasushi
		Copyright (c) 2004-2005, 2008-2010, 2012, 2015 Oracle andor its affiliates
		Copyright (c) 1998 by Kazutaka YOKOTA (yokota@zodiac.mech.utsunomiya-u.ac.jp)
		Copyright (c) 1986, 1993 by David Dawes (dawes@xfree86.org)
		Copyright (c) 2009 Steven G. Johnson (stevenj@alum.mit.edu)
		Copyright (c) 2012-2015 Dan Nicholson (dbn.lists@gmail.com)
		Copyright 1999-2001 The XFree86 Project, Inc.
		Copyright 1994-2002 by The XFree86 Project, Inc.
		Copyright 1999 by The XFree86 Project, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1997-1999 by The XFree86 Project, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1999-2003 by The XFree86 Project, Inc.
xinput	1.6.2	Copyright (c) 1992-2014 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2009 Matteo Frigo
		Copyright (c) 2009-2011 Red Hat, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2005 Red Hat, Inc
		Copyright (c) 1996-1997 by Frederic Lepied, France. (Frederic.Lepied@sugix.frmug.org)
		Copyright (c) 2007 Peter Hutterer
		Copyright (c) 1996-1997 Frederic Lepied
		Copyright (c) 2005 Adam Jackson
		Copyright (c) 2004 Scott James Remnant (scott@netsplit.com)
		Copyright (c) 2009 Mike Frysinger (vapier@gentoo.org)
		Copyright (c) 1994 X Consortium
		Copyright (c) 2005-2006 Oracle andor its affiliates
		Copyright (c) 2009 Steven G. Johnson (stevenj@alum.mit.edu)
		Copyright (c) 2008 Philip Langdale

Package	Version	Copyright
xkbcommon	0.7.1	Copyright 1985, 1987, 1988, 1990, 1998 The Open Group
		Copyright 1987, 1988 by Digital Equipment Corporation, Maynard, Massachusetts.
		Copyright 1993, 1994, 1995, 1996 by Silicon Graphics Computer Systems, Inc.
		Copyright 1996 by Joseph Moss
		Copyright 2002-2007 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright 2003-2004 Dmitry Golubev <lastguru@mail.ru></lastguru@mail.ru>
		Copyright 2004, Gregory Mokhin <mokhin@bog.msu.ru></mokhin@bog.msu.ru>
		Copyright 2006 Erdal Ronahi
		Copyright 2008, 2009 Dan Nicholson
		Copyright 2009-2012 Daniel Stone
		Copyright 2010, 2012 Intel Corporation
		Copyright 2010 Francisco Jerez <currojerez@riseup.net></currojerez@riseup.net>
		Copyright 2011 Joseph Adams <joeyadams3.14159@gmail.com></joeyadams3.14159@gmail.com>
		Copyright 2012 Ran Benita <ran234@gmail.com></ran234@gmail.com>
xkbcomp	1.3.1	Copyright (c) 1984, 1989-1990, 1992-2014 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2009 Matteo Frigo
		Copyright (c) 1994-1996 by Silicon Graphics Computer Systems, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1994 Silicon Graphics Computer Systems and X Consortium, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1990 COPYRIGHT DIGITAL EQUIPMENT CORPORATION MAYNARD, MASSACHUSETTS
		Copyright (c) 2005 Red Hat, Inc
		Copyright (c) 2004 Scott James Remnant (scott@netsplit.com)
		Copyright (c) 2009 Mike Frysinger (vapier@gentoo.org)
		Copyright (c) 1994 X Consortium
		Copyright (c) 2005 Red Hat, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2005-2006 Oracle andor its affiliates
		Copyright (c) 2009 Steven G. Johnson (stevenj@alum.mit.edu)
		Copyright (c) 1988 by Digital Equipment Corporation, Maynard, Massachusetts
		Copyright (c) 1988, 1998 The Open Group

Package	Version	Copyright
xkeyboard-config	2.20	Copyright (c) 2009 Matteo Frigo
		Copyright (c) 1992-2017 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2004 Scott James Remnant (scott@netsplit.com)
		Copyright (c) 2009 Mike Frysinger (vapier@gentoo.org)
		Copyright (c) 2002, 2007-2010 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Sergey V. Udaltsov (svu@users.sourceforge.net)
		Copyright (c) 1994, 1996 X Consortium
		Copyright (c) 2004-2008 Rodney Dawes (dobey.pwns@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2003-2008 Nicolas Mailhot
		Copyright (c) 1999-2000, 2007, 2009 by Anton Zinoviev (anton@Iml.bas.bg)
		Copyright (c) 2004, 2006 AEvar Arnfjord Bjarmason (avarab@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2010 Andras Timar (timar@fsf.hu)
		Copyright (c) 1996, 1998 The Open Group
		Copyright (c) 2007, 2010 THE PACKAGES
		Copyright (c) 2004 Gregory Mokhin (mokhin@bog.msu.ru)
		Copyright (c) 2006-2007 Nicolas Mailhot laposte.net
		Copyright (c) 1996 Digital Equipment Corporation
		Copyright (c) 2007-2011 the
		Copyright (c) 2011, 2013 Translation Project Japanese Team
		Copyright (c) 2002-2004 Soos Peter (sp@osb.hu)
		Copyright (c) 2005 Red Hat, Inc
		Copyright (c) 2004-2005 Sun Microsystems, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1996 by Silicon Graphics Computer Systems, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2001, 2004-2008 v
		Copyright (c) 1996 by Joseph Moss
		Copyright (c) 1997-2002 Guylhem Aznar
		Copyright (c) 2006 Erdal Ronahi
		Copyright (c) 2003
		Copyright (c) 2001 Completed
		Copyright (c) 2005-2006, 2009-2010, 2012 Oracle andor its affiliates
		Copyright (c) 2008 THE xkeyboard-configS
		Copyright (c) 2002 Stanislav Brabec (sbrabec@suse.cz)
		Copyright (c) 2016 Canonical Ltd, and Rosetta
		Copyright (c) 2002 Doug Palmer , (doug@charvolant.org)
		Copyright (c) 2009 Dominique Pelle (dominique.pelle@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2009 Rosetta Contributors
		Copyright (c) 2003-2004 Dmitry Golubev , Reworked (last-guru@mail.ru)
		Copyright (c) 2003 Manfred Pohler, (Manfred.Pohler@t-online.de)
		Copyright (c) 2000 Modified
		Copyright (c) 2011 Gabriel Somlo, (somlo@cmu.edu)
		Copyright (c) 1995-1997 by Ulrich Drepper (drepper@gnu.ai.mit.edu)
		Copyright (c) 2001-2002 Mark Smulders (Mark@PIRnet.nl)

Package	Version	Copyright
		Copyright (c) 2003-2004 Dmitry Golubev , (lastguru@mail.ru)
		Copyright (c) 2008-2017 The Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2012 Steffen Bruentjen
		Copyright (c) 2009 Steven G. Johnson (stevenj@alum.mit.edu)
		Copyright (c) 2012-2015 Dan Nicholson (dbn.lists@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2005 Free Software Foundation
		Copyright (c) 2006 The free software foundation Francisco Javier F. Serrador (serrador@cvs.gnome.org) , 2006. Jorge Gonzalez (jorgegonz@svn.gnome.org) , 2009, 2010, 2011. Facundo Dario Illanes (fdillanes@gmail.com) , 2013, 2014, 2015
		Copyright (c) 2004, 2005, 2010, Free Software Foundation. Simos Xenitellis (simos.lists@googlemail.com) , 2004, 2005, 2010. Dimitris Spingos (Demetres Spiggos) (dmtrs32@gmail.com) , 2013, 2014
		Copyright (c) 199x, 2002 Rene Cougnenc
		Copyright (c) 2003 Free Software Foundation Zdenko Podobny (zdpo@mailbox.sk) , 2003. Ivan Masar (helix84@centrum.sk) , 2007
		Copyright (c) 2003, 2004, 2005 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Danilo Segan (dsegan@gmx.net) , 2003, 2004, 2005

Package	Version	Copyright
xorg-server	1.19.1	Copyright (c) 2002-2007 IBM Corporation
		Copyright (c) 2002-2005 Red Hat Inc., Raleigh, North Carolina
		Copyright (c) 2004-2016 Red Hat, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1984, 1989-1990, 1992-2015 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2006-2014 Intel Corporation
		Copyright (c) 2008-2009 Steven G. Johnson (stevenj@alum.mit.edu)
		Copyright (c) 2005-2008, 2011 Daniel Stone
		Copyright (c) 1998-2004, 2006-2007, 2010, 2013-2014, 2016 Keith Packard
		Copyright (c) 2001-2005 by Thomas Winischhofer, Vienna, Austria
		Copyright (c) 1992-1993 Vrije Universiteit
		Copyright (c) 2011 Daniel Richard G. (skunk@iSKUNK.ORG)
		Copyright (c) 2008 George Sapountzis (gsap7@yahoo.gr)
		Copyright (c) 1992 by Orest Zborowski (obz@eskimo.com, obz@Kodak.com)
		Copyright (c) 2001-2004 Red Hat Inc., Durham, North Carolina
		Copyright (c) 2013 The Khronos Group Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1992-1993 Data General Corporation
		Copyright (c) 1987, 1993, 2003-2006, 2008-2011, 2014 Oracle andor its affiliates
		Copyright (c) 2001-2004 Torrey T. Lyons
		Copyright (c) 1993 by Davor Matic
		Copyright (c) 2009-2014 Jon TURNEY
		Copyright (c) 1987-1988, 1990, 1993 The Regents of the University of California
		Copyright (c) 1998-2004, 2008 Egbert Eich (Egbert.Eich@Physik.TU-Darmstadt.DE)
		Copyright (c) 1987-1991, 1993, 1996-1997 by Digital Equipment Corporation, Maynard, Massachusetts
		Copyright (c) 1999-2000 SuSE, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2000-2001 Juliusz Chroboczek
		Copyright (c) 1995-1998 by Metro Link, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2002-2016 Apple Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1993-1996 by Silicon Graphics Computer Systems, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2008 Tungsten Graphics, Inc., Cedar Park, Texas
		Copyright (c) 1984-1998, 2001 The Open Group
		Copyright (c) 2008-2011 Kristian Hogsberg
		Copyright (c) 1995-2011 Brian M. Clapper
		Copyright (c) 2006-2008 Peter Hutterer (peter@cs.unisa.edu.au)
		Copyright (c) 2001-2004 Harold L Hunt II
		Copyright (c) 1994 Quarterdeck Office Systems
		Copyright (c) 2003-2004 Eric Anholt
		Copyright (c) 2007-2009 Tiago Vignatti
		Copyright (c) 1999 by David Holland (davidh@iquest.net)

Package	Version	Copyright
		Copyright (c) 1990-1991 by Thomas Roell, Dinkelscherben, Ger-
		many
		Copyright (c) 2004-2005 Alexander Gottwald
		Copyright (c) 2009 Maarten Maathuis
		Copyright (c) 2010-2011 Aaron Plattner
		Copyright (c) 2009-2010, 2014 NVIDIA Corporation
		Copyright (c) 2005, 2007-2008, 2010 Red Hat, Inc
		Copyright (c) 2005-2006 Adam Jackson
		Copyright (c) 2000-2002 by Alan Hourihane, Flint Mountain, North Wales
		Copyright (c) 2002 MontaVista Software Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2005-2006 Luc Verhaegen
		Copyright (c) 2002-2012 Apple Computer, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1997, 2011 Matthieu Herrb (matthieu@herrb.eu)
		Copyright (c) 1998-2000 Precision Insight, Inc., Cedar Park, Texas
		Copyright (c) 1999-2000 by Eric Sunshine (sunshine@sunshineco.com)
		Copyright (c) 2001-2004 Torrey T. Lyons and Greg Parker
		Copyright (c) 1999-2000 Bruno Haible
		Copyright (c) 2010 Collabora Ltd.
		Copyright (c) 1994-1995, 2002 Hewlett-Packard Company
		Copyright (c) 2009 Matteo Frigo
		Copyright (c) 2008-2012 Apple, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2003 by David H. Dawes
		Copyright (c) 1991 by Digital Equipment Corporation, Maynard, Massachusetts, and the Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Cambridge, Massachusetts
		Copyright (c) 2009 Julien Cristau
		Copyright (c) 1986, 1993 Netherlands by David Wexelblat (dwex@XFree86.org)
		Copyright (c) 2007 Jeremy Huddleston
		Copyright (c) 2004 Matthew Allum (mallum@o-hand.com)
		Copyright (c) 1995 Jon Tombs
		Copyright (c) 2009-2010, 2012-2015 Dan Nicholson (dbn.lists@gmail.com)
		Copyright (c) 2003-2008, 2013 Geert Uytterhoeven
		Copyright (c) 2005 Trolltech AS
		Copyright (c) 2006-2011 Simon Thum
		Copyright (c) 1986, 1992-1993, 2002 by David Dawes (dawes@xfree86.org, dawes@XFree86.org)
		Copyright (c) 2012-2013, 2016 Red Hat
		Copyright (c) 1997-2004 by Marc Aurele La France
		Copyright (c) 2008 Stepan Kasal (kasal@ucw.cz)
		Copyright (c) 1986, 1995-1999 by Frederic Lepied, France. (fred@sugix.frmug.fr.net, Lepied@XFree86.org)
		Copyright (c) 2001-2004 by Red Hat, Inc., Raleigh, North Carolina
		Copyright (c) 2014, 2016 Broadcom

Package	Version	Copyright
		Copyright (c) 1997 by Takis Psarogiannakopoulos (takis@dpmms.cam.ac.uk)
		Copyright (c) 1991, 1993 Olivetti Research Limited, Cambridge, England
		Copyright (c) 2002, 2008, 2012-2013 Red Hat Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1989 by Hewlett-Packard Company, Palo Alto, California
		Copyright (c) 2006 Nokia Corporation
		Copyright (c) 2003 by X-Oz Technologies
		Copyright (c) 2008 Red Hat, Inc. Partly
		Copyright (c) 2000 VA Linux Systems, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2001-2005 by J. Kean Johnston (jkj@sco.com)
		Copyright (c) 2001 Andy Ritger (aritger@nvidia.com)
		Copyright (c) 1991, 1993 by Digital Equipment Corporation, Maynard, Massachusetts, and Olivetti Research Limited, Cambridge, England
		Copyright (c) 2003-2016 X.org Foundation, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2001 Andreas Monitzer
		Copyright (c) 2008 Bart Trojanowski, Symbio Technologies, LLC
		Copyright (c) 1998 Gerd Knorr (kraxel@cs.tu-berlin.de)
		Copyright (c) 1998 by Concurrent Computer Corporation
		Copyright (c) 2005-2014 Colin Harrison
		Copyright (c) 2008 Andreas Schwab (schwab@suse.de)
		Copyright (c) 1998 Itai Nahshon, Michael Schimek
		Copyright (c) 2008 Guido U. Draheim (guidod@gmx.de)
		Copyright (c) 2010 Jamey Sharp
		Copyright (c) 2003-2007 Keith Packard, Daniel Stone
		Copyright (c) 2008, 2010 Yaakov Selkowitz
		Copyright (c) 2001-2004 Greg Parker
		Copyright (c) 2004 Kaleb S. KEITHLEY.
		Copyright (c) 2000 Compaq Computer Corporation
		Copyright (c) 1994, 1996 by Holger Veit (Holger Veit@gmd.de)
		Copyright (c) 2004, 2010 Nokia
		Copyright (c) 2007 OpenedHand Ltd
		Copyright (c) 1998-1999 by Alan Hourihane, Wigan, England
		Copyright (c) 2004 Scott James Remnant (scott@netsplit.com)
		Copyright (c) 2001-2004 Greg Parker and Torrey T. Lyons
		Copyright (c) 2003-2004 Philip Blundell
		Copyright (c) 1995 Kaleb S. KEITHLEY
		Copyright (c) 2004 X.Org Foundation
		Copyright (c) 2000-2001 Nokia Home Communications
		Copyright (c) 2011 The Chromium Authors
		Copyright (c) 1997-1998 Metro Link Incorporated
		Copyright (c) 2008 Alexandre Oliva
		Copyright (c) David Mosberger-Tang
		Copyright (c) 2005 by Trusted Computer Solutions, Inc.

Package	Version	Copyright
		Copyright (c) 1987, 1989-1995 X Consortium
		Copyright (c) 1992 by Rich Murphey (Rich@Rice.edu)
		Copyright (c) 1989 Network Computing Devices, Inc., Mountain View, California
		Copyright (c) 2008 Otto Moerbeek (otto@drijf.net)
		Copyright (c) 2010 Francisco Jerez (currojerez@riseup.net)
		Copyright (c) 1986, 1995 by Robin Cutshaw (robin@XFree86.Org)
		Copyright (c) 2004 Nicholas Miell
		Copyright (c) 1994-1996 Video Electronics Standards Association. Duplication
		Copyright (c) 2011 Collabra Ltd.
		Copyright (c) 2007 Paulo R. Zanoni, Tiago Vignatti
		Copyright (c) 2000 Jakub Jelinek (jakub@redhat.com)
		Copyright (c) 2009 Jeremy Huddleston, Julien Cristau, and Matthieu Herrb
		Copyright (c) 1992 by Jim Tsillas (jtsilla@damon.ccs.northeast-ern.edu)
		Copyright (c) 1992 by Robert Baron (Robert.Baron@ernst.mach.cs.cmu.edu)
		Copyright (c) 1993 by David McCullough (davidm@stallion.oz.au)
		Copyright (c) 2005 OpenedHand Ltd.
		Copyright (c) 2003-2004 Anders Carlsson
		Copyright (c) 1996-1999 SciTech Software, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2005 Bogdan D. (bogdand@users.sourceforge.net)
		Copyright (c) 1997 through
		Copyright (c) 1986 The XFreeProject Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1992-1993 OMRON Corporation
		Copyright (c) 1997 Digital Equipment Corporation
		Copyright (c) 2009 Mike Frysinger (vapier@gentoo.org)
		Copyright (c) 2010 Nokia Corporation andor its subsidiary-ies
		Copyright (c) 2012 Yaakov Selkowitz and Keith Packard
		Copyright (c) 1990-1993 by Thomas Roell, Germany
		Copyright (c) 2011 Tobias Haussler
		Copyright (c) 1997-1998 by UCHIYAMA Yasushi
		Copyright (c) 2009-2010 Mikhail Gusarov
		Copyright (c) 1996 by Thomas E. Dickey (dickey@clark.net)
		Copyright (c) 1986, 1993 by David Wexelblat (dwex@XFree86.org, dwex@goblin.org)
		Copyright (c) 2012 Canonical, Ltd.
		Copyright (c) 1991-2000 Silicon Graphics, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1991-1993 by SGCS Snitily Graphics Consulting
		Copyright (c) 2005 by Kean Johnston (jkj@sco.com)
		Copyright (c) 1991 Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Cambridge, Massachusetts
l		Copyright (c) 1998 Todd C. Miller (Todd.Miller@courtesan.com)
		Copyright (c) 2011 Dave Airlie

Package	Version	Copyright
		Copyright (c) 2000 by Conectiva S.A. (http://www.conectiva.com)
		Copyright (c) 2001 by VA Linux Systems, Inc., Fremont, California
		Copyright (c) 2007 Joerg Sonnenberger (joerg@NetBSD.org)
		Copyright (c) 2009 Canonical Ltd.
		Copyright (c) 2012 Collabora, Ltd.
		Copyright (c) 1988, 1991 Adobe Systems Incorporated
		Copyright (c) 1999 Keith Packard XKB
		Copyright (c) 2007 Carl Worth
		Copyright (c) 1992-2003 by The XFree86 Project, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2001 by The XFree86 Project, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1999-2002 by The XFree86 Project, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1998-2002 by The XFree86 Project, Inc.
		Copyright 1991-1999 by The XFree86 Project, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1998-2003 by The XFree86 Project, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2003 by the XFree86 Project, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1997-2000 by The XFree86 Project, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1998-2001 by The XFree86 Project, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1998, 1999 - The XFree86 Project Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1997-2002 by The XFree86 Project, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2001-2004 Greg Parker and Torrey T. Lyons, 2010 Jar Hauffa. 2010-2012 Apple Inc.
		Copyright 1994-2001 The XFree86 Project, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2000-2002 by The XFree86 Project, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2003 by The XFree86 Project, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2002 XFree86 Inc
		Copyright (c) 1994-2000 The XFree86 Project, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1998-1999, 2001 The XFree86 Project, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1997,1998 The XFree86 Project, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2000 Keith Packard 2004 Eric Anholt 2005 Zack Rusir
		Copyright 1997 by The XFree86 Project, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1993-2003 by The XFree86 Project, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1995, 1996, 1999 XFree86 Inc
		Copyright (c) 2001 The XFree86 Project, Inc.
		(c) 2003 XFree86 Project, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2001-2003 by The XFree86 Project, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1994-2001 by The XFree86 Project, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1997-2003 by The XFree86 Project, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2000 by The XFree86 Project, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2000 by The XFree86 Project, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1999-2000 The XFree86 Project, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1994-2003 by The XFree86 Project, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2000 The XFree86 Project, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1999. The XFree86 Project Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1994-2003 The XFree86 Project, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2010 Jan Hauffa. 2010-2012 Apple Inc.

Package	Version	Copyright
		Copyright (c) 1997-2001 by The XFree86 Project, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1994-1998 by The XFree86 Project, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1999 by The XFree86 Project, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1999-2000 by The XFree86 Project, Inc.
		Copyright 1994-2003 by The XFree86 Project, Inc
		Copyright 1998 by The XFree86 Project, Inc
		Copyright (c) 2002 by The XFree86 Project, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1998 The XFree86 Project, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2000-2001 by The XFree86 Project, Inc.
		Copyright 1992-2003 by The XFree86 Project, Inc.
		Copyright 1993-2003 by The XFree86 Project, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 2000-2003 by The XFree86 Project, Inc.
		Copyright (c) 1995-2003 by The XFree86 Project, Inc.
xsvg	-	Copyright 2002 USC/Information Sciences Institute
XZIP and XUN- ZIP	1.3	Copyright (c) 1990-2007 Info-ZIP. All rights reserved.

R&S®NRX Copyrights

Package	Version	Copyright
zlib	1.2.11	Copyright (c) 1995-2017 Jean-loup Gailly and Mark Adler
		Copyright (c) 2007-2008 Even Rouault
		Copyright (c) 1990-2000 Info-ZIP.
		Copyright (c) 1995-2017 Mark Adler
		Copyright (c) 1998, 2007 Brian Raiter (breadbox@muppetlabs.com)
		Copyright (c) 2003 Chris Anderson (christop@charm.net)
		Copyright (c) 2003 Cosmin Truta
		Copyright (c) 1995-2017 Jean-loup Gailly
		Copyright (c) 1998-2010 by Gilles Vollant
		Copyright (c) 1998 by Andreas R. Kleinert
		Copyright (c) 2002-2004 Dmitriy Anisimkov
		Copyright (c) 1995-2017 Jean-loup Gailly, Mark Adler
		Copyright (c) 1995-2010 Jean-loup Gailly, Brian Raiter and Gilles Vollant
		Copyright (c) 1995-2017 Jean-loup Gailly Mark Adler
		Copyright (c) 1998-2000 by Jacques Nomssi Nzali
		Copyright (c) 1997, 1999 Borland Corporation
		Copyright (c) 2009-2010, 2042 Mathias Svensson (http://result42.com)
		Copyright (c) 1998 by Bob Dellaca
		Copyright (c) Jean-loup Gailly Osma Ahvenlampi (Osma.Ahvenlampi@hut.fi)
		Copyright (c) 2004 Henrik Ravn
		Copyright (c) 1997 Christian Michelsen Research AS Advanced Computing
		Copyright (c) 1998-2010 Gilles Vollant minizipzLibDllminizip.html (http://www.winimage.com/)
		Copyright (c) 1996 L. Peter Deutsch
		Copyright (c) 1998-2010 Gilles Vollant, Even Rouault, Mathias Svensson
		Copyright (c) 1997, 1999 Borland Corp.
		Copyright (c) 1998-2004 Gilles Vollant - zLibDll (http://www.winimage.com/)
		Copyright (c) 1996 L. Peter Deutsch and Jean-Loup Gailly
zlib	1.2.11	(C) 1995-2017 Jean-loup Gailly and Mark Adler

R&S®NRX Copyrights

Package	Version	Copyright
zlib	1.1.3	Copyright (c) 1997 Borland International
		Copyright (c) 1995-1996 Jean-loup Gailly and Gilles Vollant
		Copyright (c) 1995-1998 Jean-loup Gailly
		Copyright (c) 1995-1998 Jean-loup Gailly and Mark Adler (madler@alumni.caltech.edu, jloup@gzip.org)
		Copyright (c) 1997 Christian Michelsen Research AS Advanced Computing
		Copyright (c) 1995-1998 Jean-loup Gailly Mark Adler
		Copyright (c) 1998 Gilles Vollant
		Copyright (c) 1998 Brian Raiter (breadbox@muppetlabs.com)
		Copyright (c) 1995-1998 Mark Adler
		Copyright (c) 1998 by Andreas R. Kleinert
		Copyright (c) Jean-loup Gailly Osma Ahvenlampi (Osma.Ahvenlampi@hut.fi)
zlib	1.1.4	Copyright (c) 1997 Borland International
		Copyright (c) 1995-1996 Jean-loup Gailly and Gilles Vollant
		Copyright (c) 1995-2002 Jean-loup Gailly and Mark Adler (madler@alumni.caltech.edu, jloup@gzip.org)
		Copyright (c) 1995-2002 Mark Adler
		Copyright (c) 1997 Christian Michelsen Research AS Advanced Computing
		Copyright (c) 1995-2002 Jean-loup Gailly
		Copyright (c) 1995-1998 Jean-loup Gailly Mark Adler
		Copyright (c) 1998 Gilles Vollant
		Copyright (c) 1998 Brian Raiter (breadbox@muppetlabs.com)
		Copyright (c) Jean-loup Gailly Osma Ahvenlampi (Osma.Ahvenlampi@hut.fi)
		Copyright (c) 1998 by Andreas R. Kleinert

R&S®NRX LucasFonts EULA

Annex

A LucasFonts EULA

LucasFonts - Dutch type from Berlin

www.LucasFonts.com

custom fonts
font design
font modification

Copyright

You agree that the font software is owned by LucasFonts, and its structure, organization and code are the valuable trade secrets of LucasFonts.

You acknowledge that the software is protected by the United States Copyright Law, by the copyright and design laws of other nations, and by international treaties. You agree to treat the font software as you would any other copyrighted material, such as a book. You may not copy the font software, with the exception of making an unmodified copy for personal archival purposes only.

You agree not to modify, adapt, convert, translate, reverse engineer, decompile, disassemble, alter, or create derivative works of the font software.

B krb5-1.15.1-lic

Copyright (C) 1985-2017 by the Massachusetts Institute of Technology.

All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are $^{\rm met}\cdot$

- * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS
"AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR
A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT
HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,
SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE,
DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY
THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT
(INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE
OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Downloading of this software may constitute an export of cryptographic software from the United States of America that is subject to the United States Export Administration Regulations (EAR), 15 CFR 730-774. Additional laws or regulations may apply. It is the responsibility of the person or entity contemplating export to comply with all applicable export laws and regulations, including obtaining any required license from the U.S. government.

The U.S. government prohibits export of encryption source code to certain countries and individuals, including, but not limited to, the countries of Cuba, Iran, North Korea, Sudan, Syria, and residents and nationals of those countries.

Documentation components of this software distribution are licensed under a Creative Commons Attribution-ShareAlike 3.0 Unported License. (http://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-sa/3.0/)

Individual source code files are copyright MIT, Cygnus Support, Novell, OpenVision Technologies, Oracle, Red Hat, Sun Microsystems,

FundsXpress, and others.

Project Athena, Athena, Athena MUSE, Discuss, Hesiod, Kerberos, Moira, and Zephyr are trademarks of the Massachusetts Institute of Technology (MIT). No commercial use of these trademarks may be made without prior written permission of MIT.

"Commercial use" means use of a name in a product or other for-profit manner. It does NOT prevent a commercial firm from referring to the MIT trademarks in order to convey information (although in doing so, recognition of their trademark status should be given).

The following copyright and permission notice applies to the OpenVision Kerberos Administration system located in "kadmin/create", "kadmin/dbutil", "kadmin/passwd", "kadmin/server", "lib/kadm5", and portions of "lib/rpc":

Copyright, OpenVision Technologies, Inc., 1993-1996, All Rights Reserved

WARNING: Retrieving the OpenVision Kerberos Administration system source code, as described below, indicates your acceptance of the following terms. If you do not agree to the following terms, do not retrieve the OpenVision Kerberos administration system.

You may freely use and distribute the Source Code and Object Code compiled from it, with or without modification, but this Source Code is provided to you "AS IS" EXCLUSIVE OF ANY WARRANTY, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, OR ANY OTHER WARRANTY, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED. IN NO EVENT WILL OPENVISION HAVE ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY LOST PROFITS, LOSS OF DATA OR COSTS OF PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES, OR FOR ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THIS AGREEMENT, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, THOSE RESULTING FROM THE USE OF THE SOURCE CODE, OR THE FAILURE OF THE SOURCE CODE TO PERFORM, OR FOR ANY OTHER REASON.

OpenVision retains all copyrights in the donated Source Code.

OpenVision also retains copyright to derivative works of the Source Code, whether created by OpenVision or by a third party. The OpenVision copyright notice must be preserved if derivative works are made based on the donated Source Code.

OpenVision Technologies, Inc. has donated this Kerberos Administration system to MIT for inclusion in the standard Kerberos 5 distribution. This donation underscores our commitment to continuing Kerberos technology development and our gratitude for

the valuable work which has been performed by MIT and the Kerberos community.

Portions contributed by Matt Crawford "crawdad@fnal.gov" were work performed at Fermi National Accelerator Laboratory, which is operated by Universities Research Association, Inc., under contract DE-AC02-76CH03000 with the U.S. Department of Energy.

Portions of "src/lib/crypto" have the following copyright:

Copyright (C) 1998 by the FundsXpress, INC.

All rights reserved.

Export of this software from the United States of America may require a specific license from the United States Government. It is the responsibility of any person or organization contemplating export to obtain such a license before exporting.

WITHIN THAT CONSTRAINT, permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software and its documentation for any purpose and without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice appear in all copies and that both that copyright notice and this permission notice appear in supporting documentation, and that the name of FundsXpress. not be used in advertising or publicity pertaining to distribution of the software without specific, written prior permission. FundsXpress makes no representations about the suitability of this software for any purpose. It is provided "as is" without express or implied warranty.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND WITHOUT ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTIBILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

The implementation of the AES encryption algorithm in "src/lib/crypto/builtin/aes" has the following copyright:

Copyright (C) 2001, Dr Brian Gladman "brg@gladman.uk.net", Worcester, UK. All rights reserved.

LICENSE TERMS

The free distribution and use of this software in both source and binary form is allowed (with or without changes) provided that:

- distributions of this source code include the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer;
- 2. distributions in binary form include the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other associated materials;
- the copyright holder's name is not used to endorse products built using this software without specific written permission.

DISCLAIMER

This software is provided 'as is' with no explcit or implied warranties in respect of any properties, including, but not limited to, correctness and fitness for purpose.

Portions contributed by Red Hat, including the pre-authentication plug-in framework and the NSS crypto implementation, contain the following copyright:

Copyright (C) 2006 Red Hat, Inc.

Portions copyright (C) 2006 Massachusetts Institute of Technology
All Rights Reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * Neither the name of Red Hat, Inc., nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS
"AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS
FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE
COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT,
INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES
(INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR

SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

The bundled verto source code is subject to the following license:

Copyright 2011 Red Hat, Inc.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

The MS-KKDCP client implementation has the following copyright:

Copyright 2013,2014 Red Hat, Inc.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

The implementations of GSSAPI mechglue in GSSAPI-SPNEGO in "src/lib/gssapi", including the following files:

```
lib/gssapi/generic/gssapi err generic.et
lib/gssapi/mechglue/g accept sec context.c
lib/gssapi/mechglue/g acquire cred.c
lib/gssapi/mechglue/g_canon_name.c
lib/gssapi/mechglue/g_compare_name.c
lib/gssapi/mechglue/g context time.c
lib/gssapi/mechglue/g delete sec context.c
lib/gssapi/mechglue/g dsp name.c
lib/gssapi/mechglue/g_dsp_status.c
lib/gssapi/mechglue/g dup name.c
lib/gssapi/mechglue/g exp sec context.c
lib/gssapi/mechglue/g_export_name.c
lib/gssapi/mechglue/g glue.c
lib/gssapi/mechglue/g_imp_name.c
lib/gssapi/mechglue/g imp sec context.c
lib/gssapi/mechglue/g_init_sec_context.c
lib/gssapi/mechglue/g initialize.c
lib/gssapi/mechglue/g inquire context.c
lib/gssapi/mechglue/g inquire cred.c
lib/gssapi/mechglue/g inquire names.c
lib/gssapi/mechglue/g process context.c
lib/gssapi/mechglue/g rel buffer.c
lib/gssapi/mechglue/g rel cred.c
lib/gssapi/mechglue/g rel name.c
lib/gssapi/mechglue/g rel oid set.c
lib/gssapi/mechglue/g seal.c
lib/gssapi/mechglue/g sign.c
lib/gssapi/mechglue/g store cred.c
lib/gssapi/mechglue/g unseal.c
lib/gssapi/mechglue/g_userok.c
lib/gssapi/mechglue/g utils.c
```

```
lib/gssapi/mechglue/g_verify.c
lib/gssapi/mechglue/gssd_pname_to_uid.c
lib/gssapi/mechglue/mglueP.h
lib/gssapi/mechglue/oid_ops.c
lib/gssapi/spnego/gssapiP_spnego.h
lib/gssapi/spnego/spnego mech.c
```

and the initial implementation of incremental propagation, including the following new or changed files:

```
include/iprop_hdr.h
kadmin/server/ipropd_svc.c
lib/kdb/iprop.x
lib/kdb/kdb_convert.c
lib/kdb/kdb_log.c
lib/kdb/kdb_log.t
lib/krb5/error_tables/kdb5_err.et
slave/kpropd_rpc.c
slave/kproplog.c
```

are subject to the following license:

Copyright (C) 2004 Sun Microsystems, Inc.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Kerberos V5 includes documentation and software developed at the University of California at Berkeley, which includes this copyright notice:

Copyright (C) 1983 Regents of the University of California. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. Neither the name of the University nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE REGENTS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE REGENTS OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Portions contributed by Novell, Inc., including the LDAP database backend, are subject to the following license:

Copyright (C) 2004-2005, Novell, Inc. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the

distribution.

* The copyright holder's name is not used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS
"AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS
FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE
COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT,
INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES
(INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR
SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION)
HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT,
STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE)
ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED
OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Portions funded by Sandia National Laboratory and developed by the University of Michigan's Center for Information Technology Integration, including the PKINIT implementation, are subject to the following license:

COPYRIGHT (C) 2006-2007
THE REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

Permission is granted to use, copy, create derivative works and redistribute this software and such derivative works for any purpose, so long as the name of The University of Michigan is not used in any advertising or publicity pertaining to the use of distribution of this software without specific, written prior authorization. If the above copyright notice or any other identification of the University of Michigan is included in any copy of any portion of this software, then the disclaimer below must also be included.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED AS IS, WITHOUT REPRESENTATION FROM THE UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN AS TO ITS FITNESS FOR ANY PURPOSE, AND WITHOUT WARRANTY BY THE UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY DAMAGES, INCLUDING SPECIAL, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, WITH RESPECT TO ANY CLAIM ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OF THE SOFTWARE, EVEN IF IT HAS BEEN OR IS HEREAFTER ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

The pkcsl1.h file included in the PKINIT code has the following license:

Copyright 2006 g10 Code GmbH Copyright 2006 Andreas Jellinghaus

This file is free software; as a special exception the author gives unlimited permission to copy and/or distribute it, with or without modifications, as long as this notice is preserved.

This file is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY, to the extent permitted by law; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

Portions contributed by Apple Inc. are subject to the following license:

Copyright 2004-2008 Apple Inc. All Rights Reserved.

Export of this software from the United States of America may require a specific license from the United States Government. It is the responsibility of any person or organization contemplating export to obtain such a license before exporting.

WITHIN THAT CONSTRAINT, permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software and its documentation for any purpose and without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice appear in all copies and that both that copyright notice and this permission notice appear in supporting documentation, and that the name of Apple Inc. not be used in advertising or publicity pertaining to distribution of the software without specific, written prior permission. Apple Inc. makes no representations about the suitability of this software for any purpose. It is provided "as is" without express or implied warranty.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND WITHOUT ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTIBILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

The implementations of UTF-8 string handling in src/util/support and src/lib/krb5/unicode are subject to the following copyright and permission notice:

The OpenLDAP Public License Version 2.8, 17 August 2003

Redistribution and use of this software and associated documentation ("Software"), with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- Redistributions in source form must retain copyright statements and notices,
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce applicable copyright statements and notices, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution, and
- 3. Redistributions must contain a verbatim copy of this document.

The OpenLDAP Foundation may revise this license from time to time. Each revision is distinguished by a version number. You may use this Software under terms of this license revision or under the terms of any subsequent revision of the license.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE OPENLDAP FOUNDATION AND ITS CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE OPENLDAP FOUNDATION, ITS CONTRIBUTORS, OR THE AUTHOR(S) OR OWNER(S) OF THE SOFTWARE BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

The names of the authors and copyright holders must not be used in advertising or otherwise to promote the sale, use or other dealing in this Software without specific, written prior permission. Title to copyright in this Software shall at all times remain with copyright holders.

OpenLDAP is a registered trademark of the OpenLDAP Foundation.

Copyright 1999-2003 The OpenLDAP Foundation, Redwood City, California, USA. All Rights Reserved. Permission to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this document is granted.

Marked test programs in src/lib/krb5/krb have the following copyright:

Copyright (C) 2006 Kungliga Tekniska Högskola (Royal Institute of Technology, Stockholm, Sweden). All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. Neither the name of KTH nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY KTH AND ITS CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL KTH OR ITS CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

The KCM Mach RPC definition file used on OS X has the following copyright:

Copyright (C) 2009 Kungliga Tekniska Högskola (Royal Institute of Technology, Stockholm, Sweden). All rights reserved.

Portions Copyright (C) 2009 Apple Inc. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions

are met:

 Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. Neither the name of the Institute nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE INSTITUTE AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE INSTITUTE OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Portions of the RPC implementation in src/lib/rpc and src/include/gssrpc have the following copyright and permission notice:

Copyright (C) 2010, Oracle America, Inc.

All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. Neither the name of the "Oracle America, Inc." nor the names of

its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS
"AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS
FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE
COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT,
INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES
(INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR
SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION)
HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT,
STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE)
ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED
OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Copyright (C) 2006,2007,2009 NTT (Nippon Telegraph and Telephone Corporation). All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer as the first lines of this file unmodified.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY NTT "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL NTT BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Copyright 2000 by Carnegie Mellon University

All Rights Reserved

Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software and its documentation for any purpose and without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice appear in all copies and that both that copyright notice and this permission notice appear in supporting documentation, and that the name of Carnegie Mellon University not be used in advertising or publicity pertaining to distribution of the software without specific, written prior permission.

CARNEGIE MELLON UNIVERSITY DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE, INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS, IN NO EVENT SHALL CARNEGIE MELLON UNIVERSITY BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

Copyright (C) 2002 Naval Research Laboratory (NRL/CCS)

Permission to use, copy, modify and distribute this software and its documentation is hereby granted, provided that both the copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies of the software, derivative works or modified versions, and any portions thereof.

NRL ALLOWS FREE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE IN ITS "AS IS" CONDITION AND DISCLAIMS ANY LIABILITY OF ANY KIND FOR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

Portions extracted from Internet RFCs have the following copyright notice:

Copyright (C) The Internet Society (2006).

This document is subject to the rights, licenses and restrictions contained in BCP 78, and except as set forth therein, the authors retain all their rights.

This document and the information contained herein are provided on an "AS IS" basis and THE CONTRIBUTOR, THE ORGANIZATION HE/SHE REPRESENTS OR IS SPONSORED BY (IF ANY), THE INTERNET SOCIETY AND THE INTERNET ENGINEERING TASK FORCE DISCLAIM ALL WARRANTIES,

EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ANY WARRANTY THAT THE USE OF THE INFORMATION HEREIN WILL NOT INFRINGE ANY RIGHTS OR ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

Copyright (C) 1991, 1992, 1994 by Cygnus Support.

Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software and its documentation for any purpose and without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice appear in all copies and that both that copyright notice and this permission notice appear in supporting documentation. Cygnus Support makes no representations about the suitability of this software for any purpose. It is provided "as is" without express or implied warranty.

Copyright (C) 2006 Secure Endpoints Inc.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Portions of the implementation of the Fortuna-like PRNG are subject to the following notice:

Copyright (C) 2005 Marko Kreen All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Copyright (C) 1994 by the University of Southern California

EXPORT OF THIS SOFTWARE from the United States of America may require a specific license from the United States Government. It is the responsibility of any person or organization contemplating export to obtain such a license before exporting.

WITHIN THAT CONSTRAINT, permission to copy, modify, and distribute this software and its documentation in source and binary forms is hereby granted, provided that any documentation or other materials related to such distribution or use acknowledge that the software was developed by the University of Southern California.

DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS". The University of Southern California MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED. By way of example, but not limitation, the University of Southern California MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE. The University of Southern California shall not be held liable for any liability nor for any direct, indirect, or consequential damages with respect to any claim by the user or distributor of the ksu software.

Copyright (C) 1995
The President and Fellows of Harvard University

This code is derived from software contributed to Harvard by Jeremy Rassen.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this software must display the following acknowledgement:

This product includes software developed by the University of California, Berkeley and its contributors.

4. Neither the name of the University nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE REGENTS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE REGENTS OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Copyright (C) 2008 by the Massachusetts Institute of Technology. Copyright 1995 by Richard P. Basch. All Rights Reserved. Copyright 1995 by Lehman Brothers, Inc. All Rights Reserved.

Export of this software from the United States of America may require a specific license from the United States Government. It is the responsibility of any person or organization

contemplating export to obtain such a license before exporting.

WITHIN THAT CONSTRAINT, permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software and its documentation for any purpose and without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice appear in all copies and that both that copyright notice and this permission notice appear in supporting documentation, and that the name of Richard P. Basch, Lehman Brothers and M.I.T. not be used in advertising or publicity pertaining to distribution of the software without specific, written prior permission. Richard P. Basch, Lehman Brothers and M.I.T. make no representations about the suitability of this software for any purpose. It is provided "as is" without express or implied warranty.

The following notice applies to "src/lib/krb5/krb/strptime.c" and "src/include/k5-queue.h".

Copyright (C) 1997, 1998 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc. All rights reserved.

This code was contributed to The NetBSD Foundation by Klaus Klein.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this software must display the following acknowledgement:

This product includes software developed by the NetBSD Foundation, Inc. and its contributors.

4. Neither the name of The NetBSD Foundation nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE NETBSD FOUNDATION, INC. AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE

DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE FOUNDATION OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

The following notice applies to Unicode library files in "src/lib/krb5/unicode":

Copyright 1997, 1998, 1999 Computing Research Labs, New Mexico State University

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COMPUTING RESEARCH LAB OR NEW MEXICO STATE UNIVERSITY BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

The following notice applies to "src/util/support/strlcpy.c":

Copyright (C) 1998 Todd C. Miller "Todd.Miller@courtesan.com"

Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL

WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

The following notice applies to "src/util/profile/argv_parse.c" and "src/util/profile/argv_parse.h":

Copyright 1999 by Theodore Ts'o.

Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies. THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THEODORE TS'O (THE AUTHOR) DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE, INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. (Isn't it sick that the U.S. culture of lawsuit-happy lawyers requires this kind of disclaimer?)

The following notice applies to SWIG-generated code in "src/util/profile/profile_tcl.c":

Copyright (C) 1999-2000, The University of Chicago

This file may be freely redistributed without license or fee provided this copyright message remains intact.

The following notice applies to portions of "src/lib/rpc" and "src/include/qssrpc":

Copyright (C) 2000 The Regents of the University of Michigan. All rights reserved.

Copyright (C) 2000 Dug Song "dugsong@UMICH.EDU". All rights reserved, all wrongs reversed.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. Neither the name of the University nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE REGENTS OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Implementations of the MD4 algorithm are subject to the following notice:

Copyright (C) 1990, RSA Data Security, Inc. All rights reserved.

License to copy and use this software is granted provided that it is identified as the "RSA Data Security, Inc. MD4 Message Digest Algorithm" in all material mentioning or referencing this software or this function.

License is also granted to make and use derivative works provided that such works are identified as "derived from the RSA Data Security, Inc. MD4 Message Digest Algorithm" in all material mentioning or referencing the derived work.

RSA Data Security, Inc. makes no representations concerning either the merchantability of this software or the suitability of this software for any particular purpose. It is provided "as is" without express or implied warranty of any kind.

These notices must be retained in any copies of any part of this documentation and/or software.

Implementations of the MD5 algorithm are subject to the following notice:

Copyright (C) 1990, RSA Data Security, Inc. All rights reserved.

License to copy and use this software is granted provided that it is identified as the "RSA Data Security, Inc. MD5 Message- Digest Algorithm" in all material mentioning or referencing this software or this function.

License is also granted to make and use derivative works provided that such works are identified as "derived from the RSA Data Security, Inc. MD5 Message-Digest Algorithm" in all material mentioning or referencing the derived work.

RSA Data Security, Inc. makes no representations concerning either the merchantability of this software or the suitability of this software for any particular purpose. It is provided "as is" without express or implied warranty of any kind.

These notices must be retained in any copies of any part of this documentation and/or software.

The following notice applies to "src/lib/crypto/crypto_tests/t_mddriver.c":

Copyright (C) 1990-2, RSA Data Security, Inc. Created 1990. All rights reserved.

RSA Data Security, Inc. makes no representations concerning either the merchantability of this software or the suitability of this software for any particular purpose. It is provided "as is" without express or implied warranty of any kind.

These notices must be retained in any copies of any part of this documentation and/or software.

Portions of "src/lib/krb5" are subject to the following notice:

Copyright (C) 1994 CyberSAFE Corporation.

Copyright 1990,1991,2007,2008 by the Massachusetts Institute of Technology. All Rights Reserved.

Export of this software from the United States of America may require a specific license from the United States Government. It is the responsibility of any person or organization contemplating export to obtain such a license before exporting.

WITHIN THAT CONSTRAINT, permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software and its documentation for any purpose and without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice appear in all copies and that both that copyright notice and this permission notice appear in supporting documentation, and that the name of M.I.T. not be used in advertising or publicity pertaining to distribution of the software without specific, written prior permission. Furthermore if you modify this software you must label your software as modified software and not distribute it in such a fashion that it might be confused with the original M.I.T. software. Neither M.I.T., the Open Computing Security Group, nor CyberSAFE Corporation make any representations about the suitability of this software for any purpose. It is provided "as is" without express or implied warranty.

Portions contributed by PADL Software are subject to the following license:

Copyright (c) 2011, PADL Software Pty Ltd. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. Neither the name of PADL Software nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY PADL SOFTWARE AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL PADL SOFTWARE

OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

The bundled libev source code is subject to the following license:

All files in libev are Copyright (C)2007,2008,2009 Marc Alexander Lehmann.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS
"AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS
FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE
COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT,
INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES
(INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR
SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION)
HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT,
STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE)
ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED
OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Alternatively, the contents of this package may be used under the terms of the GNU General Public License ("GPL") version 2 or any later version, in which case the provisions of the GPL are applicable instead of the above. If you wish to allow the use of your version of this package only under the terms of the GPL and not to allow others to use your version of this file under the BSD license, indicate your decision by deleting the provisions above and replace them with the notice and other provisions required by the GPL in this and the other files of this package. If you do not

delete the provisions above, a recipient may use your version of this file under either the BSD or the GPL.

Files copied from the Intel AESNI Sample Library are subject to the following license:

Copyright (C) 2010, Intel Corporation All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * Neither the name of Intel Corporation nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS
"AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS
FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE
COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT,
INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES
(INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR
SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION)
HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT,
STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE)
ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED
OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

The following notice applies to "src/ccapi/common/win/OldCC/autolock.hxx":

Copyright (C) 1998 by Danilo Almeida. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions

are met:

* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

R&S®NRX e-wm-16-1.0.13-lic

C e-wm-16-1.0.13-lic

Copyright (C) 2000-2008 Carsten Haitzler, Geoff Harrison and various contributors Copyright (C) 2004-2011 Kim Woelders

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies of the Software, its documentation and marketing & publicity materials, and acknowledgment shall be given in the documentation, materials and software packages that this Software was used.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

D e2fsprogs-1.43.4-lic

This package, the EXT2 filesystem utilities, are made available under the GNU Public License version 2, with the exception of the lib/ext2fs and lib/e2p libraries, which are made available under the GNU Library General Public License Version 2, the lib/uuid library which is made available under a BSD-style license and the lib/et and lib/ss libraries which are made available under an MIT-style license. Please see lib/uuid/COPYING for more details for the license for the files comprising the libuuid library, and the source file headers of the libet and libss libraries for more information.

The most recent officially distributed version can be found at http://e2fsprogs.sourceforge.net. If you need to make a distribution, that's the one you should use. If there is some reason why you'd like a more recent version that is still in ALPHA testing (i.e., either using the "WIP" test distributions or one from the hg or git repository from the development branch, please contact me (tytso@mit.edu) before you ship. The release schedules for this package are flexible, if you give me enough lead time.

Theodore Ts'o

GNU GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE Version 2, June 1991

Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
59 Temple Place, Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307 USA
Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies
of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software—to make sure the software is free for all its users. This General Public License applies to most of the Free Software Foundation's software and to any other program whose authors commit to using it. (Some other Free Software Foundation software is covered by the GNU Library General Public License instead.) You can apply it to your programs, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not

price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of such a program, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that you have. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with two steps: (1) copyright the software, and (2) offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the software.

Also, for each author's protection and ours, we want to make certain that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free software. If the software is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.

Finally, any free program is threatened constantly by software patents. We wish to avoid the danger that redistributors of a free program will individually obtain patent licenses, in effect making the program proprietary. To prevent this, we have made it clear that any patent must be licensed for everyone's free use or not licensed at all.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

GNU GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

O. This License applies to any program or other work which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it may be distributed under the terms of this General Public License. The "Program", below, refers to any such program or work, and a "work based on the Program" means either the Program or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Program or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".) Each licensee is addressed as "you".

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running the Program is not restricted, and the output from the Program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Program (independent of having been made by running the Program). Whether that is true depends on what the Program does.

1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and give any other recipients of the Program a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

- 2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Program or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Program, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:
 - a) You must cause the modified files to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.
 - b) You must cause any work that you distribute or publish, that in whole or in part contains or is derived from the Program or any part thereof, to be licensed as a whole at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.
 - c) If the modified program normally reads commands interactively when run, you must cause it, when started running for such interactive use in the most ordinary way, to print or display an announcement including an appropriate copyright notice and a notice that there is no warranty (or else, saying that you provide a warranty) and that users may redistribute the program under these conditions, and telling the user how to view a copy of this License. (Exception: if the Program itself is interactive but does not normally print such an announcement, your work based on the Program is not required to print an announcement.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Program, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based

on the Program, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Program.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Program with the Program (or with a work based on the Program) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

- 3. You may copy and distribute the Program (or a work based on it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you also do one of the following:
 - a) Accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections
 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,
 - b) Accompany it with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give any third party, for a charge no more than your cost of physically performing source distribution, a complete machine-readable copy of the corresponding source code, to be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,
 - c) Accompany it with the information you received as to the offer to distribute corresponding source code. (This alternative is allowed only for noncommercial distribution and only if you received the program in object code or executable form with such an offer, in accord with Subsection b above.)

The source code for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For an executable work, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the executable. However, as a special exception, the source code distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

If distribution of executable or object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place counts as distribution of the source code, even though third parties are not

R&S[®]NRX e2fsprogs-1.43.4-lic

compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

4. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute the Program except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense or distribute the Program is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

- 5. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Program or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Program (or any work based on the Program), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Program or works based on it.
- 6. Each time you redistribute the Program (or any work based on the Program), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute or modify the Program subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties to this License.
- 7. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Program at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Program by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Program.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system, which is

implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

- 8. If the distribution and/or use of the Program is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Program under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.
- 9. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

10. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Program into other free programs whose distribution conditions are different, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

11. BECAUSE THE PROGRAM IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING,

REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

12. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

How to Apply These Terms to Your New Programs

If you develop a new program, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, the best way to achieve this is to make it free software which everyone can redistribute and change under these terms.

To do so, attach the following notices to the program. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

<one line to give the program's name and a brief idea of what it does.>
Copyright (C) <year> <name of author>

This program is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License along with this program; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 59 Temple Place, Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307 USA

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

If the program is interactive, make it output a short notice like this when it starts in an interactive mode:

Gnomovision version 69, Copyright (C) year name of author

Gnomovision comes with ABSOLUTELY NO WARRANTY; for details type `show w'. This is free software, and you are welcome to redistribute it under certain conditions; type `show c' for details.

The hypothetical commands `show w' and `show c' should show the appropriate parts of the General Public License. Of course, the commands you use may be called something other than `show w' and `show c'; they could even be mouse-clicks or menu items--whatever suits your program.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the program, if necessary. Here is a sample; alter the names:

Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyright interest in the program `Gnomovision' (which makes passes at compilers) written by James Hacker.

<signature of Ty Coon>, 1 April 1989
Ty Coon, President of Vice

This General Public License does not permit incorporating your program into proprietary programs. If your program is a subroutine library, you may consider it more useful to permit linking proprietary applications with the library. If this is what you want to do, use the GNU Library General Public License instead of this License.

GNU LIBRARY GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE

Version 2, June 1991

Copyright (C) 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
59 Temple Place, Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307 USA
Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies
of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

[This is the first released version of the library GPL. It is numbered 2 because it goes with version 2 of the ordinary GPL.]

Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public Licenses are intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users.

This license, the Library General Public License, applies to some specially designated Free Software Foundation software, and to any other libraries whose authors decide to use it. You can use it for your libraries, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the library, or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of the library, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that we gave you. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. If you link a program with the library, you must provide complete object files to the recipients so that they can relink them with the library, after making changes to the library and recompiling it. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

Our method of protecting your rights has two steps: (1) copyright the library, and (2) offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the library.

Also, for each distributor's protection, we want to make certain that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free library. If the library is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original version, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.

Finally, any free program is threatened constantly by software patents. We wish to avoid the danger that companies distributing free software will individually obtain patent licenses, thus in effect transforming the program into proprietary software. To prevent this, we have made it clear that any patent must be licensed for everyone's free use or not licensed at all.

Most GNU software, including some libraries, is covered by the ordinary GNU General Public License, which was designed for utility programs. This license, the GNU Library General Public License, applies to certain designated libraries. This license is quite different from the ordinary one; be sure to read it in full, and don't assume that anything in it is the same as in the ordinary license.

The reason we have a separate public license for some libraries is that they blur the distinction we usually make between modifying or adding to a program and simply using it. Linking a program with a library, without changing the library, is in some sense simply using the library, and is

analogous to running a utility program or application program. However, in a textual and legal sense, the linked executable is a combined work, a derivative of the original library, and the ordinary General Public License treats it as such.

Because of this blurred distinction, using the ordinary General Public License for libraries did not effectively promote software sharing, because most developers did not use the libraries. We concluded that weaker conditions might promote sharing better.

However, unrestricted linking of non-free programs would deprive the users of those programs of all benefit from the free status of the libraries themselves. This Library General Public License is intended to permit developers of non-free programs to use free libraries, while preserving your freedom as a user of such programs to change the free libraries that are incorporated in them. (We have not seen how to achieve this as regards changes in header files, but we have achieved it as regards changes in the actual functions of the Library.) The hope is that this will lead to faster development of free libraries.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow. Pay close attention to the difference between a "work based on the library" and a "work that uses the library". The former contains code derived from the library, while the latter only works together with the library.

Note that it is possible for a library to be covered by the ordinary General Public License rather than by this special one.

GNU LIBRARY GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE
TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

O. This License Agreement applies to any software library which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder or other authorized party saying it may be distributed under the terms of this Library General Public License (also called "this License"). Each licensee is addressed as "you".

A "library" means a collection of software functions and/or data prepared so as to be conveniently linked with application programs (which use some of those functions and data) to form executables.

The "Library", below, refers to any such software library or work which has been distributed under these terms. A "work based on the Library" means either the Library or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Library or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated straightforwardly into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".)

"Source code" for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For a library, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the library.

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running a program using the Library is not restricted, and output from such a program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Library (independent of the use of the Library in a tool for writing it). Whether that is true depends on what the Library does and what the program that uses the Library does.

1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Library's complete source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and distribute a copy of this License along with the Library.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

- 2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Library or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Library, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:
 - a) The modified work must itself be a software library.
 - b) You must cause the files modified to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.
 - c) You must cause the whole of the work to be licensed at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.
 - d) If a facility in the modified Library refers to a function or a table of data to be supplied by an application program that uses the facility, other than as an argument passed when the facility is invoked, then you must make a good faith effort to ensure that, in the event an application does not supply such function or table, the facility still operates, and performs whatever part of its purpose remains meaningful.

(For example, a function in a library to compute square roots has

a purpose that is entirely well-defined independent of the application. Therefore, Subsection 2d requires that any application-supplied function or table used by this function must be optional: if the application does not supply it, the square root function must still compute square roots.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Library, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Library, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Library.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Library with the Library (or with a work based on the Library) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

3. You may opt to apply the terms of the ordinary GNU General Public License instead of this License to a given copy of the Library. To do this, you must alter all the notices that refer to this License, so that they refer to the ordinary GNU General Public License, version 2, instead of to this License. (If a newer version than version 2 of the ordinary GNU General Public License has appeared, then you can specify that version instead if you wish.) Do not make any other change in these notices.

Once this change is made in a given copy, it is irreversible for that copy, so the ordinary GNU General Public License applies to all subsequent copies and derivative works made from that copy.

This option is useful when you wish to copy part of the code of the Library into a program that is not a library.

4. You may copy and distribute the Library (or a portion or derivative of it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange.

If distribution of object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place satisfies the requirement to distribute the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

5. A program that contains no derivative of any portion of the Library, but is designed to work with the Library by being compiled or linked with it, is called a "work that uses the Library". Such a work, in isolation, is not a derivative work of the Library, and therefore falls outside the scope of this License.

However, linking a "work that uses the Library" with the Library creates an executable that is a derivative of the Library (because it contains portions of the Library), rather than a "work that uses the library". The executable is therefore covered by this License. Section 6 states terms for distribution of such executables.

When a "work that uses the Library" uses material from a header file that is part of the Library, the object code for the work may be a derivative work of the Library even though the source code is not. Whether this is true is especially significant if the work can be linked without the Library, or if the work is itself a library. The threshold for this to be true is not precisely defined by law.

If such an object file uses only numerical parameters, data structure layouts and accessors, and small macros and small inline functions (ten lines or less in length), then the use of the object file is unrestricted, regardless of whether it is legally a derivative work. (Executables containing this object code plus portions of the Library will still fall under Section 6.)

Otherwise, if the work is a derivative of the Library, you may distribute the object code for the work under the terms of Section 6. Any executables containing that work also fall under Section 6, whether or not they are linked directly with the Library itself.

6. As an exception to the Sections above, you may also compile or link a "work that uses the Library" with the Library to produce a work containing portions of the Library, and distribute that work under terms of your choice, provided that the terms permit modification of the work for the customer's own use and reverse engineering for debugging such modifications.

You must give prominent notice with each copy of the work that the Library is used in it and that the Library and its use are covered by this License. You must supply a copy of this License. If the work during execution displays copyright notices, you must include the

copyright notice for the Library among them, as well as a reference directing the user to the copy of this License. Also, you must do one of these things:

- a) Accompany the work with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code for the Library including whatever changes were used in the work (which must be distributed under Sections 1 and 2 above); and, if the work is an executable linked with the Library, with the complete machine-readable "work that uses the Library", as object code and/or source code, so that the user can modify the Library and then relink to produce a modified executable containing the modified Library. (It is understood that the user who changes the contents of definitions files in the Library will not necessarily be able to recompile the application to use the modified definitions.)
- b) Accompany the work with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give the same user the materials specified in Subsection 6a, above, for a charge no more than the cost of performing this distribution.
- c) If distribution of the work is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, offer equivalent access to copy the above specified materials from the same place.
- d) Verify that the user has already received a copy of these materials or that you have already sent this user a copy.

For an executable, the required form of the "work that uses the Library" must include any data and utility programs needed for reproducing the executable from it. However, as a special exception, the source code distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

It may happen that this requirement contradicts the license restrictions of other proprietary libraries that do not normally accompany the operating system. Such a contradiction means you cannot use both them and the Library together in an executable that you distribute.

7. You may place library facilities that are a work based on the Library side-by-side in a single library together with other library facilities not covered by this License, and distribute such a combined library, provided that the separate distribution of the work based on the Library and of the other library facilities is otherwise permitted, and provided that you do these two things:

a) Accompany the combined library with a copy of the same work based on the Library, uncombined with any other library facilities. This must be distributed under the terms of the Sections above.

- b) Give prominent notice with the combined library of the fact that part of it is a work based on the Library, and explaining where to find the accompanying uncombined form of the same work.
- 8. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, link with, or distribute the Library except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense, link with, or distribute the Library is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.
- 9. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Library or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Library (or any work based on the Library), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Library or works based on it.
- 10. Each time you redistribute the Library (or any work based on the Library), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute, link with or modify the Library subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties to this License.
- 11. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Library at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Library by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Library.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any

particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply, and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

- 12. If the distribution and/or use of the Library is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Library under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.
- 13. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the Library General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Library specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Library does not specify a license version number, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

14. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Library into other free programs whose distribution conditions are incompatible with these, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

15. BECAUSE THE LIBRARY IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE LIBRARY, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE LIBRARY "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE LIBRARY IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE LIBRARY PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

16. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE LIBRARY AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE LIBRARY (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE LIBRARY TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER SOFTWARE), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

How to Apply These Terms to Your New Libraries

If you develop a new library, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, we recommend making it free software that everyone can redistribute and change. You can do so by permitting redistribution under these terms (or, alternatively, under the terms of the ordinary General Public License).

To apply these terms, attach the following notices to the library. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

<one line to give the library's name and a brief idea of what it does.>
Copyright (C) <year> <name of author>

This library is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU Library General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This library is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU Library General Public License for more details.

```
You should have received a copy of the GNU Library General Public
    License along with this library; if not, write to the Free Software
    Foundation, Inc., 59 Temple Place, Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307 USA
Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.
You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your
school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the library, if
necessary. Here is a sample; alter the names:
  Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyright interest in the
  library `Frob' (a library for tweaking knobs) written by James Random Hacker.
  <signature of Ty Coon>, 1 April 1990
  Ty Coon, President of Vice
That's all there is to it!
 * ext2fs.h --- ext2fs
 * Copyright (C) 1993, 1994, 1995, 1996 Theodore Ts'o.
 * %Begin-Header%
 * This file may be redistributed under the terms of the GNU Library
 * General Public License, version 2.
 * %End-Header%
 * e2p.h --- header file for the e2p library
* %Begin-Header%
 ^{\star} This file may be redistributed under the terms of the GNU Library
 * General Public License, version 2.
 * %End-Header%
```

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, and the entire permission notice in its entirety, including the disclaimer of warranties.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- The name of the author may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ``AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED

WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES
OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, ALL OF
WHICH ARE HEREBY DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE
LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR
CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT
OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR
BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF
LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT
(INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE
USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF NOT ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH
DAMAGE.

```
* Public include file for the UUID library
* Copyright (C) 1996, 1997, 1998 Theodore Ts'o.
* %Begin-Header%
^{\star} Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without
* modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions
* are met:
* 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
    notice, and the entire permission notice in its entirety,
    including the disclaimer of warranties.
* 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright
    notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the
     documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
* 3. The name of the author may not be used to endorse or promote
   products derived from this software without specific prior
    written permission.
* THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ``AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED
* WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES
* OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, ALL OF
^{\star} WHICH ARE HEREBY DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE
* LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR
* CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT
* OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR
* BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF
* LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT
* (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE
* USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF NOT ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH
* DAMAGE.
* %End-Header%
* Copyright 1987 by MIT Student Information Processing Board
* Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software and
```

* its documentation for any purpose is hereby granted, provided that

```
* the names of M.I.T. and the M.I.T. S.I.P.B. not be used in
* advertising or publicity pertaining to distribution of the software
^{\star} without specific, written prior permission. M.I.T. and the
* M.I.T. S.I.P.B. make no representations about the suitability of
* this software for any purpose. It is provided "as is" without
* express or implied warranty.
* Copyright (c) 1988 Regents of the University of California.
* All rights reserved.
^{\star} Redistribution and use in source and binary forms are permitted
* provided that the above copyright notice and this paragraph are
* duplicated in all such forms and that any documentation,
* advertising materials, and other materials related to such
* distribution and use acknowledge that the software was developed
^{\star} by the University of California, Berkeley. The name of the
* University may not be used to endorse or promote products derived
* from this software without specific prior written permission.
* THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ``AS IS'' AND WITHOUT ANY EXPRESS OR
* IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, THE IMPLIED
* WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTIBILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.
* Copyright 1987, 1988 by MIT Student Information Processing Board
^{\star} Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software and
* its documentation for any purpose is hereby granted, provided that
* the names of M.I.T. and the M.I.T. S.I.P.B. not be used in
* advertising or publicity pertaining to distribution of the software
* without specific, written prior permission. M.I.T. and the
^{\star} M.I.T. S.I.P.B. make no representations about the suitability of
* this software for any purpose. It is provided "as is" without
* express or implied warranty.
```

R&S®NRX encodings-1.0.4-lic

E encodings-1.0.4-lic

The XFree86/Xorg encoding files are in the public domain.

Most of these encoding files were generated by me in the winter of 1998/1998 from publicly available sources (notably from data files provided by the Unicode Consortium) using a throw-away program written in Common Lisp. Over the years, a number of people have kindly added new encoding files to the collection.

If you want to add a copyright statement to an encoding file, you need your brain examined.

Juliusz Chroboczek

R&S®NRX Imlib2

F Imlib2

Imlib2 License

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies of the

Please see the COPYING-PLAIN for a plain-english explanation of this notice and its intent.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING

R&S®NRX MIT-Modern-Variant

G MIT-Modern-Variant

Permission is hereby granted, without written agreement and without license or royalty fees, to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software and its documentation for any purpose, provided that the above copyright notice and the following two paragraphs appear in all copies of this software.

IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER BE LIABLE TO ANY PARTY FOR DIRECT, INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE AND ITS DOCUMENTATION, EVEN IF THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIMS ANY WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE SOFTWARE PROVIDED HEREUNDER IS ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, AND THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER HAS NO OBLIGATION TO PROVIDE MAINTENANCE, SUPPORT, UPDATES, ENHANCEMENTS, OR MODIFICATIONS.

R&S®NRX HPND-sell-variant

H HPND-sell-variant

Copyright 1993 by OpenVision Technologies, Inc.

Permission to use, copy, modify, distribute, and sell this software and its documentation for any purpose is hereby granted without fee, provided that the above copyright notice appears in all copies and that both that copyright notice and this permission notice appear in supporting documentation, and that the name of OpenVision not be used in advertising or publicity pertaining to distribution of the software without specific, written prior permission. OpenVision makes no representations about the suitability of this software for any purpose. It is provided "as is" without express or implied warranty.

OPENVISION DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE,
INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS, IN NO
EVENT SHALL OPENVISION BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT OR
CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF
USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR
OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR
PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

R&S®NRX wintab-3.16.2-lic

I wintab-3.16.2-lic

The text and information contained in this file may be freely used, copied, or distributed without compensation or licensing restrictions.

This file is copyright 1991-1998 by LCS/Telegraphics.

J xkbcommon-0.7.1-lic

The following is a list of all copyright notices and license statements which appear in the xkbcommon source tree.

If making new contributions, the first form (i.e. Daniel Stone, Ran Benita, etc) is vastly preferred.

All licenses are derivative of the MIT/X11 license, mostly identical other than no-endorsement clauses (e.g. paragraph 4 of The Open Group's license).

These statements are split into two sections: one for the code compiled and distributed as part of the libxkbcommon shared library and the code component of all tests (i.e. everything under src/ and xkbcommon/, plus the .c and .h files under test/), and another for the test data under test/data, which is distributed with the xkbcommon source tarball, but not installed to the system.

BEGINNING OF SOFTWARE COPYRIGHT/LICENSE STATEMENTS:

```
Copyright © 2009-2012 Daniel Stone
Copyright © 2012 Ran Benita <ran234@gmail.com>
Copyright © 2010, 2012 Intel Corporation
Copyright © 2008, 2009 Dan Nicholson
Copyright © 2010 Francisco Jerez <currojerez@riseup.net>
```

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice (including the next paragraph) shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Copyright 1985, 1987, 1988, 1990, 1998 The Open Group

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Except as contained in this notice, the names of the authors or their institutions shall not be used in advertising or otherwise to promote the sale, use or other dealings in this Software without prior written authorization from the authors.

Copyright (c) 1993, 1994, 1995, 1996 by Silicon Graphics Computer Systems, Inc.

Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software and its documentation for any purpose and without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice appear in all copies and that both that copyright notice and this permission notice appear in supporting documentation, and that the name of Silicon Graphics not be used in advertising or publicity pertaining to distribution of the software without specific prior written permission. Silicon Graphics makes no representation about the suitability of this software for any purpose. It is provided "as is" without any express or implied warranty.

SILICON GRAPHICS DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE, INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. IN NO EVENT SHALL SILICON

GRAPHICS BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

Copyright 1987, 1988 by Digital Equipment Corporation, Maynard, Massachusetts.

All Rights Reserved

Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software and its documentation for any purpose and without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice appear in all copies and that both that copyright notice and this permission notice appear in supporting documentation, and that the name of Digital not be used in advertising or publicity pertaining to distribution of the software without specific, written prior permission.

DIGITAL DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE, INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS, IN NO EVENT SHALL DIGITAL BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

Copyright (C) 2011 Joseph Adams <joeyadams3.14159@gmail.com>

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER

LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

END OF SOFTWARE COPYRIGHT/LICENSE STATEMENTS

BEGINNING OF LICENSE STATEMENTS FOR UNDISTRIBUTED DATA FILES IN test/data, derived from xkeyboard-config:

Copyright 1996 by Joseph Moss

Copyright (C) 2002-2007 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (C) Dmitry Golubev <lastguru@mail.ru>, 2003-2004

Copyright (C) 2004, Gregory Mokhin <mokhin@bog.msu.ru>

Copyright (C) 2006 Erdal Ronahî

Permission to use, copy, modify, distribute, and sell this software and its documentation for any purpose is hereby granted without fee, provided that the above copyright notice appear in all copies and that both that copyright notice and this permission notice appear in supporting documentation, and that the name of the copyright holder(s) not be used in advertising or publicity pertaining to distribution of the software without specific, written prior permission. The copyright holder(s) makes no representations about the suitability of this software for any purpose. It is provided "as is" without express or implied warranty.

THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER(S) DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE, INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS, IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER(S) BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

R&S®NRX sha3_endian

K sha3_endian

Copyright (c) 1998-2008, Brian Gladman, Worcester, UK. All rights reserved.

LICENSE TERMS

The redistribution and use of this software (with or without changes) is allowed without the payment of fees or royalties provided that:

- source code distributions include the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer;
- 2. binary distributions include the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in their documentation;
- 3. the name of the copyright holder is not used to endorse products built using this software without specific written permission.

DISCLAIMER

This software is provided 'as is' with no explicit or implied warranties in respect of its properties, including, but not limited to, correctness and/or fitness for purpose.

R&S®NRX xcb-lic

L xcb-lic

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Except as contained in this notice, the names of the authors or their institutions shall not be used in advertising or otherwise to promote the sale, use or other dealings in this Software without prior written authorization from the authors.

R&S®NRX Rich-Hickey-lic

M Rich-Hickey-lic

```
// Copyright 1994 Rich Hickey
/* Permission to use, copy, modify, distribute and sell this software
* for any purpose is hereby granted without fee,
* provided that the above copyright notice appear in all copies and
* that both that copyright notice and this permission notice appear
* in supporting documentation. Rich Hickey makes no
* representations about the suitability of this software for any
* purpose. It is provided "as is" without express or implied warranty.
*/
```

R&S®NRX Garry-Brown-lic

N Garry-Brown-lic

Copyright (C) 1986 Gary S. Brown. You may use this program, or code or tables extracted from it, as desired without restriction.

R&S®NRX blessing

O blessing

The author disclaims copyright to this source code. In place of a legal notice, here is a ble

May you do good and not evil.

May you find forgiveness for yourself and forgive others.

May you share freely, never taking more than you give.